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Smaller reporting company x
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Aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting stock of the registrant held by non-affiliates of the registrant as of the last day of the Company’s most
recently-completed second fiscal quarter (February 29, 2016): $220,753.
As of November 28, 2017 the registrant’s outstanding stock consisted of 724,370,720 common shares and 100,000 preferred shares.
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PART 1
Item 1. BUSINESS
We are an exploration stage company engaged in the acquisition and exploration of mineral properties with the intent to take properties into production. We
were incorporated as a Nevada state corporation on February 18, 2010. We acquired mining concession properties in Peru during the fiscal year ended August
31, 2014.
We are considered an exploratory stage company, as we are involved in the examination and investigation of land that we believe may contain valuable minerals,
for the purpose of discovering the presence of ore, if any, and its extent. There is no assurance that a commercially viable mineral deposit exists on the Peruvian
properties, and further exploration will be required before a final evaluation as to the economic and legal feasibility for our future exploration is determined. We
have no known reportable reserves of any type of mineral. To date, we have not discovered an economically viable mineral deposit on the property, and there is
no assurance that we will discover one.
As of August 31, 2017, we had cash reserves of $802 and a working capital deficit of $2,273,317. We do not have sufficient funds to enable us to complete the
initial phase of our exploration programs for the mining claims, and will require additional financing in order to do so. There is no assurance that we will be able to
obtain additional financing. Both advanced exploration and an economic determination will be contingent upon the results of our preliminary exploration
programs and our ability to raise additional financing in order to proceed with advanced exploration and an economic evaluation. There is no assurance that we
will be able to obtain any additional financing to fund our exploration activities.
Peruvian Property
On June 23, 2014, Aim Exploration, Inc. entered into a Mining Concession Asset Acquisition Agreement (the “Agreement”) with Percana Mining Corp.
(“Percana”). Pursuant to the Agreement, the Company acquired three separate mining concessions. The concession titles are unencumbered and comprise of
three separate adjoing mining concession two concessions representing 40% are known as El Tunel Del Tiempo 1 code 11060780 and El Tunel Del Tiempo 2
code 11060781, and the third concession property is known as Agujeros Negros MAAG
comprising the remaining 60%, all of which are registered to the company.
In consideration for the above concessions, the Company has issued 63,000 restricted common shares (15,750,000 restricted common shares pre consolidation
to Percana in two separate blocks; the first block consists of 25,200 common shares (6,300,000 common shares preconsolidation) The second block consists of
37,800 common shares (9,450,000 common shares preconsolidation). The fair value of these shares is $326,969 which was based on fair market value.
On April 25, 2016, the Company entered into an amendment to its Agreement with Percana and issued an additional 15,687,000 common shares to Percana to
bring its post consolidation shareholdings back to 15,750,000 common shares. The fair value of these additional shares is $15,687. An additional 220,000,000
common shares were issued on September 14, 2016, pursuant to this amended agreement. The fair values of these shares is $462,000. Furthermore, under the
terms of the amended Agreement, the Company agreed to issue additional common shares to Percana at any time common shares are issued to any director
and/or controlling shareholder of the Company, the number of common shares issued to Percana to be equal to those issued to the director and/or controlling
shareholder.
Royalties
The combined concessions are known as “The Black Hole”, the first two concessions, El Tunel del Tiempo 1 & 2 do not have royalties payable. The third
concession, Agujeros Negros WA-AG has a royalty consisting of payment of US $1.00 per each metric ton of anthracite coal extracted from and sold. The royalty
applies from the time when the sales of anthracite coal reach US $150,000.
Process Whereby Mineral Rights Are Acquired in Peru (Peruvian System of Concessions)
In Peru, any individual or company can solicit (through a “Petition” to the Government, the grant of a mining concession. Through an administrative process at
INGEMMET (the geological Mining and Metallurgical Institute), when all technical and legal requirements are complied with, the Government will grant the mining
concession. The mining concession grants the titleholder the right to explore, exploits, process, transport, market and refine mineral whether it is metallic, nonmetallic or coal mineral. Once the concession is granted it must be registered at the Public Registries and the concession titleholder can freely transfer, assign,
encumber or exercise over it any kind of disposition act.
A mining concession in Peru does not have duration of time limit. However, it carries an obligation to pay annual Validity fees to prevent cancellation from the
Government as in Peru the nature of a mining concession entails a duty for its development and production in order to grant it added value. In the General
Regime this is for medium and large mining, the payment of validity fees is US$ 3.00 per hectare per year.
Rights and Obligations: Concession titleholder’s rights
·

The properties are all located on vacant land, and vacant land properties are entitled to the free mining use of the surface land that corresponds to the
concession and outside of it, for its economic advantage without the need for any additional request, however that being said the titleholder does not have
the right for the use of surface land without formal consent, the properties are owned by the government and for a total fee of approx. US$15,000.00 the
surface rights are readily available to AIM.
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·
·
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·
·

The right to request from the mining authorities easements of third party lands that are necessary for the reasonable use the concession.
The right to free trade of extracted minerals provided they have the respective permits and authorizations.
To build on neighboring concessions the labor work that is necessary for the access, ventilation and drainage of their own concession, mineral transport
and safety of the workers.
The right to use the water that is necessary for the domestic service of the staff workers and for the operations of the concession, in accordance with the
legal provisions for these matters.
The right to inspect the work of neighboring or adjacent mining concessions when invasion is suspected or when there is danger of flooding, collapse or
dire due to the bad state of the labor work of the neighbors or adjacent for the work they are carrying out.

Duties of the Concession titleholders:
·
·
·
·

Validity fee payment of US $3.00 per hectare, due June 30 every year. If not paid for two years, concession returns to the Government. Fee to be paid by
AIM. (Paid)
Payment of penalty fees if not in production is US $6.00 per year up to year seven increasing to US $20.00 per year from year 12. After failure to pay for
two years the concession reverts to the Government. Fee to be paid by AIM. (Paid)
Follow the occupational health and safety provided for in Regulations of Occupational Health and Safety.
Follow the Environment Management Instruments.

We confirm the Environmental Management permits are currently being applied for and we expect to have these in place within the ensuing six months.
Peruvian Property Location
The property is accessible by standard vehicles; all roadways are drivable with the roadways being paved and or gravel roadways. The driving time is approx. 4
hours from the city of Trujillo Peru. In addition, there is roadway running through the property making it feasible for exploration and drilling. The entire property
consists of 1,000 hectares. The official location of the property is:
Republic: Peru
Department: La Libertad
Province: Otuzco
District: Huaranchal
Spot: Between Huayobamba and Lajon
Figure 1 is a map that shows the location of the project and the surrounding area. The coordinates near the centroid of the property are 7° 44’ 13.06” S and 78°
31’ 05.87” W. The property is 1,000 hectares and are all with one contiguous block of property.
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↑ North
Note: This location map is copied from a previous geological report done for the property by MTC and the map was completed in May of 2012.
Figure 1 Property Location
Geology
The geology in the area of the property and surrounding areas in general have a regional stratigraphy, composed in large percentage of sequences of Mesozoic
sedimentary rocks ranging from Jurassic in the western sector, then the Lower Cretaceous superior and in the northwest-northeast with Tertiary volcanic
sequences, which cover much of the region, and the upper most are alluvial deposits from the recent Quaternary. There are also some Tertiary intrusive bodies
that outcrop in the southwest area of the region.
The local geology for the property consists of sedimentary units, corresponding to the Chimú Chicama formations, Santa, Carhuaz and Farrat, and the Alto
Chicama River basin is characterized by outcrops of Mesozoic rocks that have the have major folding and fracturing. This folding is apparent in the Jurassic
sedimentary rocks (Chicama formation) at lower levels near the Alto Chicama River. Chicama Formation is characterized by the presence of dark gray shale with
interbedded sandstones, and slate gray tuffaceous quartz at some levels. The Chimú Formation is present in most of the study area, and is the most noticeable
towards the southwest and Chicama formation is exposed near the river. These formations are important because this is the horizon in the area of greatest
interest because of the presence of coal seams and in some cases have the presence of sub-anthracite and anthracite, occurring with some areas as "lenses" in
the bituminous coal. The following is the sedimentary sequence; sandstones, siltstones, shale, and black shale (Cobbing et al., 1996: 73-74). The two formations
are exposed mostly in streams and Quina Shangala (erosional cut within the property), covering most of the local area. The Santa and Carhuaz formations, are
not fully differentiated in the study area, having found areas with shale, siltstone, limestone, sandstone, quartzite and in some sectors they have small "lenses" of
bituminous coal, but are of smaller magnitude. In summary these formations, especially the formation Chimú, are of great interest, as possible sources for
economic development for the "Black Holes Property".
There are granodioritic intrusive rocks that outcrop in the form of stocks, with the presence of a large intrusive towards the left of the village of Lajon (northwest
corner of the property). This area is heavily disturbed and altered, and has the presence of metallic minerals, which is an association of the coal deposits of the
basin Chicama (usually Au.).
5
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These various Shangala features (used in sampling activities) are essentially a creek that dissects perpendicular to the outcrops surrounding the river Alto
Chicama, both sectors have significant levels of bituminous coal, quite broken, which could be of value in the economic exploration to exploitation of the property.
The oldest rocks in the prospect of coal formations are the Upper Jurassic Chicama and overlie rocks of the Chimú formation, this being the one with the
anthracite coal and sub-anthracites plus it includes other sedimentary horizons with bituminous coal. These formations and especially above the village of Chimú
is of great interest as a source of possible development of the mining project because they are the carriers of coal in the area and this is this geological unit which
covers 80% of the area.
The studies done by MTC and later by Gustavson are not done to NI43-101 or coal industry standards to report resources and reserves. The property is currently
without known reserves and current and planned exploration programs are exploratory in nature.
Current and planned exploration:
The previous work completed on or near the property has focused on geologic mapping and sampling via trenches at the outcrop areas and in old, existing
tunnels. There are active small mining operations on the northwest area of the property that has also added information on the quality of the coal from the
property.
The property’s evaluation and database will be greatly improved by a program of additional geologic mapping, trenching and most of all by completing 3-4 drill
holes that provide core for sampling and testing, but also will be an important guide to the structure of the coal deposits. More drill holes are required to define
resources; the first suggested drilling program may define the need for additional drill holes due to the structural complexity of the coal beds.
Figure 2 shows many relevant features of the property. The map is very busy so some explanation is required.

Note: this figure is also from the MTC Report of 2012 and shows many features of the property that are describe and explained in the text of this report.
Figure 2 Property Map showing Site Specific Features
The outline of the property is shown by a lavender line that defines a rectangle shape that is extended to the south. There is no north arrow, but there are grid
lines that show north-south and east-west. The Alto Chicama River is in the south (bottom) of the figure and the features, some with red markings that cross the
property in a northeast to southwest direction, are the features referred to as Shangalas. The small black marks towards the northwest are the small mines
mentioned above.
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The main feature from Figure 2 that will aid the exploration and drilling effort is the existing road that crosses the center of the property and is shown as a light
blue, meandering line. The importance of this existing road is that it will give easy access to the center of the property where the proposed drill holes can be
located. The coal deposits proposed to define first are south of the road and by setting up at various locations along the road and drilling at an angle towards the
south will provide the best possibility to intersect and sample the coal seams. Four drill holes along the road can be spaced to provide data points to define some
resources as Indicated. The exact drill sites will be defined in a combination of future site visits and geologic mapping, which is the first phase of exploration.
The cost and timing for the Phase I of drill hole siting and mapping is estimated at about $35,000 and will be started as soon as AIM has the necessary funds, the
process is expected to take approximately 10 days. The planning for Phase 2, drilling, sampling, analysis and possible more trenching is estimated at $350,000 to
include a drilling contractor, geologic support, sample analysis and reporting and could complete the 4 drilling program in 6 weeks. This data provided by Phase 1
and Phase 2 could then be utilized to develop a NI43-101 Resource Report and possible a Preliminary Economic Assessment (PEA).
The cost and timing for the required permitting for the property is as follows:
COSTS BREAKDOWN
DESCRIPTION
1. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STUDY
Conceptual hydrological and hydrogeological study

COSTS $

TIME

50,000

6 months

25,000

2. START OF MINING OPERATIONS

4 months

Authorization of the surface land (titleholder)
Mine plan
Detailed Ventilation Study
Detailed Geomechanics Study
Seismic risk studies
Design of explosives storage
Occupational Health and Safety Plan
Design of tailings storage
3. CLOSURE PLAN
4. PREPARATION OF FILE OF WATER USE ISSUED BY ANA
5. PREPARATION OF FILE FOR DISPOSAL OF WATER (DIGESA AND ANA)

14,999
15,000
10,000
10,000
7,000
2,000
2,000
15,000
35,000
7,000
5,000

6. LEGAL COSTS ASSOCIATED TO OBTAIN ALL THE AFOREMENTIONED PERMITS

50,000

TOTAL COSTS $

$

4 months
1 month
1 month
Throughout the
process

247,999

Summary
Gustavson Associates based out of Boulder Colorado provided the technical information on the Peruvian property. Gustavson Associates is a mining consulting
firm with over 30 years of extensive international experience. Mr. Karl D. Gurr of Gustavson Associates completed a site visit of the property together with visiting
the Port of Salaverry located in Trujillo Peru and has reviewed numerous reports. Mr. Karl Gurr is a Registered Member of the Society of Mining Engineers and
has degrees in Geology and Mining Engineering with over 25 years of direct experience in the coal industry, which defines Mr. Gurr’s status as a qualified person.
As stated Mr. Gurr performed a property visit and a visit to the Port of Salaverry and confirms that the property is a known coal bearing area with sufficient past
geologic study to merit additional work (exploration) to better define coal resource and eventually a plan for mining the resource. Any further exploration will be
overseen and supervised by or through Mr. Gurr and will be focused on providing additional information to advance the project and to do it in a cost effective
manner. Mr. Gurr has confirmed the infrastructure and property access already exists and the Port of Salaverry has the capability to store and ship the produced
coal.
In addition to Mr. Gurr’s visit we solicited the efforts of mining engineer and geologist Manuel Chumpitaz Cama. Mr. Cama has known the property for many years
and he attended to extractive of coal samples from various mine tunnels within the property. Through the supervision of Mr. Cama samples of coal were taken
from the property and delivered to the local university lab for testing. Following is the official results of the testing.
The legal and permitting information was provided to AIM by their team of Peruvian legal advisors based in Lima Peru.
Analysis of Coal Samples
The following report was obtained from world-renowned SGS Canada Inc.:
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WE WILL REQUIRE
SIGNIFICANT ADDITIONAL FINANCING IN ORDER TO CONTINUE OUR EXPLORATION ACTIVITIES AND OUR ASSESSMENT OF THE COMMERCIAL
VIABILITY OF OUR PROPERTIES. EVEN IF WE DISCOVER COMMERCIAL RESERVES OF PRECIOUS METALS ON OUR MINERAL PROPERTY, WE CAN
PROVIDE NO ASSURANCE THAT WE WILL BE ABLE TO SUCCESSFULLY ADVANCE INTO COMMERCIAL PRODUCTION.
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While we are very optimistic the properties contain minerals we are not sure. Our business plan calls for significant expenditures in connection with the
exploration of the property. We will, however, require additional financing in order to complete the remaining phases of the exploration program, and to conduct
the economic evaluation that would be necessary for us to assess whether sufficient mineral reserves exist to justify commercial exploitation. We currently are in
the exploration stage and have no revenue from operations. We currently do not have any arrangements in place for additional financing, and we may not be
able to obtain financing on terms that are acceptable to us, or at all. If we are unable to obtain additional financing, we will not be able to continue our exploration
activities and our assessment of the commercial viability of the property. Further, if we are able to establish that development of the property is commercially
viable, our inability to raise additional financing at this stage would result in our inability to place the property into production and recover our investment.

Competition
We are a junior mineral resource exploration company. We compete with other mineral resource exploration companies for financing and for the acquisition of
new mineral properties. Many of the mineral resource exploration companies with whom we compete have greater financial and technical resources than those
available to us. Accordingly, these competitors may be able to spend greater amounts on acquisitions of mineral properties of merit, on exploration of their
mineral properties and on development of their mineral properties. In addition, they may be able to afford more geological expertise in the targeting and
exploration of mineral properties. This competition could result in competitors having mineral properties of greater quality and interest to prospective investors
who may finance additional exploration and development. This competition could adversely impact on our ability to achieve the financing necessary for us to
conduct further exploration of our mineral properties.
We will also compete with other junior mineral exploration companies for financing from a limited number of investors that are prepared to make investments in
junior mineral exploration companies. The presence of competing junior mineral exploration companies may impact on our ability to raise additional capital in
order to fund our exploration programs if investors are of the view that investments in competitors are more attractive based on the merit of the mineral properties
under investigation and the price of the investment offered to investors.
We will also compete with other junior and senior mineral companies for available resources, including, but not limited to, professional geologists, camp staff,
helicopter or float planes, mineral exploration supplies and drill rigs.
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As at August 31, 2017, we had cash reserves of $802 and working capital deficit of $2,273,317. We do not have sufficient funds to enable us to complete this
initial phase of our exploration programs for the mining claims. We will require additional financing in order to commence the initial phases of exploration of the
properties. There is no assurance that will be able to obtain additional financing. Both advanced exploration and an economic determination will be contingent
upon the results of our preliminary exploration programs and our ability to raise additional financing in order to proceed with advanced exploration and an
economic evaluation. There is no assurance that we will be able to obtain any additional financing to fund our exploration activities.
Patents, Trademarks, Franchises, Royalty Agreements or Labor Contracts
We have no current plans for any registrations such as patents, trademarks, copyrights, franchises, concessions, royalty agreements or labor contracts. We will
assess the need for any copyright, trademark or patent applications on an ongoing basis.
Research and Development
We have not spent any amounts on research and development activities during the year ended August 31, 2017. We anticipate that we will not incur any
expenses on research and development over the next 12 months. Our planned expenditures on our operations or a business combination are summarized under
the section of this annual report entitled “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Position and Results of Operations”.
Employees and Employment Agreements
At present, we have no employees other than our executive officers and directors. We presently do not have pension, health, annuity, insurance, stock options,
profit sharing or similar benefit plans; however, we may adopt such plans in the future. There are presently no personal benefits available to any officers,
directors or employees.
Item 1A. RISK FACTORS
As a “smaller reporting company”, we are not required to provide the information required by this Item.
Item 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

As a “smaller reporting company”, we are not required to provide the information required by this Item.
Item 2. PROPERTIES
Descriptions of the leases concerning our mining facilities can be found in Item 1 of this report on Form 10-K. We do not currently own any property or real estate
of any kind. Our executive offices are located at 170 South Green Valley Parkway, Suite 300, Henderson Nevada, 89012.
Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
A company called Tarpon Bay commenced legal action with the company as at August 30, 2016 claiming the company owed them $78,678. The company is
disputing the claim and it is currently in the hands of the courts. This relates to the S-1 registration statement that became effective June 1, 2015. The S-1 that
was registered in the name of Southridge Capital and the amount of the claim represents the “standby fee”. In view of the fact that the equity line of credit with
Southridge Capital was completed wrong and could not be utilized technically Southridge or Tarpon Bay was not on “standby”. The S-1 registration statement
was approved by Southridge (Tarpon Bay) in- house legal department prior to submitting to the SEC for registration." There are no proceedings in which any of
our directors, officers or affiliates, or any registered or beneficial stockholder, is an adverse party or has a material interest adverse to our interest. On April 11,
2017, Tarpon Bay dismissed the action without prejudice.
A company called LG Capital Finance commenced legal action with the Company as at December 22, 2016.
On December 22, 2016, LG Capital Finance filed a complaint with the United States District Court, Southern District of New York (Case No: 1”17-cv-3118) against
the company. In the complaint, LG Capital Finance indicated that on June 5, 2015, the company entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement (the “June
15,2015 SPA”) and the company issued LG a 8% Convertible Note in the principal amount of $57,875 (“the June 5 Note”). In the complaint LG seeks damages for
breach of contract, unjust enrichment and legal fees. On August 14, 2017, the company made a motion to dismiss the case and to declare the note void under
New York’s criminal usury statute for charging a rate of interest exceeding 25%. The penalty in New York for charging a criminally usurious rate of interest is
forfeiture of the loans principal and interest pursuant to NY’s Gen. Oblig. Law 5-511. The motion to dismiss has been fully briefed and is awaiting the court’s
decision.
On April 16, 2017, Adar Bays, LLC filed an amended complaint with the United States District Court, Southern District of New York (Case No: 1:17-cv-1290)
against the Company, in the complaint, Adar Bays indicated that (i) on November 6, 2014, the Company and Adar Bays entered into a Securities Purchase
Agreement (“the November 6, SPA”) and the Company issued Adar Bays an 8% Convertible Note in the principal amount of $45,000.00 (the November 6, 2014
Note”). In the complaint Adar Bays seeks damages for breach of contract, unjust enrichment and legal fees. On August 25, 2017, the company made a motion to
dismiss the case and to declare the note void under New York’s criminal usury statute for charging a rate of interest exceeding 25%. The penalty in New York for
charging a criminally usurious rate of interest is forfeiture of the loans principal and interest pursuant to NY’s Gen. Oblig. Law 5-511. The motion to dismiss has
been fully briefed and is awaiting the court’s decision.
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Item 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not applicable.
PART II
Item 5. MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES
Market Information
There is no established public trading market for our securities and a regular trading market may not develop, or if developed, may not be sustained. A
shareholder in all likelihood, therefore, will not be able to resell his or her securities should he or she desire to do so when eligible for public resales.
Furthermore, it is unlikely that a lending institution will accept our securities as pledged collateral for loans unless a regular trading market develops. We would
like to register our shares for resale by our selling stockholders and then obtain a trading symbol to trade our shares over the OTC Bulletin Board. However, there
is no assurance that we will be successful in getting our common stock quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board.
Number of Holders
As of November 28, 2017, we had approximately 59 shareholders of record of our common stock.
As of November 28, 2017, we had 1 shareholder of record of our preferred stock.
Dividend Policy
We have not declared any cash dividends on our common stock since our inception and do not anticipate paying such dividends in the foreseeable future. We
plan to retain any future earnings for use in our business. Any decisions as to future payments of dividends will depend on our earnings and financial position and
such other facts, as the Board of Directors deems relevant.
Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities; Use of Proceeds from Registered Securities
On May 19, 2017, the Company issued to Power Up Lending Group Ltd. a convertible promissory note in the principal amount of $63,000, in connection with a
Securities Purchase Agreement entered into by the parties on May 19, 2017. The note accrues interest at a rate of 12% per annum, with a maturity date of
February 28, 2018. The holder of the note may convert any or all of the principal outstanding into shares of the Company’s common stock at a price equal to
61% of the lowest trading price of the common stock during the 15 trading days prior to issuing a notice of conversion to the Company.
On June 26, 2017, the Company issued to Power Up Lending Group Ltd. a convertible promissory note in the principal amount of $33,000, in connection with a
Securities Purchase Agreement entered into by the parties on June 26, 2017. The note accrues interest at a rate of 12% per annum, with a maturity date of
March 30, 2018. The holder of the note may convert any or all of the principal outstanding into shares of the Company’s common stock at a price equal to 61% of
the lowest trading price of the common stock during the 15 trading days prior to issuing a notice of conversion to the Company.
On September 11, 2017, the Company entered into an Equity Purchase Agreement (the “L2 Purchase Agreement”) with L2 Capital, LLC (“L2 Capital”). Under
the L2 Purchase Agreement, the Company may from time to time, in its discretion, sell shares of its common stock to L2 Capital for aggregate gross proceeds of
up to $5,000,000. Unless terminated earlier, L2 Capital’s purchase commitment will automatically terminate on the earlier of the date on which L2 Capital shall
have purchased Company shares pursuant to the Purchase Agreement for an aggregate purchase price of $5,000,000 or September 11, 2020. The Company
has no obligation to sell any shares under the L2 Purchase Agreement.
On September 11, 2017, the Company issued to L2 Capital, LLC. a convertible promissory note in the principal amount of $222,222, in connection with a
Securities Purchase Agreement entered into by the parties on September 11, 2017. The note accrues interest at a rate of 8% per annum, and will be issued in a
number of tranches, with the maturity dates of each tranche being six months from the effect date of the respective payment. The holder of the note may convert
any or all of the principal outstanding into shares of the Company’s common stock at a price equal to 60% of the lowest trading price of the common stock during
the 30 trading days prior to issuing a notice of conversion to the Company.
13
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On September 11, 2017, the Company issued to L2 Capital, LLC. (“L2 Capital”) a convertible promissory note in the principal amount of $150,000, in connection
with a Securities Purchase Agreement entered into by the parties on September 11, 2017. This note was issued by the Company to L2 Capital as a commitment
fee, pursuant to the L2 Purchase Agreement detailed in item “c” above. The note accrues interest at a rate of 8% per annum, with a maturity date of September
11, 2018. The holder of the note may convert any or all of the principal outstanding into shares of the Company’s common stock at a price equal to 60% of the
lowest trading price of the common stock during the 30 trading days prior to issuing a notice of conversion to the Company.
Equity Compensation Plan Information
We do not have in effect any compensation plans under which our equity securities are authorized for issuance and we do not have any outstanding stock
options.
Purchase of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Affiliated Purchasers
We did not purchase any of our shares of common stock or other securities during our fourth quarter of our fiscal year ended August 31, 2017.
Item 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

As a “smaller reporting company”, we are not required to provide the information required by this Item.
Item 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
You should read the following discussion and analysis in conjunction with our financial statements, including the notes thereto, included in this Report. Some of
the information contained in this Report may contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1933, as
amended (the “Act”) and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”). This information may involve known and
unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause our actual results, performance or achievements to be materially different from future results,
performance or achievements expressed or implied by any forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements which involve assumptions and describe our
future plans, strategies and expectations, are generally identifiable by the use of the words “may,” “will,” “should,” “expect,” “anticipate,” “estimate,” “believe,”
“intend” or “project” or the negative of these words or other variations on these words or comparable terminology. These forward-looking statements are based
on assumptions that may be incorrect, and there can be no assurance that the projections included in these forward-looking statements will come to pass. Our
actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied by the forward looking statements as a result of various factors. We undertake no obligation
to update publicly any forward-looking statements for any reason, even if new information becomes available or other events occur in the future.
Purchase of Significant Equipment
We do not intend to purchase any significant equipment over the next twelve months.
Personnel Plan
We do not expect any material changes in the number of employees over the next 12-month period (although we may enter into employment or consulting
agreements with our officers or directors). We do and will continue to outsource contract employment as needed.
Results of Operations for the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2017 compared to the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2016
We did not earn any revenues for the period from February 18, 2010 (Inception) to August 31, 2017. We incurred a net loss in the amount of $1,865,523 during
the fiscal year ended August 31, 2017, compared to a net loss of $1,141,304 for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016. These operating expenses were
comprised of mineral property expenditures of $16,872 (2016: $22,916), consulting fees of $184,534 (2016: $70,437), filing fees of $14,780 (2016: $15,831),
finder’s fees of $Nil (2016: $15,000), office and general fees of $46,349 (2016: $54,710), professional fees of $56,817 (2016: $105,409), public relations expense
of $71,164 (2016: $72,854), related party – director’s fees of $397,833 (2016: $Nil), and related party – management fees of $187,500 (2016: $216,000). We
wrote-down accounts receivable of $Nil (2016: $45,800), incurred a loss on settlement of debt in the amount of $741,144 (2016: $Nil), and incurred the following
expenses related to the convertible: accretion of $76,084 (2016: $529,914), interest expense of $63,953 (2016: $62,431), finance costs of $51,828 (2016:
$197,571) from amortization of debt discounts and excess of derivative liability over the face value of the notes, and a change in the fair value of the derivative
liability of $108,440 (2016: $206,052).
Revenues
We have had no operating revenues since our inception on February 18, 2010 to August 31, 2017.
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Expenses
We incurred a net loss in the amount of $1,865,523 during the fiscal year ended August 31, 2017, compared to a net loss of $1,141,304 for the fiscal year ended
August 31, 2016. These operating expenses were comprised of mineral property expenditures of $16,872 (2016: $22,916), consulting fees of $184,534 (2016:
$70,437), filing fees of $14,780 (2016: $15,831), finder’s fees of $Nil (2016: $15,000), office and general fees of $46,349 (2016: $54,710), professional fees of
$56,817 (2016: $105,409), public relations expense of $71,164 (2016: $72,854), related party – director’s fees of $397,833 (2016: $Nil), and related party –
management fees of $187,500 (2016: $216,000). We wrote-down accounts receivable of $Nil (2016: $45,800), incurred a loss on settlement of debt in the
amount of $741,144 (2016: $Nil), and incurred the following expenses related to the convertible: accretion of $76,084 (2016: $529,914), interest expense of
$63,953 (2016: $62,431), finance costs of $51,828 (2016: $197,571) from amortization of debt discounts and excess of derivative liability over the face value of
the notes, and a change in the fair value of the derivative liability of $108,440 (2016: $206,052).
Liquidity and Capital Resources
As at August 31, 2017, we had cash reserves of $802 and working capital deficit of $2,273,317. As at August 31, 2016, we had cash reserves of $417 and
working capital deficit of $2,227,835.
Cash Used in Operating Activities
Net cash used in operating activities was $302,312 during the fiscal year ended August 31, 2017, compared to $409,984 for the fiscal year ended August 31,
2016.
Cash from Financing Activities
We have funded our business to date primarily from the issuance of convertible notes, loans from related parties, as well as sales of our common stock. During
the fiscal year ended August 31, 2017, we raised a total of $302,697 in financing activities. This was comprised of the issuance of convertible debt in the
amount of $96,000, loans received in the amount of $74,620, and loans from our director and key management personnel of $132,077. During the fiscal year
ended August 31, 2016, we raised a total of $408,052 in financing activities. This was comprised of the issuance of convertible debt in the amount of $215,000,
loans received in the amount of $69,350, and loans from our director and key management personnel of $123,702.
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We have no significant off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on our financial condition, changes in
financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources that is material to stockholders.
We have not attained profitable operations and are dependent upon obtaining financing to pursue marketing and distribution activities. For these reasons, there
is substantial doubt that we will be able to continue as a going concern.
Critical Accounting Policies
The discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based upon our financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Preparing financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue, and expenses. These estimates and assumptions are affected by management’s
application of accounting policies. We believe that understanding the basis and nature of the estimates and assumptions involved with the following aspects of
our financial statements is critical to an understanding of our financial statements.
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Basis of Accounting
Our Company’s financial statements are prepared using the accrual method of accounting. The Company has elected an August year-end.
Cash Equivalents
Our Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Use of Estimates and Assumptions
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Stock-Based Compensation
Our Company records stock-based compensation in accordance with ASC 718, Compensation – Stock Based Compensation, using the fair value method. All
transactions in which goods or services are the consideration received for the issuance of equity instruments are accounted for based on the fair value of the
consideration received or the fair value of the equity instrument issued, whichever is more reliably measurable. Equity instruments issued to employees and the
cost of the services received as consideration are measured and recognized based on the fair value of the equity instruments issued.
Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements
Our Company has evaluated all the recent accounting pronouncements and believes that none of them will have a material effect on the company’s financial
statement.
Contractual Obligations
As a “smaller reporting company” we are not required to provide tabular disclosure obligations.
Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
As a “smaller reporting company” we are not required to provide the information required by this Item.
Item 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
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AIM EXPLORATION INC.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
August 31, 2017 and 2016
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of AIM Exploration, Inc.:
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of AIM Exploration, Inc. (“the Company”) as of August 31, 2017 and the related statement of
operations, stockholders’ deficit and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statement referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of AIM Exploration, Inc., as of August 31,
2017, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States
of America.
The company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 3 to the financial
statements, the Company has suffered recurring losses from operations and has a significant accumulated deficit. In addition, the Company continues to
experience negative cash flows from operations. These factors raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Management's
plans in regard to these matters are also described in Note 2. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this
uncertainty.
/S/ BF Borgers CPA PC
BF Borgers CPA PC
Lakewood, CO
December 5, 2017
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of AIM Exploration, Inc.:
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of AIM Exploration, Inc. (“the Company”) as of August 31, 2016 and the related consolidated
statement of operations, stockholders’ deficit and cash flows for the year then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statement referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of AIM Exploration, Inc., as of
August 31, 2016, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the
United States of America.
The company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 3
to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has suffered recurring losses from operations and has a significant accumulated deficit. In addition, the
Company continues to experience negative cash flows from operations. These factors raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. Management's plans in regard to these matters are also described in Note 2. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result
from the outcome of this uncertainty.
/s/Anton & Chia, LLP
Newport Beach, CA
December 5, 2017
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AIM EXPLORATION INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
Aug 31, 2017
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Prepaid deposits and services – Note 4
Total Current Assets

$

Mineral property – Note 5

802
11,340
12,142

Aug 31, 2016

$

804,656

TOTAL ASSETS

417
72,873
73,290
342,656

$

816,798

$

415,946

$

319,878
44,270
557,576
—
634,555
729,180
2,285,459

$

211,601
69,350
598,955
191,264
433,446
796,509
2,301,125

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities – Note 6
Loans payable – Note 7
Loans payable – related party – Note 8
Convertible note – related party – Note 9
Convertible note, net of unamortized discount – Note 10
Derivative liability – Note 11
TOTAL LIABILITIES
STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
Capital Stock
Authorized
1,000,000 shares of preferred stock, $0.001 par value Issued and outstanding 100,000
shares (100,000 as at August 31, 2016) - Note 12
1,500,000,000 shares of common stock, $0.001 par value Issued and outstanding
724,370,720 shares (22,392,729 shares outstanding as at August 31, 2016) – Note 12
Additional paid in capital
Shares receivable
Accumulated deficit

100
847,585
2,451,570
(5,090)
(4,762,826 )

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

$

(1,468,661 )
816,798

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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871,507
(5,090)
(2,897,303)
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AIM EXPLORATION INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

12 months
ended
Aug 31, 2017
REVENUE
Total Revenue

$

Gross Profit

—

12 months
ended
Aug 31, 2016

$

—

MINERAL PROPERTY OPERATIONS
Acquisition
Exploration
Total Mineral Property Operations
EXPENSES
Accretion
Consulting fees
Filling fees
Finder’s fees
Office & general
Professional fees
Public relations
Related party – director’s fees – Note 8
Related party – management fees – Note 8
Total Expenses
Net Loss
Interest expense
Unrealized foreign exchange gain (loss)
Finance costs
Change in fair value of derivative liability – Note
Write-down of accounts receivable
Loss on settlement of debt
Total Other Expense

—
22,916

16,872

22,916

76,084
184,534
14,780
—
46,349
56,817
71,164
397,833
187,500

529,914
70,437
15,831
15,000
54,710
105,409
72,854
—
216,000

1,035,061

1,080,155

(1,051,933)

(1,103,071)

(63,953)
(65,105)
(51,828)
108,440
—
(741,144)

(62,431)
61,517
(197,571)
206,052
(45,800)
—

(813,590)

(38,233)

$

(1,865,523 ) $

BASIC AND DILUTED LOSS PER COMMON SHARE – Note 13

$

(0.00) $

WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF PREFERRED SHARES OUTSTANDING

(1,141,304)
(0.05)

631,246,975

6,391,865

100,000

100,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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AIM EXPLORATION INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT
Common Stock

Balance, August 31, 2015
Shares issued for services
Shares issued for debt
Shares issued on conversion
of notes
Shares issued for mineral
property
Shares to be returned to
treasury
Net loss for the year ended
August 31, 2016
Balance, August 31, 2016
Shares issued for cash,
private placement
Shares issued for services
Shares issued for debt
Shares issued on conversion
of notes
Shares issued for mineral
property
Net loss for the year ended
August 31, 2017
Balance, August 31, 2017

Preferred Stock

Amount
$

Additional
Paid-in
Capital
$

Share
Subscriptions
Receivable
$

100

626,098

—

Number of
shares

Amount
$

Number
of shares
$

Accumulated
Deficit
$

356,400

89,100

1,000,000

1,286,494
3,200,000

715
3,200

—
—

—
—

125,875
—

—
—

—
—

126,590
3,200

1,862,835

36,905

—

—

119,534

—

—

156,439

15,687,000

15,687

—

—

—

—

—

15,687

—

(5,090)

(1,755,999)

Total
$
(1,040,701)

—

—

—

—

—

(5,090)

—

—

—

—

—

—

(1,141,304 )

(1,141,304 )

(2,897,303)

(1,885,179)

22,392,729

145,607

3,323,341
244,444,444
206,505,000

3,324
244,444
206,505

27,705,206
220,000,000
—
724,370,720

100

871,507

(5,090)

—
—
—

—
—
—

96,376
291,389
772,984

—
—
—

—
—
—

99,700
535,833
979,489

27,705

—

—

177,314

—

—

205,019

220,000

—

—

242,000

—

—

462,000

—

—

—
847,585

1,000,000

1,000,000

100

—
2,451,570

—

(1,865,523 )

(1,865,523 )

(5,090)

(4,762,826 )

(1,468,661 )

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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AIM EXPLORATION INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
12 months
ended
August 31,
2016

12 months
ended
August 31, 2017
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Loss
Items not affecting cash:
Accretion related to convertible note
Finance costs and derivative expense
Gain on derivative liability
Shares issued for services
Related party – loss on repayment of debt
Write-down of accounts receivable

$

(1,865,523)

$

76,084
148,781
(108,440)
535,832
741,144
—

(1,141,304)
529,914
260,002
(206,052)
126,500
—
45,800

Adjustments to reconcile Net Loss to net cash used in
operating activities:
Prepaid deposits and services
Accounts Payable

61,533
108,277

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

(302,312)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Convertible debt
Loans received
Loans from related party
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

96,000
74,620
132,077
302,697

215,000
69,350
123,702
408,052

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

385

(1,932)

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR

417

2,349

CASH, END OF YEAR

$

802

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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AIM EXPLORATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
August 31, 2017
NOTE 1 – NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Aim Exploration, Inc. (“Company”) was organized to engage in mineral exploration. The Company was incorporated on February 18, 2010 in the State of Nevada
and established a fiscal year end at August 31.
NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation
The consolidated financial statements present the consolidated balance sheets, consolidated statements of operations and consolidated cash flows of the
Company. These financial statements are presented in United States dollars and have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States.
Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Aim Exploration SA, of Peru. All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the Company considers highly liquid financial instruments purchased with a maturity of three months
or less to be cash equivalents.
Functional Currency
The consolidated financial statements are presented in United States dollars, which is also the functional and reporting currency of the Company. The functional
currency of its subsidiary is the Peruvian Nuevos Sol. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the period end exchange
rate while non-monetary assets and liabilities are translated at historical rates. Revenues and expenses are translated at the average exchange rate for the
period. Foreign currency gains and losses are included in the determination of net income or loss.
Advertising
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. As of August 31, 2017, no advertising costs have been incurred.
Property
The Company does not own or rent any property. The Company’s office space is being provided by the president at no charge to the Company.
Use of Estimates and Assumptions
Preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.
Income Taxes
The Company follows the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences
attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax balances. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are measured using enacted or substantially enacted tax rates expected to apply to the taxable income in the years in which those differences are
expected to be recovered or settled. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that
some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income
in the period that includes the date of enactment or substantive enactment.
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AIM EXPLORATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
August 31, 2017
NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The Company has adopted Accounting Standards Codification subtopic 820-10, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures ("ASC 820-10"). ASC 820-10 defines
fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and enhances fair value measurement disclosure The adoption of ASC 820-10 requires that the
Company disclose assets and liabilities that are recognized and measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis, presented in a three-tier fair value hierarchy, as
follows:
- Level 1. Observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets;
- Level 2. Inputs, other than the quoted prices in active markets, that are observable either directly or indirectly; and
- Level 3. Unobservable inputs in which there is little or no market data, which require the reporting entity to develop its own assumptions.
The following presents the gross value of assets that were measured and recognized at fair value:
Assets
Level 1
Level 2
Level 3

$
$
$

Liabilities
802
815,996
Nil

$
$
$

1,556,279
729,180
Nil

The Company adopted ASC 825-10, Financial Instruments, which permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair
value. The adoption of this standard did not have an impact on the Company's financial position, results of operations or cash flows. The carrying value of cash
and cash equivalents, accounts payable and accrued expenses, as reflected in the balance sheets, approximate fair value because of the short-term maturity of
these instruments.
Derivative Liability
The conversion features embedded in the outstanding convertible notes payable are separately accounted for as a derivative liability in accordance with ASC
815-15, Embedded Derivative. This is because the number of shares that may be acquired upon conversion is indeterminable as the conversion rates are
expressed as a percentage discount to the current fair market value of common stock at the time of conversion. Derivative liabilities are valued when the host
instruments (convertible notes) are initially issued and are also revalued at each reporting date, with the change in the respective fair values being recorded as a
gain or loss to the derivative liability.
Net Loss per Share
Basic loss per share includes no dilution and is computed by dividing loss available to common stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding for the period. Dilutive loss per share reflects the potential dilution of securities that could share in the losses of the Company. Because the
Company does not have any potentially dilutive securities, the accompanying presentation is only of basic loss per share.
Impairment of Long-Lived Assets
The Company reviews its long-lived assets for recoverability in accordance with ASC 360, Property Plant and Equipment. Under that standard, the Company
reviews the recoverability of its long-lived assets or asset groups when events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amount may not be
recoverable. Circumstances which could trigger a review include, but are not limited to: significant decreases in the market price of the asset; significant adverse
changes in the business climate or legal factors; accumulation of costs significantly in excess of the amount originally expected for the acquisition or construction
of the asset; current period cash flow or operating losses combined with a history of losses or a forecast of continuing losses associated with the use of the asset;
and current expectation that the asset will more likely than not be sold or disposed significantly before the end of its estimated useful life.
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AIM EXPLORATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
August 31, 2017
NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Impairment of Long-Lived Assets (Continued)
Recoverability is assessed based on the carrying amount of the asset and its fair value which is generally determined based on the sum of the undiscounted
cash flows expected to result from the use and the eventual disposal of the asset, as well as specific appraisal in certain instances. An impairment loss is
recognized when the carrying amount is not recoverable and exceeds fair value. The Company conducts a review for each reported period and determines
whether any triggering events are indicated.
Mineral Property Costs
Once the legal right to explore a property has been acquired, the Company capitalized all costs related to mineral property interests on a property-by-property
basis. Such costs include mineral property acquisition costs, net of any recoveries. Property acquisition costs include cash costs and the fair market value of
issued shares and other share-based payments, paid under option or joint interest agreements. Payment terms are at the sole discretion of the Company and are
recorded as acquisition costs upon payment. The Company has capitalized $804,656 of mineral property acquisition costs reflecting its investment in its
properties. To date, the Company has not established any proven or probable reserves on its mineral properties.
Stock-based Compensation
The Company adopted FASB guidance on stock based compensation upon inception at February 18, 2010. ASC 718-10-30-2 requires all share-based payments
to employees, including grants of employee stock options, to be recognized in the financial statements based on their fair values. The Company has not had any
stock and stock options issued for services and compensation for the period from inception (February 18, 2010) through May 31, 2017.
Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Other recent accounting pronouncements issued by the FASB (including its Emerging Issues Task Force), the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
and the United States Securities and Exchange Commission did not or are not believed by management to have a material impact on the Company’s present or
future consolidated financial statements.
NOTE 3 – GOING CONCERN
The Company’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles applicable to a going concern. This contemplates
the realization of assets and the liquidation of liabilities in the normal course of business. Currently, the Company has a working capital deficit of $2,273,317, an
accumulated deficit of $4,762,826 and net loss from operations since inception of $4,762,826. The Company does not have a source of revenue sufficient to
cover its operation costs giving substantial doubt for it to continue as a going concern. The Company will be dependent upon the raising of additional capital
through placement of our common stock in order to implement its business plan, or merging with an operating company. There can be no assurance that the
Company will be successful in either situation in order to continue as a going concern. The Company is funding its initial operations by way of issuing common
shares.
The officers and directors have committed to advancing certain costs of the Company, including Legal, Audit, Transfer Agency and Edgarizing costs.
NOTE 4 – PREPAID DEPOSITS AND SERVICES

Prepaid services
Prepaid deposits

$

August 31, 2017
6,164
5,176

$

August 31, 2016
72,873
–

$

11,340

$

72,873

NOTE 5 – MINERAL PROPERTY
On June 23, 2014, Aim Exploration, Inc. entered into a Mining Concession Asset Acquisition Agreement (the “Agreement”) with Percana Mining Corp.
(“Percana”). Pursuant to the Agreement, the Company acquired three separate mining concessions. The concession titles are unencumbered and comprise of
three separate adjoing mining concession two concessions representing 40% are known as El Tunel Del Tiempo 1 code 11060780 and El Tunel Del Tiempo 2
code 11060781, and the third concession property is known as Agujeros Negros MAAG comprising the remaining 60%, all of which are registered to the
Company.
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AIM EXPLORATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
August 31, 2017
NOTE 6 – ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
August 31, 2017
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities

August 31, 2016

$

311,598
8,280

$

201,276
10,325

$

319,878

$

211,601

NOTE 7 – LOANS PAYABLE
During the year ended August 31, 2017, the Company issued unsecured, non-interest bearing loans of $44,270 (2016: $69,350).
NOTE 8 – LOAN PAYABLE – RELATED PARTY
During the period ended August 31, 2017, a director of the Company advanced $160,610 (2016: $24,111. The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and
are due on demand. During the same period, the Company made repayments of $114,846 to a director (2016: $99,643). 34,285,739 common shares were issued
to repay $72,000 of this amount (2016: Nil). (Note 12)
During the period ended August 31, 2017, the Company received advances of $2,500 from related parties (2016: $43,934). During the same period, the
Company made repayments to related parties, issuing 206,505,000 common shares (2016: 3,200,000 common shares) of the Company with a fair value of
$238,345 (2016: $3,200), in addition to cash repayments to related parties of $Nil (2016: $60,700).
During the period ended August 31, 2017, management fees totaling $187,500 where accrued as payable to directors of the Company (2016: $216,000).
During the period ended August 31, 2017, the Company issued 219,444,444 common shares to directors in compensation for services totaling $460,833.
As at August 31, 2017, the Company owed related party loans of $557,576 (2016: $598,955) and related party convertible notes, net of unamortized discount, of
$Nil (2016: $191,264).
NOTE 9 – CONVERTIBLE NOTE – RELATED PARTY
During the year ended August 31, 2017, the Company issued 400,000 common shares in relation to conversion options exercised during the period, which
reduced related party convertible debt by $54,000.
During the year ended August 31, 2017, the Company reclassified related party convertible notes with a principal balance of $116,000 plus accrued interest in
the amount of $35,184 to notes issued to non-related parties.
The following convertible notes to related parties were outstanding as at August 31, 2017 and August 31, 2016:

Note balance
Accrued interest

$
$

August 31,
2017
–
–
–

August 31,
2016
$

170,000
21,264

$

191,264

NOTE 10 – CONVERTIBLE NOTE
During the year ended August 31, 2017, the Company issued convertible notes with a principal balance of $96,000, with maturity dates of February 28, 2018 to
March 30, 2018, and an interest rate per annum of 12%. The principal is convertible into shares of the Company at a conversion rate equal to 61% of the lowest
trading price of the Company’s common stock for the fifteen prior trading days, as defined in the agreements.
During the year ended August 31, 2017, 27,305,206 common shares were issued in relation to conversion options exercised during the period, which reduced
the convertible debt by $54,877. Of this amount, $47,650 related to principal of the convertible notes and $7,227 related to accrued interest.
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AIM EXPLORATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
August 31, 2017
NOTE 10 – CONVERTIBLE NOTE – CONTINUED
During the year ended August 31, 2017, the Company repaid notes with a principal balance of $18,302 plus accrued interest in the amount of $3,014. The
Company recorded a gain on the repayment of the convertible note in the amount of $33,283, which was credited to the additional paid in capital account.
The following convertible notes were outstanding as at August 31, 2017 and August 31, 2016:
August 31,
2017
Note balance
Debt discounts
Accrued interest

August 31, 2016

$

586,512
(64,917)
112,959

$

440,464
(45,001)
37,983

$

634,554

$

433,446

NOTE 11 – DERIVATIVE LIABILITY
An embedded derivative has been bifurcated and accounted for separately from the debt host. Accordingly, the Company recorded the estimated derivative as a
liability upon issuance of the convertible notes. The derivative liability was recorded by reducing the carrying value of the convertible notes. The fair value of the
embedded derivative fluctuates with the fair value of the Company’s common stock, which is calculated each quarter using the Black-Scholes valuation model.
During the year ended August 31, 2017, the Company recognized change in fair value of the derivative liability of $108,440 related to the change in fair value of
the conversion feature. The change in fair value of the conversion feature was recorded through operating results.
NOTE 12 – CAPITAL STOCK
On April 25, 2016, the Company consolidated its share capital on a 250:1 basis. All common shares and per share amounts have been restated to reflect this
share consolidation.
The Company has authorized 250,000,000 shares of common stock with a par value of $0.001 per share and 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock with a par
value of $0.001 per share.
At May 31, 2017, 686,728,348 shares of common stock were issued and outstanding, and 100,000 shares of preferred stock were issued and outstanding.
Year ended August 31, 2017
On September 14, 2016, the Company issued an additional 220,000,000 to Percana to bring their post-consolidation shareholdings to 235,750,000 common
shares. The value of these additional shares is $462,000 which is based on fair market value. These shares were issued in connection with the acquisition of
certain mining property. (Note 4)
During the year ended August 31, 2017, the Company issued 27,305,206 common shares pursuant to the exercise of the option attached to outstanding
convertible notes and 400,000 common shares pursuant to the exercise of the option attached to outstanding related party convertible notes. (Note 5)
During the year ended August 31, 2017, the Company issued 25,000,000 common shares in connection with services rendered. Such services had a fair value
of $75,000.
During the year ended August 31, 2017, the Company issued 219,444,444 common shares in connection with director’s compensation. Such services had a fair
value of $395,000. Of this amount $323,000 was expensed during the current period and $72,000 reduced an amount due to a related party.
During the year ended August 31, 2017, the Company issued 206,505,000 common shares in connection with paying down $206,505 of debt to a related party.
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AIM EXPLORATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
August 31, 2017
NOTE 12 – CAPITAL STOCK – CONTINUED
Year ended August 31, 2017 – Continued
During the year ended August 31, 2017, the Company issued 3,343,341 common shares in connection with a private placement offering. The common shares
were issued at a fair value of $0.03 per share for gross proceeds of $99,700.
Year ended August 31, 2016
On April 25, 2016, the Company issued an additional 15,687,000 to Percana to bring their post-consolidation shareholdings back up to 15,750,000 common
shares. The value of these additional shares is $15,687. These shares were issued in connection with the acquisition of certain mining property. (Note 4)
During the year ended August 31, 2016, the Company issued 1,862,835 common shares pursuant to the exercise of the option attached to outstanding
convertible notes.
During the year ended August 31, 2016, the Company issued 1,286,494 common shares in connection with services rendered. Such services had a fair value of
$126,590.
During the year ended August 31, 2016, the Company issued 3,200,000 common shares in connection with paying down $3,200 of debt to two related parties.
NOTE 13 – LOSS PER SHARE
The Company calculates the basic and diluted loss per common share using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during each period.
To compute diluted earnings per share, the average number of shares outstanding is adjusted for the number of potentially dilutive shares.
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31,
2017

2016

22,392,729

356,400

Weighted average issuances

608,854,246

22,036,329

Basic weighted average common shares, end of year

631,246,975

22,392,729

Issued shares beginning of year

NOTE 14 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
a. Subsequent to the year ended August 31, 2017, the Company obtained board approval to change the name of the Company from “AIM Exploration Inc.”
to “AIM Energy Inc.”. This name change remains subject to approval from certain regulatory bodies.
b. Subsequent to the year ended August 31, 2017, the Company obtained board approval to do a 1 for 70 reverse split of the Company’s outstanding
shares of common stock. This share consolidation remains subject to approval from certain regulatory bodies.
c.

On September 11, 2017, the Company entered into an Equity Purchase Agreement (the “L2 Purchase Agreement”) with L2 Capital, LLC (“L2 Capital”).
Under the L2 Purchase Agreement, the Company may from time to time, in its discretion, sell shares of its common stock to L2 Capital for aggregate
gross proceeds of up to $5,000,000. Unless terminated earlier, L2 Capital’s purchase commitment will automatically terminate on the earlier of the date
on which L2 Capital shall have purchased Company shares pursuant to the Purchase Agreement for an aggregate purchase price of $5,000,000 or
September 11, 2020. The Company has no obligation to sell any shares under the L2 Purchase Agreement.
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AIM EXPLORATION INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
August 31, 2017
NOTE 14 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS – CONTINUED

d. On September 11, 2017, the Company issued to L2 Capital, LLC. a convertible promissory note in the principal amount of $222,222, in connection with a
Securities Purchase Agreement entered into by the parties on September 11, 2017. The note accrues interest at a rate of 8% per annum, and will be
issued in a number of tranches, with the maturity dates of each tranche being six months from the effect date of the respective payment. The holder of
the note may convert any or all of the principal outstanding into shares of the Company’s common stock at a price equal to 60% of the lowest trading
price of the common stock during the 30 trading days prior to issuing a notice of conversion to the Company.
e. O n September 11, 2017, the Company issued to L2 Capital, LLC. (“L2 Capital”) a convertible promissory note in the principal amount of $150,000, in
connection with a Securities Purchase Agreement entered into by the parties on September 11, 2017. This note was issued by the Company to L2
Capital as a commitment fee, pursuant to the L2 Purchase Agreement detailed in item “c” above. The note accrues interest at a rate of 8% per annum,
with a maturity date of September 11, 2018. The holder of the note may convert any or all of the principal outstanding into shares of the Company’s
common stock at a price equal to 60% of the lowest trading price of the common stock during the 30 trading days prior to issuing a notice of conversion to
the Company.
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Item 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING
AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

On January 12, 2017, the Company dismissed Anton & Chia LLP as the Company’s principal accountant and auditor. The auditor’s reports on the financial
statements for either of the past two years contained no adverse opinion or disclaimer of opinion, nor were they qualified or modified as to uncertainty, audit
scope, or accounting principles. The Company’s Board of Directors approved this dismissal.
On or about January 12, 2017, the Company’s Board of Directors approved the engagement of BF Borgers CPA PC as its principal accountant to audit the
Company’s financial statements. During the Company’s two most recent fiscal years or subsequent interim period, the Company has not consulted with BF
Borgers CPA PC regarding the application of accounting principles to a specific transaction, either completed or proposed, or the type of audit opinion that might
be rendered on the Company’s financial statements. Neither has BF Borgers CPA PC provided advice to the Company, either written or oral, that has been
deemed an important factor considered by the Company in reaching a decision as to its accounting, auditing or financial reporting.
There were no disagreements with our accountants related to accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, internal controls or auditing scope
or procedure during the two fiscal years and subsequent interim periods.
Item 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. Responsibility, estimates and judgments by
management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of control procedures. The objectives of internal control include providing
management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions
are executed in accordance with management’s authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Our management, including our chief executive officer and chief financial officer, assessed
the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of August 31, 2017. In making this assessment, our management used the criteria set forth by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COSO”) in Internal Control-Integrated Framework (2013) . Our management,
including our chief executive officer and chief financial officer, has concluded that, as of August 31, 2017, our internal control over financial reporting was effective
in providing reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with US generally accepted accounting principles. Our management reviewed the results of their assessment with our board of directors.
This annual report does not include an attestation report of our company’s registered public accounting firm regarding internal control over financial reporting.
Management’s report was not subject to attestation by our company’s registered public accounting firm pursuant to temporary rules of the Securities and
Exchange Commission that permit our company to provide only management’s report in this annual report.
Inherent Limitations on Effectiveness of Controls
Internal control over financial reporting has inherent limitations which include but is not limited to the use of independent professionals for advice and guidance,
interpretation of existing and/or changing rules and principles, segregation of management duties, scale of organization, and personnel factors. Internal control
over financial reporting is a process that involves human diligence and compliance and is subject to lapses in judgment and breakdowns resulting from human
failures. Internal control over financial reporting also can be circumvented by collusion or improper management override. Because of its inherent limitations,
internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis, however these inherent limitations are known features of the
financial reporting process and it is possible to design into the process safeguards to reduce, though not eliminate, this risk. Therefore, even those systems
determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation. Projections of any evaluation
of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting
There have been no changes in our internal controls over financial reporting that occurred during the year ended August 31, 2017 that have materially or are
reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal controls over financial reporting.
Item 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART III
Item 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Directors and Executive Officers

All directors of our company hold office until the next annual meeting of the security holders or until their successors have been elected and qualified. The
officers of our company are appointed by our board of directors and hold office until their death, resignation or removal from office.
On November 1, 2016, Mr. Guil Rivera was removed as a director of the Company.
Our directors and executive officers, their ages, positions held, and duration as such, are as follows:
Name
Mr. James Robert Todhunter
Mr. Gregorio Formoso
Dr. Carlos Arias Eguiguren

Age
65
53
55

Position
President, CEO & Director
Secretary, Treasurer, CFO & Director
Director

James Robert Todhunter, President, CEO, Director
Mr. Todhunter has been our President, Chief Executive Officer and a Director since September 18, 2014. From 2007 to present, Mr. Todhunter has been a
director or officer of Percana Mining Corp, a private company. He has accrued a monthly fee of $15,000 per month since September 1, 2014.
Gregorio Formoso, Secretary, Treasurer, CFO, Director
Mr. Formoso has been our sole officer and a director since our inception on February 18, 2010. He is responsible for directing the focus of our operations as well
as handling our day to day operations including sourcing new customers as well as locating suppliers and consultants that we need to contract. From 2010
through the present, Mr. Formoso has been the Vice President for Operations at PharmaCanada, Inc., a provider of early cancer detection technology in the
Philippines. As VP for Operations, he was instrumental in setting up the first quantitative cytology laboratory in the Philippines, which uses a new proprietary
technology from Canada. This included sourcing all the essential equipment, materials and supplies to operate the laboratory and establishing an effective and
efficient process for the distribution and retrieval of specimen collection kits between the central laboratory and partner hospitals, clinics and diagnostic centers.
From 2006 to 2010, he was President and COO of Asialink Business Process Outsourcing, Inc., a provider of outsourced payroll services to companies in the
Philippines. He is also a Director and Vice President at Sherpa Global Supply Chain Solutions Center, Inc., a consultancy and learning center, specializing in
Logistics and Supply Chain Management, that he helped set up in 2009.
Prior to these, Greg developed a career in logistics and supply chain management, occupying various management positions over a span of 23 years in the
different units of San Miguel Corporation, the largest food, beverage and packaging materials conglomerate in the Philippines.
Gregorio Formoso was employed at San Miguel Corporation (“SMC”) for over 23 years, including 10 years of holding various managerial positions in the
beverage business. In 1999, he was involved in the acquisition and integration of Sugarland Beverage Corporation into SMC’s non-liquor business. He was also
involved in new package development where he became familiar with SMC’s glass business, where he still maintains a number of contacts. After leaving SMC in
2007, he was involved in the start-up of a Business Process Outsourcing company, offering outsourced payroll. In 2011, he was instrumental in the start-up of a
company offering innovative early cancer detection technology (the first in the Philippines and in Asia).
In 2010, Mr. Formoso was influential convincing Alice Raval-Ventura to look for joint venture partners for the further development and operation of the Raval
mining claims. He was responsible for initiating and developing the transaction proposal.
All of Mr. Formoso’s extensive experience outlined above led to our decision he should serve as our director.
Mr. Formoso will remain as our officer until he resigns or is replaced. He will serve as a director for a one-year term or until his successor is elected and qualified
or until his earlier resignation or removal.
Dr. Carlos Arias Eguiguren, Director
Dr. Arias has sustained a long and distinguished career in the mining industry throughout the world. Dr. Arias is also a lawyer specializing in mining law. He was
formally educated in Ecuador where he received a law degree in 1989 and later a doctorate in law in 2000. He received his Master's Degree in International
Business Legal Studies (IBLS) in 1993 from the University of Exeter in the United Kingdom, followed by a diploma in transactional contracts from the
International Development Law Institute in Rome, Italy that same year.
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Dr. Arias is a former Director of the Ecuadorian Chamber of Mines, serving terms in 1996-1998 and 2001-2005. He has served with several mining companies
and has been responsible for important mining projects pertaining to acquisition and development. From 1993-1995, Dr. Arias served as President of Ecuadorian
Minerals Corporation (now International Minerals) and was charged with the acquisition and consolidation of the Gaby and Rio Blanco (formerly San Luis) mining
projects. From 2001-2004, he served as General Manager of Aurelian Resources, where he was responsible for the acquisition of the La Zarza mining project
and the consolidation of 35 concessions into a single 90,000-hectare project. From 2000-2008, Dr. Arias served as General Manager of Avalanche Resources,
where he was instrumental in acquiring ten mining concessions in Ecuador and the Alto El Toro gold project in Colombia.
Currently, Dr. Arias serves as Vice President and Director of Fort St. James Nickel Corp. of British Colombia; General Manager of Lateegra Ecuador S.A.;
associate of Investbank Corp.; and Executive Director for the Andean Region of OIS & Associates. Additionally, he maintains a busy legal practice, serving as
advisor to many corporations.
Identification of Significant Employees
We have no significant employees, other than James Robert Todhunter and Gregorio Formoso.
Family Relationships
There are no family relationships among our officers or directors.
Legal Proceedings
No officer, directors or persons nominated for such positions, promoter or significant employee has been involved in the last ten years in any of the following:
·
·
·
·

Any bankruptcy petition filed by or against any business of which such person was a general partner or executive officer either at the time of the
bankruptcy or within two years prior to that time;
Any conviction in a criminal proceeding or being subject to a pending criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses);
Being subject to any order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended, or vacated, of any court of competent jurisdiction, permanently
or temporarily enjoining, barring, suspending or otherwise limiting his involvement in any type of business, securities or banking activities; and
Being found by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and Exchange Commission or the Commodity Futures Trading
Commission to have violated a federal or state securities or commodities law, and the judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or vacated.

Audit Committee and Audit Committee Financial Expert
Our company does not have an audit committee or an audit committee financial expert (as defined in Item 407 of Regulation S-K) serving on its Board of
Directors. All current members of the Board of Directors lack sufficient financial expertise for overseeing financial reporting responsibilities. Our company has not
yet employed an audit committee financial expert on its Board due to the inability to attract such a person.
Our company intends to establish an audit committee of the board of directors, which will consist of independent directors. The audit committee’s duties will be to
recommend to our company’s board of directors the engagement of an independent registered public accounting firm to audit our company’s financial statements
and to review our company’s accounting and auditing principles. The audit committee will review the scope, timing and fees for the annual audit and the results
of audit examinations performed by the internal auditors and independent registered public accounting firm, including their recommendations to improve the
system of accounting and internal controls. The audit committee will at all times be composed exclusively of directors who are, in the opinion of our company’s
board of directors, free from any relationship which would interfere with the exercise of independent judgment as a committee member and who possess an
understanding of financial statements and generally accepted accounting principles.
Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
Under Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act, all executive officers, directors, and each person who is the beneficial owner of more than 10% of the common stock of
a company that files reports pursuant to Section 12 of the Exchange Act of 1934, are required to report the ownership of such common stock, options, and stock
appreciation rights (other than certain cash only rights) and any changes in that ownership with the Securities and Exchange Commission. The Company has
evaluated all relevant Section 16(a) filings and has determined that the company is compliant with this section to the best of its knowledge.

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The particulars of the compensation paid to the following persons:
·
·

our principal executive officer;
each of our two most highly compensated executive officers who were serving as executive officers at the end of the years ended August 31, 2017 and
August 31, 2016,
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who we will collectively refer to as the named executive officers of our company, are set out in the following summary compensation table, except that no
disclosure is provided for any named executive officer, other than our principal executive officers, whose total compensation did not exceed $100,000 for the
respective fiscal year:
SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

Name and Principal Position
James Robert Todhunter
President, CEO, Director
Gregorio Formoso Secretary,
Treasurer, Director
Guil Rivera
Director

Change in Pension
Stock
Option
Value and Nonqualified
All Other
Bonus Awards ($) Awards ($) Non-Equity Incentive Deferred Compensation Compensation
($)
(1)
(1)
Plan Compensation ($)
Earnings ($)
($)
Total ($)

Year

Salary
($)

2016

-

-

-

-

-

-

180,000

180,000

2017

-

-

-

-

-

-

180,000

180,000

2016

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

2017

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

2016

-

-

-

-

-

-

36,000

36,000

2017

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Narrative Disclosure to Summary Compensation Table
There are no employment contracts, compensatory plans or arrangements, including payments to be received from our company with respect to any executive
officer, that would result in payments to such person because of his or her resignation, retirement or other termination of employment with our company, or its
subsidiaries, any change in control, or a change in the person’s responsibilities following a change in control of our company.
Stock Option Plan
Currently, we do not have a stock option plan in favor of any director, officer, consultant or employee of our company.
Stock Options/SAR Grants
During our fiscal year ended August 31, 2017 there were no options granted to our named officers or directors.
Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year End
No equity awards were outstanding as of the year ended August 31, 2017.
Option Exercises
During our fiscal year ended August 31, 2017 there were no options exercised by our named officers.
Compensation of Directors
We do not have any agreements for compensating our directors for their services in their capacity as directors, although such directors are expected in the future
to receive stock options to purchase shares of our common stock as awarded by our board of directors.
We have determined that none of our directors are independent directors, as that term is used in Item 7(d)(3)(iv)(B) of Schedule 14A under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and as defined by Rule 4200(a)(15) of the NASDAQ Marketplace Rules.
Pension, Retirement or Similar Benefit Plans
There are no arrangements or plans in which we provide pension, retirement or similar benefits for directors or executive officers. We have no material bonus or
profit sharing plans pursuant to which cash or non-cash compensation is or may be paid to our directors or executive officers, except that stock options may be
granted at the discretion of the board of directors or a committee thereof.
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Indebtedness of Directors, Senior Officers, Executive Officers and Other Management
None of our directors or executive officers or any associate or affiliate of our company during the last two fiscal years, is or has been indebted to our company by
way of guarantee, support agreement, letter of credit or other similar agreement or understanding currently outstanding.
Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management
The following tables set forth the ownership, as of the date of this Prospectus, of our common stock by each person known by us to be the beneficial owner of
more than 5% of our outstanding common stock, our directors, and our executive officers and directors as a group. To the best of our knowledge, the persons
named have sole voting and investment power with respect to such shares, except as otherwise noted. There are not any pending or anticipated arrangements
that may cause a change in control.
The information presented below regarding beneficial ownership of our voting securities has been presented in accordance with the rules of the Securities and
Exchange Commission and is not necessarily indicative of ownership for any other purpose. Under these rules, a person is deemed to be a "beneficial owner" of
a security if that person has or shares the power to vote or direct the voting of the security or the power to dispose or direct the disposition of the security. A
person is deemed to own beneficially any security as to which such person has the right to acquire sole or shared voting or investment power within 60 days
through the conversion or exercise of any convertible security, warrant, option or other right. More than one person may be deemed to be a beneficial owner of
the same securities. The percentage of beneficial ownership by any person as of a particular date is calculated by dividing the number of shares beneficially
owned by such person, which includes the number of shares as to which such person has the right to acquire voting or investment power within 60 days, by the
sum of the number of shares outstanding as of such date plus the number of shares as to which such person has the right to acquire voting or investment power
within 60 days. Consequently, the denominator used for calculating such percentage may be different for each beneficial owner. Except as otherwise indicated
below, we believe that the beneficial owners of our common stock listed below have sole voting and investment power with respect to the shares shown. The
mailing address for Mr. Arias, Mr. Formoso and Mr. Rivera is Suite 514 VGP Center 6772 Ayala Ave. Makati City, Manila, Philippines.

Shareholders (1)
Gregorio Formoso
Guil Rivera
Carlos Arias
James Robert Todhunter (2)
All directors and executive officers as a group

# of Common Shares
100,026,000
100,120,000
19,444,444
235,750,000
455,340,444

Percentage
13.8%
13.8%
2.7%
32.5%
62.8%

# of Preferred
Shares
100,000
100,000

Percentage
100.0%
100.0%

(1) This table is based upon information derived from our stock records. The shareholder named in this table has sole or shared voting and investment
power with respect to the shares indicated as beneficially owned. Applicable percentages are based upon 724,370,720 shares of common stock
outstanding as of November 28, 2017, and 100,000 preferred stock outstanding as of November 28, 2017.
(2) Mr. James Robert Todhunter, a Director of the Company, beneficially owns the common shares through Percana Mining Corp., a company in which he is
a director, owner and has voting control, and the preferred shares through Zenga Holdings FZC, a company in which he is a director, owner and has
voting control.
Changes in Control
We are unaware of any contract or other arrangement or provisions of our Articles or Bylaws the operation of which may at a subsequent date result in a change
of control of our company. There are not any provisions in our Articles or Bylaws, the operation of which would delay, defer, or prevent a change in control of our
company.
Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE
Except as disclosed herein, no director, executive officer, shareholder holding at least 5% of shares of our common stock, or any family member thereof, had any
material interest, direct or indirect, in any transaction, or proposed transaction since the year ended August 31, 2017, in which the amount involved in the
transaction exceeded or exceeds the lesser of $120,000 or one percent of the average of our total assets at the year-end for the last three completed fiscal
years.
Director Independence
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We currently act with three directors. We have determined that two of our directors are “independent directors” as defined in NASDAQ Marketplace Rule 4200(a)
(15) and one of our directors is not an “independent directors”.
We do not have a standing audit, compensation or nominating committee, but our entire board of directors acts in such capacities. We believe that our members
of our board of directors are capable of analyzing and evaluating our financial statements and understanding internal controls and procedures for financial
reporting. The board of directors of our company does not believe that it is necessary to have an audit committee because we believe that the functions of an
audit committee can be adequately performed by the board of directors. In addition, we believe that retaining an independent director who would qualify as an
“audit committee financial expert” would be overly costly and burdensome and is not warranted in our circumstances given the early stages of our development.
Item 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

Year Ended
August 31, 2017
Audit fees
Audit-related fees
Tax fees
All other fees

$
$
$
$

Total

$

20,000*
Nil
Nil
Nil
20,000

Year Ended
August 31, 2016
$
$
$
$
$

21,000
Nil
Nil
Nil
21,000

* Estimate

Our board of directors pre-approves all services provided by our independent auditors. All of the above services and fees were reviewed and approved by the
board of directors either before or after the respective services were rendered.
Our board of directors has considered the nature and amount of fees billed by our independent auditors and believes that the provision of services for activities
unrelated to the audit is compatible with maintaining our independent auditors’ independence.
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PART IV
Item 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(a)

Financial Statements
(1)
(2)

Financial statements for our company are listed in the index under Item 8 of this document
A l l financial statement schedules are omitted because they are not applicable, not material or the required information is shown in the
financial statements or notes thereto.

Exhibits
Exhibit
Number
10.1
10.2
10.3
10.4
10.5
10.6
10.7
10.8
10.9
31.1
31.2
32.1
32.2
EX-101.INS
EX-101.SCH
EX-101.CAL
EX-101.LAB
EX-101.PRE
EX-101.DEF

Exhibit
Description
Equity Purchase Agreement by and among the Company and L2 Capital, LLC, dated September 11, 2017
Convertible Promissory Note issued to Power Up Lending Group Ltd., dated May 19, 2017
Security Agreement by and among the Company and Power Up Lending Group Ltd., dated May 19, 2017
Convertible Promissory Note issued to Power Up Lending Group Ltd., dated June 26, 2017
Securities Purchase Agreement by and among the Company and Power Up Lending Group Ltd., dated June 26, 2017
Convertible Promissory Note issued to L2 Capital, LLC, dated September 11, 2017
Securities Purchase Agreement by and among the Company and L2 Capital, LLC, dated September 11, 2017
Convertible Promissory Note issued to L2 Capital, LLC, dated September 11, 2017
Securities Purchase Agreement by and among the Company and L2 Capital, LLC, dated September 11, 2017
Certification of the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 or 15d-14 of the Exchange Act pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
Certification of the Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 or 15d-14 of the Exchange Act pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002
Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002
XBRL Instance Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase
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The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:
1. To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:
a) To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;
b) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of this registration statement, or most recent post-effective amendment,
which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in this registration statement; Notwithstanding the
forgoing, any increase or decrease in Volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was
registered) and any deviation from the or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the
commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in the volume and price represent no more than 20% change in the maximum
aggregate offering price set forth in the “Calculation of Registration Fee” table in the effective registration statement.
c) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in this registration statement or any material change
to such information in the registration statement.
2. That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration
statement relating to the securities offered herein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
3. To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered hereby which remain unsold at the termination of
the offering.
4. Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to officers, directors, and controlling persons pursuant to the
provisions above, or otherwise, we have been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public
policy as expressed in the Securities Act, and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities is asserted our
director, officer, or other controlling person in connection with the securities registered, we will, unless in the opinion of our legal counsel the matter has been
settled by controlling precedent, submit the question of whether such indemnification is against public policy to a court of appropriate jurisdiction. We will then be
governed by the final adjudication of such issue.
5. Each prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) as part of a Registration statement relating to an offering, other than registration statements relying on Rule
430(B) or other than prospectuses filed in reliance on Rule 430A, shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the date it is first
used after effectiveness. Provided; however, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement or made
in a document incorporated or deemed incorporated by referenced into the registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement will, as to
a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such first use, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration statement or prospectus
that was part of the registration statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such date of first use.
Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to our directors, officers and controlling persons pursuant to the
provisions above, or otherwise, we have been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public
policy as expressed in the Securities Act, and is, therefore, unenforceable.
In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities, other than the payment by us of expenses incurred or paid by one of our directors, officers, or
controlling persons in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding, is asserted by one of our directors, officers, or controlling person sin connection
with the securities being registered, we will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of
appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act, and we will be governed by the final
adjudication of such issue.
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Signatures
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized in the City of Henderson, on the 28th of November, 2017.
Aim Exploration Inc.
By: /s/ James Robert Todhunter
James Robert Todhunter
President, Chief Executive Officer
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the
dates stated.
SIGNATURE

/s/ James Robert Todhunter
James Robert Todhunter

/s/ Gregorio Formoso
Gregorio Formoso

CAPACITY IN WHICH SIGNED

DATE

President,
Chief Executive Officer

December 5, 2017

Secretary, Treasurer, Principal Accounting Officer,
Principal Financial Officer and Director
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December 5, 2017

Exhibit 31.1
Certification Of The Chief Executive Officer - Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 or 15d-14 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as Adopted Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
I, James Robert Todhunter, certify that:
1.

I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Aim Exploration Inc.

2.

Based on my knowledge, this Report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this Report.

3.

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this Report.

4.

I am responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and
internal control over financial reporting (as defines in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15(d)-15(f)) for the Registrant and have:
a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure
that material information relating to the Registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness
of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5.

I have disclosed, based on my most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the Registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
Registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the Registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting.

By: /s/ James Robert Todhunter
James Robert Todhunter
President and Chief Executive Officer
December 5, 2017

Exhibit 31.2
Certification Of The Chief Financial Officer - Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 or 15d-14 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as Adopted Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
I, Gregorio Formoso, certify that:

1.

I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K/A of Aim Exploration Inc.

2.

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report.

3.

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report.

4.

I am responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and
internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15(d)-15(f)) for the Registrant and have:

5.

a.

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the Registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b.

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c.

Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d.

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's fourth fiscal
quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

I have disclosed, based on my most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the Registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
Registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
a.

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely
to adversely affect the Registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b.

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting.

By: /s/ Gregorio Formoso
Gregorio Formoso
Chief Financial Officer, Principal Accounting Officer
December 5, 2017

Exhibit 32.1
Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 as Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
In connection with the Annual Report of Aim Exploration Inc., (the “Company”) on Form 10-K/A for the year ended August 31, 2017, as filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, James Robert Todhunter, Chief Executive Officer of the Company certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

1.

The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2.

The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

By: /s/ James Robert Todhunter
James Robert Todhunter
President and Chief Executive Officer
December 5, 2017

Exhibit 32.2
Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 as Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
In connection with the Annual Report of Aim Exploration Inc., (the “Company”) on Form 10-K/A for the year ended August 31, 2017, as filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Gregorio Formoso, Chief Financial Officer of the Company certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section
1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

1.

The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2.

The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

By: /s/ Gregorio Formoso
Gregorio Formoso
Chief Financial Officer, Principal Accounting Officer
December 5, 2017

EX-10.1 13 ex10_1.htm

EQUITY PURCHASE AGREEMENT
This equity purchase agreement is entered into as of September 11, 2017 (this "Agreement"), by and between Aim
Exploration, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the "Company"), and L2 Capital, LLC, a Kansas limited liability company (the
"Investor").
WHEREAS, the parties desire that, upon the terms and subject to the conditions contained herein, the Company shall
issue and sell to the Investor, from time to time as provided herein, and the Investor shall purchase up to Five Million Dollars
($5,000,000.00) of the Company’s Common Stock (as defined below);
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:
ARTICLE I
CERTAIN DEFINITIONS
Section 1.1 DEFINED TERMS. As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the following meanings specified
or indicated (such meanings to be equally applicable to both the singular and plural forms of the terms defined):
"Agreement" shall have the meaning specified in the preamble hereof.
“Average Daily Trading Volume” shall mean the average trading volume of the Company’s Common Stock in the ten
(10) Trading Days immediately preceding the respective Put Date.
“Bankruptcy Law” means Title 11, U.S. Code, or any similar federal or state law for the relief of debtors.
"Claim Notice" shall have the meaning specified in Section 9.3(a).
“Clearing Costs” shall mean all of the Investor’s broker and Transfer Agent fees.
“Clearing Date” shall be the date on which the Investor receives the Put Shares as DWAC Shares in its brokerage account.
"Closing" shall mean one of the closings of a purchase and sale of shares of Common Stock pursuant to Section 2.3.
"Closing Certificate" shall mean the closing certificate of the Company in the form ofExhibit B hereto.
“Closing Date” shall mean the date of any Closing hereunder.
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“Commitment Note” shall mean the 8% promissory note in the principal amount of
$150,000.00, attached as Exhibit C hereto, issued by the Company to the Investor on September 11, 2017.
"Commitment Period" shall mean the period commencing on the Execution Date, and ending on the earlier of (i) the
date on which the Investor shall have purchased Put Shares pursuant to this Agreement equal to the Maximum Commitment
Amount, (ii) September 11, 2020, or (iii) written notice of termination by the Company to the Investor (which shall not occur at
any time that the Investor holds any of the Put Shares).
"Common Stock" shall mean the Company's common stock, $0.001 par value per share, and any shares of any other
class of common stock whether now or hereafter authorized, having the right to participate in the distribution of dividends (as and
when declared) and assets (upon liquidation of the Company).
“Common Stock Equivalents” means any securities of the Company or the Subsidiaries which would entitle the holder
thereof to acquire at any time Common Stock, including, without limitation, any debt, preferred stock, right, option, warrant or
other instrument that is at any time convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for, or otherwise entitles the holder thereof to
receive, Common Stock.
"Company" shall have the meaning specified in the preamble to this Agreement.
“Custodian” means any receiver, trustee, assignee, liquidator or similar official under any Bankruptcy Law.
"Damages" shall mean any loss, claim, damage, liability, cost and expense (including, without limitation, reasonable
attorneys' fees and disbursements and costs and expenses of expert witnesses and investigation).
"Dispute Period" shall have the meaning specified in Section 9.3(a).
“DTC” shall mean The Depository Trust Company, or any successor performing substantially the same function for the
Company.
“DTC/FAST Program” shall mean the DTC’s Fast Automated Securities Transfer
Program.
“DWAC” shall mean Deposit Withdrawal at Custodian as defined by the DTC.
“DWAC Eligible” shall mean that (a) the Common Stock is eligible at DTC for full services pursuant to DTC’s
Operational Arrangements, including, without limitation, transfer through DTC’s DWAC system, (b) the Company has been
approved (without revocation) by the DTC’s underwriting department, (c) the Transfer Agent is approved as an agent in the
DTC/FAST Program, (d) the Put Shares are otherwise eligible for delivery via DWAC, and (e)
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the Transfer Agent does not have a policy prohibiting or limiting delivery of the Put Shares, as applicable, via DWAC.
“DWAC Shares” means shares of Common Stock that are (i) issued in electronic form, (ii) freely tradable and
transferable and without restriction on resale and (iii) timely credited by the Company to the Investor’s or its designee’s specified
DWAC account with DTC under the DTC/FAST Program, or any similar program hereafter adopted by DTC performing
substantially the same function.
"Exchange Act" shall mean the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the rules and regulations
promulgated thereunder.
“Exchange Cap” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 7.1(c).
"Execution Date" shall mean the date of this Agreement.
"FINRA" shall mean the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc.
"Investment Amount" shall mean the Put Shares referenced in the Put Notice multiplied by the Purchase Price minus
the Clearing Costs.
"Indemnified Party" shall have the meaning specified in Section 9.2.
"Indemnifying Party" shall have the meaning specified in Section 9.2.
"Indemnity Notice" shall have the meaning specified in Section 9.3(e).
"Investor" shall have the meaning specified in the preamble to this Agreement.
“Lien” means a lien, charge, pledge, security interest, encumbrance, right of first refusal, preemptive right or other
restriction.
"Market Price" shall mean the lowest one (1) trading price of the Common Stock on the Principal Market for any Trading
Day during the Valuation Period, as reported by Bloomberg Finance L.P or other reputable source.
"Material Adverse Effect" shall mean any effect on the business, operations, properties, or financial condition of the
Company and the Subsidiaries that is material and adverse to the Company and the Subsidiaries and/or any condition,
circumstance, or situation that would prohibit or otherwise materially interfere with the ability of the Company to enter into and
perform its obligations under any Transaction Document.
"Maximum Commitment Amount" shall mean Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000.00).
"Person" shall mean an individual, a corporation, a partnership, an association, a trust or other entity or organization,
including a government or political subdivision or an agency or instrumentality thereof.
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"Principal Market" shall mean any of the national exchanges (i.e. NYSE, NYSE AMEX, Nasdaq), or principal quotation
systems (i.e. OTCQX, OTCQB, OTC Pink, the OTC Bulletin Board), or other principal exchange or recognized quotation system
which is at the time the principal trading platform or market for the Common Stock.
"Purchase Price" shall mean 75% of the Market Price on such date on which the Purchase Price is calculated in
accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.
"Put" shall mean the right of the Company to require the Investor to purchase shares of Common Stock, subject to the
terms and conditions of this Agreement.
"Put Date" shall mean any Trading Day during the Commitment Period that a Put Notice is deemed delivered pursuant
to Section 2.2(b).
"Put Notice" shall mean a written notice, substantially in the form ofExhibit A hereto, to Investor setting forth the Put
Shares which the Company intends to require Investor to purchase pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.
"Put Shares" shall mean all shares of Common Stock issued, or that the Company shall be entitled to issue, per any
applicable Put Notice in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.
"Registration Statement" shall have the meaning specified in Section 6.4.
"Regulation D" shall mean Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act.
“Required Minimum” shall mean, as of any date, the maximum aggregate number of shares of Common Stock then
issued or potentially issuable in the future pursuant to the Transaction Documents, including any shares issuable upon
conversion in full of the Commitment Note (the “Underlying Shares”), ignoring any conversion limits set forth therein, and
assuming that the conversion price is at all times on and after the date of determination 100% of the then conversion price on the
Trading Day immediately prior to the date of determination.
"Rule 144" shall mean Rule 144 under the Securities Act or any similar provision then in force under the Securities Act.
"SEC" shall mean the United States Securities and Exchange Commission.
“SEC Documents” shall have the meaning specified in Section 4.5.
“Securities" means, collectively, the Put Shares, the Commitment Note, and any shares underlying the Commitment
Note.
"Securities Act" shall mean the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.
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“Short Sales” shall mean all “short sales” as defined in Rule 200 of Regulation SHO under the Exchange Act.
“Subsidiary” means any Person the Company wholly-owns or controls, or in which the Company, directly or indirectly,
owns a majority of the voting stock or similar voting interest, in each case that would be disclosable pursuant to Item 601(b)(21)
of Regulation S-K promulgated under the Securities Act.
"Third Party Claim" shall have the meaning specified in Section 9.3(a).
“Trading Day” shall mean a day on which the Principal Market shall be open for
business.
“Transaction Documents” shall mean this Agreement and the Commitment Note and all schedules and exhibits hereto
and thereto.
"Transfer Agent" shall mean American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, the current transfer agent of the Company,
and any successor transfer agent of the Company.
“Transfer Agent Instruction Letter” means the letter from the Company to the Transfer Agent which instructs the
Transfer Agent to issue the Put Shares and the Underlying Shares pursuant to the Transaction Documents, in the form of Exhibit
D attached hereto.
"Valuation Period" shall mean the period of five (5) Trading Days immediately preceding the Clearing Date associated
with the applicable Put Notice.
ARTICLE II
PURCHASE AND SALE OF COMMON STOCK
Section 2.1 PUTS. Upon the terms and conditions set forth herein (including, without limitation, the provisions of Article VII),
the Company shall have the right, but not the obligation, to direct the Investor, by its delivery to the Investor of a Put Notice from
time to time, to purchase Put Shares (i) in a minimum amount not less than $25,000.00 and (ii) in a maximum amount of the lesser
of (a) 100% of the Average Daily Trading Volume and (b) $250,000.00; provided that such minimum amount of Put Shares may be
decreased, such maximum amount of Put Shares may be increased, and the Minimum Pricing (as defined herein) may be
decreased subject to the Investor’s approval.
Section 2.2

MECHANICS.

) a (
PUT NOTICE. At any time and from time to time during the Commitment Period, except as provided in this
Agreement, the Company may deliver a Put Notice to Investor, subject to satisfaction of the conditions set forth in Section 7.2
and otherwise provided herein. The Company shall deliver, or cause to be delivered, the Put Shares as DWAC Shares to the
Investor within two (2) Trading Days following the Put Date.
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) b (
DATE OF DELIVERY OF PUT NOTICE. A Put Notice shall be deemed delivered on (i) the Trading Day it is
received by email by the Investor if such notice is received on or prior to 8:30 a.m. New York time or (ii) the immediately
succeeding Trading Day if it is received by email after 8:30 a.m. New York time on a Trading Day or at any time on a day which
is not a Trading Day. The Company shall not deliver another Put Notice to the Investor while the Investor within ten (10) Trading
Days of a prior Put Notice, without the consent of Investor.
Section 2.3 CLOSINGS. If the value of the Put Shares delivered to the Investor causes the Company to exceed the
Maximum Commitment Amount, then the Investor shall return to the Company the surplus amount of Put Shares associated with
such Put and the Purchase Price with respect to such Put shall be reduced by any Clearing Costs related to the return of such Put
Shares. The Closing of a Put shall occur within one (1) Trading Day following the respective Clearing Date, whereby the Investor
shall deliver the Investment Amount by wire transfer of immediately available funds to an account designated by the Company. In
addition, on or prior to such Closing, each of the Company and the Investor shall deliver to each other all documents, instruments
and writings required to be delivered or reasonably requested by either of them pursuant to this Agreement in order to implement
and effect the transactions contemplated herein.
ARTICLE III
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF INVESTOR
The Investor represents and warrants to the Company that:
Section 3.1 INTENT. The Investor is entering into this Agreement for its own account and the Investor has no present
arrangement (whether or not legally binding) at any time to sell the Securities to or through any Person in violation of the
Securities Act or any applicable state securities laws; provided, however, that the Investor reserves the right to dispose of the
Securities at any time in accordance with federal and state securities laws applicable to such disposition.
Section 3.2 NO LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE COMPANY. The Investor acknowledges that it has had the opportunity to
review this Agreement and the transactions contemplated by this Agreement with its own legal counsel and investment and tax
advisors. The Investor is relying solely on such counsel and advisors and not on any statements or representations of the
Company or any of its representatives or agents for legal, tax or investment advice with respect to this investment, the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement or the securities laws of any jurisdiction.
Section 3.3 ACCREDITED INVESTOR. The Investor is an accredited investor as defined in Rule 501(a)(3) of Regulation
D, and the Investor has such experience in business and financial matters that it is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of
an investment in the Securities. The Investor acknowledges that an investment in the Securities is speculative and involves a
high degree of risk.
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Section 3.4 AUTHORITY. The Investor has the requisite power and authority to enter into and perform its obligations
under this Agreement and the other Transaction Documents and to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby and
thereby. The execution and delivery of this Agreement and the other Transaction Documents and the consummation by it of the
transactions contemplated hereby and thereby have been duly authorized by all necessary action and no further consent or
authorization of the Investor is required. Each Transaction Document to which it is a party has been duly executed by the
Investor, and when delivered by the Investor in accordance with the terms hereof, will constitute the valid and binding obligation
of the Investor enforceable against it in accordance with its terms, subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, or similar laws
relating to, or affecting generally the enforcement of, creditors' rights and remedies or by other equitable principles of general
application.
Section 3.5 NOT AN AFFILIATE. The Investor is not an officer, director or "affiliate" (as that term is defined in Rule 405 of
the Securities Act) of the Company.
Section 3.6 ORGANIZATION AND STANDING. The Investor is an entity duly incorporated or formed, validly existing and
in good standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its incorporation or formation with full right, corporate, partnership, limited
liability company or similar power and authority to enter into and to consummate the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement and the other Transaction Documents.
Section 3.7 ABSENCE OF CONFLICTS. The execution and delivery of this Agreement and the other Transaction
Documents, and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby and compliance with the requirements
hereof and thereof, will not (a) violate any law, rule, regulation, order, writ, judgment, injunction, decree or award binding on the
Investor, (b) violate any provision of any indenture, instrument or agreement to which the Investor is a party or is subject, or by
which the Investor or any of its assets is bound, or conflict with or constitute a material default thereunder, (c) result in the
creation or imposition of any lien pursuant to the terms of any such indenture, instrument or agreement, or constitute a breach of
any fiduciary duty owed by the Investor to any third party, or (d) require the approval of any third-party (that has not been
obtained) pursuant to any material contract, instrument, agreement, relationship or legal obligation to which the Investor is
subject or to which any of its assets, operations or management may be subject.
Section 3.8 DISCLOSURE; ACCESS TO INFORMATION. The Investor had an opportunity to review copies of the SEC
Documents filed on behalf of the Company and has had access to all publicly available information with respect to the Company.
Section 3.9 MANNER OF SALE. At no time was the Investor presented with or solicited by or through any leaflet, public
promotional meeting, television advertisement or any other form of general solicitation or advertising.
ARTICLE IV
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE COMPANY
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The Company represents and warrants to the Investor that, except as disclosed in the SEC Documents or except as set
forth in the disclosure schedules hereto:
Section 4.1 ORGANIZATION OF THE COMPANY. The Company and each of the Subsidiaries is an entity duly
incorporated or otherwise organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its incorporation or
organization, with the requisite power and authority to own and use its properties and assets and to carry on its business as
currently conducted. Neither the Company nor any Subsidiary is in violation nor default of any of the provisions of its respective
certificate or articles of incorporation, bylaws or other organizational or charter documents. Each of the Company and the
Subsidiaries is duly qualified to conduct business and is in good standing as a foreign corporation or other entity in each
jurisdiction in which the nature of the business conducted or property owned by it makes such qualification necessary, except
where the failure to be so qualified or in good standing, as the case may be, could not have or reasonably be expected to result
in a Material Adverse Effect and no proceeding has been instituted in any such jurisdiction revoking, limiting or curtailing or
seeking to revoke, limit or curtail such power and authority or qualification.
Section 4.2 AUTHORITY. The Company has the requisite corporate power and authority to enter into and perform its
obligations under this Agreement and the other Transaction Documents. The execution and delivery of this Agreement and the
other Transaction Documents by the Company and the consummation by it of the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby
have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action and no further consent or authorization of the Company or its Board
of Directors or stockholders is required. Each of this Agreement and the other Transaction Documents has been duly executed
and delivered by the Company and constitutes a valid and binding obligation of the Company enforceable against the Company
in accordance with its terms, except as such enforceability may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, or similar laws
relating to, or affecting generally the enforcement of, creditors' rights and remedies or by other equitable principles of general
application.
Section 4.3 CAPITALIZATION. As of the date hereof, the authorized capital stock of the Company consists of (a)
1,500,000,000 shares of Common Stock, par value of
$0.001 per share, of which approximately 686,728,348 shares of Common Stock are issued and outstanding and (b) 1,000,000
shares of preferred stock, of which 100,000 are issued and outstanding. Except as set forth on Schedule 4.3, the Company has
not issued any capital stock since its most recently filed periodic report under the Exchange Act, other than pursuant to the
exercise of employee stock options under the Company’s stock option plans, the issuance of shares of Common Stock to
employees pursuant to the Company’s employee stock purchase plans and pursuant to the conversion and/or exercise of
Common Stock Equivalents outstanding as of the date of the most recently filed periodic report under the Exchange Act. No
Person has any right of first refusal, preemptive right, right of participation, or any similar right to participate in the transactions
contemplated by the Transaction Documents. Except as set forth on Schedule 4.3 and except as a result of the purchase and
sale of the Securities, there are no outstanding options, warrants, scrip rights to subscribe to, calls or commitments of any
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character whatsoever relating to, or securities, rights or obligations convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for, or giving
any Person any right to subscribe for or acquire any shares of Common Stock, or contracts, commitments, understandings or
arrangements by which the Company or any Subsidiary is or may become bound to issue additional shares of Common Stock or
Common Stock Equivalents. The issuance and sale of the Securities will not obligate the Company to issue shares of Common
Stock or other securities to any Person (other than the Investor) and will not result in a right of any holder of Company securities
to adjust the exercise, conversion, exchange or reset price under any of such securities. There are no stockholders agreements,
voting agreements or other similar agreements with respect to the Company’s capital stock to which the Company is a party or,
to the knowledge of the Company, between or among any of the Company’s stockholders.
Section 4.4 LISTING AND MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS. The
Common Stock is registered pursuant to Section 12(b) or 12(g) of the Exchange Act, and the Company has taken no action
designed to, or which to its knowledge is likely to have the effect of, terminating the registration of the Common Stock under the
Exchange Act nor has the Company received any notification that the SEC is contemplating terminating such registration. The
Company has not, in the twelve (12) months preceding the date hereof, received notice from the Principal Market on which the
Common Stock is or has been listed or quoted to the effect that the Company is not in compliance with the listing or maintenance
requirements of such Principal Market. The Company is, and has no reason to believe that it will not in the foreseeable future
continue to be, in compliance with all such listing and maintenance requirements.
Section 4.5 SEC DOCUMENTS; DISCLOSURE. Except as set forth on Schedule 4.5, the Company has filed all reports,
schedules, forms, statements and other documents required to be filed by the Company under the Securities Act and the
Exchange Act, including pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) thereof, for the one (1) year preceding the date hereof (or such
shorter period as the Company was required by law or regulation to file such material) (the foregoing materials, including the
exhibits thereto and documents incorporated by reference therein, being collectively referred to herein as the “SEC Documents”)
on a timely basis or has received a valid extension of such time of filing and has filed any such SEC Documents prior to the
expiration of any such extension. As of their respective dates, the SEC Documents complied in all material respects with the
requirements of the Securities Act and the Exchange Act, as applicable, and other federal laws, rules and regulations applicable
to such SEC Documents, and none of the SEC Documents when filed contained any untrue statement of a material fact or
omitted to state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary in order to make the statements therein, in light of the
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading. The financial statements of the Company included in the SEC
Documents comply as to form and substance in all material respects with applicable accounting requirements and the published
rules and regulations of the SEC or other applicable rules and regulations with respect thereto. Such financial statements have
been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles applied on a consistent basis during the periods
involved (except (a) as may be otherwise indicated in such financial statements or the notes thereto or (b) in the case of
unaudited interim statements, to the extent they may not include footnotes or may be condensed or
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summary statements) and fairly present in all material respects the financial position of the Company as of the dates thereof and
the results of operations and cash flows for the periods then ended (subject, in the case of unaudited statements, to normal,
immaterial, year-end audit adjustments). Except with respect to the material terms and conditions of the transactions
contemplated by the Transaction Documents, the Company confirms that neither it nor any other Person acting on its behalf has
provided the Investor or its agents or counsel with any information that it believes constitutes or might constitute material, nonpublic information. The Company understands and confirms that the Investor will rely on the foregoing representation in effecting
transactions in securities of the Company.
Section 4.6 VALID ISSUANCES. The Securities are duly authorized and, when issued and paid for in accordance with the
applicable Transaction Documents, will be duly and validly issued, fully paid, and non-assessable, free and clear of all Liens
imposed by the Company other than restrictions on transfer provided for in the Transaction Documents.
Section 4.7 NO CONFLICTS. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement and the other Transaction
Documents by the Company and the consummation by the Company of the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby,
including, without limitation, the issuance of the Put Shares, Commitment Note, and the Underlying Shares, do not and will not:
(a) result in a violation of the Company’s or any Subsidiary’s certificate or articles of incorporation, by-laws or other
organizational or charter documents, (b) conflict with, or constitute a material default (or an event that with notice or lapse of time
or both would become a material default) under, result in the creation of any Lien upon any of the properties or assets of the
Company or any Subsidiary, or give to others any rights of termination, amendment, acceleration or cancellation of, any
agreement, indenture, instrument or any "lock-up" or similar provision of any underwriting or similar agreement to which the
Company or any Subsidiary is a party, or (c) result in a violation of any federal, state or local law, rule, regulation, order,
judgment or decree (including federal and state securities laws and regulations) applicable to the Company or any Subsidiary or
by which any property or asset of the Company or any Subsidiary is bound or affected (except for such conflicts, defaults,
terminations, amendments, accelerations, cancellations and violations as would not, individually or in the aggregate, have a
Material Adverse Effect) nor is the Company otherwise in violation of, conflict with or in default under any of the foregoing. The
business of the Company is not being conducted in violation of any law, ordinance or regulation of any governmental entity,
except for possible violations that either singly or in the aggregate do not and will not have a Material Adverse Effect. The
Company is not required under federal, state or local law, rule or regulation to obtain any consent, authorization or order of, or
make any filing or registration with, any court or governmental agency in order for it to execute, deliver or perform any of its
obligations under this Agreement or the other Transaction Documents (other than any SEC, FINRA or state securities filings that
may be required to be made by the Company subsequent to any Closing or any registration statement that may be filed pursuant
hereto); provided that, for purposes of the representation made in this sentence, the Company is assuming and relying upon the
accuracy of the relevant representations and agreements of Investor herein.
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Section 4.8 NO MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE. No event has occurred that would have a Material Adverse Effect on
the Company that has not been disclosed in subsequent SEC filings.
Section 4.9 LITIGATION AND OTHER PROCEEDINGS. Except as disclosed in the SEC Documents or as set forth on
Schedule 4.9, there are no actions, suits, investigations, inquiries or proceedings pending or, to the knowledge of the Company,
threatened against or affecting the Company, any Subsidiary or any of their respective properties, nor has the Company
received any written or oral notice of any such action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation, which would have a Material
Adverse Effect. No judgment, order, writ, injunction or decree or award has been issued by or, to the knowledge of the Company,
requested of any court, arbitrator or governmental agency which would have a Material Adverse Effect. There has not been, and
to the knowledge of the Company, there is not pending or contemplated, any investigation by the SEC involving the Company,
any Subsidiary or any current or former director or officer of the Company or any Subsidiary.
Section 4.10 REGISTRATION RIGHTS. Except as set forth on Schedule 4.10, no Person (other than the Investor) has
any right to cause the Company to effect the registration under the Securities Act of any securities of the Company or any
Subsidiary.
ARTICLE V
COVENANTS OF INVESTOR
Section 5.1 COMPLIANCE WITH LAW; TRADING IN SECURITIES. The
Investor's trading activities with respect to shares of Common Stock will be in compliance with all applicable state and federal
securities laws and regulations and the rules and regulations of FINRA and the Principal Market.
Section 5.2 SHORT SALES AND CONFIDENTIALITY. Neither the Investor, nor any affiliate of the Investor acting on its
behalf or pursuant to any understanding with it, will execute any Short Sales during the period from the date hereof to the end of
the Commitment Period. For the purposes hereof, and in accordance with Regulation SHO, the sale after delivery of a Put Notice
of such number of shares of Common Stock reasonably expected to be purchased under a Put Notice shall not be deemed a
Short Sale. The Investor shall, until such time as the transactions contemplated by this Agreement are publicly disclosed by the
Company in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, maintain the confidentiality of the existence and terms of this
transaction and the information included in the Transaction Documents.
ARTICLE VI
COVENANTS OF THE COMPANY
Section 6.1 RESERVATION OF COMMON STOCK. The Company shall maintain a reserve from its duly authorized
shares of Common Stock equal to 300% of the Required Minimum to satisfy its obligation to issue the Put Shares and the
Underlying Shares in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and the Commitment Note, respectively.
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Section 6.2 LISTING OF COMMON STOCK. The Company shall promptly secure the listing of all of the Put Shares and
Underlying Shares to be issued to the Investor hereunder on the Principal Market (subject to official notice of issuance) and shall
use commercially reasonable best efforts to maintain, so long as any shares of Common Stock shall be so listed, the listing of all
such Put Shares and Underlying Shares from time to time issuable hereunder. The Company shall use its commercially
reasonable efforts to continue the listing and trading of the Common Stock on the Principal Market (including, without limitation,
maintaining sufficient net tangible assets) and will comply in all respects with the Company's reporting, filing and other
obligations under the bylaws or rules of FINRA and the Principal Market.
Section 6.3 OTHER EQUITY LINES AND CONVERTIBLE NOTES. So long
as this Agreement remains in effect, the Company covenants and agrees that it will not, without the prior written consent of the
Investor, enter into any other equity line of credit agreement with any other party or issue any promissory note convertible into
common stock to any other party. For the avoidance of doubt, nothing contained in the Transaction Documents shall restrict, or
require the Investor's consent for, any agreement providing for the issuance or distribution of any equity securities of the
Company pursuant to any agreement or arrangement that is not covered in this Section 6.3.
Section 6.4 FILING OF CURRENT REPORT AND REGISTRATION
STATEMENT. The Company agrees that it shall file a Current Report on Form 8-K, including the Transaction Documents as
exhibits thereto, with the SEC within the time required by the Exchange Act, relating to the transactions contemplated by, and
describing the material terms and conditions of, the Transaction Documents (the “Current Report”). The Company shall permit
the Investor to review and comment upon the final pre-filing draft version of the Current Report at least two (2) Trading Days prior
to its filing with the SEC, and the Company shall give reasonable consideration to all such comments. The Investor shall use its
reasonable best efforts to comment upon the final pre-filing draft version of the Current Report within one
(1) Trading Day from the date the Investor receives it from the Company. The Company shall also file with the SEC, on or
before October 15, 2017, a new registration statement (the “Registration Statement”) covering only the resale of the Put Shares.

ARTICLE VII
CONDITIONS TO DELIVERY OF
PUT NOTICES AND CONDITIONS TO CLOSING
Section 7.1 CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO THE RIGHT OF THE COMPANY
TO ISSUE AND SELL PUT SHARES. The right of the Company to issue and sell the Put Shares to the Investor is subject to the
satisfaction of each of the conditions set forth below:
(a)
ACCURACY OF INVESTOR'S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. The representations and
warranties of the Investor shall be true and correct in
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all material respects as of the date of this Agreement and as of the date of each Closing as though made at each such time.
(b)
PERFORMANCE BY INVESTOR. Investor shall have performed, satisfied and complied in all respects
with all covenants, agreements and conditions required by this Agreement to be performed, satisfied or complied with by the
Investor at or prior to such Closing.
(c)
PRINCIPAL MARKET REGULATION. The Company shall not issue any Put Shares, and the Investor
shall not have the right to receive any Put Shares, if the issuance of such Put Shares would exceed the aggregate number of
shares of Common Stock which the Company may issue without breaching the Company’s obligations under the rules or
regulations of the Principal Market (the “Exchange Cap”).
Section 7.2 CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO THE OBLIGATION OF
INVESTOR TO PURCHASE PUT SHARES. The obligation of the Investor hereunder to purchase Put Shares is subject to the
satisfaction of each of the following conditions:
) a (
EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT. The Registration Statement, and any amendment or supplement
thereto, shall remain effective for the resale by the Investor of the Put Shares and the Underlying Shares and (i) neither the
Company nor the Investor shall have received notice that the SEC has issued or intends to issue a stop order with respect to
such Registration Statement or that the SEC otherwise has suspended or withdrawn the effectiveness of such Registration
Statement, either temporarily or permanently, or intends or has threatened to do so and (ii) no other suspension of the use of, or
withdrawal of the effectiveness of, such Registration Statement or related prospectus shall exist.
) b (
ACCURACY OF THE COMPANY'S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. The representations and
warranties of the Company shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the date of this Agreement and as of the date of
each Closing (except for representations and warranties specifically made as of a particular date).
) c (
PERFORMANCE BY THE COMPANY. The Company shall have performed, satisfied and complied in all material
respects with all covenants, agreements and conditions required by this Agreement to be performed, satisfied or complied with
by the Company.
) d (
NO INJUNCTION. No statute, rule, regulation, executive order, decree, ruling or injunction shall have been
enacted, entered, promulgated or adopted by any court or governmental authority of competent jurisdiction that prohibits or
directly and materially adversely affects any of the transactions contemplated by the Transaction Documents, and no proceeding
shall have been commenced that may have the effect of prohibiting or materially adversely affecting any of the transactions
contemplated by the Transaction Documents.
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) e ( ADVERSE CHANGES. Since the date of filing of the Company's most recent SEC Document, no event that had or
is reasonably likely to have a Material Adverse Effect has occurred.
) f (
NO SUSPENSION OF TRADING IN OR DELISTING OF COMMON STOCK. The trading of the Common Stock
shall not have been suspended by the SEC, the Principal Market or FINRA, or otherwise halted for any reason, and the Common
Stock shall have been approved for listing or quotation on and shall not have been delisted from the Principal Market. In the
event of a suspension, delisting, or halting for any reason, of the trading of the Common Stock, as contemplated by this Section
7.2(f), the Investor shall have the right to return to the Company any remaining amount of Put Shares associated with such Put,
and the Purchase Price with respect to such Put shall be reduced accordingly.
) g (
BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP LIMITATION. The number of Put Shares then to be purchased by the Investor shall
not exceed the number of such shares that, when aggregated with all other shares of Common Stock then owned by the Investor
beneficially or deemed beneficially owned by the Investor, would result in the Investor owning more than the Beneficial
Ownership Limitation (as defined below), as determined in accordance with Section 16 of the Exchange Act and the regulations
promulgated thereunder. For purposes of this Section 7.2(g), in the event that the amount of Common Stock outstanding, as
determined in accordance with Section 16 of the Exchange Act and the regulations promulgated thereunder, is greater on a
Closing Date than on the date upon which the Put Notice associated with such Closing Date is given, the amount of Common
Stock outstanding on such Closing Date shall govern for purposes of determining whether the Investor, when aggregating all
purchases of Common Stock made pursuant to this Agreement, would own more than the Beneficial Ownership Limitation
following such Closing Date. The “Beneficial Ownership Limitation” shall be 9.99% of the number of shares of the Common Stock
outstanding immediately after giving effect to the issuance of shares of Common Stock issuable pursuant to a Put Notice.
) h (

PRINCIPAL MARKET REGULATION. The issuance of the Put Shares shall not exceed the Exchange Cap.

) i ( NO KNOWLEDGE. The Company shall have no knowledge of any event more likely than not to have the effect of
causing the Registration Statement to be suspended or otherwise ineffective (which event is more likely than not to occur within
the fifteen (15) Trading Days following the Trading Day on which such Put Notice is deemed delivered).
) j (
NO VIOLATION OF SHAREHOLDER APPROVAL REQUIREMENT. The issuance of the Put Shares shall not
violate the shareholder approval requirements of the Principal Market.
) k ( OFFICER’S CERTIFICATE. On the date of delivery of each Put Notice, the Investor shall have received the Closing
Certificate executed by an executive officer of the
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Company and to the effect that all the conditions to such Closing shall have been satisfied as of the date of each such
certificate.
) l ( DWAC ELIGIBLE. The Common Stock must be DWAC Eligible and not subject to a “DTC chill.”
)m(
SEC DOCUMENTS. All reports, schedules, registrations, forms, statements, information and other documents
required to have been filed by the Company with the SEC pursuant to the reporting requirements of the Exchange Act shall have
been filed with the SEC within the applicable time periods prescribed for such filings under the Exchange Act.
) n ( TRANSFER AGENT INSTRUCTION LETTER. The Transfer Agent Instruction Letter shall have been executed and
delivered by the Company to the Transfer Agent and acknowledged and agreed to in writing by the Transfer Agent.
) o ( RESERVE. The Company shall have reserved sufficient shares of its Common Stock for the Investor, pursuant to
the terms of this Agreement and all other contracts between the Company and Investor.
) p (
MINIMUM PRICING. The lowest closing bid price of the Common Stock in the five (5) Trading Days immediately
preceding the respective Put Date must exceed
$0.0005 per share (the “Minimum Pricing”).
ARTICLE VIII LEGENDS
Section 8.1 NO RESTRICTIVE STOCK LEGEND. No restrictive stock legend shall be placed on the share certificates
representing the Put Shares.
Section 8.2 INVESTOR'S COMPLIANCE. Nothing in this Article VIII shall affect in any way the Investor's obligations
hereunder to comply with all applicable securities laws upon the sale of the Common Stock.
ARTICLE IX
NOTICES; INDEMNIFICATION
Section 9.1 NOTICES. All notices, demands, requests, consents, approvals, and other communications required or
permitted hereunder shall be in writing and, unless otherwise specified herein, shall be (a) personally served, (b) deposited in
the mail, registered or certified, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, (c) delivered by reputable air courier service with
charges prepaid, or (d) transmitted by hand delivery, telegram, or email as a PDF, addressed as set forth below or to such other
address as such party shall have specified most recently by written notice given in accordance herewith. Any notice or other
communication required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be deemed effective (i) upon hand delivery or delivery by email
at the address designated below (if delivered on a business day during normal business hours where such notice is to be
received), or the first business day following
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such delivery (if delivered other than on a business day during normal business hours where such notice is to be received) or (ii)
on the second business day following the date of mailing by express courier service or on the fifth business day after deposited
in the mail, in each case, fully prepaid, addressed to such address, or upon actual receipt of such mailing, whichever shall first
occur.
The addresses for such communications shall be: If to the Company:
Aim Exploration, Inc.
170 S. Green Valley Pkwy, Suite 300 Henderson, NV 89012
Email: bob.todhunter@aimexploration.com Attention: James Todhunter, CEO
If to the Investor: L2 Capital, LLC
8900 State Line Rd., Suite 410
Leawood, KS 66206
Email: investments@ltwocapital.com Attention: Adam Long, Managing Partner
Either party hereto may from time to time change its address or email for notices under this Section 9.1 by giving at least ten (10)
days' prior written notice of such changed address to the other party hereto.
Section 9.2 INDEMNIFICATION. Each party (an “Indemnifying Party”) agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the other
party along with its officers, directors, employees, and authorized agents, and each Person or entity, if any, who controls such
party within the meaning of Section 15 of the Securities Act or Section 20 of the Exchange Act (an “Indemnified Party”) from and
against any Damages, joint or several, and any action in respect thereof to which the Indemnified Party becomes subject to,
resulting from, arising out of or relating to (i) any misrepresentation, breach of warranty or nonfulfillment of or failure to perform
any covenant or agreement on the part of the Indemnifying Party contained in this Agreement, (ii) any untrue statement or
alleged untrue statement of a material fact contained in the Registration Statement or any post-effective amendment thereof or
supplement thereto, or the omission or alleged omission therefrom of a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to
make the statements therein not misleading, (iii) any untrue statement or alleged untrue statement of a material fact contained in
any preliminary prospectus or contained in the final prospectus (as amended or supplemented, if the Company files any
amendment thereof or supplement thereto with the SEC) or the omission or alleged omission to state therein any material fact
necessary to make the statements made therein, in the light of the circumstances under which the statements therein were
made, not misleading, or (iv) any violation or alleged
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violation by the Company of the Securities Act, the Exchange Act, any state securities law or any rule or regulation under the
Securities Act, the Exchange Act or any state securities law, as such Damages are incurred, except to the extent such Damages
result primarily from the Indemnified Party's failure to perform any covenant or agreement contained in this Agreement or the
Indemnified Party's negligence, recklessness or bad faith in performing its obligations under this Agreement; provided, however,
that the foregoing indemnity agreement shall not apply to any Damages of an Indemnified Party to the extent, but only to the
extent, arising out of or based upon any untrue statement or alleged untrue statement or omission or alleged omission made by
an Indemnifying Party in reliance upon and in conformity with written information furnished to the Indemnifying Party by the
Indemnified Party expressly for use in the Registration Statement, any post-effective amendment thereof or supplement thereto,
or any preliminary prospectus or final prospectus (as amended or supplemented).
Section 9.3 METHOD OF ASSERTING INDEMNIFICATION CLAIMS. All
claims for indemnification by any Indemnified Party under Section 9.2 shall be asserted and resolved as follows:
) a ( In the event any claim or demand in respect of which an Indemnified Party might seek indemnity under Section 9.2
is asserted against or sought to be collected from such Indemnified Party by a Person other than a party hereto or an affiliate
thereof (a "Third Party Claim"), the Indemnified Party shall deliver a written notification, enclosing a copy of all papers served, if
any, and specifying the nature of and basis for such Third Party Claim and for the Indemnified Party's claim for indemnification
that is being asserted under any provision of Section 9.2 against an Indemnifying Party, together with the amount or, if not then
reasonably ascertainable, the estimated amount, determined in good faith, of such Third Party Claim (a "Claim Notice") with
reasonable promptness to the Indemnifying Party. If the Indemnified Party fails to provide the Claim Notice with reasonable
promptness after the Indemnified Party receives notice of such Third Party Claim, the Indemnifying Party shall not be obligated to
indemnify the Indemnified Party with respect to such Third Party Claim to the extent that the Indemnifying Party's ability to defend
has been prejudiced by such failure of the Indemnified Party. The Indemnifying Party shall notify the Indemnified Party as soon
as practicable within the period ending thirty (30) calendar days following receipt by the Indemnifying Party of either a Claim
Notice or an Indemnity Notice (as defined below) (the "Dispute Period") whether the Indemnifying Party disputes its liability or the
amount of its liability to the Indemnified Party under Section 9.2 and whether the Indemnifying Party desires, at its sole cost and
expense, to defend the Indemnified Party against such Third Party Claim.
) i (
If the Indemnifying Party notifies the Indemnified Party within the Dispute Period that the Indemnifying Party
desires to defend the Indemnified Party with respect to the Third Party Claim pursuant to this Section 9.3(a), then the
Indemnifying Party shall have the right to defend, with counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Indemnified Party, at the sole cost
and expense of the Indemnifying Party, such Third Party Claim by all appropriate proceedings, which proceedings shall be
vigorously and diligently prosecuted by the Indemnifying Party to a final conclusion or will be settled at the discretion of the
Indemnifying Party (but only with the consent of the Indemnified Party in the case of any settlement that
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provides for any relief other than the payment of monetary damages or that provides for the payment of monetary damages as to
which the Indemnified Party shall not be indemnified in full pursuant to Section 9.2). The Indemnifying Party shall have full control
of such defense and proceedings, including any compromise or settlement thereof; provided, however, that the Indemnified Party
may, at the sole cost and expense of the Indemnified Party, at any time prior to the Indemnifying Party's delivery of the notice
referred to in the first sentence of this clause (i), file any motion, answer or other pleadings or take any other action that the
Indemnified Party reasonably believes to be necessary or appropriate to protect its interests; and provided, further, that if
requested by the Indemnifying Party, the Indemnified Party will, at the sole cost and expense of the Indemnifying Party, provide
reasonable cooperation to the Indemnifying Party in contesting any Third Party Claim that the Indemnifying Party elects to
contest. The Indemnified Party may participate in, but not control, any defense or settlement of any Third Party Claim controlled
by the Indemnifying Party pursuant to this clause (i), and except as provided in the preceding sentence, the Indemnified Party
shall bear its own costs and expenses with respect to such participation. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Indemnified Party
may takeover the control of the defense or settlement of a Third Party Claim at any time if it irrevocably waives its right to
indemnity under Section 9.2 with respect to such Third Party Claim.
) i i (
If the Indemnifying Party fails to notify the Indemnified Party within the Dispute Period that the Indemnifying
Party desires to defend the Third Party Claim pursuant to Section 9.3(a), or if the Indemnifying Party gives such notice but fails to
prosecute vigorously and diligently or settle the Third Party Claim, or if the Indemnifying Party fails to give any notice whatsoever
within the Dispute Period, then the Indemnified Party shall have the right to defend, at the sole cost and expense of the
Indemnifying Party, the Third Party Claim by all appropriate proceedings, which proceedings shall be prosecuted by the
Indemnified Party in a reasonable manner and in good faith or will be settled at the discretion of the Indemnified Party(with the
consent of the Indemnifying Party, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld). The Indemnified Party will have full control
of such defense and proceedings, including any compromise or settlement thereof; provided, however, that if requested by the
Indemnified Party, the Indemnifying Party will, at the sole cost and expense of the Indemnifying Party, provide reasonable
cooperation to the Indemnified Party and its counsel in contesting any Third Party Claim which the Indemnified Party is
contesting. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this clause (ii), if the Indemnifying Party has notified the Indemnified Party
within the Dispute Period that the Indemnifying Party disputes its liability or the amount of its liability hereunder to the Indemnified
Party with respect to such Third Party Claim and if such dispute is resolved in favor of the Indemnifying Party in the manner
provided in clause (iii) below, the Indemnifying Party will not be required to bear the costs and expenses of the Indemnified
Party's defense pursuant to this clause (ii) or of the Indemnifying Party's participation therein at the Indemnified Party's request,
and the Indemnified Party shall reimburse the Indemnifying Party in full for all reasonable costs and expenses incurred by the
Indemnifying Party in connection with such litigation. The Indemnifying Party may participate in, but not control, any defense or
settlement controlled by the Indemnified Party pursuant to this clause (ii), and the Indemnifying Party shall bear its own costs and
expenses with respect to such participation.
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) i i i (
If the Indemnifying Party notifies the Indemnified Party that it does not dispute its liability or the amount of its
liability to the Indemnified Party with respect to the Third Party Claim under Section 9.2 or fails to notify the Indemnified Party
within the Dispute Period whether the Indemnifying Party disputes its liability or the amount of its liability to the Indemnified Party
with respect to such Third Party Claim, the amount of Damages specified in the Claim Notice shall be conclusively deemed a
liability of the Indemnifying Party under Section 9.2 and the Indemnifying Party shall pay the amount of such Damages to the
Indemnified Party on demand. If the Indemnifying Party has timely disputed its liability or the amount of its liability with respect to
such claim, the Indemnifying Party and the Indemnified Party shall proceed in good faith to negotiate a resolution of such dispute;
provided, however, that if the dispute is not resolved within thirty (30) days after the Claim Notice, the Indemnifying Party shall be
entitled to institute such legal action as it deems appropriate.
) b (
In the event any Indemnified Party should have a claim under Section
9.2 against the Indemnifying Party that does not involve a Third Party Claim, the Indemnified Party shall deliver a written
notification of a claim for indemnity under Section 9.2 specifying the nature of and basis for such claim, together with the amount
or, if not then reasonably ascertainable, the estimated amount, determined in good faith, of such claim (an "Indemnity Notice")
with reasonable promptness to the Indemnifying Party. The failure by any Indemnified Party to give the Indemnity Notice shall not
impair such party's rights hereunder except to the extent that the Indemnifying Party demonstrates that it has been irreparably
prejudiced thereby. If the Indemnifying Party notifies the Indemnified Party that it does not dispute the claim or the amount of the
claim described in such Indemnity Notice or fails to notify the Indemnified Party within the Dispute Period whether the
Indemnifying Party disputes the claim or the amount of the claim described in such Indemnity Notice, the amount of Damages
specified in the Indemnity Notice will be conclusively deemed a liability of the Indemnifying Party under Section 9.2 and the
Indemnifying Party shall pay the amount of such Damages to the Indemnified Party on demand. If the Indemnifying Party has
timely disputed its liability or the amount of its liability with respect to such claim, the Indemnifying Party and the Indemnified
Party shall proceed in good faith to negotiate a resolution of such dispute; provided, however, that if the dispute is not resolved
within thirty (30) days after the Claim Notice, the Indemnifying Party shall be entitled to institute such legal action as it deems
appropriate.
) c ( The Indemnifying Party agrees to pay the Indemnified Party, promptly as such expenses are incurred and are due
and payable, for any reasonable legal fees or other reasonable expenses incurred by them in connection with investigating or
defending any such Claim.
) d (
The indemnity provisions contained herein shall be in addition to (i) any cause of action or similar rights of the
Indemnified Party against the Indemnifying Party or others, and (ii) any liabilities the Indemnifying Party may be subject to.
ARTICLE X MISCELLANEOUS
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Section 10.1 GOVERNING LAW; JURISDICTION. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance
with the laws of the State of Nevada without regard to the principles of conflicts of law. Each of the Company and the Investor
hereby submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of the United States federal and state courts located in Kansas, County of Johnson,
with respect to any dispute arising under the Transaction Documents or the transactions contemplated thereby.
Section 10.2 JURY TRIAL WAIVER. The Company and the Investor hereby waive a trial by jury in any action, proceeding
or counterclaim brought by either of the parties hereto against the other in respect of any matter arising out of or in connection
with the Transaction Documents.
Section 10.3 ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Company and the
Investor and their respective successors. Neither this Agreement nor any rights of the Investor or the Company hereunder may
be assigned by either party to any other Person.
Section 10.4 NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement is intended for the benefit of the Company and the
Investor and their respective successors, and is not for the benefit of, nor may any provision hereof be enforced by, any other
Person, except as set forth in Section 9.3.
Section 10.5 TERMINATION. The Company may terminate this Agreement at any time by written notice to the Investor,
except while the Investor holds any of the Put Shares. In addition, this Agreement shall automatically terminate on the earlier of
(i) the end of the Commitment Period; (ii) the date that the Company sells and the Investor purchases the Maximum Commitment
Amount; or (iii) the date in which the Registration Statement is no longer effective, or (iv) the date that, pursuant to or within the
meaning of any Bankruptcy Law, the Company commences a voluntary case or any Person commences a proceeding against
the Company, a Custodian is appointed for the Company or for all or substantially all of its property or the Company makes a
general assignment for the benefit of its creditors; provided, however, that the provisions of Articles III, IV, V, VI, IX and the
agreements and covenants of the Company and the Investor set forth in Article X shall survive the termination of this Agreement.
Section 10.6 ENTIRE AGREEMENT. The Transaction Documents, together with the exhibits and schedules thereto,
contain the entire understanding of the Company and the Investor with respect to the matters covered herein and therein and
supersede all prior agreements and understandings, oral or written, with respect to such matters, which the parties acknowledge
have been merged into such documents, exhibits and schedules.
Section 10.7 FEES AND EXPENSES. Except as expressly set forth in the Transaction Documents or any other writing to
the contrary, each party shall pay the fees and expenses of its advisers, counsel, accountants and other experts, if any, and all
other expenses incurred by such party incident to the negotiation, preparation, execution, delivery and
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performance of this Agreement. The Company shall pay all Transfer Agent fees (including, without limitation, any fees required
for same-day processing of any instruction letter delivered by the Company), stamp taxes and other taxes and duties levied in
connection with the delivery of any Securities to the Investor. Upon execution of this Agreement, the Company shall issue the
Commitment Note to Investor for its commitment to enter into this Agreement. The Commitment Note shall be earned in full upon
the execution of this Agreement, and the Commitment Note is not contingent upon any other event or condition, including but not
limited to the effectiveness of the Registration Statement or the Company’s submission of a Put Notice to the Investor. In
addition, the Investor shall withhold $15,000.00 of the Investment Amount of the first Put under this Agreement for
reimbursement of Investor’s legal fees relating to the preparation of this Agreement.
Section 10.8 COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which may be
executed by less than all of the parties and shall be deemed to be an original instrument which shall be enforceable against the
parties actually executing such counterparts and all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. This
Agreement may be delivered to the other parties hereto by email of a copy of this Agreement bearing the signature of the parties
so delivering this Agreement.
Section 10.9 SEVERABILITY. In the event that any provision of this Agreement becomes or is declared by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be illegal, unenforceable or void, this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect without said
provision; provided that such severability shall be ineffective if it materially changes the economic benefit of this Agreement to
any party.
Section 10.10 FURTHER ASSURANCES. Each party shall do and perform, or cause to be done and performed, all such
further acts and things, and shall execute and deliver all such other agreements, certificates, instruments and documents, as the
other party may reasonably request in order to carry out the intent and accomplish the purposes of this Agreement and the
consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby.
Section 10.11 NO STRICT CONSTRUCTION. The language used in this Agreement will be deemed to be the language
chosen by the parties to express their mutual intent, and no rules of strict construction will be applied against any party.
Section 10.12 EQUITABLE RELIEF. The Company recognizes that in the event that it fails to perform, observe, or
discharge any or all of its obligations under this Agreement, any remedy at law may prove to be inadequate relief to the Investor.
The Company therefore agrees that the Investor shall be entitled to temporary and permanent injunctive relief in any such case
without the necessity of proving actual damages.
Section 10.13 TITLE AND SUBTITLES. The titles and subtitles used in this Agreement are used for the convenience of
reference and are not to be considered in construing or interpreting this Agreement.
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Section 10.14 AMENDMENTS; WAIVERS. No provision of this Agreement may be amended or waived by the parties from
and after the date that is one (1) Trading Day immediately preceding the initial filing of the Registration Statement with the SEC.
Subject to the immediately preceding sentence, (i) no provision of this Agreement may be amended other than by a written
instrument signed by both parties hereto and (ii) no provision of this Agreement may be waived other than in a written instrument
signed by the party against whom enforcement of such waiver is sought. No failure or delay in the exercise of any power, right or
privilege hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any such power, right or privilege
preclude other or further exercise thereof or of any other right, power or privilege.
Section 10.15 PUBLICITY. The Company and the Investor shall consult with each other in issuing any press releases or
otherwise making public statements with respect to the transactions contemplated hereby and no party shall issue any such
press release or otherwise make any such public statement, other than as required by law, without the prior written consent of
the other parties, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed, except that no prior consent shall be required if
such disclosure is required by law, in which such case the disclosing party shall provide the other party with prior notice of such
public statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company shall not publicly disclose the name of the Investor without the
prior written consent of the Investor, except to the extent required by law. The Investor acknowledges that this Agreement and all
or part of the Transaction Documents may be deemed to be "material contracts," as that term is defined by Item 601(b)(10) of
Regulation S-K, and that the Company may therefore be required to file such documents as exhibits to reports or registration
statements filed under the Securities Act or the Exchange Act. The Investor further agrees that the status of such documents and
materials as material contracts shall be determined solely by the Company, in consultation with its counsel.

[Signature Page Follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be duly executed by their respective officers thereunto duly
authorized as of the day and year first above written.

AIM EXPLORATION, INC.

By: /s/ James Todhunter
Name: James Todhunter
Title: Chief Executive Officer

L2 CAPITAL, LLC

By: /s/ Adam Long
Name: Adam Long
Title: Managing Partner

[Signature Page to equity purchase agreement}
23

DISCLOSURE SCHEDULES TO EQUITY PURCHASE AGREEMENT
Schedule 4.3 – Capitalization
None.
Schedule 4.5 – SEC Documents
None.
Schedule 4.9 – Litigation
None.
Schedule 4.10 – Registration Rights
None.
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EXHIBIT A
FORM OF PUT NOTICE
TO: L2 CAPITAL, LLC
DATE:
We refer to the equity purchase agreement, dated September 11, 2017 (the “Agreement”), entered into by and between
Aim Exploration, Inc. and you. Capitalized terms defined in the Agreement shall, unless otherwise defined herein, have the same
meaning when used herein.
We hereby:
1) Give you notice that we require you to purchasePut Shares; and
2)

Certify that, as of the date hereof, the conditions set forth in Section 7.2 of the Agreement are satisfied.

AIM EXPLORATION, INC.

By:
Name: James Todhunter
Title: Chief Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT B
FORM OF OFFICER’S CERTIFICATE OF AIM EXPLORATION, INC.
Pursuant to Section 7.2(k) of that certain equity purchase agreement, dated September 11, 2017 (the “Agreement”), by
and between Aim Exploration, Inc. (the “Company”) and L2 Capital, LLC (the “Investor”), the undersigned, in his capacity as
Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and not in his individual capacity, hereby certifies, as of the date hereof (such date, the
“Condition Satisfaction Date”), the following:
. 1 The representations and warranties of the Company are true and correct in all material respects as of the Condition
Satisfaction Date as though made on the Condition Satisfaction Date (except for representations and warranties specifically
made as of a particular date) with respect to all periods, and as to all events and circumstances occurring or existing to and
including the Condition Satisfaction Date, except for any conditions which have temporarily caused any representations or
warranties of the Company set forth in the Agreement to be incorrect and which have been corrected with no continuing
impairment to the Company or the Investor; and
. 2 All of the conditions precedent to the obligation of the Investor to purchase Put Shares set forth in the Agreement,
including but not limited to Section 7.2 of the Agreement, have been satisfied as of the Condition Satisfaction Date.
Capitalized terms used herein shall have the meanings set forth in the Agreement unless otherwise defined herein.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has hereunto affixed his hand as of the September 11, 2017.

By:
Name: James Todhunter
Title: Chief Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT C
COMMITMENT NOTE
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EXHIBIT D
FORM OF TRANSFER AGENT INSTRUCTION LETTER
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EX-10.2 14 ex10_2.htm
NEITHER THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE NOR THE SECURITIES INTO WHICH THESE SECURITIES ARE
CONVERTIBLE HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF1933, AS AMENDED, OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS. THE SECURITIES
MAY NOT BE OFFERED FOR SALE, SOLD, TRANSFERRED OR ASSIGNED IN THE ABSENCE OF (A) AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT FOR THE
SECURITIES UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, O R ( B ) A N OPINION OF COUNSEL (WHICH COUNSEL SHALL BE SELECTED B Y THE
HOLDER,) IN A GENERALLY ACCEPTABLE FORM, THAT REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED UNDER SAID ACT. NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, THE
SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED IN CONNECTION WITH A BONA FIDE MARGIN ACCOUNT OR OTHER LOAN OR FINANCING ARRANGEMENT SECURED BY THE
SECURITIE.S

Principal Amount: $63,000.00 Purchase Price: $63,000.00
Issue Dat e: May 19, 2017

CONVERTIBLE PROMISSORY NOTE
FOR VALUE RECEIVED, AIM EXPLORATION IN C., a Nevada corporation (hereinafter called the "Borrower"), hereby promises to pay to the order of POWER UP
LENDING GROUP LTD., a Virginia corporation, or registered assigns (the "Holder") the sum of $63,000.00 together with any interest a s set forth herein, o n February 28,
2018 (the "Maturity Date"), and to pay interest on the unpaid principal balance hereof at the rate of twelve percent (12%)(the "Int erest Rate") per annum from the date hereof
(the "Issue Date") until the sam e becomes due and payable, whether at maturity or upon acceleration or by prepayment or otherwise. This Note may not be prepaid in whole
or in part except as otherwise explicitly set forth herein. Any amount of principal or interest on this Note which is not paid when due shall bear interest at the rate of twenty two
percent (22%) per annum from the due date thereof until the same is paid ("Default Interest" ). Interest shall commence accruing on the date that the Note is fully paid and
shall be computed on the basis of a 365-day year and the actual number of days elapsed. All payments due hereunder (to the extent not converted into common stock,
$0.001par value per share (the "Common Stock") in accordance with the terms hereof) shall be made in lawful money of the United States of America. All payments shall be
made at such address as the Holder shall hereafter give to the Borrower by written notice made in accordance with theprovisions of this Note. Each capitalized term used
herein, and not otherwise defined, shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in that certain Secu rities Purchase Agreement dated the date hereof, pursuant to which this Note
was originally issued (the "Purchase Agreement").
This Note is free from all taxes, liens, claims and encumbrances with respect to the issue thereof and shall not be subject to preemptive rights or other similar rights of
shareholders of the Borrower and will not impose personal liability upon the holder thereof.
The following terms shall apply to this Note:
ARTICLE I. CONVERSION RIGHTS
1.1

Conversion Right. The Holder shall have the right from time to time, and at any time during the period beginning on the date which is one hundred

eighty (180) days following the date of this Note and ending on the later of: (i) the Maturity Date and (ii) the date of payment of the Default Amount (as defined in Article Ill),
each in re spect of the remaining outst anding principal amount of this
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Note to convert all or any part of the outstanding and unpaid principal amount of this Note into fully paid and non-assessable shares of Common Stock, as such Common
Stock exists on the Issue Date, or any shares of capital stock or other securities of the Borrower into which such Common Stock shall hereafter be changed or reclassified at
the conversion price (the "Conversion Price") determined as provided herein (a "Conversion"); provided, however, that in no event shall the Holder be entitled to convert any
portion of this Note in excess of that portion of this Note upon conversion of which the sum of (1) the number of shares of Common Stock beneficially owned by the Holder and
its affiliates (other than shares of Common Stock which may be deemed beneficially owned through the ownership of the unconverted portion of the Notes or the unexercised
or unconverted portion of any other security of the Borrower subject to a limitation on conversion or exercise analogous to the limitations contained herein) and (2) the number
of shares of Common Stock issuable upon the conversion of the portion of this Note with respect to which the determination of this proviso is being made, would result in
beneficial ownership by the Holder and its affiliates of more than 4.99% of the outstanding shares of Common Stock . For purposes of the proviso to the immediately
preceding sentence, beneficial ownership shall be determined in accordance with Section 13(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"),
and Regulations 13D-G thereunder, except as otherwise provided in clause (1) of such proviso. The beneficial ownership limitations on conversion as set forth in the section
may NOT be waived by the Holder . The number of shares of Common Stock to be issued upon each conversion of this Note shall be determined by dividing the Conversion
Amount (as defined below) by the applicable Conversion Price then in effect on the date specified in the notice of conversion, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A (the
"Notice of Conversion"), delivered to the Borrower by the Holder in accordance with Section 1.4 below; provided that the Notice of Conversion is submitted by facsimile or email (or by other means resulting in, or reasonably expected to result in, notice) to the Borrower before 6:00 p.m., New York, New York time on such conversion date (the
"Conversion Date"); however, if the Notice of Conversion is sent after 6:00pm, New York, New York time the Conversion Date shall be the next business day. The term
"Conversion Amount" means. with respect to any conversion of this Note, the sum of (1) the principal amount of this Note to be converted in such conversion (2) at the Holder's
option, accrued and unpaid interest, if any, on such principal amount at the interest rates provided in this Note to the Conversion Date. plus (3) at the Holder's option, Default
Interest, if any, on the amounts referred to in the immediately preceding clauses (1) and/or (2)
(4) at the Holder's option, any amounts owed to the Holder pursuant to Sections 1.4 hereof.
1.2
Conversion Price. The conversion price (the "Conversion Price") shall equal the Variable Conversion Price (as defined herein) (subject to equitable
adjustments by the Borrower relating to the Borrower's securities or t h e securities of any subsidiary of the Borrower, combinations, recapitalization, reclassifications,
extraordinary distributions and similar events). The "Variable Conversion Price" shall mean 61% multiplied by the Market Price (as defined herein) (representing a discount rate
of 39%). "Market Price" means the average of the lowest two (2) Trading Prices (as defined below) for the Common Stock during the fifteen (15) Trading Day period ending on
the latest complete Trading Day prior to the Conversion Date. "Trading Price" means, for any security as of any date, the closing bid price on the OTCQB, OTCQX, Pink
Sheets electronic quotation system or applicable trading market (the "OTC") as reported by a reliable reporting service ("Reporting Service") designated by the Holder (i.e.
Bloomberg) or, if the OTC is not the principal trading market for such security, the closing bid price of such security on the principal securities exchange or trading market
where such security is listed or traded or, if no closing bid price of such security is available in any of the foregoing manners, the average of the closing bid prices of any market
makers for such security that are listed in the "pink sheets". If the Trading Price cannot be calculated for such security on such date in the manner provided above, the
Trading Price shall be the fair market value a s mutually determined by the Borrower and the holders o f a majority in interest of the Notes being converted for which the
calculation of the Trading Price is required in order to determine the Conversion Price of such Notes. ''Trading Day" shall mean any day on which the
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Common Stock is tradable for any period on the OTC, or on the principal securities exchange or other securities market on which the Common Stock is then being traded.
1.3

Authorized Shares. The Borrower covenants that during the period the conversion right exists, the Borrower will reserve from its authorized and

unissued Common Stock a sufficient number of shares, free from preemptive rights, to provide for the issuance of Common Stock upon the full conversion of this Note issued
pursuant to the Purchase Agreement. The Borrower is required at all times to have authorized and reserved 96,823,770 times the number o f shares that would be issuable
upon full conversion of the Note (assuming that the 4.99% limitation set forth in Section 1.1 is not in effect)(based on the respective Conversion Price of the Note (as defined in
Section 1.2) in effect from time to time, initially )(the "Reserved Amount") . The Reserved Amount shall be increased (or decreased with the writt en consent of the Holder) from
time to time in accordance with the Borrower's obligations hereunder. The Borrower represents that upon issuance, such shares will be duly and validly issued, fully paid and
non-assessable. In addition, if the Borrower shall issue any securities or make any change to its capital structure which would change the number of shares of Common Stock
into which the Notes shall be convertible at the then current Conversion Price, the Borrower shall at the same time make proper provision so that thereafter there shall b e a
sufficient number of shares of Common Stock authorized and reserved, free from preemptive rights, for conversion of the outstanding Note. The Borrower (i) acknowledges
that it has irrevocably issues to Holder a fully executed irrevocable issuance resolution (the "Irrevocable Transfer Agent Resolution") to be completed by the Holder and
delivered to the Borrower's transfer agent, by the Holder together with a conversion notice and appropriate opinion of counsel in connection with each conversion of this Note;
and the Borrower hereby gives Buyer the authority to complete and deliver the Irrevocable Transfer Agent Resolution to the Borrower's transfer agent in connection with each
conversion of the Note, and (ii) agrees that its issuance of this Note shall constitute full authority to its officers and agents who are charged with the duty of executing stock
certificates to execute and issue the necessary certificates for shares of Common Stock in accordance with theterms and conditions of this Note.
If, at any time the Borrower does not maintain the Reserved Amount (or does not have sufficient shares in its treasury stock to issue shares in connection
with any Conversion Notice) it will be considered an Event of Default under Section 3.2 of the Note.
1.4

Method of Conversion.
(a)

Mechanics of Conversion . As set forth in Section 1.1 hereof, from time to time, and at any time during the period beginning on

the date which

is one hundred eighty (180) days following the date of this Note and ending on the later of: (i) the Maturity Date and (ii) the date of payment of the Default Amount, this Note
may be converted by the Holder in whole or in part at any time from time to time after the Issue Date, by (A) submitting to the Borrower a Notice of Conversion (by facsimile,
e-mail or other reasonable means of communication dispatched on the Conversion Date prior to 6:00 p.m., New York, New York time) and (B) subject t o Section 1.4(b),
surrendering this Note at the principal office of the Borrower (upon payment in full of any amounts owed hereunder).
(b)

Surrender of Note Upon Conversion. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth herein, upon conversion of this Note in accordance

with the terms hereof, the Holder shall not be required to physically surrender this Note to the Borrower unless the entire unpaid principal amount of this Note is so converted.
The Holder and the Borrower shall maintain records showing the principal amount so converted and the dates of such conversions or shall use such other method,
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reasonably satisfactory to the Holder and the Borrower, so as not to require physical surrender of this Note upon each such conversion.
(c)
Delivery of Common Stock Upon Conversion. Upon receipt by the Borrower from the Holder of a facsimile transmission or email (or other reasonable means of communication) of a Notice of Conversion meeting the requirements for conversion as provided in this Section 1.4, the
Borrower shall issue and deliver or cause to be issued and delivered to or upon the order of the Holder certificates for the Common Stock issuable upon such
conversion within three (3) business days after such receipt (the "Deadline") (and, solely in the case of conversion of the entire unpaid principal amount
hereof, surrender of this Note) in accordance with the terms hereof and the Purchase Agreement. Upon receipt by the Borrower of a Notice o f Conversion,
the Holder shall be deemed to be the holder of record of the Common Stock issuable upon such conversion, the outstanding principal amount and the
amount of accrued a n d unpaid interest on this Note shall b e reduced to reflect such conversion, and, unless the Borrower defaults on its obligations
hereunder, all rights with respect to the portion of this Note being so converted shall forthwith terminate except the right to receive the Common Stock or
other securities, cash or other assets, as herein provided, on such conversion. If the Holder shall have given a Notice of Conversion as provided herein, the
Borrower's obligation to issue and deliver the certificates for Common Stock shall be absolute and unconditional, irrespective of the absence of any action by
the Holder to enforce the same, any waiver or consent with respect to any provision thereof, the recovery of any judgment against any person or any action
t o enforce the same, any failure o r delay in the enforcement of any other obligation of the Borrower to the holder of record, or any setoff, counterclaim,
recoupment, limitation o r termination, or a n y breach or alleged breach by the Holder of any obligation to t h e Borrower, and irrespective o f a n y other
circumstance which might otherwise limit such obligation of the Borrower to the Holder in connection with such conversion.
(d)
Delivery of Common Stock by Electronic Transfer. In lieu of delivering physical certificates representing the Common Stock
issuable upon conversion, provided the Borrower is participating in the Depository Trust Company ("OTC") Fast Automated Securities Transfer ("FAST")
program, upon request of the Holder and its compliance with the provisions set forth herein, the Borrower shall use its best efforts to cause its transfer agent
to electronically transmit the Common Stock issuable upon conversion to the Holder by crediting the account of Holder's Prime Broker with OTC through its
Deposit Withdrawal Agent Commission ("DWAC") system.
(e)
Failure to Deliver Common Stock Prior to Deadline. Without i n any way limiting the Holder's right to pursue other remedies,
including actual damages and/or equitable relief, the parties agree that if delivery of the Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this Note is not delivered
by the Deadline due to action and/or inaction of the Borrower, the Borrower shall pay to the Holder
$2,000 per day in cash, for each day beyond the Deadline that the Borrower fails to deliver such Common Stock (the "Fail to Deliver Fee"); provided;
however that the Fail to Deliver Fee shall not be due if the failure is a result of a third party (i.e., transfer agent; and not the result of any failure to pay such
transfer agent) despite the best efforts of the Borrower to effect delivery of such Common Stock. Such cash amount shall be paid to Holder by the fifth day of
the month following the month in which it has accrued or, at the option of the Holder (by written notice to the Borrower by the first day of the month following
the month in which it has accrued), shall be added to the principal amount of this Note, in which event interest shall accrue thereon in accordance with the
terms of this Note and such additional principal amount shall be convertible into Common Stock in accordance with the terms of this Note. The Borrower
agrees that the right to convert is a valuable right to the Holder. The damages resulting from a failure, attempt to frustrate, interference with such conversion
right are difficult if not impossible to qualify.
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Accordingly, the parties acknowledge that the liquidated damages provision contained in this Section 1.4(e) are justified.
l.5 Concerning the Shares. The shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this Note may not be sold or transferred unless: (i)
such shares are sold pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Act or (ii) the Borrower or its transfer agent shall have been furnished with an
opinion of counsel (which opinion shall be in form, substance and scope customary for opinions of counsel in comparable transactions) to the effect that the
shares to be sold or transferred may be sold or transferred pursuant to an exemption from such registration (such as Rule 144 or a successor rule) ("Rule
144"); or (iii) such shares are transferred to an "affiliate" (as defined in Rule 144) of the Borrower who agrees to sell or otherwise transfer the shares on ly in
accordance with this Section 1.5 and who is an Accredited Investor (as defined in the Purchase Agreement).
Any restrictive legend on certificates representing shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this Note shall be removed and the Borrower shall
issue to the Holder a new certificate therefore free of any transfer legend if the Borrower or its transfer agent shall have received an opinion of counsel from
Holder's counsel, in form, substance and scope customary for opinions of counsel in comparable transactions, to the effect that (i) a public sale or transfer of
such Common Stock may be made without registration under the Act, which opinion shall be accepted by the Company so that the sale or transfer is
effected; or (ii) in the case of the Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this Note, such security is registered for sale by the Holder under an effective
registration statement filed under the Act; or otherwise may be sold pursuant to an exemption from registration. In the event that the Company does not
reasonably accept the opinion of counsel provided by the Holder with respect to the transfer of Securities pursuant to an exemption from registration (such as
Rule 144), at the Deadline, it will be considered an Event of Default pursuant to Section 3.2 of the Note.
1.6

Effect of Certain Events .

(a)
Effect of Merger. Consolidation. Etc. At the option of the Holder, the sale, conveyance or disposition of all or substantially all
of the assets of the Borrower, the effectuation by the Borrower of a transaction or series of related transactions in which more than 50% of the voting power
of the Borrower is disposed of, or the consolidation, merger or other business combination of the Borrower with or into any other Person (as defined below)
or Persons when the Borrower is not the survivor shall be deemed to be an Event of Default (as defined in Article Ill) pursuant to which the Borrower shall be
required to pay to the Holder upon the consummation of and as a condition to such transaction an amount equal to the Default Amount (as defined in Article
Ill). "Person" shall mean any individual, corporation, limited liability company, partnership, association, trust or other entity or organization.
(b)
Adjustment Due to Merger. Consolidation. Etc. If, at any time when this Note is issued and outstanding and prior to
conversion of all of the Note, there shall be any merger, consolidation, exchange of shares, recapitalization, reorganization, or other similar event, as a result
of which shares of Common Stock of the Borrower shall be changed into the same or a different number of shares of another class or classes of stock or
securities of the Borrower or another entity, or in case of any sale or conveyance of all or substantially all of the assets of the Borrower other than in
connection with a plan of complete liquidation of the Borrower, then the Holder of this Note shall thereafter have the right to receive upon conversion of this
Note, upon the basis and upon the terms and conditions specified herein and in lieu of the shares of Common Stock immediately theretofore issuable upon
conversion, such stock, securities or assets which the Holder would have been entitled to receive in such transaction had
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this Note been converted in full immediately prior to such transaction (without regard to any limitations on conversion set forth herein), and in any such case appropriate
provisions shall be made with respect to the rights and interests of the Holder of this Note to the end that the provisions hereof (including, without limitation, provisions for
adjustment of the C onversion Price and of the n umber of shares issuable upon conversion of the Note) shall thereafter be applicable, as nearly as may be practicable in
relation to any securities or assets thereafter deliverable upon the conversion hereof. The Borrower shall not affect any transaction described in this Section l.6(b) unless (a) it
first gives, to the extent practicable, ten (10) days prior written notice (but in any event at least five (S) days prior written notice) of the record date of the special meeting of
shareholders t o approve, or if there is no such record date, the consummation of, such merger, consolidation, exchange o f shares, recapitalization, reorganization or other
similar event or sale of assets (during which time the Holder shall be entitled to convert this Note) and (b) the resulting successor or acquiring entity (if not the Borrower)
assumes by written instrument the obligations of this Note. The above provisions shall similarly apply to successive consolidations, mergers, sales, transfers or share
exchanges.

(c)

Adjustment Due to Distribution . If the Borrower shall declare or make any distribution of its assets (or rights t o acquire its assets) to

holders of Common Stock as a dividend, stock repurchase, by way of return of capital or otherwise (including any dividend or distribution to the Bo rrower's shareholders in
cash or shares (or rights to acquire shares) of capital stock of a subsidiary (i.e., a spin-off)) (a "Distribution"), then the Holder o f this Note shall be entitled, upon any
conversion of this Note after the date of record for determining shareholders entitled to such Dis tribution, to recei ve the amount of such assets which would have been payable
to the Holder with respect to the shares of Common Stock issuable upon such conversion had such Holder been the holder of such shares of Common Stock on the record
date for the determination of shareholders entitled to such Distribution.
1.7

Prepayment . Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Note, at any time during the periods set forth o n the table immediately

following this paragraph (the "Prepayment Periods"), the Borrower shall have the right, exercisable on not more than three (3) Trading Days prior written notice to the Ho lder of
the Note to prepay the outstanding Note (principal and accrued interest), in full, in accordance with this Section 1.7. Any notice of prepayment hereunder (an "Optional
Prepayment Notice") shall be delivered to the Holder of the Note at its registered addresses and shall state: (1) that the Borrower is exercising its right to prepay the Note, and
(2) the date of prepayment which shall be not more than three (3) Trading Days from the date of the Optional Prepayment Not ice . On the date fixed for prepayment (the
"Optiona l Prepayment Date" ), the Borrower shall make payment of the Optional Prepayment Amount (as defined below) to Holder, or upon the direction of the Holder as
specified by the Holder in a writing t o the Borrower (which directi on shall to be sent to Borrower by the Holder at least one (1) business day prior to the Optional Prepayment
Date). If the Borrower exercises its right to prepay the Note, the Borrower shall make payment to the Holder of an amount in cash equal to the percentage ("Prep ayment
Percentage") as set forth in the table immediately following this paragraph opposite the applicable Prepayment Period, multiplied by the sum of: (w) the then outstanding
principal amount of this Note (x) accrued and un paid interest on the unpaid p rincipal amount of this Note to the Optional Prepayment Date (y) Default Interest, if any, on the
amounts referred to in clauses (w) and (x) plus (z) any amounts owed to the Holder pursuant to Section 1.4 hereof (the "Optional Prepayment Amount " ). If the Borrower
delivers an Optional Prepayment Notice and fails to pay the Optional Prepayment Amount due to the Holder of the Note within two (2) business days following the Optional
Prepayment Date, the Borrower shall forever forfeit its right to pr epay th e Note p ursuant to this Section 1.7.

Prepayment Period Prepayment Percentage
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1. The period beginning on the Issue Date and ending on the date which is thirty (30} days following
the Issue Date.
2.
The period beginning on the date which is thirty-one (31} days following the Issue Date and
ending on the date which is
sixty (60) days following the Issue Date.
3.
The period beginning on the date which is sixty-one (61} days following the Issue Date and
ending on the date which is
ninety (90) days following the Issue Date.
4.
The period beginning on the date that is ninety-one
(91) day from the Issue Date and ending one hundred twenty (120)
days following the Issue Date.
5.
The period beginning on the date that is one hundred twenty -one (121) day from the Issue
Date and ending one hundred
fifty (150) days following the Issue Date.
6. The period beginning on the date that is one hundred fifty-one (151) day from the Issue Date and
ending one hundred eighty (180) days following the Issue Date.

110%
113%
116%
119%
121%
123%

After the expiration of one hundred eighty (180) days follow ing the Issue Date, the Borrower shall have no right of prepayment
ARTICLE II . CERTAIN COVENANTS

2.1 Sale of Assets. So long as the Borrower shall have any obligation under this Note, the Borrower shall not, without the Holder's written
consent, sell, lease or otherwise dispose of any significant portion of its assets outside the ordinary course of business. Any consent to the disposition of any
assets may be conditioned on a specified use of the proceeds of disposition.
ARTICLE Ill . EVENTS OF DEFAULT

If any of the following events of default (each, an "Event of Default") shall occur:
3.1
Failure to Pay Principal and Interest. The Borrower fails t o pay the principal hereof or interest thereon when due on this Note,
whether at maturity or upon acceleration and such breach continue s for a period of five (5) days after written notice from the Holder.
3.2
Conversion and the Shares . The Borrower fails to issue shares of Common Stock to the Holder (or announces or threatens in writing
that it will not honor its obligation to do so) upon exercise by the Holder of the convers ion rights of the Holder in accordance with the terms of this Note, fails
to transfer or cause its transfer agent to transfer (issue) (electronically or in certificated form) any certificate for shares of Common Stock issued to the Holder
upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to this Note as and when required by this Note, the Borrower directs its transfer agent not to transfer or delays,
impairs, and/or hinders its transfer agent in transferring (or issuing) (electronically or i n certificated form) any certificate for shares of Common Stock to be
issuedto the Holder upon conversion of or other wise pursuant to this Note as and when required by this Note, or fails to remove (or directs its transfer agent
not to remove or impairs, delays, and/or hinders it s transfer agent from removing) any restrictive legend (or to withdraw any stop transfer instructions in
respect thereof) on any certificate for any shares of Common Stock issued to the Holder upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to this Note as and when
required by this Note (or makes any written announcement, statement or threat that it does
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not intend to honor the obligations described in this paragraph) and any such failure shall continue uncured (or any written announcement, statement or threat not to honor its
obligations shall not be rescinded in writing) for three (3) business days after the Holder shall have delivered a Notice of Conversion. It is an obligation of the Borrower to
remain current in its obligations to its transfer agent. It shall be an event of default of this Note, if a conversion of this Note is delayed, hindered or frustrated due to a balance
owed by the Borrower to its transfer agent .If at the option of the Holder, the Holder advances any funds to the Borrower's transfer agent in order to process a conversion,
such advanced funds shall be paid by the Borrower to the Holder within forty-eight (48) hours of a demand from the Holder.
3.3

Breach of Covenants. The Borrower breaches any material covenant or other material term or condition contained in this Note and any collateral

documents including but not limited to the Purchase Agreement and such breach continues for a period of twenty (20) days after written notice thereof to the Borrower from
the Holder.
3.4
Breach of Representations and Warranties. Any representation or warranty of the Borrower made herein o r in any agreement, statement or
certificate given in writing pursuant hereto or in connection herewith (including, without limitation, the Purchase Agreement), shall be false or misleading in any material respect
when made and the breach of which has (or with the passage of time will have) a material adverse effect on the rights of the Holder with
respect to this Note or the Purchase
Agreement.
3.5
Receiver or Trustee. The Borrower or any subsidiary of the Borrower shall make an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or apply for or consent
to the appointment of a receiver or trustee for it or for a substantial part of its property or business, or such a receiver or trustee shall otherwise be appointed.
3.6

Bankruptcy. Bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or liquidation proceedings or other proceedings, voluntary or involuntary, for relief under any

bankruptcy law or any law for the relief of debtors shall be instituted by or against the Borrower or any subsidiary of the Borrower.
3.7

Delisting of Common Stock. The Borrower shall fail to maintain the listing of the Common Stock on at least one of the OTC (which specifically

includes the quotation platforms maintained by the OTC Markets Group) or an equivalent replacement exchange, the Nasdaq National Market, the Nasdaq Small Cap Market,
the New York Stock Exchange, or the American Stock Exchange.
3.8

Failure to Comply with the Exchange Act. The Borrower shall fail to comply with the reporting requirements of the Exchange Act; and/or the

Borrower shall cease to be subject to the reporting requirements of the Exchange Act.
3.9

Liquidation. Any dissolution, liquidation, or winding up of Borrower or any substantial portion of its business.

3.10

Cessation of Operations. Any cessation of operations by Borrower or Borrower admits it is otherwise generally unable to pay its debts a s such

debts become due, provided, however, that any disclosure of the Borrower's ability to continue as a "going concern" shall not be an admission that the Borrower cannot pay
its debts as they become due.
3.11
Financial Statement Restatement. The restatement of any financial statements filed by the Borrower with the SEC at any time after 180 days after
the Issuance Date for any
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date or period until this Note is no longer outstanding, if the result of such restatement would, by comparison to the un-restated financial statement, have constituted a material
adverse effect on the rights of the Holder with respect to this Note or the Purchase Agreement.
3.12
Replacement of Transfer Agent. In the event that the Borrower proposes to replace its transfer agent, the Borrower fails to provide, prior t o the
effective date of such replacement, a fully executed irrevocable transfer agent letter in a form as set forth in Section 5 of to the Purchase Agreement (including but not limited
to the provision to irrevocably reserve shares of Common Stock in the Reserved Amount} signed by the successor transfer agent to Borrower and the Borrower.
3.13

Cross-Default. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Note or the other related or companion documents, a breach or default by

the Borrower of any covenant or other term or condition contained in any of the Other Agreements, after the passage of all applicable notice and cure or grace periods, shall,
at the option of the Holder, be considered a default under this Note

and the Other Agreements, in which event the Holder shall be entitled (but in no event required) to apply all

rights and remedies of the Holder under the terms of this Note and the Other Agreements by reason of a default under said Other Agreement or hereunder. "Other
Agreements" means, collectively, all agreements and instruments between, among or by: (1) the Borrower, and, or for the benefit of, (2) the Holder and any affiliate of the
Holder, including, without limitation, promissory notes; provided, however, the term “Other Agreements" shall not include the related or companion documents to this Note.
Each of the loan transactions will be cross-defaulted with each other loan transaction and with all other existing and future debt of Borrower to the Holder.
Upon the occurrence and during the continuation of any Event of Default specified in Section 3.1 (solely with respect to failure to pay the principal hereof or interest thereon
when due at the Maturity Date), the Note shall become immediately due and payable and the Borrower shall pay to the Holder, in full satisfaction of its obligations hereunder,
an amount equal to the Default Sum (as defined herein). UPON THE OCCURRENCE AND DURING THE CONTINUATION OF ANY EVENT OF DEFAULT SPECIFIED IN
SECTION 3.2, THE NOTE SHALL BECOME IMMEDIATELY DUE AND PAYABLE AND THE BORROWER SHALL PAY TO THE HOLDER, IN FULL SATISFACTION OF ITS
OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER, AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO: (Y) THE DEFAULT SUM (AS DEFINED HEREIN); MULTIPLIED BY (Z) TWO (2). Upon the occurrence and during
the continuation of any Event of Default specified in Sections 3.1 (solely with respect to failure to pay the principal hereof or interest thereon when due on this Note upon a
Trading Market Prepayment Event pursuant to Section 1.7 or upon acceleration), 3.3, 3.4, 3.7, 3.8, 3.10, 3.11, 3.12, 3.13, and/or 3.14 exercisable through the delivery of
written notice to the Borrower by such Holders ( the 11Default Notice"), and upon the occurrence of an Event of Default specified the remaining sections of Articles Ill (other
than failure to pay the principal hereof or interest thereon at the Maturity Date specified in Section 3,1 hereof), the Note shall become immediately due and payable and the
Borrower shall pay to the Holder, in full satisfaction of its obligations hereunder, an amount equal to the greater of (i) 150% times the sum of (w) the then outstanding principal
amount of this Note plus (x) accrued and unpaid interest on the unpaid
principal amount of this Note to the date of payment ( the “Mandatory Prepayment Date") plus (y) Default Interest, if any, on the amounts referred to in clauses (w) and/or (x)
plus (z) any amounts owed to the Holder pursuant to Sections 1.3 and 1.4(g) hereof (the then outstanding principal amount of this Note to the date of payment 12.!fil the
amounts referred to in clauses (x), (y) and (z) shall collectively be known as the “Default Sum") or (ii) the "parity value" of the Default Sum to be prepaid, where parity value
means (a) the highest number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to such Default Sum in accordance with Article I, treating the
Trading Day immediately preceding the Mandatory Prepayment Date as the "Conversion Date" for purposes of determining the lowest applicable Conversion Price, unless the
Default Event arises as a result of a breach in respect of a specific Conversion
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Date in which case such Conversion Date shall be the Conversion Date), multiplied by (b) the highest Closing Price for the Common Stock during the period
beginning on the date of first occurrence of the Event of Default and ending one day prior to the Mandatory Prepayment Date (the "Default Amount") and all
other amounts payable hereunder shall immediately become due and payable, all without demand, presentment or notice, all of which hereby are expressly
waived, together with all costs, including, without limitation, legal fees and expenses, of collection, and the Holder shall be entitled to exercise all other rights
and remedies available at law or in equity.
If the Borrower fails to pay the Default Amount within five (5) business days of written notice that such amount is due and payable, then the Holder shall have
the right at any time, so long as the Borrower remains in default (and so long and to the extent that there are sufficient authorized shares), to require the
Borrower, upon written notice, t o immediately issue, in lieu of the Default Amount, the number of shares of Common Stock o f the Borrower equal to the
Default Amount divided by the Conversion Price then in effect.
ARTICLE IV . MISCELLANEOUS

4.1
Failure or Indulgence Not Waiver. No failure or delay on the part of the Holder in the exercise of any power, right o r privilege
hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any such power, right o r privilege preclude other o r further exercise
thereof or of any other right, power or privileges. All rights and remedies existing hereunder are cumulative to, and not exclusive of, any rights or remedies
otherwise available.
4.2
Notices. All notices, demands, requests, consents, approvals, and other communications required or permitted hereunder shall be in
writing and, unless otherwise specified herein, shall b e (i) personally served, (ii) deposited in the mail, registered or certified, return receipt requested,
postage prepaid, (iii) delivered by reputable air courier service with charges prepaid, or (iv) transmitted by hand delivery, telegram, or facsimile, addressed as
set forth below or to such other address as such party shall have specified most recently by written notice. Any notice or other communication required or
permitted to be given hereunder shall be deemed effective (a) upon hand delivery or delivery b y facsimile, with accurate confirmation generated by the
transmitting facsimile machine, at the address or number designated below (if delivered on a business day during normal business hours where such notice is
to be received), or the first business day following such delivery (if delivered other than on a business day during normal business hours where such notice is
to be received) or (bl on the second business day following the date of mailing by express courier service, fully prepaid, addressed to such address, or upon
actual receipt of such mailing, whichever shall first occur. The addresses for such communications shall be:
If to the Borrower, to:
AIM EXPLORATION INC.
170 S Green Valley Pkwy, Suite 300 Henderson, Nevada 89012
Attn: James Robert Todhunter, President and Chief Executive Officer Fax:
Email: bob.todhunter@aimexploration.com If to the Holder:
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POWER UP LENDING GROUP LTD.
111 Great Neck Road, Suite 214 Great Neck, NY 11021
Attn: Curt Kramer, Chief Executive Officer e -mail: info@poweruplending.com
With a copy by fax only to (which copy shall not constitute notice): Naidich Wurman LLP
111 Great Neck Road, Suite 216
Great Neck, NY 11021 Attn: Allison Naidich facsimile: 516-466-3555
e-mail: allison@nwlaw.com
4.3

Amendments. This Note and any provision hereof may only be amended by an instrument in writing signed by the Borrower and the Holder. The

term "Note" and all reference thereto, as used throughout this instrument, shall mean this instrument (and the other Notes issued pursuant to the Purchase Agreement) as
originally executed, or if later amended or supplemented, then as so amended or supplemented.
4.4

Assignability. This Note shall be binding upon the Borrower and its successors and assigns, and shall inure to be the benefit of the Holder and its

successors and assigns. Each transferee of this Note must be an "accredited investor" (as defined in Rule 501(a) of the Securities and Exchange Commission).
Notwithstanding anything in this Note to the contrary, this Note may be pledged as collateral in connection with a bona fide margin account or other lending arrangement; and
may be assigned by the Holder without the consent of the Borrower.
4.5

Cost of Collection. If default is made in the payment of this Note, the Borrower shall pay the Holder hereof costs of collection, including reasonable

4.6

Governing Law. This Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Virginia without regard to principles of

attorneys' fees.

conflicts of laws. Any action brought by either party against the other concerning the transactions contemplated by this Note shall be brought only in the state courts of New
York or in the federal courts located in the state and county of Nassau. The parties to this Note hereby irrevocably waive any objection to jurisdiction and venue of any action
instituted hereunder and shall not assert any defense based on lack of jurisdiction or venue or based upon
forum non conveniens. The Borrower and Holder waive trial by jury. The prevailing party shall be entitled
to recover from the other party its reasonable attorney's fees and costs. In the event that any provision of this Note or any other agreement delivered in connection herewith
is invalid or unenforceable under any applicable statute or rule of law, then such provision shall be deemed inoperative to the extent that it may conflict therewith and shall be
deemed modified to conform with such statute or rule of law. Any such provision which may prove invalid or unenforceable under any law shall not affect the validity or
enforceability of any other provision of any agreement. Each party hereby irrevocably waives personal service of process and consents to process being served in any suit,
action or proceeding in connection with this Note, any agreement or any other document delivered in connection with this Note by mailing a copy thereof via registered or
certified mail or overnight delivery (with evidence of delivery) to such party at the address in effect for notices to it under this Note and agrees that such service shall constitute
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good and sufficient service of process and notice t hereof . Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to limit in any way any right to serve process in any
other manner permitted by law.
4.7

Purchase Agreement. By its acceptance of this Note, each party agrees to be bound by the applicable terms of the Purchase

Agreement.
4.8
Remedies. The Borrower acknowledges that a breach by it of its obligations hereunder will cause irreparable harm to the Holder, by
vitiating the intent and purpose of the transaction contemplated hereby. Accordingly, the Borrower acknowledges that the remedy at law for a breach of its
obligations under this Note will be inadequate and agrees, in the event of a breach or threatened breach by the Borrower of the provisions of this Note, that
the Holder shall be entitled, in addition to all other available remedies at law or in equity, and in addition to the penalties assessable herein, to an injunction
or injunctions restraining, preventing or curing any breach of this Note and to enforce specifically the terms and provisions thereof, without the necessity of
showing economic loss and without any bond or other security being required.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Borrower has caused this Note to be signed in its name by its duly authorized officer this on May 19, 2017

AIM EXPLORATION, INC.

By: /s/ James Robert Todhunter
James Robert Todhunter
President and Chief Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT A -- NOTICE OF CONVERSION

The undersigned hereby elects to convert $ principal amount of the Note (defined below) into that number of shares of Common Stock to be issued pursuant t o the
conversion of the Note ("Common Stock ") as set forth below, of AIM EXPLORATION INC., a Nevada corporation (the "Borrower") according to the conditions o f the
convertible note of the Borrower dated as of May 19 , 2017 (the " Note" ), as of the date written below. No fee will be charged to the Holder for any conversion, except for
transfer taxes, if any.
Box Checked as to applicable instructions:
[]

The Borrower shall electronically transmit the Common Stock issuable pursuant to this Notice of Conversion to the account of the undersigned or its nominee
wit h OTC through its Deposit Withdrawal Agent Commission system ("DWAC Transfer").
Name of OTC Pr ime Broker: Account Number:

[ ] The undersigned hereby requests that the Borrower issue a certificate or certificates for the number of shares of Common Stock set forth below(which numbers
are based on th e Holder's calculation attached hereto) in the name(s) specified immediately below or, if additional space is necessary, on an attachment
hereto:
POWER UP LENDING GROUP LTD.
111 Great Neck Road, Suite 214 Great Neck , NY 11021
Attention: Certificate Delivery
e-mail: info@poweruplendinggroup.com
Date of conversion: Applicable Conversion Price :
Number of shares of common stock to be issued
pursuant to conversion of the Notes:
Amount of Principal Balance due remaining
under the Note after this conversion:
POWER UP LENDING GROUP LTD.
By:
Name: Curt Kramer
Title: Chief Executive Officer
Date:
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SECURITIESPURCHASE AGREEMENT
This SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT (the "Agreement''), dated as of May 19, 2017, by and between AIM EXPLORATION INC., a Nevada corporation, with
its address at 170 S Green Valley Pkwy, Suite 300, Henderson, Nevada 89012 (the 11Com pany"), and POWER UP LENDING GROUP LTD., a Virginia corporation, with its
address at 111 Great Neck Road, Suite 216, Great Neck, NY 11021(the 11Buyer").
WHEREAS:
A.

The Company and the Buyer are executing and delivering this Agreement in reliance upon the exemption from securities registration afforded b y the rules

and regulations as promulgated by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC ” under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the 111933 Act'');
and
B.

Buyer desires to purchase and the Company desires to issue and sell, upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement a convertible note of the

Company, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A, in the aggregate principal amount of $63,000.00 (together with any note(s) issued in replacement thereof or as a dividend
thereon or otherwise with respect thereto in accordance with the terms thereof, the "Note"), convertible into shares of common stock, $0.001 par value per share, of the
Company ( the "Common Stock"), upon the terms and subject to the limitations and conditions set forth in such Note.

NOW THEREFORE, the Company and the Buyer severally (and not jointly) hereby agree as follows:
1.

Purchase and Sale of Note.
a.

Purchase of Note. On the Closing Date (as defined below), the Company shall issue and sell to the Buyer and the Buyer agrees to

purchase from the Company such principal amount of Note as is set forth immediately below the Buyer's name on the signature pages hereto.
b.

Form of Payment. On the Closing Date (as defined below), (i) the Buyer shall pay the purchase price for the Note to be issued and sold to it

at the Closing (as defined below) (the “ Purchase Price") by wire transfer of immediately available funds to the Company, in accordance with the Company's written wiring
instructions, against delivery of the Note in the principal amount equal to the Purchase Price as is set forth immediately below the Buyer's name on the signature pages
hereto, and
(ii) the Company shall deliver such duly executed Note on behalf of the Company, to the Buyer, against delivery of such Purchase Price.
c.

Closing Date. Subject to the satisfaction (or written waiver) of the conditions thereto set forth in Section 6 and Section 7 below, the date and

time of the issuance and sale of the Note pursuant to this Agreement ( the “ Closing Date") shall be 12:00 noon, Eastern Standard Time on or about May 22, 2017, or such
other mutually agreed upon time. The closing of the transactions
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contemplated by this Agreement (the "Closing") shall occur on the Closing Date at such location as may be agreed to by the parties.

2.
the Company that:
Buyer's Representations and Warranties. The Buyer represents and warrants to
a.

Investment Purpose. As of the date hereof, the Buyer is purchasing the Note and the shares of Common Stock issuable upon

conversion of

or otherwise pursuant to the Note (such shares of Common Stock being collectively referred to herein as the "Conversion Shares" and, collectively with the Note, the
"Securities") for its own account and not with a present view towards the public sale or distribution thereof, except pursuant to sales registered or exempted from registration
under the 1933 Act.
b.

Accredited Investor Status . The Buyer is an "accredited investor'' as that term is defined in Rule S0l(a) of Regulation D (an "Accredited

Investor").
c.
Reliance on Exemptions . The Buyer understands that the Securities are being offered and sold to it in reliance upon specific exemptions from
the registration requirements of United States federal and state securities laws and that the Company is relying upon the truth and accuracy of, and the Buyer's compliance
with, the representations, warranties, agreements, acknowledgments and understandings o f the Buyer set forth herein in order t o determine the availability of such
exemptions and the eligibility of the Buyer to acquire the Securities.
d.
Information. The Company has not disclosed to the Buyer any material nonpublic information and will not disclose such information unless
such information is disclosed to the public prior to or promptly following such disclosure to the Buyer.
e.
Legends. The Buyer understands that the Note and, until such time as the Conversion Shares have been registered under the 1933 Act; or
may be sold pursuant to an applicable exemption from registration, the Conversion Shares may bear a restrictive legend in substantially the following form:
"THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS INSTRUMENT HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933,
A S AMENDED (THE "SECURITIES ACT"), OR UNDER ANY STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND MAY NOT BE PLEDGED, SOLD,
ASSIGNED, HYPOTHECATED OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED UNLESS (1) A REGISTRATION STATEMENT WITH RESPECT
THERETO IS EFFECTIVE UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT AND ANY APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR (2) THE ISSUER OF
SUCH SECURITIES RECEIVES A N OPINION OF COUNSEL TO THE HOLDER OF SUCH SECURITIES, WHICH COUNSEL AND
OPINION ARE REASONABLY ACCEPTABLE TO THE ISSUER'S TRANSFER AGENT, THAT SUCH SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED,
SOLD, ASSIGNED, HYPOTHECATED OR OTHERWISE
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TRANSFERRED WITHOUT AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE
SECURITIES LAWS."
The legend set forth above shall be removed and the Company shall issue a certificate without such legend to the holder of any Security upon which it is stamped, if,
unless otherwise required by applicable state securities laws, (a) such Security is registered for sale under a n effective registration statement filed under the 1933 Act or
otherwise may be sold pursuant to an exemption from registration without any restriction as to the number of securities as of a particular date that can then be immediately
sold, or (b) such holder provides the Company with an opinion of counsel, in form, substance and scope customary for opinions of counsel in comparable transactions, to the
effect that a public sale or transfer of such Security may be made without registration under the 1933 Act, which opinion shall be accepted by the Company so that the sale
or transfer is effected. The Buyer agrees to sell all Securities, including those represented by a certificate(s) from which the legend has been removed, in compliance with
applicable prospectus delivery requirements, if any. In the event that the Company does not accept the opinion of counsel provided by the Buyer with respect to the transfer
of Securities pursuant to an exemption from registration, such as Rule 144, at the Deadline, it will be considered an Event of Default pursuant to Section 3.2 of the Note.
f.
Authorization: Enforcement. This Agreement has been duly and validly authorized. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered
on behalf of the Buyer, and this Agreement constitutes a valid and binding agreement of the Buyer enforceable in accordance with its terms.
3.

Representations and Warranties of the Company . The Company represents and warrants to the Buyer that:
a.

Organization and Qualification. The Company and each of its Subsidiaries (as defined below), if any, is a corporation duly organized, validly

existing and in good standing under the laws of the jurisdiction in which it is incorporated, with full power and authority (corporate and other) to own, lease, use and operate its
properties and to carry on its business as and where now owned, leased, used, operated and conducted. "Subsidiaries" means any corporation or other organization,
whether Incorporated or unincorporated, in which the Company owns, directly or indirectly, any equity or other ownership interest.
b.

Authorization: Enforcement. (i) The Company has all requisite corporate power and authority to enter into and perform this Agreement, the

Note and to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby and to issue the Securities, in accordance with the terms hereof and thereof, (ii) the execution
and delivery of this Agreement, the Note by the Company and the consummation by it of the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby (including without limitation, the
issuance of the Note and the issuance and reservation for issuance of the Conversion Shares issuable upon conversion or exercise thereof) have been duly authorized by
the Company's Board of Directors and no further consent or authorization of the Company, its Board of Directors, or its shareholders is required,
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(iii) this Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Company by its authorized representative, and such authorized representative is the true and official
representative with authority to sign this Agreement and the other documents executed in connection herewith and bind the Company accordingly, and (iv) this Agreement
constitutes, and upon execution and delivery by the Company of the Note, each o f such instruments will constitute, a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company
enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms.
c.

Capitalization . As o f the date hereof, the authorized common stock of the Company consists of 1,500,000,000 authorized shares of

Common Stock, $0.001 par value per share, of which 686,728,348 shares are issued and outstanding; and shares are reserved for issuance upon

conversion of the Note. All

of such outstanding shares of capital stock are, or upon issuance will be, duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable..
d.

Issuance of Shares. The Conversion Shares are duly authorized and reserved for issuance and, upon conversion of the Note in accordance

with its respective terms, will be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable, and free from all taxes, liens, claims and encumbrances with respect to the issue thereof and
shall not be subject to preemptive rights or other similar rights of shareholders of the Company and will not imposepersonal liability upon the holder thereof.
e.

No Conflicts. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement, the Note by the Company and the consummation by the Company

of the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby (including, without limitation, the issuance and reservation for issuance o f the Conversion Shares) will not (i) conflict
with or result in a violation of any provision of the Certificate of Incorporation or By-laws, or (ii) violate or conflict with, or result in a breach of any provision of, or constitute a
default (or an event which with notice o r lapse o f time o r both could become a default) under, o r give to others any rights of termination, amendment, acceleration or
cancellation of, any agreement, indenture, patent, patent license or instrument to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is a party, or (iii) result in a violation of any law,
rule, regulation, order, judgment o r decree (including federal and state securities laws and regulations and regulations of any self-regulatory organizations to which the
Company or its securities are subject) applicable to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or by which any property or asset of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is
bound or affected (except for such conflicts, defaults, terminations, amendments, accelerations,cancellations and violations a s would not, individually or in the aggregate,
have a Material Adverse Effect). The businesses of the Company and its Subsidiaries, if any, are not being conducted, and shall not be conducted so long as the Buyer
owns any of the Securities, in violation of any law, ordinance or regulation of any governmental entity . "Material Adverse Effect" means any material adverse effect on the
business, operations, assets, financial condition or prospects of the Company or its Subsidiaries, if any, taken as a whole, or on the transactions contemplated hereby or by
the agreements or instruments to be entered into in connection herewith.
f.

SEC Documents; Financial Statements. The Company has filed all reports, schedules, forms, statements and other documents required to be

filed by it with the SEC pursuant to the reporting requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "1934 Act") (all of the foregoing filed prior to the
date hereof and all exhibits included therein and financial statements and
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schedules thereto and documents (other than exhibits to such documents) incorporated by reference therein, being hereinafter referred to herein as the "SEC Documents") .
Upon written request the Company will deliver to the Buyer true and complete copies of the SEC Documents, except for such exhibits and incorporated documents. As of their
respective dates or if amended, as of the dates of the amendments, the SEC Documents complied in all material respects with the requirements of the 1934 Act and the rules
and regulations of the SEC promulgated thereunder applicable to the SEC Documents, and none of the SEC Documents, at the time they were filed with the SEC, contained
any untrue statement of a material fact or omitted to state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary in order to make the statements therein, in light of the
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading. None of the statements made in any such SEC Documents is, or has been, required to be amended or updated
under applicable law (except for such statements as have been amended or updated in subsequent filings prior the date hereof). As of their respective dates or if amended, as
of the dates of the amendments, the financial statements of the Company included in the SEC Documents complied as to form in all material respects with applicable
accounting requirements and the published rules and regulations of the SEC with respect theret o. Such financial statements have been prepared in accordance with United
States generally accepted accounting principles, consistently applied, during the periods involved and fairly present in all material respects the consolidated financial position
of the Company and its consolidated Subsidiaries as of the dates thereof and the consolidated results of their operations and cash flows for the periods then ended (subject,
in the case of unaudited statements, to normal year-end audit adjustments). The Company is subject to the reporting requirements of the 1934 Act .
g.

Absence of Certain Changes . Since February 28, 2017, except as set forth in

the SEC Documents, there has been no material adverse

change and no material adverse development in the assets, liabilities, business, properties, operations, financial condition, results of operations, prospects or 1934 Act
reporting status of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries.
h.

Absence of Litigation. Except as set forth in the SEC Documents, there is no action, suit, claim, proceeding, inquiry or investigation before or

by any court, public board, government agency, self-regulatory organization or body pending or, to the knowledge of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, threatened
against or affecting the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or their officers or directors in their capacity as such, that could have a Material Adverse Effect. The Company and
its Subsidiaries are unaware of any facts or circumstances which might give rise to any of the foregoing.

i.
No Integrated Offering. Neither the Company, nor any of its affiliates, nor any person acting on its or their behalf, has directly or indirectly
made any offers or sales in any security or solicited any offers to buy any security under circumstances that would require registration under the 1933 Act of the issuance of
the Securities to the Buyer. The issuance of the Securities to the Buyer will not be integrated with any other issuance of the Company's securities (past, current or future) for
purposes of any shareholder approval provisions applicable to the Company or its securities.
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j.

No Brokers. The Company has taken no action which would give rise to any claim by any person for brokerage commissions, transaction

fees or similar payments relating to this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby.
k.

No Investment Company. The Company is not, and upon the issuance and sale of the Securities as contemplated by this Agreement will

not be an "investment company" required to be registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (an "Investment Company" ). The Company is not controlled by an
Investment Company.
I.

Breach of Representations and Warranties by the Company. If the Company breaches any of the representations or warranties set forth in

this Section 3, and in addition to any other remedies available to the Buyer pursuant to this Agreement, it will be considered an Event of default under Section 3.4 of the
Note.
4.

COVENANTS.
a.

Best Effort s. The Company shall use its best efforts to satisfy timely each of the conditions described in Section 7 of this Agreement.

b.

Form D; Blue Sky Laws . The Company agrees to timely make any filings required by federal and state laws as a result of the closing of the

transactions contemplated by this Agreement .
C.

working capital purposes.
Use of Proceeds. The Company shall use the proceeds for general
d.

Expenses. At the Closing, the Company's obligation with respect to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement is to reimburse Buyer'

expenses shall be $3,000.00 for Buyer's legal fees and due diligence fee.
e.
Corporate Existence. So long as the Buyer beneficially owns any Note, the Company shall maintain its corporate existence and shall not sell
all or substantially all of the Company's assets, except with theprior written consent of the Buyer.
f.

Breach of Covenants . If the Company breaches any of the covenants set forth in this

Section 4, and in addition to any other remedies

available to the Buyer pursuant to this Agreement, it will be considered an event of default under Section 3.4 of the Note.
g.

Failure to Comply with the 1934 Act. So long as the Buyer beneficially owns the Note, the Company shall comply with the reporting

requirements of the 1934 Act; and the Company shall continue to be subject to the reporting requirements of the 1934 Act.
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h.

Trading Activities. Neither the Buyer nor its affiliates has an open short position in the common stock of the Company and the Buyer agrees

that it shall not, and that it will cause its affiliates not to, engage in any short sales of or hedging transactions with respect to the common stock
5.

of the Company.

Transfer Agent Instructions . The Company shall issue to Buyer a fully executed irrevocable issuance resolution (the "Irrevocable Transfer Agent

Resolution") to be completed by the Buyer and delivered to the Company's transfer agent, by the Buyer together with

a conversion notice and appropriate opinion of counsel

in connection with each conversion of the Note. The Company hereby gives Buyer the authority to complete and deliver the Irrevocable Transfer Agent Resolution to the
Company's transfer agent in connection with each conversion of the Note. In the event that the Company proposes to replace its transfer agent, the Company shall provide,
prior to the effective date of such replacement, a fully executed irrevocable transfer agent letter in a form acceptable to the Buyer (including

but not limited to the provision to

irrevocably reserve shares of Common Stock in the Reserved Amount as such term is defined in the Note) signed by the successor transfer agent to Company and the
Company. Prior to registration of the Conversion Shares under the 1933 Act or the date on which the Conversion Shares may be sold pursuant to an exemption from
registration, all such certificates shall bear the restrictive legend specified in Section 2(e) of this Agreement. The Company warrants that: (i) no instruction other than the
Irrevocable Transfer Agent Resolution referred to in this Section 5, will be given b y the Company to its transfer agent and that the Securities shall otherwise be freely
transferable on the books and records of the Company as and to the extent provided in this Agreement and the Note; (ii) it will not direct its transfer agent not to transfer or
delay, impair, and/or hinder its transfer agent in transferring (or issuing)(electronically or in certificated form) any certificate for Conversion Shares to be issued to the Buyer
upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to the Note as and when required by the Note and this Agreement; (iii) it will not fail to remove (or directs its transfer agent not to
remove or impairs, delays, and/or hinders its transfer agent from removing) any restrictive legend (or to withdraw any stop transfer instructions in respect thereof) on any
certificate for any Conversion Shares issued to the Buyer upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to the Note as and when required by the Note and/or this Agreement; and
(iv) it shall immediately establish and maintain a reserve of shares of common stock of the Company (set aside shares from its treasury stock and not issue such shares to any
third parties) solely for the issuance of such shares of common stock to the Buyer in connection with a conversion of the Note; and such share reserve shall at all times equal
at least six times the number of shares that would be issuable upon full conversion of the Note (assuming that the 4.99% limitation set forth in Section
1.1 of the note is not in
effect)(based on the respective Conversion Price of the Note (as defined in Section
1.2 of the Note) in effect from time to time, initially 96,823,770 shares of common stock). If the Buyer
provides the Company and the Company's transfer, at the cost of the Buyer, with an opinion of counsel in form, substance and scope customary for opinions in comparable
transactions, to the effect that a public sale or transfer of such Securities may be made without registration under the 1933 Act, the Company shall permit the transfer, and, in
the case of the Conversion Shares, promptly instruct its transfer agent to issue one or more certificates, free from restrictive legend, in such name and in such denominations
as specified by the Buyer. The Company acknowledges that a breach by it of its obligations hereunder will cause irreparable harm to the Buyer, by vitiating the intent and
purpose of the transactions contemplated hereby. Accordingly, the Company acknowledges that the remedy at law for a breach of its obligations
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under this Section 5 may be inadequate and agrees, in the event of a breach or threatened breach by the Company of the provisions of this Section, that the Buyer shall be
entitled, in addition to all other available remedies, to an injunction restraining any breach and requiring immediate transfer, without the necessity of showing economic loss
and without any bond or other security being required.
6.

Conditions to the Company's Obligation to Sell. The obligation of the Company hereunder to issue and sell the Note to the Buyer at the Closing is

subject to the satisfaction, at or before the Closing Date of each of the following conditions thereto, provided that these conditions are for the Company's sole benefit and may
be waived by the Company at any time in its sole discretion:
a.

The Buyer shall have executed this Agreement and delivered the same to

the Company.
b.

The Buyer shall have delivered the Purchase Price in accordance with

Section l(b) above.
c.

The representations and warranties of the Buyer shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the date when made and

as of the

Closing Date as though made at that time (except for representations and warranties that speak as of a specific date), and the Buyer shall have performed, satisfied and
complied in all material respects with the covenants, agreements and conditions required by this Agreement to be performed, satisfied or complied with by the Buyer at or prior
to the Closing Date.
d.

No litigation, statute, rule, regulation, executive order, decree, ruling or injunction shall have been enacted, entered, promulgated or endorsed

by or in any court or governmental authority of competent jurisdiction or any self-regulatory organization having authority over the matters contemplated hereby which
prohibits the consummation of any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement .
7.

Conditions to The Buyer's Obligation to Purchase . The obligation of the Buyer hereunder to purchase the Note at the Closing is subject to the

satisfaction, at or before the Closing Date of each of the following conditions, provided that these conditions are for the Buyer's sole benefit and may be waived by the Buyer
at any time in its sole discretion:
a.

The Company shall have executed this Agreement and delivered the

b.

The Company shall have delivered to the Buyer the duly executed Note (in such denominations as the Buyer shall request) in

c.

The Irrevocable Transfer Agent Resolution, in form and substance satisfactory to the Buyer, shall have

same to the Buyer.
accordance

with Section l(b) above.

in writing by the Company's Transfer Agent.
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been delivered to and acknowledged

d.
The representations and warranties of the Company shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the date when
made and a s of the Closing Date as though made at such time (except for representations and warranties that speak as of a specific date) and the
Company shall have performed, satisfied and complied in all material respects with the covenants, agreements and conditions required by this Agreement
to be performed, satisfied or complied with by the Company at or prior to the Closing Date. The Buyer shall have received a certificate or certificates,
executed by the chief executive officer of the Company, dated as of the Closing Date, to the foregoing effect and as to such other matters a s may be
reasonably requested by the Buyer including, but not limited to certificates with respect t o the Board o f Directors' resolutions relating t o the transactions
contemplated hereby.
e.
N o litigation, statute, rule, regulation, executive order, decree, ruling or injunction shall have been enacted, entered,
promulgated or endorsed by or in any court or governmental authority of competent jurisdiction or any self-regulatory organization having authority over the
matters contemplated hereby which prohibits the consummation of any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.
f.
No event shall have occurred which could reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect on the Company
including but not limited to a change in the 1934 Act reporting status of the Company or the failure of the Company to be timely in its 1934 Act reporting
obligations.
g.
The Conversion Shares shall have been authorized for quotation on an exchange or electronic quotation system and trading in
the Common Stock on such exchange or electronic quotation system shall not have been suspended by the SEC or a n exchange or electronic quotation
system.
h.

The Buyer shall have received an officer's certificate described in Section 3(d) above, dated as of the Closing Date.

i.
The Buyer shall have received a n original copy of a Confession of Judgment properly executed (with notary) by an
authorized officer of the Company in a form acceptable to the Buyer.
j.
The Buyer shall have received an original copy of a Guaranty properly executed (with notary) by James Robert Todhunter,
President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, in a form acceptable to the Buyer which shall be limited to the obligations of the Company to delivery
shares of common stock of the Company to Buyer as such obligations are specifically set forth in the Note.

8.

Governing Law; Miscellaneous.

a.
Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Virginia
without regard to principles of conflicts of laws. Any action brought by either party against the other concerning the transactions contemplated by this
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Agreement shall be brought only in the state courts of New York or in the federal courts located in the state and county of Nassau. The parties to this
Agreement hereby irrevocably waive any objection to jurisdiction and venue of any action instituted hereunder and shall not assert any defense based on
lack of jurisdiction or venue or based upon forum non conveniens. The Company and Buyer waive trial by jury. The prevailing party shall be entitled to
recover from the other party its reasonable attorney's fees and costs. In the event that any provision of this Agreement or any other agreement delivered in
connection herewith is invalid or unenforceable under any applicable statute or rule of law, then such provision shall be deemed inoperative t o the extent
that it may conflict therewith and shall be deemed modified to
conform with such statute or rule of law. Any such provision which may prove invalid or unenforceable under any law shall not affect the validity or
enforceability of any other provision of any agreement. Each party hereby irrevocably waives personal service of process and consents to process being
served in any suit, action or proceeding in connection with this Agreement, the Note or any related document or agreement by mailing a copy thereof via
registered or certified mail or overnight delivery (with evidence of delivery) to such party at the address in effect for notices t o it under this Agreement and
agrees that such service shall constitute good and sufficient service of process and notice thereof. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to limit in any
way any right to serve process in any other manner permitted by law.
b.
Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original but
all of which shall constitute one and the same agreement and shall become effective when counterparts have been signed by each party and delivered to the
other party.

c.
Headings. The headings of this Agreement are for convenience of reference only and shall not form part of, or affect the
interpretation of, this Agreement.
d.
Severability. In the event that any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under any applicable statute or rule of
law, then such provision shall be deemed inoperative to the extent that it may conflict therewith and shall be deemed modified to conform with such statute
or rule of law. Any provision hereof which may prove invalid or unenforceable under any law shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other
provision hereof.
e.
Entire Agreement; Amendments. This Agreement and the instruments referenced herein contain the entire understanding of
the parties with respect to the matters covered herein and therein and, except as specifically set forth herein or therein, neither the Company nor the Buyer
makes any representation, warranty, covenant or undertaking with respect to such matt ers. No provision of this Agreement may be waived or amended
other than by an instrument in writing signed by the majority in interest of the Buyer.
f.
Notices. All notices, demands, requests, consents, approvals, and other communications required or permitted hereunder shall
be in writing and, unless otherwise specified herein, shall be (i) personally served, (ii) deposited in the mail, registered or certified, return receipt
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requested, postage prepaid, (iii) delivered by reputable air courier service with charges prepaid, or (iv) transmitted by hand delivery, telegram, or facsimile, addressed as set
forth below or to such other address as such party shall have specified most recently by written notice. Any notice or other communication required or permitted to be given
hereunder shall be deemed effective (a) upon hand delivery or delivery by facsimile, with accurate confirmation generated by the transmitting facsimile machine, at the
address or number designated below (if delivered on a business day during normal business hours where such notice is to be received), or the first business day following
such delivery (if delivered other than on a business day during normal business hours where such notice is to be received) or (b) on the second business day following the
date of mailing by express courier service, fully prepaid, addressed to such address, or upon actual receipt of such mailing, whichever shall first occur. The addresses for such
communications shall be as set forth in the heading of this Agreement with a copy by fax only to (which copy shall not constitute notice) to Naidich Wurman LLP, 111 Great
Neck Road, Suite 214, Great Neck, NY 11021, Attn: Allison Naidich, facsimile: 516-466-3555, e-mail: allison@nwlaw.com. Each party shall provide notice to the other party of
any change in address.
g.
Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their successors and assigns.
Neither the Company nor the Buyer shall assign this Agreement or any rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of the other. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the Buyer may assign its rights hereunder to any person that purchases Securities in a private transaction from the Buyer or to any of its "affiliates," as that term is
defined under the 1934 Act, without the consent of the Company .
h.
Survival. The representations and warranties of the Company and the agreements and covenants set forth in this Agreement shall survive
the closing hereunder notwithstanding any due diligence investigation conducted by or on behalf of the Buyer. The Company agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the
Buyer and all their officers, directors, employees and agents for loss or damage arising as a result of or related to any breach or alleged breach by the Company of any of its
representations, warranties and covenants set forth in this Agreement or any of its covenants and obligations under this Agreement, including advancement of expenses as
they are incurred.
i.
Further Assurances. Each party shall do and perform, or cause to be done and performed, all such further acts and things
and deliver all such other agreements, certificates, instruments and documents, as the other party may reasonably request in order to carry out
the intent and accomplish the purposes of this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby.

, and shall execute

j.
No Strict Construction. The language used in this Agreement will be deemed to be the language chosen by the parties to express their mutual
intent, and no rules of strict construction will be applied against any part y.
k.

Remedies. The Company acknowledges that a breach by it of its obligations hereunder will cause irreparable harm to the Buyer by vitiating

the intent and purpose of the transaction contemplated hereby. Accordingly, the Company acknowledges that the remedy at law for a
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breach of its obligations under this Agreement will be inadequate and agrees, in the event of a breach or threatened breach by the Company of the provisions of this
Agreement, that the Buyer shall be entitled, in addition to all other available remedies at law or in equity, and in addition to the penalties assessable herein, to an injunction or
injunctions restraining, preventing or curing any breach of this Agreement and to enforce specifically the terms and provisions hereof, without the necessity o f showing
economic loss and without any bond or other security being required.

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Buyer and the Company have caused this Agreement t o be duly executed as of the date first above written.
AIM EXPLORATION, INC.
By: /s/ James Robert Todhunter
Name: James Robert Todhunter
President and Chief Executive Officer

POWER UP LENDING GROUP LTD.
By:
Name: Curt Kramer
Tit le: Chief Executive Officer
111 Great NeckRoad, Suite 216
Great Neck, NY 11021
AGGREGATE SUBSCRIPTION AMOUNT:
Aggregate Principal Amount of Note :

$63,000.00

Aggregate Purchase Price:

$63,000.00
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EX-10.4 16 ex10_4.htm
NEITHER THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE NOR THE SECURITIES INTO WHICH THESE
SECURITIESARE CONVERTIBLE HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 , AS AMENDED, OR APPLICABLE STATE
SECURITIES LAWS. THE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED FOR SALE, SOLD, TRANSFERRED OR ASSIGNED IN THE ABSENCE OF (A) AN
EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT FOR THE SECURITIES UNDER THE SECURITIESACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED , OR (B) AN OPINION OF
COUNSEL (WHICH COUNSEL SHALL BE SELECTED BY THE HOLDER), IN A GENERALLY ACCEPTABLE FORM, THAT REGISTRATION IS NOT
REQUIRED UNDER SAID ACT. NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, THE SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED IN CONNECTION WITH A BONA FIDE
MARGIN ACCOUNT OR OTHER LOAN OR FINANCING ARRANGEMENT SECURED BY THE SECURITIES.

Principal Amount: $33,000.00 Purchase Price: $33,000.00
Issue Date: June 26, 2017

CONVERTIBLE PROMISSORY NOTE
FOR VALUE RECEIVED, AIM EXPLORATION INC., a Nevada corporation {hereinafter called the " Borrower " ), hereby promises to pay to the
order of POWER UP LENDING GROUP LTD., a Virginia corporation, or registered assigns {the "Holder" ) the sum of $33,000.00 t ogether with any interest
as set forth h erein, on March 30, 2018 (t he "M at1,1ri t y Date" ), and to pay interest on the unpaidprinc ipal balance hereof at the rate of twelve percent
(12%){the "Interest Rate " ) per annum from the date hereof (the "IssueDat e" ) until the same becomes due and payable, whether at maturity or upon
acceleration or by prepayment or ot herwise. This Note may not be prepaid in whole or in part except as otherwise exp licitly set fo rth herein. Any amount of
principal or interest on this Note which is not paid when due shall bear interest at the ra te of twenty two percent (22%) per annum from the due date thereof
until the same is paid ("Default Interest" ). Interest shall be computed on the b asisof a 365-day year and the actual number of days elapsed . All payment s d
ue hereunder (to the extent not converted into common st ock, $0.001 par value per share (the "Common Stoc k") in accordance with the terms hereof) shall
be made in lawf ul money of the United States of America. All payments shall be made at such address as t he Holder shall hereafter give to the Borrower by
writt en notice made in accorda nce with the provisions of th is Note. Each capital ized term used h erein, and not other wisedefined, shall have t he meaning
ascribed thereto in that certain Securities Pu rchase Agreement dated the date hereof, pursuant to which this Note was originally issued (the "Purchase
Agreement" ).
This Note is free from all taxes, liens, claims and e ncumbrances with resp ect to the issue thereof and shall not be sub ject to preemptive rights or
other similar rights of shareholders of the Bor rower and will notimpose personal liability upon t he holder thereof.
The following terms shall apply to this Note:
ARTICLE I. CONVERSION RIGHTS
1.1
Conversion Right . The Holder shall have the right from time to time, and at any time during the period beginning on the date
which is one hundred eighty (180) days followi ng the dat e of this Note and ending o n t he later of: (i) the Ma turi ty Date and (ii) the date of payment of the
Default Amount (as defined in Ar ticle Ill ) , each in respect of the remaining outstand in g principal amount of this Note to convert all or any part of the
outstanding and unpaid principal amount of this Note into fully paid
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and non-assessable shares of Common Stock, as such Common Stock exists on the Issue Date, or any shares of capital stock or other securities of the
Borrower into which such Common Stock shall hereafter be changed or reclassified at the conversion price (the "Conversion Price") determined as provided
herein (a "Conversion"); provided, however, that in no event shall the Holder be entitled to convert any portion of this Note in excess of that portion of this
Note upon conversion of which the sum of (1) the number of shares of Common Stock beneficially owned by the Holder and its affiliates (other than shares of
Common Stock which may be deemed beneficially owned through the ownership of the unconverted portion of the Notes or the unexercised or unconverted
portion of any other security of the Borrower subject to a lim itat ion on conversion or exercise analogous to the limitations contained herein) and (2) the
number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon the conversion of the portion of this Note with respect to which the determination of this proviso is being
made, would result in beneficial ownership by the Holder and its affiliates of more than 4.99% of the outstanding shares of Common Stock. For purposes of
the proviso to the immediately preceding sentence, beneficial ownership shall be determined in accordance with Section 13(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), and Regulations 13D-G thereunder, except as otherwise provided in clause (1) of such proviso. The
beneficial ownership limitations on conversion as set forth in the section may NOT be waived by the Holder . The number of shares of Common Stock to be
issued upon each conversion of this Note shall be determined by dividing the Conversion Amount (as defined below) by the applicable Conversion Price then
in effect on the date specified in the notice of conversion, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A (the "Notice of Conversion"), delivered to the Borrower by
the Holder in accordance with Section 1.4 below; provided that the Notice of Conversion is submitted by facsimile or e-mail (or by other means resulting in,
or reasonably expected to result in, notice) to the Borrower before 6:00 p.m., New York, New York time on such conversion date (the "Conversion Date");
however, if the Notice of Conversion is sent after 6:00pm, New York, New York time the Conversion Date shall be the next business day. The term
"Conversion Amount" means, with respect to any conversion of this Note, the sum of (1) the principal amount of this Note to be converted in such conversion
plus (2) at the Holder's option, accrued and unpaid interest, if any, on such principal amount at the interest rates provided in this Note to the Conversion Date,
(3) at the Holder's option, Default Interest, if any, on the amounts referred to in the immediately preceding clauses (1) and/or (2)
(4) at the Holder's option, any amounts owed to the Holder pursuant to Sections 1.4 hereof.
1.2
Conversion Price . The conversion price (the "Conversion Price") shall equal the Variable Conversion Price (as defined herein)
(subject to equitable adjustments by the Borrower relating to the Borrower's securities or the securities of any subsidiary of the Borrower, combinations,
recapitalization, reclassifications, extraordinary distributions and similar events). The "Variable Conversion P rice" shall mean 61% multiplied by the Market
Price (as defined herein) (representing a discount rate of 39%). "Market Price" means the average of the lowest two (2) Trading Prices (as defined below) for
the Common Stock during the fifteen (15) Trading Day period ending on the latest complete Trading Day prior to the Conversion Date. "Trading Price"
means, for any security as of any date, the closing bid price on the OTCQB, OTCQX, Pink Sheets electronic quotation system or applicable trading market
(the "OTC") as reported by a reliable reporting service ("Reporting Service") designated by the Holder (i.e. Bloomberg) or, if the OTC is not the principal
trading market for such security, the closing bid price of such security on the principal securities exchange or trading market where such security is listed or
traded or, if no closing bid price of such security is available in any of the foregoing manners, the average of the closing bid prices of any market makers for
such security that are listed in the "pink sheets". If the Trading Price cannot be calculated for such security on such date in the manner provided above, the
Trading Price shall be the fair market value as mutually determined by the Borrower and the holders of a majority in interest of the Notes being converted for
which the calculation of the Trading Price is required in order to determine the Conversion Price of such Notes. "Trading Day" shall mean any day on which
the
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Common Stock is tradable for any period on the OTC, or on the principal securities exchange or other securities market on which the Common Stock is then
being traded.
1.3
Authorized Shares. The Borrower covenants that during the period the conversion right exists, the Borrower will reserve from its
authorized and unissued Common Stock a sufficient number of shares, free from preemptive rights, to provide for the issuance of Common Stock upon the
full conversion of this Note issued pursuant to the Purchase Agreement. The Borrower is required at all times to have authorized and reserved six times the
number of shares that would be issuable upon full conversion of the Note (assuming that the 4.99% limitation set forth in Section 1.1 is not in effect)(based
on the respective Conversion Price of the Note (as defined in Section 1.2) in effect from time to time, initially 56,450,463 shares)(the "Reserved Amount").
The Reserved Amount shall be increased (or decreased with the written consent of the Holder) from time to time in accordance with the Borrower's
obligations hereunder. The Borrower represents that upon issuance, such shares will be duly and validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable. In addition, if
the Borrower shall issue any securities or make any change to its capital stru cture which would change the number of shares of Common Stock into which
the Notes shall be convertible at the then current Conversion Price, the Borrower shall at the same time make proper provision so that thereafter there shall
b e a sufficient number of shares of Common Stock authorized and reserved, free from preemptive rights, for conversion of the outstanding Note. The
Borrower (i) acknowledges that it has irrevocably issues to Holder a fully executed irrevocable issuance resolution (the " Irrevocabl e Transfer Agent
Resolution") to be completed by the Holder and delivered to the Borrower's transfer agent, by the Holder together with a conversion notice and appropriate
opinion of counsel i n connection with each conversion of this Note; and the Borrower hereby gives Buyer the authority t o complete a n d deliver the
Irrevocable Transfer Agent Resolution to the Borrower's transfer agent in connection with each conversion of the Note, and (ii) agrees that its issuance of this
Note shall constitute full authority to its officers and agents who are charged with the duty of executing stock certificates to execute and issue the necessary
certificates for shares of Common Stock in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Note.
If, at any time the Borrower does not maintain the Reserved Amount (or does not have sufficient shares in its treasury stock to issue shares
in connection with any Conversion Notice) it will be considered an Event of Default under Section 3.2 of the Note.
1.4

Method of Conversion.

(a)
Mechanics of Conversion. As set forth in Section 1.1 hereof, from time to time, and at any time during the period beginning
on the date which is one hundred eighty (180) days following the date of this Note and ending on the later of: (i) the Maturity Date and (ii) the date of payment
of the Default Amount, this Note may be converted by the Holder in whole or in part at any time from time to time after the Issue Date, by (A) submitting to
the Borrower a Notice of Conversion (by facsimile, e-mail or other reasonable means of communicat ion dispatched on the Conversion Date prior t o 6:00
p.m., New York, New York time) and (B) subject to Section 1.4(b), surrendering this Note at the principal office of the Borrower (upon payment in full of any
amounts owed hereunder).
(b)
Surrender of Note Upon Conversion . Notwithstand ing anythi ng to the contrary set forth herein, upon conversion of this Note
in accordance with the terms hereof, the Holder shall not be required to physically surrender this Note to the Borrower unless the entire unpaid principal
amount of this Note is so converted. The Holder and the Borrower shall maintain records showing the principal amount so converted and the dates o f such
conversions or shall use such other method
,
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reasonably satisfactory to the Holder and the Borrower , so as not to require physical surrender of this Note upon each such conversion.
(c)
Delivery of Common Stock Upon Conversion. Upon receipt by the Borrower from the Holder of a facsimile transmission or email (or other reasonable means of communication) of a Notice of Conversion meeting the requirements for conversion as provided in this Section 1.4, the
Borrower shall issue and deliver or cause to be issued and delivered to or upon the order of the Holder certificates for the Common Stock issuable upon such
conversion within three (3) business days after such receipt (the "Deadline") (and, solely in the case of conversion of the entire unpaid principal amount
hereof, surrender of this Note) in accordance with the terms hereof and the Purchase Agreement. Upon receipt by the Borrower of a Notice of Conversion,
the Holder shall be deemed to be the holder of record of the Common Stock issuable upon such conversion, the outstanding principal amount and the
amount of accrued and unpaid interest on this Note shall b e reduced to reflect such conversion, and, unless the Borrower defaults on its obligations
hereunder, all rights with respect to th e portion of this Note being so converted shall forthwith terminate except the right to receive the Common Stock or
other securities, cash or other assets, as herein provided, on such conversion. If the Holder shall have given a Notice of Conversion as provided herein, the
Borrower's obligation to issue and deliver the certificates for Common Stock shall be absolute and unconditional, irrespective of the absence of any action by
the Holder to enforce the same, any waiver or consent with respect to any provision thereof, the recovery of any judgment against any person o r any action
to enforce the same, any failure o r delay in the enforcement of any other obligation of the Borrower to the holder of record, or any setoff, counterclaim,
recoupment, limitation or termination, or any breach or alleged breach by the Holder of any obligation to the Borrower, and irrespective of any other
circumstance which might otherwise limit such obligation of the Borrower to the Holder in connection with such conversion.
(d)
Delivery of Common Stock by Electronic Transfer. In lieu of delivering physical certificates representing the Common Stock
issuable upon conversion, provided the Borrower is participating i n the Depository Trust Company ("OTC") Fast Automated Securities Transfer ("FAST")
program, upon request of the Holder and its compliance with the provisions set forth herein, the Borrower shall use its best efforts to cause its transfer agent
to electronically transmit the Common Stock issuable upon conversion to the Holder by crediting the account of Holder's Prime Broker with OTC through its
Deposit Withdrawal Agent Commission ("DWAC") system.
(e)
Failure to Deliver Common Stock Prior to Deadline. Without in any way limiting the Holder's right to pursue other remedies,
including actual damages and/or equitable relief, the parties agree that if delivery of t he Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this Note is not
delivered by the Deadline due to action and/or inaction of the Borrower, the Borrower shall pay to the Holder
$2,000 per day in cash, for each day beyond the Deadline that the Borrower fails to deliver such Common Stock (the "Fail to Deliver Fee"); provided;
however that the Fail to Deliver Fee shall not be due if the failure is a result of a third party (i.e., transfer agent; and not the result of any failure to pay such
transfer agent) despite the best efforts of the Borrower to effect delivery of such Common Stock. Such cash amount shall be paid to Holder by the fifth day of
the month following the month in which it has accrued or, at the option of the Holder (by written notice to the Borrower by the first day of the month following
the month in which it has accrued), shall be added to the principal amount of this Note, in which event interest shall accrue thereon in accordance with the
terms of this Note and such additional principal amount shall be convertible into Common Stock in accordance with the terms of this Note. The Borrower
agrees that the right to convert is a valuable right to the Holder. The damages resulting from a failure, attempt to frustrate, interference with such conversion
right are difficult if not impossible to qualify.
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Accordingly, the parties acknowledge that the liquidated damages provision contained in this Section 1.4(e) are justified.
1.5
Concerning the Shares. The shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this- Note may not be sold or transferred
unless: (i) such shares are sold pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Act or (ii) the Borrower or its transfer agent shall have been
furnished with an opinion of counsel (which opinion shall be in form, substance and scope customary for opinions of counsel in comparable transactions) to
the effect that the shares to be sold or transferred may b e sold or transferred pursuant t o a n exemption from such registration (such as Rule 144 o r a
successor rule) ("Rule 144"); or (iii) such shares are transferred to an "affiliate" (as defined i n Rule 144) of the Borrower who agrees t o sell or otherwise
transfer the shares only in accordance with this Section 1.5 and who is an Accredited Investor (as defined in the Purchase Agreement) .
Any restrictive legend on certificates representing shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this Note shall be removed and the Borrower shall
issue to the Holder a new certificate therefore free of any transfer legend if the Borrower or its transfer agent shall have received an opinion of counsel from
Holder's counsel, in form, substance and scope customary for opinions of counsel in comparable transactions, to the effect that (i) a public sale or transfer of
such Common Stock may be made without registration under the Act, which opinion shall be accepted by the Company so that the sale or transfer is
effected; or (ii) in the case of the Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this Note, such security is registered for sale by the Holder under an effective
registration statement filed under the Act; or otherwise may be sold pursuant to an exemption from registration. I n the event that the Company does not
reasonably accept the opinion of counsel provided by the Holder with respect to the transfer of Securities pursuant to an exemption from registration (such as
Rule 144), at the Deadline, it will be considered an Event of Default pursuant to Section 3.2 of the Note.
1.6

Effect of Certain Events.

(a)
Effect of Merger, Consolidation. Etc. At the option of the Holder, the sale, conveyance or disposition of all or substantially all
of the assets of the Borrower, the effectuation by the Borrower of a transaction or series of related transactions in which more than 50% of the voting power
of the Borrower is disposed of, or the consolidation, merger or other business combination of the Borrower with or into any other Person (as defined below)
or Persons when the Borrower is not the survivor shall be deemed to be an Event of Default (as defined in Article Ill) pursuant to which the Borrower shall be
required to pay to the Holder upon the consummation of and as a condition to such transaction an amount equal to the Default Amount (as defined in Article
Ill). "Person" shall mean any
individual, corporation, limited liability company, partnership, association, trust or other entity or organization.
(b)
Adjustment Due to Merger, Conso lidation, Etc. If, at any time when this Note is issued and outstanding and prior to
conversion of all of the Note, there shall be any merger, consolidation, exchange of shares, recapitalization, reorganization, or other similar event, as a result
of which shares of Common Stock of the Borrower shall be changed into the same or a different number of shares of another class or classes of stock or
securities of the Borrower or another entity, or in case of any sale or conveyance of all or substantially all of the assets of the Borrower other than in
connection with a
plan of complete liquidation of the Borrower, then the Holder of this Note shall thereafter have the rgi ht
to receive upon conversion of this Note, upon the basis and upon the terms and conditions specified herein and in lieu of the shares of Common Stock
immediately theretofore issuable upon conversion, such stock, securities or assets which the Holder would have been entitled to receive in such transaction
had
5

this Note been converted in full immediately prior to such transaction (without regard to any limitations on conversion set forth herein), and in any such case
appropriate provisions shall be made with respect to the rights and interests of the Holder of this Note to the end that the provisions hereof (including, without
limitation, provisions for adjustment of the Conversion Price and of the number of shares issuable upon conversion of the Note) shall thereafter be applicable,
as nearly as may be practicable in relation to any securities or assets thereafter deliverable upon the conversion hereof. The Borrower shall not affect any
transaction described in this Section 1.6(b) unless (a) it first gives, to the extent practicable, ten (10) days prior written notice (but in any event at least five
(5) days prior written notice) of the record date of the special meeting of shareholders to approve, or if there is no such record date, the consummation of,
such merger, consolidation, exchange of shares, recapitalization, reorganization or other similar event or sale of assets (during which time the Holder shall
be entitled to convert this Note) and (b) the resulting successor or acquiring entity (if not the Borrower) assumes by written instrument the obligations of this
Note. The above provisions shall similarly apply to successive consolidations, mergers, sales, transfers or share exchanges.
(c)
Adjustment Due to Distribution. If the Borrower shall declare or make any distribution of its assets (or rights to acquire its
assets) to holders of Common Stock as a dividend, stock repurchase, by way of return of capital o r otherwise (including any dividend or distribution to the
Borrower's shareholders in cash or shares (or rights to acquire shares) of capital stock of a subsidiary (i.e., a spin-off)) (a "Distribution"), then the Holder of
this Note shall be entitled, upon any conversion of this Note after the date of record for determining shareholders entitled to such Distribution, to receive the
amount of such assets which would have been payable to the Holder with respect to the shares of Common Stock issuable upon such conversion had such
Holder been the holder of such shares of Common Stock on the record date for the determination of shareholders entitled to such Distribution.
1.7
Prepayment. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Note, at any time during the periods set forth on the table
immediately following this paragraph (the "Prepayment Periods"), the Borrower shall have the right, exercisable on not more than three (3) Trading Days
prior written notice to the Holder of the Note to prepay the outstanding Note (principal and accrued interest), in full, in accordance with this Section 1.7. Any
notice of prepayment hereunder (an "Optional Prepayment Notice") shall be delivered to the Holder of the Note at its registered addresses and shall state: (1)
that the Borrower is exercising its right to prepay the Note, and (2) the date of prepayment which shall be not more than three (3) Trading Days from the date
of the Optional Prepayment Notice. On the date fixed for prepayment (the "Optional Prepayment Date"), the Borrower shall make payment of the Optional
Prepayment Amount (as defined below) to Holder, or upon the direction of the Holder as specified by the Holder in a writing to the Borrower (which direction
shall to be sent to Borrower by the Holder at least one (1) business day prior to the Optional Prepayment Date). If the Borrower exercises its right to prepay
the Note, the Borrower shall make payment to the Holder of an amount in cash equal to the percentage ("Prepayment Percentage") as set forth in the table
immediately following this paragraph opposite the applicable Prepayment Period, multiplied by the sum of: (w) the then outstanding principal amount of this
Note (x) accrued and unpaid interest on the unpaid principal amount of this Note to the Optional Prepayment Date (y) Default Interest, if any, on the amounts
referred to in clauses (w) and (x) (z) any amounts owed to the Holder pursuant t o Section 1.4 hereof (the "Optional Prepayment Amount"). If the Borrower
delivers an Optional Prepayment Notice and fails to pay the Optional Prepayment Amount due to the Holder of the Note within two (2) business days
following the Optional Prepayment Date, the Borrower shall forever forfeit its right to prepay the Note pursuant to this Section 1.7.

Prepayment Period Prepayment Percentage
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1. The period beginning on the Issue Date and ending on the date which is thirty (30) days following
the Issue Date.
2.
The period beginning on the date which is thirty-one
(31) days following the Issue Date and ending on the date which is sixty (60) days following the Issue
Date.
3.
The period beginning on the date which is sixty-one
(61) days following the Issue Date and ending on the date which is ninety (90) days following the Issue
Date.
4. The period beginning on the date that is ninety-one
(91) day from the Issue Date and ending one hundred twenty (120) days following the Issue Date.
5.
The period beginning on the date that is one hundred
twenty-one (121) day from the Issue Date and ending one hundred fifty (150) days following the Issue
Date.
6.
The period beginning on the date that is one hundred
fifty-one (151) day from the Issue Date and ending one hundred eighty (180) days following the Issue Date.

110%
113%

116%

119%
121%
123%

After the expiration of one hundred eighty (180) days following the Issue Date, the Borrower shall have no right of prepayment.
ARTICLE II. CERTAIN COVENANTS

I

2.1 Sale of Assets. So long as the Borrower shall have any obligation under this Note, the Borrower shall not, without the Holder's written consent, sell, lease or
otherwise dispose of any significant portion of its assets outside the ordinary course of business. Any consent to the disposition of any assets may be
conditioned on a specified use of the proceeds of disposition.
ARTICLE Ill. EVENTS OF DEFAULT

If any of the following events of default (each, an "Event of Default") shall occur:
3.1
Failure t o Pay Principal and Interest. The Borrower fails to pay the principal hereof or interest thereon when due on this Note,
whether at maturity or upon acceleration and such breach continues for a period of five (5) days after written notice from the Holder.
3.2
Conversion and the Shares . The Borrower fails to issue shares of Common Stock to the Holder (or announces or threatens in writing
that it will not honor its obligation to do so) upon exercise by the Holder of the conversion rights of the Holder in accordance with the terms of this Note, fails
to transfer or cause its transfer agent to transfer (issue) (electronically or in certificated form) any certificate for shares of Common Stock issued to the Holder
upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to this Note as and when required by this Note, the Borrower directs its transfer agent not to transfer or delays,
impairs, and/or hinders its transfer agent in transferring (or issuing) (electronically or in certificated form) any certificate for shares of Common Stock to be
issued to the Holder upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to this Note as and when required by this Note, or fails to remove (or directs its transfer agent
not to remove or impairs, delays, and/or hinders its transfer agent from removing) any restrictive legend (or to withdraw any stop transfer instructions in
respect thereof) on any certificate for any shares of Common Stock issued to the Holder upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to this Note as and when

required by this Note (or makes any written announcement, statement or threat that it does not intend to honor the obligations described in this
paragraph) and any such failure shall continue uncured (or any written announcement, statement or threat not to honor its obligations shall not
be rescinded in writing) for three (3) business days after the Holder shall have delivered a Notice of Conversion. It is an obligation of the
Borrower to remain current in its obligations to its transfer agent. It shall be an event of default of this Note, if a conversion of this Note is
delayed, hindered or frustrated due to a balance owed by the Borrower to its transfer agent. If at the option of the Holder, the Holder advances
any funds to the Borrower's transfer agent in order to process a conversion, such advanced funds shall be paid by the Borrower to the Holder
within forty-eight (48) hours of a demand from the Holder.
3.3
Breach of Covenants. The Borrower breaches any material covenant or other material term or condition contained in this Note and
any collateral documents including but not limited to the Purchase Agreement and such breach continues for a period of twenty (20) days after written notice
thereof to the Borrower from the Holder.
3.4
Breach of Representations and Warranties. Any representation or warranty of the Borrower made herein or in any agreement,
statement or certificate given in writing pursuant hereto or in connection herewith (including, without limitation, the Purchase Agreement), shall b e false or
misleading in any material respect when made and the breach of which has (or with the passage of time
will have) a material adverse effect on the rights of the Holder with respect to this Note or the Purchase Agreement.

3.5
Receiver or Trustee. The Borrower or any subsidiary of the Borrower shall make an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or apply
for or consent to the appointment of a receiver or trustee for it or for a substantial part of its property or business, or such a receiver or trustee shall otherwise
be appointed.
3.6
Bankruptcy. Bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or liquidation proceedings or other proceedings, voluntary or involuntary, for
relief under any bankruptcy law or any law for the relief of debtors shall be instituted by or against the Borrower or any subsidiary of the Borrower.
3.7
Delisting of Common Stock. The Borrower shall fail to maintain the listing of the Common Stock on at least one of the OTC (which
specifically includes the quotation platforms maintained by the OTC Markets Group) or an equivalent replacement exchange, the Nasdaq National Market,
the Nasdaq Small Cap Market, the New York Stock Exchange, or the American Stock Exchange.
3.8
Failure to Comply with the Exchange Act. The Borrower shall fail to comply with the reporting requirements of the Exchange Act;
and/or the Borrower shall cease to be subject to the reporting requirements of the Exchange Act.
3.9

Liquidation. Any dissolution, liquidation, or winding up of Borrower or any substantial portion of its business.

3.10
Cessation of Operations. Any cessation of operations b y Borrower or Borrower admits i t is otherwise generally unable to pay its
debts as such debts become due, provided, however, that any disclosure of the Borrower's ability to continue as a "going concern" shall not be an admission
that the Borrower cannot pay its debts as they become due.
3.11
Financial Statement Restatement. The restatement of any financial statements filed by the Borrower with the SEC at any time after
180 days after the Issuance Date for any
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date or period until this Note is no longer outstanding, if the result of such restatement would, by comparison to the un-restated financial statement, have
constituted a material adverse effect on the rights of the Holder with respect to this Note or the Purchase Agreement.
3.12
Replacement of Transfer Agent. In the event that the Borrower proposes to replace its transfer agent, the Borrower fails to provide,
prior to the effective date of such replacement, a fully executed irrevocable transfer agent letter in a form as set forth in Section 5 of to the Purchase
Agreement (including but not limited to the provision to irrevocably reserve shares of Common Stock in the Reserved Amount) signed by the successor
transfer agent to Borrower and the Borrower.
3.13
Cross-Default. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Note o r the other related or companion documents, a
breach or default by the Borrower of any covenant or other term or condition contained in any of the Other Agreements, after the passage of all applicable
notice and cure or grace per iods, shall, at the option of the Holder, be considered a default under this Note and the Other Agreements, in which event the
Holder shall be entitled (but in no event required) to apply all rights and remedies of the Holder under the terms of this Note and the Other Agreements by
reason of a default under said Other Agreement or hereunder. "Other Agreements" means, collectively, all agreements and instruments between, among or
by: (1) the Borrower, and, or for the benefit of, (2) the Holder and any affiliate of the Holder, including, without limitation, promissory notes; provided,
however, the term "Other Agreements" shall not include the related or companion documents to this Note. Each of the loan transactions will be crossdefaulted with each other loan transaction and with all other existing and future debt of Borrower to the Holder.
Upon the occurrence and during the continuation of any Event of Default specified in Section 3.1 (solely with respect to failure to pay the principal hereof or
interest thereon when due at the Maturity Date), the Note shall become immediately due and payable and the Borrower shall pay to the Holder, in full
satisfaction of its obligations hereunder, an amount equal to the Default Sum (as defined herein). UPON THE OCCURRENCE AND DURING THE
CONTINUATION OF ANY EVENT OF DEFAULT SPECIFIED I N SECTION 3.2, THE NOTE SHALL BECOME IMMEDIATELY DUE AND PAYABLE AND
THE BORROWER SHALL PAY TO THE HOLDER, IN FULL SATISFACTION OF ITS OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER, AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO: (Y) THE
DEFAULT SUM (AS DEFINED HEREIN); MULTIPLIED BY (Z) TWO (2). Upon the occurrence and during the continuation of any Event of Default specified
in Sections 3.1 (solely with respect to failure to pay the principal hereof or interest thereon when due on this Note upon a Trading Market Prepayment Event
pursuant to Section 1.7 or upon acceleration), 3.3, 3.4, 3.7, 3.8, 3.10, 3.11, 3.12, 3.13, and/or 3.14 exercisable through the delivery of written notice to the
Borrower by such Holders (the "Default Notice"), and upon the occurrence of an Event of Default specified the remaining sections of Articles Ill (other than
failure to pay the principal hereof or interest thereon at the Maturity Date specified in Section 3,1 hereof), the Note shall become immediately due and
payable and the Borrower shall pay to the Holder, in full satisfaction of its obligations hereunder, an amount equal to the greater of (i) 150% times the sum of
(w) the then outstanding principal amount of this Note (x) accrued and unpaid interest on the unpaid principal amount of this Note to the date of payment (the
"Mandatory Prepayment Date") (y) Default Interest, if any, on the amounts referred to in clauses (w) and/or (x) (z) any amounts owed to the Holder pursuant
to Section 1.4(e) hereof (the then outstanding principal amount of this Note to the date of payment the amounts referred to in clauses (x), (y) and (z) shall
collectively be known as the "Default Sum") or (ii) the "parity value" of the Default Sum to be prepaid, where parity value means (a) the highest number of
shares o f Common Stock issuable upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to such Default Sum in accordance with Article I , treating the Trading Day
immediately preceding the Mandatory Prepayment Date as the "Conversion Date" for purposes of determining the lowest applicable Conversion Price,
unless the Default Event arises as a result of a breach in respect of a specific Conversion
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Date in which case such Conversion Date shall be the Conversion Date), multiplied by (b) the highest Clo sing Price for the Common Stock during the period
beginning on the date of first occurrence of the Event of Default and ending one day prior to the Mandatory Prepayment Date (the "Default Amount " ) and all
other amounts payable hereunder shall immediately become due and payable, all without demand, presentment or notice, all o f which hereby are expressly
waived, together with all costs, includ ing, without limitation, legal fees and expenses, of collection , and the Holder shall be entitled to exercise all other rights
and remedies available at law or in equity.
If the Borrower fails to pay the Default Amount within five (5) business days of written notice that such amount is due and payable, then the Holder shall
have the right at any time, so long as the Borrower remains in default (and so long and to the extent that there are sufficient authorized shares), to requ ire
the Borrower, upon written notice, to immediately issue, in lieu of the Default Amount , the number of shares of Common Stock of the Borrower equal to the
Default Amount divided by the Conversion Price then in effect.
ARTICLE IV. MISCELLANEOUS
4.1
Failure or Indulgence Not Waiver. No failure or delay on the part of the Holder in the exercise of any power, right or privilege
hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any such power, right or p rivilege preclude other or further exercise
thereof or of any other right, power or privileges. All rights and remedies existing hereunder are cumulative to, and not exclusive of, any rights or remedies
otherwise available.
4.2
Notices. All notices, demands, requests, consents, approvals, and other communications required o r permitted hereunder shall be
in writing and, unless otherwise specified herein, shall be (i) personally served, (ii) deposited in the mail, registered or certified, return receipt requested,
postage prepaid, (iii) delivered by reputable air courier service with charges prepaid , or (iv) transmitted by hand delivery, telegram, or facsimile, addressed as
set forth below or to such other address as such party shall have specified most recently by written notice. Any notice o r other communication required or
permitted to b e given hereunder shall be deemed effective (a) upon hand de livery or delivery by facsimile, w ith accurate confirmation generated by the
transmitting facsimile machine, at the address or number designated below (if delivered on a business day during normal business hours where such notice
is to be received), or the first business day following such delivery (if delivered other than on a busine ss day during normal business hours where such notice
is to be received) or (b) on the second business day following the date of mailing b y express courier service, fully prepai d, addressed t o such address, or
upon actual receipt of such mailing, whichever shall first occur. The addresses for such communications shall be:
If to the Borrower , to:
AIM EXPLORATION INC.
170 S Green Valley Pkwy, Suite 300 Henderson , Nevada 89012
Attn: James Robert Todhunter, President and Chief Executive Officer Fax:
Email: bob.todhunter@ai mexploration.com If to the Holder:
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POWER UP LENDING GROUP LTD.
111 Great Neck Road, Suite 214 Great Neck, NY 11021
Attn: Curt Kramer, Chief Executive Officer e-mail: info@poweruplending.com
With a copy by fax only to (which copy shall not constitute notice): Naidich Wurman LLP
111 Great Neck Road, Suite 216
Great Neck, NY 11021 Attn: Allison Naidich facsimile: 516-466 -3555
e-mail: allison@nwlaw.com
4.3
Amendments. This Note and any provision hereof may only be amended by an instrument in writing signed by the Borrower and
the Holder. The term "Note" and all reference thereto, as used throughout this instrument, shall mean this instrument (and the other Notes issued pursuant to
the Purchase Agreement) as originally executed, or if later amended or supplemented, then as so amended or supplemented.
4.4
Assignability. This Note shall be binding upon the Borrower and its successors and assigns, and shall inure to be the benefit of the
Holder and its successors and assigns. Each transferee of this Note must be an "accredited investor" (as defined in Rule 501(a) of the Securities and
Exchange Commission). Notwithstanding anything in this Note to the contrary, this Note may be pledged as collateral in connection with a bona fide margin
account or other lending arrangement; and may be assigned by the Holder without the consent of the Borrower .
4.5
Cost of Collection. If default is made in the payment of this Note, the Borrower shall pay the Holder hereof costs of collection,
including reasonable attorneys' fees.
4.6
Governing Law. This Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Virginia without regard
to principles of conflicts of laws. Any action brought by either party against the other concerning the transactions contemplated by this Note shall be brought
only in the state courts of New York or in the federal courts located in the state and county of Nassau. The parties to this Note hereby irrevocably waive any
objection to jurisdiction and venue of any action instituted hereunder and shall not assert any defense based on lack of jurisdiction or venue or based upon
forum non conveniens. The Borrower and Holder waive trial by jury. The prevailing party shall be entitled
to recover from the other party its reasonable attorney's fees and costs. In the event that any provision of this Note or any other agreement delivered in
connection herewith is invalid or unenforceable under any applicable statute or rule of law, then such provision shall be deemed inoperative to the extent that
it may conflict therewith and shall be deemed modified to conform with such statute or rule of law. Any such provision which may prove invalid or
unenforceable under any law shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of any agreement. Each party hereby irrevocably waives
personal service of process and consents to process being served in any suit, action or proceeding in connection with this Note, any agreement or any other
document delivered in connection with this Note by mailing a copy thereof via registered or certified mail or overnight delivery (with evidence of delivery) to
such party at the address in effect for notices to it under this Note and agrees that such service shall constitute
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good and sufficient service of process and notice thereof. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to limit in any way any right to serve process in any other
manner permitted by law.
4.7

Purchase Agreement. By its acceptance of this Note, each party agrees to be bound by the applicable terms of the Purchase

Agreement.
4.8
Remedies. The Borrower acknowledges that a breach by it of its obligations hereunder will cause irreparable harm to the Holder,
by vitiating the intent and purpose of the transaction contemplated hereby. Accordingly, the Borrower acknowledges that the remedy at law for a breach of its
obligations under this Note will be inadequate and agrees, in the event of a br eachor threatened breach by the Borrower of the provisions of this Note, that
the Holder shall be entitled, in addition to all other available remedies at law or in equity, and in addition to the penalties assessable herein, to an injunction
or injunctions restraining, preventing or curing any breach of this Note and to enforce specifically the terms and provisions thereof, without the necessity of
showing economic loss and without any bond or other security being required.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Borrower has caused this Note to be signed in its name by its duly author ized officer this on June 26, 2017

AIM EXPLORATION, INC.
By: /s/ James Robert Todhunter
James RobertTodhunter
President and Chief Executive Officer
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Buyer and the Company have caused this Agreement to be duly executed as of the date first above writt

en.

AIM EXPLORATION, INC.
By: /s/ James Robert Todhunter
James RobertTodhunter
President and Chief Executive Officer

POWER UP LENDING GROUP LTD.
B_y: _

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

Name: Curt Kramer
Title: Chief Executive Officer 111 Great Neck Road, Suite 216 Great Neck,
NY 11021
AGGREGATE SUBSCRIPTION AMOUNT:
Aggregate Principal Amount of Note:

$33,000.00
$33,000.00

Aggregate Purchase Price:
12
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SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT
This SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT (the "Agreement"), dated as of June 26, 2017, by and between AIM EXPLORATION INC., a Nevada
corporation, with its address at 170 S Green Valley Pkwy , Suite 300, Henderson,Nevada 89012 (the "Company" ), and POWER UP LENDING GROUP
LTD., a V irginia corporation, with its address at 111 Great Neck Road, Suite 216, Great Neck, NY 11021(the "Buyer").
WHEREAS:
A. The Company and the Buyer are executing and delivering this Agreement in reliance upon the exemption from securit ies registration afforded by
the rules and regulations as promulgated by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (the "1933 Act" ); and
8.
Buyer desires to purchase and the Company desires to issue and sell, upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement a
convertible note of the Company, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A , in the aggregate principal amount of $33,000.00 (together with any note(s) issued
in replacement thereof or as a div idend thereon or otherwise with respect thereto in accordance with the terms thereof, the "Note"), convertible into shares of
common stock, $0.001 par value per share, of the Company (the "Common Stock"), upon the terms and subject to the limitations and conditions set forth in
such Note.
NOW THEREFORE, the Company and the Buyer severally (and not jointly) hereby agree as follows:
1.

Purchase and Sale of Note.

a.
Purchase of Note. On the Closing Date (as defined below), the Company shall issue and sell to the Buyer and the Buye r
agrees to purchase fr om the Company such principal amount of Note as is set forth immediately below the Buyer' s name on the signature pages hereto.
b.
Form of Payment. On the Closing Date (as defined below), (i) the Buyer shall pay the purchase price for the Note to be
issued and sold t o it at the Closing (as defined below) (the "Purchase Price") by wire transfer of immediately available funds to the Company, in accordance
with the Company's written wiring instructions, against delivery of the Note i n the principal amount equal to the Purchase Price as is set forth immediately
below the Buyer's name on t he signature pages hereto, and
(ii) the Company shall deliver such duly executed Note on behalf of the Compan y, to the Buyer, against delivery of such Purchase Price.
c.
Closing Date. Subject to the satisfaction (or written waiver) of the conditions thereto set forth in Section 6 and Section 7
below, the date and time of the issuance and sale of the Note pursuant to this Agreement (the "Closing Date ") shall be 12:00 noon, Eastern Standard Time
on or about June 28, 2017, or such other mutually agreed upon time. The closing of the transactions
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contemplated by this Agreement (the "Closing") shall occur on the Closing Date at such location as may be agreed to by the parties.
2.
the Company that:
Buyer's Representations and Warranties . The Buyer represents and warrants to
a.
Investment Purpose . As of the date hereof, the Buyer is purchasing the Note and the shares of Common Stock issuable
upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to the Note (such shares of Common Stock being collectively referred to herein as the "Conversion Shares" and,
collectively with the Note, the "Securities" ) for its own account and not with a present view towards the public sale or distribution thereof, except pursuant to
sales registered or exempted from registration under the 1933 Act.
b.

Accredited Investor Status. The Buyer is an " accredited investor" as that term is defined in Rule 501(a) of Regulation D (an

"Accredited Investor").
c.
Reliance on Exemptions. The Buyer understands that the Securities are being offered and sold to it in reliance upon specific
exemptions from the registration requirements of United States federal and state securities laws and that the Company is relying upon the truth and accuracy
of, and the Buyer's compliance with, the representations, warranties, agreements, acknowledgments and understandings of the Buyer set forth herein in
order to determine the availability of such exemptions and the eligibility of the Buyer to acquire the Securities .
d.
Info rmat ion. The Company has not disclosed to the Buyer any material nonpublic information and will not disclose such
information unless such information is disclosed to the public prior to or promptly following such disclosure to the Buyer .
e.
Legends. The Buyer understands that the Note and, until such time as the Conversion Shares have been registered under
the 1933 Act; or may be sold pursuant to an applicable exemption from registration, the Conversion Shares may bear a restrictive legend in substantially the
following form:
"THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED B Y T H I S INSTRUMENT HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 , AS AMENDED (THE "SECURITIES ACT" ), OR UNDER ANY STATE SECURITIES LAWS,
AND MAY NOT BE PLEDGED, SOLD, ASSIGNED, HYPOTHECATED OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED UNLESS (1) A
REGISTRATION STATEMENT WITH RESPECT THERETO IS EFFECTIVE UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT AND ANY
APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR (2) THE ISSUER OF SUCH SECURITIES RECEIVES AN OPINION OF
COUNSEL TO THE HOLDER OF SUCH SECURITIES, WHICH COUNSEL AND OPINION ARE REASONABLY
ACCEPTABLE TO THE ISSUER'S TRANSFER AGENT , THAT SUCH SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED, SOLD,
ASSIGNED, HYPOTHECATED OR OTHERWISE
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TRANSFERRED WITHOUT AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE
STATE SECURITIES LAWS."
The legend set forth above shall be removed and the Company shall issue a certificate without such legend to the holder of any Security upon which
it is stamped, if, unless otherwise required by applicable state securities laws, (a) such Security is registered for sale under an effective registration
statement filed under the 1933 Act or otherwise may be sold pursuant to an exemption from registration without any restriction as to the number of securities
as of a particular date that can then be immediate ly sold, or (b) such holder provides the Company with an opinion of counsel, in form, substance and
scope customary for opinions of counsel in comparable transactions, to the effect that a public sale or transfer of such Security may be made without
registration under the 1933 Act, which opinion shall be accepted by the Company so that the sale or transfer is effected. The Buyer agrees to sell all
Securities, including those represented by a certi ficate(s) from which the legend ha s been removed, in comp liance with applicable prospectus delivery
requirements, if any. In the event that the Company does not accept the opinion of counsel provided by the Buyer with respect to the tra nsfer o f Securities
pursuant to an exemption from registration, such as Rule 144, at the Deadline, it will be considered an Event of Default pursuant to Section 3.2 of the Note.
f.
Authorization; Enforcement. This Agreement has been duly and validly authorized. This Agreement has been duly executed
and delivered on behalf of the Buyer, and this Agreement constitutes a valid and binding agreement of the Buyer enforceable in accordance with its terms.
3.

Representations and Warranties of the Company. The Company rep resents and warrants to the Buyer that:

a.
Organization and Qualifica tion. The Company and each of its Subsidiaries (as defined below), if any, is a corporation duly
organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws o f the jurisdiction in which it is incorporated, with full power and authority (corporate and
other) to own, lease, use and operate its properties and to carry on its business a s and where now owned, leased, used, operated a n d conducted.
"Subsidiaries" means any corporation or other organization, whether incorporated or unincorporated, in which the Company owns, directly o r indirectly , any
equity or other ownership interest.
b.
Authorization; Enforcement. (i) The Company has all requisite corporate power and authority to enter into and perform this
Agreement, the Note and to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby and to issue the Securities, in accordance with the terms hereof
and thereof, (ii) the execution and delivery of this Agree ment, the Note by the Company a nd the consummation by it of t h e transactions contemplated
hereby and thereby (including without limitation, the issuance of the Note and the issuance and reservation for issuance of the Convers ion Shares issuable
upon conversion or exercise thereof) have been duly authorized by the Company's Board of Directors and no further consent or authorization of the
Company, its Board of Directors, or its shareholders is required,
3

(iii)this Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Company by its authorized representative, and such authorized representative is the true
and official representative with authority to sign this Agreement and the other documents executed in connection herewith and bind the Company
accordingly, and (iv) this Agreement constitutes, and upon execution and delivery by the Company of the Note, each of such instruments will constitute, a
legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms.
c.
Capitalization. As of the date hereof, the authorized common stock of the Company consists of 1,500,000,000 authorized
shares of Common Stock, $0.001 par value per share, of which 686,728,348 shares are issued and outstanding; and shares are reserved for issuance upon
conversion of the Note. All of such outstanding shares of capital stock are, or upon issuance will be, duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable..
d.
Issuance of Shares. The Conversion Shares are duly authorized and reserved for issuance and, upon conversion of the
Note in accordance with its respective terms, will be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable, and free from all taxes, liens, claims and encumbrances
with respect to the issue thereof and shall not be subject to preemptive rights or other similar rights o f shareholders of the Company and will not impose
personal liability upon the holder thereof.
e.
No Conflicts. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement, the Note by the Company and the
consummation by the Company of the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby (including, without limitation, the issuance and reservation for issuance
of the Conversion Shares) will not (i) conflict with or result in a violation of any provision of the Certificate of Incorporation or By-laws, or (ii) violate or conflict
with, or result in a breach of any provision of, or constitute a default (or an event which with notice or lapse of time or both could become a default) under, or
give to others any rights of termination, amendment, acceleration or cancellation of, any agreement indenture, patent, patent licenseor instrument to which
the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is a party, or (iii) result in a violation of any law, rule, regulation, order, judgment or decree (including federal and state
securities laws and regulations and regulations of any self-regulatory organizations to which the Company or its securities are subject) applicable to the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries or by which any property or asset of the Company or any o f its Subsidiaries is bound or affected (except for such
conflicts, defaults, terminations, amendments, accelerations, cancellations and violations as would not, individually or in the aggregate, have a Material
Adverse Effect). The businesses of the Company and its Subsidiaries, if any, are not being conducted, and shall not be conducted so long as the Buyer
owns any of the Securities, in violation of any law, ordinance or regulation of any governmental entity. "Material Adverse Effect" means any material adverse
effect on the business, operations, assets, financial condition or prospects of the Company or its Subsidiaries, if any, taken as a whole, or on the transactions
contemplated hereby or by the agreements or instruments to be entered into in connection herewith.
f.
SEC Documents; Financial Statements. The Company has filed all reports, schedules, forms, statements and other
documents required to be filed by it with the SEC pursuant to the reporting requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "1934
Act") (all of the foregoing filed prior to the date hereof and all exhibits included therein and financial statements and
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schedules thereto and documents (other than exhi b its to such documents) incorporated by reference therein, being hereinafter referred to herein a s the
"SEC Documents"). Upon written request the Company will deliver to the Buyer true and complete copies of the SEC Documents, except for such exhi bit s
and incorporated docum ents. As of their respective dates or if amended, as of the dates of the amendments , the SEC Documents complied in all material
respects with the requirements of the 1934 Act and the rules and regulations of the SEC promu lgat ed thereunder applicable to the SEC Documents, and
none of the SEC Documents, at the time they were filed with the SEC, contained any untrue statement of a material fact or omitted to state a material fact
required t o b e stated therein o r necessary in order to mak e t h e statements therein, in light of t h e circumstances unde r which they were made, not
misleading. None of the statements made in any such SEC Documents is, or has been, required to be amended or updated under applicable law (except for
such statements as have been amended or updated in subsequent filings prior the date hereof). As of their respective dates or if amended, as of the dates of
the amendments, the financial statements o f the Company included i n the SEC Documents complied as to form in all material respects with applicable
accounting requirements and the published rules and regulations of the SEC w i th respect thereto. Such financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with United States generally accepted accounting principles, consistently applied, during the periods involved and fairly present in all material
respects the consoildated financial position of the Company and its consolidated Subsidiaries as of t h e dates thereof and the consolidated results of their
operations and cash flows for the periods then ended (subject, in the case of unaudited statements, to normal year-end audit adjustments). The Company is
subject to the reporting requirements of the 1934 Act.
g.
Absence of Certain Changes. Since February 28, 2017, except as set forth in the SEC Documents, there has been no
materia l adverse change and no material adverse development in the assets, liabilities, business, properties, operations, financial condition, results of
operations, prospects or 1934 Act reporting status of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries.
h.
Absence of Litigation. Except as set forth in the SEC Documents, there is no action, suit, claim, proceeding, inquiry or
investigation before or by any court, public board, government agency, self-regulatory organization or body pending or, to the knowledge of the Company or
any of its Subsidiaries, threatened against or affecting the Company or any of its Subsidiari es, or their officers or directors in their capacity as such, that
could have a Material Adverse Effect. The Company and its Subsidia ries are unaware of any facts or circumstances which might give rise to any of the fo
regoing.
i.
No Integrated Offering. Neither the Company, nor any of its affiliates, nor any person acting on its or their behalf, has
directly or indirectly made any offers or sales in any security or solicited any offers to buy any security under circumstances that would require registration
under the 1933 Act of the issuance of the Securities to the Buyer. The issuance of the Securities to the Buyer will not be integrated with any other issuance
of the Company's securities (past, current or future) for purposes of any shareholder approval provisions applicable to the Company or its securities.
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j.
No Brokers. The Company has taken no action which would give rise to any claim by any person f o r brokerage
commissions, transaction fees or similar payments relating to this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby.
k.
No Investment Company. The Company is not, and upon the issuance and sale of the Securities as contemplated by this
Agreement will not be an "investment company" required to be registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (an "Investment Company"). The
Company is not controlled by an Investment Company.
I.
Breach of Representations and Warranties by the Company . I f the Company breaches any o f the representations or
warranties set forth in this Section 3, and in addition to any other remedies available to the Buyer pursuant to this Agreement, it will be considered an Event
of default under Section 3.4 of the Note.
4.

COVENANTS.
a.

Best Efforts. The Company shall use its best efforts to satisfy timely each of the conditions described in Section 7 of this

Agreement.
b.
Form D; Blue Sky Laws. The Company agrees to timely make any filings required by federal and state laws as a result of
the closing of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.
C.

working capital purposes.
Use of Proceeds. The Company shall use the proceeds for general
d.
Expenses. At the Closing, the Company's obligation with respect to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement is to
reimburse Buyer' expenses shall be $3,000.00 for Buyer's legal fees and due diligence fee.
e.
Corporate Existence. So long as the Buyer beneficially owns any Note, the Company shall maintain its corporate existence
and shall not sell all or substantially all of the Company's assets, except with the prior written consent of the Buyer.
f.
Breach of Covenants. If the Company breaches any of the covenants set forth in this Section 4, and in addition to any other
remedies available to the Buyer pursuant to this Agreement, it will beconsidered an event of default under Section 3.4 of the Note.
g.
Failure to Comply with the 1934 Act. So long as the Buyer beneficially owns the Note, the Company shall comply with the
reporting requirements of the 1934 Act; and the Company shall continue to be subject to the reporting requirements of the 1934 Act.
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h.
Trading Activities. Neither the Buyer nor its affiliates has an open short position in the common stock of the Company and
the Buyer agrees that it shall not, and that it will cause its affiliates not to, engage in any short sales of or hedging transactions with respect to the common
stock of the Company.

s . Transfer Agent Instructions. T h e Company shall issue to Buyer a fully executed irrevocable issuance resolution (the "Irrevocable
Transfer Agent Resolution") to be completed by the Buyer and delivered to the Company's transfer agent, by the Buyer together with a conversion notice and
approp riate opinion of counsel in connection with each conversion of the Note. The Company hereby gives Buyer the authority t o complete and deliver the
Irrevocable Transfer Agent Resolution to t he Company's transfer agent in connection with each conversion of the Note. In the event that the Company
proposes to replace its transfer agent, the Company shall provide, prior to the effective date of such replacement, a fully executed irrevocable transfer agent
letter in a form acceptable to the Buyer (including but not limited to the provision to irrevocably reserve shares of Common Stock in the Reserved Amount as
such term is defined in the Note) signed by the successor transfer agent to Company and the Company. Prior to registration of the Conversion Shares under
the 1933 Act o r the date on which the Conversion Shares may be sold pursuant t o an exemption from registration, all such certificates shall bear the
restrictive legend specified i n Section 2(e) o f t his Agreement. The Company warrants that: (i) no instruction other than the Irrevocable Transfer Agent
Resolution referred to in this Section 5, will be g iven by the Company to its tra nsfer agent and that the Securities shall otherwise be freely transferable on the
books and records of the Company as and to the extent provided in this Agreement and the Note; (ii) it will not direct its transfer agent not t o transfer or
delay, impair, and/or hinder its tr ansfer agent in transferring (or issuing)(electronically or in certificated form) any certificate for Conversion Shares to be
issued to the Buyer upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to the Note as and when required by the Note and thi s Agreement; (iii) it will not fail to remove
(or directs its transfer agent not to remove or impairs, dela ys, and/or hinders its transfer agent from removing) any restrictive legend (or to withdraw any stop
transfer instructions in respect thereof) on any certificate for any Conversion Shares issued to the Buyer upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to the
Note as and when required by the Note and/or this Agreement; and (iv) it shall immediately establish and maintain a reserve of shares of common stock of t
he Company (set aside shares from its treasury stock and not issue such shares to any third parties) solely for the issuance of such shares of common stock
to the Buyer in connection with a conversion of the Note; and such share reserve shall at all times equal at least six times the number of shares that would
be issuable upon full conversion of the Note (assuming that the 4.99% limitation set forth in Section 1.1 of the note is not in effect)(based on the respective
Conversion Price of the Note (as defined in Section
1.2 of the Note) in effect from time to time, initi ally 96,823,770 shares of common stock). If the Buyer provides the Company and the Company's transfer, at
the cost of the Buyer, with an opinion of counsel in form, substance and scope customary for opinions in comparable transactions, to the effect that a public
sale or transfer of such Securities may be made without registration under the 1933 Act, the Company shall permit the transfer, and, in the case of the
Conversion Shares, promptly instruct its transfer agent to issue one or more certificates, free from restrictive legend, in such name and in such
denominations as specified by the Buyer. The Company acknowledges that a breachby it of it s obligations hereunder will cause irreparable harm to the
Buyer, by vitiating the intent and purpose of the transactions contemplated hereby. Accordingly, the Company acknowledges that the remedy at law for a
breach of its obligations
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under this Section 5 may be inadequate and agrees, in the event of a breach or threatened breach by the Company of the provisions of this Section, that the
Buyer shall be entitled, in addition to all ot her available remedies, to an injunction restraining any breach and requiring immediate transfer, without the
necessity of showing economic loss and without any bond or other security being required.
6.
Conditions to the Company' s Obligation to Sell. The obligation of the Company hereunder to issue and sell the Note to the Buyer at
the Closing is subject to the satisfaction, at or before the Closing Date of each of the following conditions thereto, provided that these conditions are for the
Company's sole benefit and may be waived by the Company at any time in its sole discretion:
a.

The Buyer shall have executed this Agreement and delivered the same to

the Company.
b.

The Buyer shall have delivered the Purchase Price in accordance with

Section l{b) above.
c.
The representations and warranties of the Buyer shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the date when
made and as of the Closing Date as though made at that time (except for representations and warranties that speak a s of a specific date), and the Buyer
shall have perfo rmed , satisfied and complied in all material respects with the covenants, agreements and conditions required by this Agreement to be
performed, satisfied or complied with by the Buyer at or prior to the Closing Date.
d.
No litigation, statute, rule, regulation, executive order, decree, ruling or injunction shall have been enacted, entered,
promulgated or endorsed by or in any court or governmental autho rity of competent jurisdiction or any self-regulatory organization having autho rity over the
matters contemplated hereby which prohibits the consummation of any of the tr ansactions contemplated by this Agreement.
7.
Conditio ns to The Buyer's Obligation to Purchase. The obligation of the Buyer hereunder to purchase the Note at the Closing is
subject to the satisfaction, at or before the Closing Date of each of the following conditions, provided th at these conditions are for the Buyer's sole benefit
and may be waived by the Buyer at any time in its sole discretion:
a.

The Company shall have executed this Agreement and delivered the

same to the Buyer.
b.
The Company shall have delivered to the Buyer the duly executed Note (in such denominations as the Buyer shall
request) in accordance with Section l{b) above.
c.
The Irrevocable Transfer Agent Resolution, in form and substance satisfactory to the Buyer, shall have been delivered to
and acknowledged in writing by the Company' s Transfer Agent.
8

d.
The representations and warranties of the Company shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the date when
made and as of the Closing Date as though made at such time (except for representations and warranties that speak as of a specific date) and the Company
shall have performed, satisfied and complied in all material respects with the covenants, agreements and conditions required by this Agreement to be
performed, satisfied or complied with by the Company at or prior to the Closing Date. The Buyer shall have received a certificate or certificates , executed by
the chief executive officer of the Company, dated as of the Closing Date, t o the foregoing effect and as to such other matters as may be reasonably
requested by the Buyer including, but not limited to certificates with respect to the Board of Directors' resolutions relating to the transactions contemplated
hereby.
e.
No litigation, statute, rule, regulation, executive order, decree, ruling or injunction shall have been enacted, entered,
promulgated or endorsed by or in any court or governmental authority of competent jurisdiction or any self-regulatory organization having authority over the
matters contemplated hereby which prohibits the consummation of any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.
f.
No event shall have occurred which could reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect on the Company
including but not limited to a change in the 1934 Act reporting status of the Company or the failure of the Company to be timely in its 1934 Act reporting
obligations.
g.
The Conversion Shares shall have been authorized for quotation on an exchange or electronic quotation system and
trading in the Common Stock on such exchange or electronic quotation system shall not have been suspended by the SEC or an exchange or electronic
quotation system.
h.

The Buyer shall have received an officer's certificate described in Section 3(d) above, dated as of the Closing Date.

i.
The Buyer shall have received an original copy of a Confession of Judgment properly executed (with notary) by
an authorized officer of the Company in a form acceptable to the Buyer.
j.
The Buyer shall have received an original copy of a Guaranty properly executed (with notary) by James Robert
Todhunter, President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, in a form acceptable to the Buyer which shall be limited to the obligations of the Company
to delivery shares of common stock of the Company to Buyer as such obligations are specifically set forth in the Note.

8.

Governing Law; Miscellaneous.

a.
Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State o f Virginia
without regard to principles of conflicts of laws. Any action brought by either party against the other concerning the transactions contemplated by this
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Agreement shall be brought only in the state courts of New York or in the federal courts located in the state and county of Nassau. The parties to this
Agreement hereby irrevocably waive any objection to jurisdiction and venue of any action instituted hereunder and shall not assert any defense based on
lack of jurisdiction or venue or based upon forum non conveniens. The Company and Buyer waive trial by jury. The prevailing party shall be entitled to
recover from the other party its reasonable attorney's fees and costs. In the event that any provision of this Agreement or any other agreement delivered in
connection
herewith is invalid or unenforceable under any applicable statute or rule of law, then such provision shall be deemed inoperative t o the extent that it may
conflict therewith and shall be deemed modified to conform with such statute or rule of law. Any such provision which may prove invalid or unenforceable
under any law shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of any agreement . Each party hereby irrevocably waives personal service
of process and consents to process being served in any suit, action or proceeding in connection with this Agreement, the Note or any related document or
agreement by mailing a copy thereof via registered or certified mail or overnight delivery (with evidence of delivery) to such party at the address in effect for
notices to it under this Agreement and agrees that such service shall constitute good and sufficient service of process and notice thereof. Nothing contained
herein shall be deemed to limit in any way any right to serve process in any other manner permitted by law.
b.
Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original
but all of which shall constitute one and the same agreement and shall become effective when counterparts have been signed by each party and delivered to
the other party.

c.
interpretation of, this Agreement.

Headings. The headings of this Agreement are for convenience of reference only and shall not form part of, or affect the

d.
Severability. In the event that any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under any applicable statute or
rule of law, then such provision shall be deemed inoperative to the extent that it may conflict therewith and shall be deemed modified to conform with such
statute or rule of law. Any provision hereof which may prove invalid or unenforceable under any law shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other
provision hereof.
e.
Entire Agreement; Amendments. This Agreement and the instruments referenced herein contain the entire understanding
of the parties with respect to the matters covered herein and therein and, except a s specifically set forth herein or therein, neither the Company nor the
Buyer makes any representation, warranty, covenant o r undertaking with respect to such matters. No provision of this Agreement may be waived or
amended other than by an instrument in writing signed by the majority in interest of the Buyer.
f.
Notices. All notices, demands, requests, consents, approvals, and other communications required or permitted hereunder
shall be in writing and, unless otherwise specified herein , shall be (i) personally served, (ii) deposited in the mail, registered or certified, return receipt
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requested, postage prepaid, (iii) delivered by reputable air courier service with charges prepaid, or (iv) transmitted by hand delivery, telegram, o r facsimile,
addressed as set forth below or to such other address as such party shall have specified most recently by written notice. Any notice or other communication
required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be deemed effective (a) upon hand delivery or delivery by facsimile, with accurate confi rmation generatedby
the transmitting facsimile machine, at the address or number designated below (if delivered on a business day during normal business hours where such noti
ce is to be received ), or the first business day following such delivery (if delivered other than on a business day during normal business hours where such
notice is to be received) or (b) on the second business day following the date of mailing by express courier service , fully prepaid, addressed to such address ,
or upon actual receipt of such mailing , wh ichever shall first occur. The addresses for such communications shall be as set forth in the heading o f this
Agreement with a copy by fax only to (which copy shall not constitute notice) to Naidich Wurman LLP , 111 Great Neck Road , Suite 214, Great Neck, NY
11021, Att n: Allison Naidich, facsimile: 516-466 -3555, e-mail: allison@nwlaw .com. Each party shall provide notice t o the other party of any change in
address.
g.
Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their
successors and assigns. Neither the Company nor the Buyer shall assign th is Agreement or any rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written
consent of the other. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Buyer may assign its rights hereunder to a n y person that purchases Securities in a private
transaction from the Buyer or to any of its "affi liates," as that term is defined under the 1934 Act, without the consent of the Company .
h.
Survival. The representations and warranties of the Company and the agreements and covenants set forth i n this
Agreement shall survive the closing hereunder notwithstanding any due diligence investigation conducted by or on behalf of the Buyer. The Company agrees
to indemnify and hold harmless the Buyer and all their officers, directors , employees and agents for loss or damage arising as a result of or related to any
breach or alleged breach by the Company of any of its representations, warranties and covenants set forth in this Agreement or any of its covenants and
obligations under this Agreement , including advancement of expenses as they are incurred.
i.
Further Assurances. Each party shall do and perform, or cause to be done and performed, all such further acts
and things, and shall execute and deliver all such other agreements, certificates, instruments and documents, as the other pa rty may reasonably request in
order to carry out the intent and accomplish the purposes of this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby .
j.
No Strict Construction. The language used in this Agreement will be deemed to be the language chosen by the parties to
express their mutual intent, and no rules of strict construct ion will be applied against any party.
k.
Remedies. The Company acknowledges that a brea ch by it of its obligations hereunder will cause irreparable harm to the
Buyer by vitiating the intent and purpose of the transaction contemplated hereby. Accordingly, the Company acknowledges that the remedy at law for a
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breach of its obligations under this Agreement will be inadequate and agrees, in the event of a breach or threatened breach by the Company of the
provisions of this Agreement , that the Buyer shall be entitled, in addition to all other available remedies at law or in equity, and in addition to the penalties
assessable herein, to an injunction or injunctions restraining, preventing or curing any breach of this Agreement and to enforce specifically the terms and
provisions hereof, without the necessity of showing economic loss and without any bond or other security being required.

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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written.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Buyer and the Company have caused this Agreement to be duly executed as of the date first above

AIM EXPLORATION, INC.
By: /s/ James Robert Todhunter
James RobertTodhunter
President and Chief Executive Officer

POWER UP LENDING GROUP LTD .
B_y: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Name: Curt Kramer
Title: Chief Executive Officer
111 Great Neck Road, Suite 216 Great Neck, NY 11021
AGGREGATE SUBSCRIPTION AMOUNT:
Aggregate Principal Amount of Note:

$33,000.00
$33,000.00

Aggregate Purchase Price:
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EXHIBIT A -- NOTICE OF CONVERSION

The undersigned hereby elects to convert

$_ _

principal amount of the Note
(defined below) into that number of shares of Common Stock to be issued pursuant to the conversion of the Note ("Common Stock") as set forth below, of
AIM EXPLORATION INC., a Nevada corporation (the " Borrower" ) according to the conditions of the convertible note of the Borrower dated as of June 26,
2017 (the "Note"), as of the date written below. No fee will be charged to the Holder for any conversion, except for transfer taxes, if any.
Box Checked as to applicable instructions:
[)

The Borrower shall electronically transmit the Common Stock issuable pursuant to this Notice of Conversion to the account of the
undersigned or its nominee with DTC through its Deposit Withdrawal Agent Commission system ("DWAC Transfer").
Name of DTC Prime Broker: Account Number:

[ ) The undersigned hereby requests that the Borrower issue a certificate or certificates for the number of shares of Common Stock set forth below
(which numbers are based on the Holder's calculation attached hereto) in the name(s) specified immediately below or, if additional space is
necessary, on an attachment hereto:
POWER UP LENDING GROUP LTD.
111 Great Neck Road , Suite 214 Great Neck, NY 11021 Attention: Certificate
Delivery
e-mail: info@poweruplendinggroup.com
Date of conversion:
Applicable Conversion Price: $
Number of shares of common stock to be issued
pursuant to conversion of the Notes: Amount of Principal Balance due remaining
under the Note after this conversion:
POWER UP LENDING GROUP LTD.
By: Name: Curt Kramer
Title: Chief Executive Officer
Date:-------14
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NEITHER THE ISSUANCE NOR SAL E OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICAT E NOR THE SECURITIES INTO
WHICH THESE SECURITIES ARE CONVERTIBLE HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED,
O R APPLICABL E STATE SECURITIE S LAWS . THE SECURITIES MA Y NO T B E OFFER E D FO R SALE, SOLD, TRANSFERRED OR
ASSIGNED (I) IN T H E ABSENCE OF (A) AN EFFECTIV E REGISTRAT l O N STATEME N T FO R THE SECURITIES UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR (B) AN OPINION OF COUNSEL (WHICH COUNSE L SHALL BE SELECTED BY THE
HOLDER), IN A GENERALLY ACCEPTABLE FORM, THAT REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED UNDER SAID ACT OR (I I ) UNLES S
SOLD PURSUANT TO RUL E 144 OR RULE 144A UNDER SAID ACT. NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, THE SECURITIES MAY
BE PLEDGED I N CONNECTION WITH A BON A FIDE MARGI N ACCOUNT OR OTHER LOAN OR FINANCING ARRAN GEMENT
SECURED BY THE SECURITIES.

Principal Amount: $222,222.00 Issue Date: September 11, 2017

PROMISSORY NOTE
FOR VALUE RECEIVED, AIM EXPLORATION, INC., a Nevada corporation (hereinafter called the "Borrower''), hereby promises to pay
to the order of L2 CAPITAL, LLC, a Kansas limited liability company, or registered assigns (the "Holder") the principal sum of
$222,222.00 (the "Principal Amount"), together with interest at the rate of eight percent (8%) per annum (with the understanding that the initial
six months of such interest for each tranche funded hereunder shall be guaranteed), at maturity or upon acceleration or otherwise, as set forth
herein (the "Note"). The consideration to the Borrower for this Note is up to $200,000.00 (the "Consideration") in United States currency, due to
the original issuance discoun t of $22,222.00 (the "OID"). The Holder shall pay $35,000.00 of the Consideration (the "First Tranche") within 48
hours of the (full execution of the Note and transactional documents related to this Note. At the closing of the First Tranche, the outstanding
principal amount due under this Note shall be
$38,885.85 (with the understanding that the remaining portion of the OID shall be prorated on each subsequent tranche funded hereunder).
Unless an Event of Default (as defined herein) under the Note has occurred, the Holder shall pay $25,000.00 of the Consideration (the "Second
Tranche") within 48 hours of the later of (i) the Borrower's filing of a registration statement covering the Holder's resale of the Borrower's
Common Stock pursuant to that certain equity purchase agreement entered into on or around the Issue date of this Note or (ii) the date by which
the Borrower effectuates a reverse stock split with respect to the Borrower's Common Stock. The "effective" date of the reverse stock split shall
be determined as of the date of filing the appropriate documentation with, and approval by the state of Nevada. Except with respect to the First
Tranche and Second Tranche, the Holder may pay, in its sole discretion, such additional amounts of the Consideration and at such dates as the
Holder may choose in its sole discretion subject to mutual acceptance by the Borrower. The maturity date for each tranche funded shall
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be six (6) months from the effective date of the respective payment date (each a " Maturity Date"), and is the date upon which the principal sum
of each respective tranche, as well as any accrued and unpaid interest and other fees relating to that respective tranche, shall be due and
payable. The Borrower shall pay $10,000.00 in cash to the Holder within five (5) Trading Days from the payment date with respect to the First
Tranche, to reimburse Holder for its legal fees in connection with the Note (with the understanding that $10,000.00 shall be immediately added
to the balance of the Note if the cash payment to the Holder is not paid within such time frame). This Note may not be prepaid in whole or in
part except as otherwise explicitly set forth herein. Any amount of principal or interest on this Note, which is not paid by .the Maturity Date, shall
bear interest at the rate of the lesser of (i) twenty four percent (24%) per annum or (ii) the maximum amount allowed by law, from the due date
thereof until the same i s paid ("Default Interest"). Interest shall commence accruing o n the date that the Note is fully paid and shall be
computed on the basis of a 365-day year and the actual number of days elapsed. All payments due hereunder (to the extent not converted into
the Borrower' s common stock (the "Common Stock") in accordance with the terms hereof) shall be made in lawful money of the United States
o f America. All payments shall be made at such address as the Holder shall hereafter give t o t h e Borrowe r by written notice made in
accordance with the provisions of this Note. Whenever any amount expressed to be due by the terms of this Note is due on any day which is
not a business day, the same shall instead be due on the next succeeding day which is a business day and, in the case of any interest payment
date which is not the date on which this Note is paid in full, the extension of the due date thereof shall not be taken into account for purposes of
determining the amount of interest due on such date. As used in this Note, the term " business day" shall mean any day other than a Saturday,
Sunday or a day on which commercial banks in the city of New York, New York are authorized or required by law or executive order to remain
closed.
This Note is free from all taxes, liens, claims and encumbrances with respect to the issue thereof and shall not be subject to preemptive
rights or other similar rights of shareholders of the Borrower and will not impose personal lia?ility upon the holder thereof.
The following additional terms shall also apply to this Note:
ARTICLE I. CONVERSION RIGHTS
I.I
Conversion Right. The Holder shall have the right at any time on or after the occurrence of an Event of Default under the
Note, to convert all or any part of the outstanding and unpaid principal amount and accrued and unpaid interest of this Note into fully paid and
non-assessable shares of Common Stock, as such Common Stock exists on the Issue Date, or any shares of capital stock or other securities
of the Borrower into which such Common Stock shall hereafter be changed or reclassified a t the conversion price (the "Conversion Price")
determined as provided herein (a "Conversion"); provided, however, that in no event shall the Holder be entitled to convert any portion of this
Note in excess of that portion of this Note upon conversion of which the sum of (1) the number of shares of Common Stock beneficially owned
by the Holder' an d its affiliates (other than shares of Common Stock which may be deemed beneficially owned through the ownership of the
unconverted portion of the
2

Notes or the unexercised o r unconverted portion o f any other security of the Borrower subject to a limitation on conversion o r exercise
analogous to the limitations contained herein) and (2) the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon the conversionof the portion of
this Note with respect to which the determination of this proviso is being made, would result in beneficial ownership by the Holder and its
affiliates of more than 4.99% of the outstanding shares of Common Stock. For purposes of the proviso to the immediately preceding sentence,
beneficial ownership shall be determined i n accordance with Section 13(d) o f t h e Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
"Exchange Act"), and Regulations 13D-G thereunder, except as otherwise provided in clause (1) of such proviso. The number of shares of
Common Stock to be issued upon each conversion of this Note shall be determined by dividing the Conversion Amount (as defined below) by
the applicable Conversion Price then in effect on the date specified in the notice of conversion, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A (the
"Notice of Conversion"), delivered to the Borrower by the Holder in accordance with Section 1.4 below; provided that the Notice of Conversion
is submitted by facsimile or e-mail (or by other means resulting in, or reasonably expected to result in, notice) to the Borrower before 6:00
p.m., New York, New York time on such conversion date (the "Conversion Date"). The term "Conversion Amount" means, with respect to any
conversion of this Note, the sum of (1) the principal amount of this Note to be converted in such conversion plus (2) at the Holder's option,
accrued and unpaid interest, if any, on such principal amount at the interest rates provided in this Note to the Conversion Date, plus (3) at the
Holder's option, Default Interest, if any, on the amounts referred to in the immediately preceding clauses (1) and/or (2) plus (4) at the Holder's
option, any amounts owed to the Holder pursuant to Sections 1.3 and 1.4(g) hereof.
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Conversion Price.

(a) Calculation of Conversion Price. The Conversion Price shall be the Variable Conversion Price (as defined herein)
(subject to adjustment as further described herein). The "Variable Conversion Price" shall mean 60% multiplied by the Market Price (as defined
herein) (representing a discount rate of 40%). "Market Price" means the lowe st Trading Price (as defined below) for the Common Stock during
the thirty (30) Trading Day period ending, in Holder's sole discretion on each conversion, on either (i) the last complete Trading Day prior to the
Conversion Date or (ii) the Conversion Date. "Trading Price" means, for a n y security as of any date, the lowest traded price on the
Over-the-Counter Pink Marketplace, OTCQB, or applicable trading market (the "OTCQB") as reported by a reliable reporting service
("Reporting Service") designated by the Holder (i.e. www.Nasdaq.com) or, if the OTCQB is not the principal trading market for such security, on
the principal securities exchange or trading market where such security is listed or traded or, if the lowest intraday trading price of such security
is not available in any of the foregoing manners, the lowest intraday price of any market makers for such security that are quoted on the OTC
Markets. If the Conversion Price on the date in which the Holder actually receives the Conversion Shares (each a "Share Delivery Date" ) is
less than the Conversion Price in the respective Notice of Conversion, then the Conversion Price in the respective Notice of Conversion shall
be retroactively adjusted downward to equal the Conversion Price on the Share Delivery Date. If the Trading Price cannot be calculated for
such security on such date in the manner provided above, the Trading Price shall be the fair market value as mutually determined by the
Borrower and the holders of a majority in interest of the
3

Notes being converted for which the calculation of the Trading Price is required in order to determine the Conversion Price of such Notes.
"Trading Day'' shall mean any day on which the Common Stock is tradable for any period on the OTCQB, or on the principal securities
exchange or other securities market on which the Common Stock is then being traded. Each time a n Event of Default (as defined herein)
occurs while this Note is outstanding, an additional discount of five percent (5%) shall be factored into the Variable Conversion Price. All
expenses incurred by Holder for the issuance and clearing of the Common Stock into which this Note is convertible into shall immediately and
automatically be added to the balance of the Note at such time as the expenses are incurred by Holder.
Each time, while this Note is outstanding, the Borrower enters into a Section 3(a)(9) Transaction (as defined herein) (including but not
limited to the issuance of new promissory notes or of a replacement promissory note), or Section 3(a)(10) Transaction (as defined herein), in
which any 3rd party has the right to convert monies owed to that 3rd party (or receive shares pursuant to a settlement or otherwise) at a discount
to market greater than the Variable Conversion Price in effect at that time (prior to all other applicable adjustments i n the Note), then the
Variable Conversion Price shall be automatically adjusted to such greater discount percentage (prior to all applicable adjustments in this Note)
until this Note is no longer outstanding. Each time, while this Note is outstanding, the Borrower enters into a Section 3(a)(9) Transaction
(including but not limited to the issuance of new promissory notes or of a replacement promissory note), or Section 3(a)(10) Transaction, in
which any 3rd party has a look back period greater than the look back period in effect under the Note at that time, then the Holder's look back
period shall automatically be adjusted to such greater number of days until this Note is no longer outstanding. The Borrower shall give written
notice to the Holder, with the adjusted Variable Conversion Price and/or adjusted look back period (each adjustment that is applicable due to
the triggering event), within one (1) business day o f a n event that requires any adjustment described in the two immediately preceding
sentences. So long as this Note is outstanding, if any security of the Borrower contains any term more favorable to the holder of such security
or with a term in favor of the holder of such security that was not similarly provided to the Holder in this Note, then the Borrower shall notify the
Holder of such additional or more favorable term and such term, at Holder's option, shall become a part of the transaction documents with the
Holder.
If at any time the Conversion Price as determined hereunder for any conversion would be less than the par value of the Common Stock,
then at the sole discretion of the Holder, the Conversion Price hereunder may equal such par value for such conversion and the Conversion
Amount for such conversion may be increased to include Additional Principal, where "Additional Principal" means such additional amount to be
added to the Conversion Amount to the extent necessary to cause the number of conversion shares issuable upon such conversion to equal the
same number of conversion shares as would have been issued had the Conversion Price not been adjusted by the Holder to the par value price.

(b)
Authorized Shares. The Borrower covenants that during the period the conversion right exists, the Borrower will
reserve from its authorized and unissued Common Stock a sufficient number of shares, free from preemptive rights, to provide for the issuance
of Common Stock upon the full conversion of this Note. The Borrower is required at all times to
4

have authorized and reserved three times the number of shares that is actually issuable upon full conversion of the Note (based on the
Conversion Price of the Note as if the Note convertible at that time, even if an Event of Default has not occurred under the Note) (the
"Reserved Amount"). The Reserved Amount shall be increased from time to time in accordance with the
Borrower's obligations hereunder. The Borrower represents that upon issuance, such shares will be duly and validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable. In addition, if the Borrower shall issue any securities or make any change to its capital structure which would change the number
of shares of Common Stock into which the Notes shall be convertible at the then current Conversion Price, the Borrower shall at the same time
make proper provision so that thereafter there shall be a sufficient number of shares of Common Stock authorized and reserved, free from
preemptive rights, for conversion of the outstanding Notes. The Borrower (i) acknowledges that
it has irrevocably instructed its transfer agent to issue certificates for the Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this Note, and agrees that
its issuance of this Note shall constitute full authority to its officers and agents who are charged with the duty of executing stock certificates to
execute and issue the necessary certificates for shares of Common Stock in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Note.
the Note.

If, at any time the Borrower does not maintain the Reserved Amount it will be considered an Event of Default under Section 3.2 of
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Method of Conversion.

(a) Mechanics of Conversion. Subject to Section 1.1, this Note may be converted by the Holder in whole or in part at any
time on or after on or after the occurrence of an Event of Default under the Note, by submitting to the Borrower a Notice of Conversion (by
facsimile, e-mail or other reasonable means of communication dispatched on the Conversion Date prior to 6:00 p.m., New York, New York
time) and (B) subject to Section 1.4(b), surrendering this Note at the principal office of the Borrower.
(b) Surrender of Note Upon Conversion. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth herein, upon conversion of this
Note in accordance with the terms hereof, the Holder shall not be required to physically surrender this Note to the Borrower unless the entire
unpaid principal amount of this Note is so converted. The Holder and the Borrower shall maintain records showing the principal amount so
converted and the dates of such conversions or shall use such other method, reasonably satisfactory to the Holder and the Borrower, so as not
to require physical surrender of this Note upon each such conversion. In the event of any dispute or discrepancy, such records of the Borrower
shall, prima facie, be controlling and determinative in the absence of manifest error. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if any portion of this Note is
converted as aforesaid, the Holder m a y not transfer this Note unless the Holder first physically surrenders this Note to the Borrower,
whereupon the Borrower will forthwith issue and deliver upon the order of the Holder a new Note of like tenor, registered as the Holder (upon
payment by the Holder of any applicable transfer taxes) may request, representing in the aggregate the remaining unpaid principal amount of
this Note. The Holder and any assignee, by acceptance of this Note, acknowledge and agree that, b y reason of the provisions o f this
paragraph, following conversion of a portion of this Note, the unpaid and unconverted principal amount of this Note
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represented by this Note may be less than the amount stated on the face hereof.
(c) Payment of Truces. The Borrower shall not be required to pay any true which may be payable in respect of any
transfer involved in the issue and delivery of shares of Common Stock or other securities or property on conversion of this Note in a name other
than that of the Holder (or in street name), and the Borrower shall not be required to issue or deliver any such shares or other securities or
property unless and until the person or persons (other than the Holder or the custodian in whose street name such shares are to be held for the
Holder's account) requesting the issuance thereof shall have paid to the Borrower the amount of any such tax or shall have established to the
satisfaction of the Borrower that such tax has been paid.
(d)
Delivery of Common Stock Upon Conversion. Upon receipt b y the Borrower from the Holder o f a facsimile
transmission or e-mail (or other reasonable means of communication) of a Notice of Conversion meeting the requirements for conversion as
provided in this Section 1.4, the Borrower shall issue and deliver or cause to be issued and delivered to or upon the order of the Holder
certificates for the Common Stock issuable upon such conversion within two (2) business days after such receipt (the "Deadline") (and, solely in
the case of conversion of the entire unpaid principal amount hereof, surrender of this Note) in accordance with the terms hereof.
(e) Obligation of Borrower to Deliver Common Stock. Upon receipt by the Borrower of a Notice of Conversion, the Holder
shall be deemed to be the holder of record of the Common Stock issuable upon such conversion, the outstanding principal amount and the
amount of accrued and unpaid interest on this Note shall be reduced to reflect such conversion, and, unless the Borrower defaults on its
obligations under this Article I, all rights with respect to the portion of this Note being so converted shall forthwith terminate except the right to
receive the Common Stock or other securities, cash or other assets, as herein provided, on such conversion. If the Holder shall have given a
Notice of Conversion as provided herein, the Borrower's obligation to issue and deliver the certificates for Common Stock shall be absolute and
unconditional, irrespective of the absence of any action by the Holder to enforce the same, any waiver or consent with respect to any provision
thereof, the recovery of any judgment against any person or any action to enforce the same, any failure or delay in the enforcement of any
other obligation of the Borrower to the holder of record, or any setoff, counterclaim, recoupment, limitation or termination, or any breach or
alleged breach by the Holder of any obligation to the Borrower, and irrespective of any other circumstance which might otherwise limit such
obligation of the Borrower to the Holder in connection with such conversion. The Conversion Date specified in the Notice of Conversion shall be
the Conversion Date so long as the Notice of Conversion is received by the Borrower before 6:00 p.m., New York, New York time, on such
date.
( Delivery of Common Stock by Electronic Transfer. In lieu of delivering physical certificates representing the Common
Stock issuable upon conversion, provided the Borrower is participating in the Depository Trust Company ("OTC") Fast Automated Securities
Transfer ("FAST") program, upon request of the Holder and its compliance with the provisions contained in Section 1.1 and in this Section 1.4,
the Borrower
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shall use its best efforts to cause its transfer agent to electronically transmit the Common Stock issuable upon conversion to the Holder by
crediting the account of Holder' s Prime Broker with DTC through its Deposit Withdrawal Agent Commission ("OWAC") system.
(g) Failure to Deliver Common Stock Prior to Deadline. Without in any way limiting the Holder's right to pursue other
remedies, including actual damages and/or equitable relief, the parties agree that if delivery of the Common Stock issuable upon conversion of
this Note is not delivered by the Deadline (other than a failure due to the circumstances described in Section 1.3 above, which failure shall be
governed by such Section) the Borrower shall pay to the Holder $1,000 per day in cash, for each day beyond the Deadline that the Borrower
fails to deliver such Common Stock (unless such failure results from war, acts of terrorism, an epidemic, or natural disaster). Such cash amount
shall be paid to Holder by the fifth day of the month following the month in which it has accrued or, at the option of the Holder (by written notice
to the Borrower by the first day of the month following the month in which it has accrued), shall be added to the principal amount of this Note, in
which event interest shall accrue thereon in accordance with the terms of this Note and such additional principal amount shall be convertible
into Common Stock in accordance with the terms of this Note. The Borrower agrees that the right to convert is a valuable right to the Holder.
The damages resulting from a failure, attempt to frustrate, interference with such conversion right are difficult if not impossible to qualify.
Accordingly the parties acknowledge that the liquidated damages provision contained in this Section 1.4(g) are justified.
l . 4
Concerning the Shares. The shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this Note may not be sold or
transferred unless (i) such shares are sold pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Act or (ii) the Borrower or its transfer agent
shall have been furnished with an opinion of counsel (which opinion shall be in fonn, substance and scope customary for opinions of counsel in
comparable transactions) to the effect that the shares to be sold or transferred may be sold or transferred pursuant to an exemption from such
registration or (iii) such shares are sold or transferred pursuant to Rule 144 under the Act (or a successor rule) ("Rule 144") or (iv) such shares
are transferred to an "affiliate" (as defined in Rule 144) of the Borrower who agrees to sell or otherwise transfer the shares only in accordance
with this Section 1.5 and who is an Accredited Investor. Except as otherwise provided (and subject to the removal provisions set forth below),
until such time as the shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this Note have been registered under the Act or otherwise may be
sold pursuant to Rule 144 without any restriction as to the number of securities as of a particular date that can then be immediately sold, each
certificate for shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this Note that has not been s o included in an effective registration
statement or that has not been sold pursuant to an effective registration statement or an exemption that permits removal of the legend, shall
bear a legend substantially in the following form, as appropriate:
"NEITHER THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTE D B Y TIDS CERTIF ICATE NO R TH E SECURITIE S INTO
WHICH THESE SECURITIES A R E EXERCISABLE HA V E BEE N REGISTERED U N D E R TH E SECURITI E S ACT O F 1933, AS
AMENDED, OR
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APPLIC A BLE STATE SECURITI E S LAWS. THE SECUR I TIES M A Y NOT BE OFFERED FOR SALE, SOLD, TRANSFERRED OR
ASSIGNE D (1) I N THE ABSE N C E OF (A) AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT FO R T H E SECURIT I E S UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR (B) AN OPINION OF COUNSEL (WHIC H COUNSEL SHALL BE SELECTE D B Y THE
HOLDER) , I N A GENERALLY ACCEPTABL E FORM, THA T REGISTRATIO N I S NOT REQUIRED UNDER SAI D A C T O R (II) UNLESS
SOLD PURSUANT TO RULE 144 OR RULE 144A UNDER SAID ACT. NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, THE SECURITIES MAY
BE PLEDGED I N CONNECTION WITH A BO N A FIDE MARGIN ACCOU N T OR OTHER LOA N O R FINANCI N G ARRANGEMENT
SECURED BY THE SECURITIES."

The legend set forth above shall be removed and the Borrower shall issue to the Holder a new certificate therefore free of any
transfer legend if (i) the Borroweror its transfer agent shall have received an opinion of counsel, in form, substance and scope customary for
opinions of counsel in comparable transactions, to the effect that a public sale or transfer of such Common Stock may be made without
registration under the Act, which opinion shall be accepted by the Borrower so that the sale or transfer is effected or (ii) in the case of the
Commo n Stock issuable upon conversion of this Note, such security is registered for sale by the Holder under a n effective registration
statement filed under the Act or otherwise may be sold pursuant to Rule 144 without any restriction as to the number of securities as of a
particular date that can then be immediately sold. In the event that the Borrower does not accept the opinion of counsel provided by the Holder
with respect to the transfer of Securities pursuant to an exemption from registration, such as Rule 144 or RegulationS, at the Deadline, it will be
considered an Event of Default pursuant to Section 3.2 of the Note.
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(Intentionally Omitted].

1.6
Status as Shareholder. Upon submission of a Notice of 1Conversion by a Holder, (i) the shares covered thereby (other
than the shares, if any, which cannot be issued because their issuance would exceed such Holder' s allocated portion of the Reserved Amount
or Maximum Share Amount) shall be deemed converted into shares of Common Stock and (ii) the Holder's rights as a Holder of such converted
portion of this Note shall cease and terminate, excepting only tbe right to receive certificates for such shares of Common Stock and to any
remedies provided herein or othe1wise available at law or in equity to such Holder because of a failure by the Borrower to comply with the
terms of this Note. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if a Holder has not received certificates for all shares of Common Stock prior to the tenth
(10th) business day after the expiration of the Deadline with respect to a conversion of any portion of this Note for any reason, then (unless the
Holder otherwise elects to retain its status as a holder of Common Stock by so notifying the Borrower) the Holder shall regain the rights of a
Holder o f this Note with respect to such unconverted portions o f this Note and the Borrower shall, as soon as practicable, return such
unconverted Note to the Holder or, if the Note has not been surrendered, adjust its records to reflect that such portion of this Note has not been
converted. l n all cases, the Holder shall retain all of its rights and remedies (including, without limitation, (i) the right t o receive Conversion
Default Payments pursuant to Section 1.3
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to the extent required thereby for such Conversion Default and any subsequent Conversion Default and (ii) the right to have the Conversion
Price with respect to subsequent conversions determined in accordance with Section 1.3) for the Borrower's failure to convert this Note.
ARTICLE II. CERTAIN COVENANTS
2.1
Distributions on Capital Stock. So long as the Borrower shall have any obligation under this Note, the
Borrower shall not without the Holder's written consent
(a) pay, declare or set apart for such payment, any dividend or other distribution (whether in cash, property or other securities) on shares of
capital stock other than dividends on shares of Common Stock solely in the form of additional shares o f Common Stock or (b) directly or
indirectly or through any subsidiary make any other payment or distribution in respect of its capital stock except for distributions pursuant to
any shareholders' rights plan which is approved by a majority of the Borrower's disinterested directors.
2.2
Restriction on Stock Repurchases. So long as the Borrower shall have any obligation under this Note, the
Borrower shall not without the Holder's written consent redeem, repurchase or otherwise acquire (whether for cash or in exchange for property
or other securities or otherwise) in any one transaction or series ofrelated transactions any shares of capital stock of the Borrower or any
warrants, rights or options to purchase or acquire any such shares.
ARTICLE lll. EVENTS OF DEFAULT
If any of the following events of default (each, an "Event of Default") shall occur:
3.1
Failure to Pay Principal or Interest. The Borrower fails to pay the principal hereof or interest thereon when
due on this Note, whether at maturity, upon acceleration or otherwise.
3.2
Conversion and the Shares. The Borrower fails to reserve a sufficient amount of shares of common stock
as required under the terms of this Note (including Section 1.3 of this Note), fails to issue shares of Common Stock to the Holder (or announces
or threatens in writing that it will not honor its obligation to do so) upon exercise by the Holder of the conversion rights of the Holder in
accordance with the terms of this Note, fails to transfer or cause its transfer agent to transfer (issue) (electronically or in certificated form)
shares of Common Stock issued to the Holder upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to this Note as and when required by this Note, the
Borrower directs its transfer agent not to transfer or delays, impairs, and/or hinders its transfer agent in transferring (or issuing) (electronically
or in certificated form) shares of Common Stock to be issued to the Holder upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to this Note as and when
required by this Note, or fails to remove (or directs its transfer agent not to remove or impairs, delays, and/or hinders its transfer agent from
removing) any restrictive legend (or to withdraw any stop transfer instructions in respect thereof) on any shares of Common Stock issued to
the Holder upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant
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to this Note as and when required by this Note (or makes any written announcement, statement or threat that it does not intend to honor the
obligations described in this paragraph) and any such failure shall continue uncured (or any written announcemen,t statement or threat not to
honor its obligations shall not be rescinded in writing) for two (2) business days after the Holder shall have delivered a Notice of Conversion. It
is an obligation of the Borrower to remain current in its obligations to its transfer agent. It shall be an event of default of this Note, if a
conversion of this Note is delayed, hindered or frustrated due to a balance owed by the Borrower to its transfer agent. If at the option of the
Holder, the Holder advances any funds to the Borrower's transfer agent in order to process a conversion, such advancedfunds shall be paid by
the Borrower to the Holder within five (5) business days, either in cash or as an addition to the balance of the Note, and such choice of payment
method is at the discretion of the Borrower.
3.3
Breach of Covenants. The Borrower breaches any material covenant or other material term or condition
contained in this Note and any collateral documents and such breach continues for a period of three (3) days after written notice thereof to the
Borrower from the Holder or after five (5) days after the Borrower should have been aware of the breach.
3.4
Breach of Representations and Warranties. Any representation or warranty of the Borrower made herein or
in any agreement, statement or certificate given in writing pursuant hereto or in connection herewith, shall b e false or misleading in any
material respect when made and the breach of which has (or with the passage of time will have) a material adverse effect on the rights of the
Holder with respect to this Note.
3.5
Receiver or Trustee. The Borrower or any subsidiary of the Borrower shall make an assignment for the
benefit of creditors, or apply for or consent to the appointment of a receiver or trustee for it or for a substantial part of its property or business,
or such a receiver or trustee shall otherwise be appointed.
3.6
Judgments. Any money judgment, writ or similar process shall be entered or filed against the Borrower or
any subsidiary of the Borrower or any of its property or other assets for more than $100,000, and shall remain unvacated, unbonded or
unstaycd for a period of ten (10) days unless otherwise consented to by the Holder, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld.
3.7
Bankruptcy. Bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or liquidation proceedings or other proceedings,
voluntary or involuntary, for relief under any bankruptcy law or any law for the relief of debtors shall be instituted by or against the Borrower or
any subsidiary of the Borrower.
3.8
Delisting of Common Stock. The Borrower shall fail to maintain the listing or quotation of the Common
Stock on the OTCQB or an equivalent replacement exchange, the Nasdaq Global Market, the Nasdaq Capital Market, the New York Stock
Exchange, or the NYSE MKT.
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3.9
Failure to Comply with the Exchange Act. The Borrower shall fail to comply with the reporting
requirements of the Exchange Act (including but not limited to becoming delinquent in its filings), and/or the Borrower shall cease to be subject
to the reporting requirements of the Exchange Act.
business.

3.10

Liquidation. Any dissolution , liquidation, or winding up of Borrower or any substantialportion of its

3.11
Cessation of Operations. Any cessation of operations by Borrower or Borrower admits it is otherwise
generally unable to pay its debts as such debts become due, provided, however, that any disclosure of the Borrower's ability to continue as a "
going concern" shall not be an admission that the Borrower cannot pay its debts as they become due.
3.12
Financial Statement Restatement. The Borrower replaces its auditor, or any restatement of any financial
statements filed by the Borrower with the SEC for any date or period from two years prior to the Issue Date of this Note and until this Note is no
longer outstanding, if the result of such restatement would, by comparison to the unrestated financial statement, have constituted a material
adverse effect on the rights of the Holder with respect to this Note.
3.13

[Intentionally Omitted].

3.14
Replacement of Transfer Agent. In the event that the Borrower replaces its transfer agent, and the
Borrower fails to provide prior to the effective date of such replacement, a fully executed Irrevocable Transfer Agent Instructions (including but
not limited to the provision to irrevocably reserve shares of Common Stock in the Reserved Amount) signed by the successor transfer agent to
Borrower and the Borrower that reserves the greater of
(i) total amount of shares previously held in reserve for the Note with the Borrower's immediately preceding transfer agent and (ii) the Reserved
Amount.
3.15
Cross-Default. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Note or the other related or
companion documents, a breach or default by the Borrower of any covenant or other term or condition contained in any of the other financial
instrument, including but not limited to all convertible promissory notes, currently issued, or hereafter issued, by the Borrower, to the Holder or
any 3rd party (the "Other Agreements"), after the passage of all applicable notice and cure or grace periods, shall, at the option of the Holder,
be considered a default under this Note, in which event the Holder shall be entitled to apply all rights and remedies of the Holder under the
terms of this Note by reason of a default under said Other Agreement or hereunder. Cross-defaults will not apply as to any indebtedness
subject to litigation, at the Issue Date, between the Borrower and any other third party.
3.16
Inside Information. Any attempt by the Borrower or its officers, directors, and/or affiliates to transmit,
convey, disclose, or any actual transmittal, conveyance, or disclosure by the Borrower or its officers, directors, and/or affiliates of, material
11

non-public information concerning the Borrower, to the Holder or its successors and assigns, which is not immediately cured by Borrower's
filing of a Form 8-K pursuant to Regulation FD on that same date.
3.17
No bid. At any time·while this Note is outstanding, the lowest Trading Price on the OTCQB or other
applicable principal trading market for the Common Stock is equal to or less than $0.0001.
3.18
Prohibition on Debt and Variable Securities. So long as the Note is outstanding, the Borrower shall not,
without written consent of the Investor, issue any Variable Security (as defined herein), unless (i) the Borrower is permitted to pay off the Note
in cash at the time of the issuance of the respective Variable Security and (ii) the Borrower pays off the Note, pursuant to the terms of the Note,
in cash at the time of the issuance of the respective Variable Security. A Variable Security shall mean any security issued by the Borrower
(other than this note or other notes with the Holder) that (i) has or may have conversion rights of any kind, contingent, conditional or otherwise
in which the number of shares that may be issued pursuant to such conversion right varies with the market price of the common stock; (ii) is or
may become convertible into common stock (including without limitation convertible debt, warrants or convertible preferred stock), with a
conversion or exercise price that varies with the market price of the common stock, even if such security only becomes convertible or
exercisable following an event of default, the passage of time, or another trigger event or condition; or (iii) was issued or may be issued in the
future in exchange for or in connection with any contract, security, or instrument, whether convertible or not, where the number of shares of
common stock issued or to be issued is based upon or related in any way to the market price of the common stock, including, but not limited to,
common stock issued in connection with a Section 3(a)(9) exchange, a Section 3(a)(10) sett lement, or any other similar settlement or
exchange, provided, however, that a Variable Security shall not include a security with conversion rights subject to a floor price per share of
50% or greater than the closing price of the Common Stock on the issuance date of the security (such floorprice shall not be subject to further
lower adjustment for any reason).
3.19
Failure to Repay Upon Qualified Offering. The Borrower fails to repay this Note, in its entirety,
pursuant to the terms of the Note, with funds received from its next completed offering of $3,000,000.00 or more (consummated on or after the
Issue Date).
UPON THE OCCURRENCE O F A N Y EVENT OF DEFAUL T SPECIFI E D I N SECTION 3.2, THE NOTE SHALL BECOME
IMMEDIATELY DUE AND PAYABLE AND THE BORROWER SHALL PAY T O THE HOLDER, I N FULL SATISFACTION OF ITS
OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER, AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO: (Y) THE DEFAULT SUM
(AS DEFINED .HEREIN); MULTIPLIED BY (Z) TWO (2). Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default specified in Sections 3.1, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5,
3.6, 3.7, 3.8, 3.9, 3.10, 3.11, 3.12, 3.13, 3.14,
3.15, 3.16, 3.17, 3.18 and/or 3.19, the Note shall become immediately due and payable and the Borrower shall pay to the Holder, in full
satisfaction of its obligations hereunder, an amount equal to 140% (plus an additional 5% per each additional Event of Default that occurs
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hereunder) multiplied by the then outstanding entire balance of the Note (including principal and accrued and unpaid interest) plus Default
Interest, if any, any amounts owed to the Holder pursuant to Sections l .4(g) hereof (collectively, in the aggregate of all of the above, the
"Default Sum"), and all other amounts payable hereunder shall immediately become due and payable, all without demand, presentment or
notice, all of which hereby are expressly waived, together with all costs, including, without limitation, legal fees and expenses, of collection, and
the Holder shall be entitled to exercise all other rights and remedies available at law or in equity.

The Holder shall have the right at any time, to require the Borrower, to immediately issue, in lieu of the Default Amount, the number of
shares of Common Stock of the Borrower equal to the Default Amount divided by the Conversion Price then in effect, subject to issuance in
tranches due to the beneficial ownership limitations contained in this Note.
ARTICLE IV. MISCELLANEOUS
4.1
Failure or lndulgence Not Waiver. No failure or delay on the part of the Holder in the exercise of any power, right or
privilege hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any such power, right or privilege preclude
other or further exercise thereof or of any other right, power or privileges. All rights and remedies existing hereunder are cumulative to, and not
exclusive of, any rights or remedies otherwise available.
42
Notices. All notices, demands, requests, consents, approvals, and other communications required or permitted hereunder
shall be in writing and, unless otherwise specified herein, shall be (i) personally served, (ii) deposited in the mail, registered or certified, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid, (iii) delivered by reputable air courier service with charges prepaid, or (iv) transmitted by hand delivery,
telegram, facsimile, or electronic mail addressed as set forth below or to such other address as such party shall have specified most recently by
written notice. Any notice or other communication required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be deemed effective (a) upon hand delivery,
upon electronic mail delivery, or delivery by facsimile, with accurate confirmation generated by the transmitting facsimile machine, at the
address or number designated below (if delivered on a business day during normal business hours where such notice is to be received), or the
first business day following such delivery (if delivered other than on a business day during normal business hours where such notice is to be
received) or (b) on the second business day following the date of mailing by express courier service, fully prepaid, addressed to such address,
or upon actual receipt of such mailing, whichever shall first occur. The addresses for such communications shall be:
If to the Borrower, to:
AIM EXPLORATION, INC.
170 S. Green Valley Pkwy, Suite 300 Henderson, NV 89012
e-mail: bob.todhunter@aimexploration.com
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If to the Holder:
L2 CAPITAL, LLC
8900 State Line Rd., Suite 410
Leawood, KS 66206
e-mail: investments@ltwocapital.com
4 3
Amendments. This Note and any provision hereof may only be amended by an instrument in writing signed by the
Borrower and the Holder. The term " Note" and all reference thereto, a s used throughout this instrument, shall mean this instrument as
originally executed, or if later amended or supplemented, then as so amended or supplemented.

4.4
Assignability. This Note shall be binding upon the Borrower and its successors and assigns, and shall inure to be the
benefit of the Holder and its successors and assigns. Each transferee of this Note must be an "accreditedinvestor" (as defined in Rule 501(a) of
the 1933 Act). Notwithstanding anything in this Note to the contrary, this Note may be pledged as collateral in connection with a bona fide
margin account or other lending arrangement.
4 5
Cost of Collection. If default is made in the payment of this Note, the Borrower shall pay the Holder hereof costs of
collection, including reasonable attorneys' fees.
4.6
Governing Law. This Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Nevada without regard to principles of conflicts of laws. Any action brought by either party against the other concerning the transactions
contemplated by this Note shall be brought only in the state and/or federal courts of Johnson County, Kansas. The parties to this Note hereby
irrevocably waive any objection to jurisdiction and venue of any action instituted hereunder and shall not assert any defense based on lack of
jurisdiction or venue or based upon forum non conveniens. The Borrower and Holder waive trial by jury. The prevailing party shall be entitled to
recover from the other party its reasonable attorney's fees and costs. In the event that any provision of this Note or any other agreement
delivered in connection herewith is invalid or unenforceable under any applicable statute or rule of law, then such provision shall be deemed
inoperative to the extent that it may conflict therewith and shall be deemed modified to conform with such statute or rule of law. Any such
provision which may prove invalid or unenforceable under any law shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of any
agreement. Each party hereby irrevocably waives personal service of process and consents to process being served in any suit, action or
proceeding in connection with this Agreement or any other Transaction Document by mailing a copy thereof via registered or certified mail or
overnight delivery (with evidence of delivery) to such party at the address in effect for notices to it under this Agreement and agrees that such
service shall constitute good and sufficient service of process and notice thereof. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to limit in any way
any right to serve process in any other
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manner permitted by law.
4.7
Certain Amounts. Whenever pursuant to this Note the Borrower is required to pay an amount in excess of
the outstanding principal amount (or the portion thereof required to be paid at that time) plus accrued and unpaid interest plus Default Interest
on such interest, the Borrower and the Holder agree that the actual damages to the Holder from the receipt of cash payment on this Note may
be difficult to determine and the amount to be so paid by the Borrower represents stipulated damages and not a penalty and is intended to
compensate the Holder in part for loss of the opportunity to convert this Note and to earn a return from the sale of shares of Common Stock
acquired upon conversion of this Note at a price in excess of the price paid for such shares pursuant to this Note. The Borrower and the Holder
hereby agree that such amount of stipulated damages is not plainly disproportionate to the possible loss to the Holder from the receipt of a
cash payment without the opportunity to convert this Note into shares of Common Stock.
4.8
Remedies. The Borrower acknowledges that a breach by it of its obligations hereunder will cause
irreparable harm t o the Holder, by vitiating t h e intent and purpos e of the transaction contemplated hereby. Accordingly, the Borrower
acknowledges that the remedy at law for a breach of its obligations under this Note will be inadequate and agrees, in the event of a breach or
threatened breach by the Borrower of the provisions of this Note, that the Holder shall be entitled, in addition to all other available remedies at
law or in equity, and in addition to the penalties assessable herein, to an injunction or injunctions restraining, preventing or curing any breach of
this Note and to enforce specifically the terms and provisions thereof, without the necessity of showing economic loss and without any bond or
other security being required.

4 9
Repayment. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Note, the Borrower may repay any amount
outstanding under this Note, at any time after the Issue Date, by making a payment to the Holder of an amount in cash equal to 135% multiplied
the amount that the Borrower is repaying. In order to repay this Note, the Borrower shall provide notice to the Holder ten (10) business days
prior to such respective repayment date, and the Holder must receive such repayment within twelve (12) business days of the Holder's receipt
of the respective repayment notice, but not sooner than ten (10) business days from the date of notice (the "Repayment Period"). The Holder
may convert the Note in whole or in part at any time during the Repayment Period, subject to the terms and conditions of this Note.
4.10
Section 3{a)(10) Trans actions. If at any time while this Note is outstanding, the Borrower enters into a
transaction structured in accordance with, based upon, or related or pursuant to, in whole or in part, Section 3(a)(10) of the Securities Act (a
"3(a)(l0) Transaction"), then a liquidated damages charge of 100% of the outstanding principal balance of this Note a t that time, will be
assessed and will become immediately due and payable to the Holder, either in the form of cash payment, a n addition to the balance of the
Note, or a combination of both forms of payment, as determined by the Holder.
15

4.11

[Intentionally Omitted].

4.12
Restriction on Section 3(a)(9) Transactions. So long as this Note is outstanding, the Borrower shall not
enter into any 3(a)(9) Transaction with any party other than the Holder, without prior written consent of the Holder. In the event that the
Borrower does enter into, or makes any issuance of Common Stock related to a 3(a)(9) Transaction while this Note is outstanding, a liquidated
damages charge of 25% of the outstanding principal balance of this Note, but not less than $15,000, will be assessed and will become
immediately due and payable to the Holder at its election in the form of cash payment or addition to the balance of this Note.
4.13
Terms of Future Financings. So long as this Note is outstanding, upon any issuance by the Borrower or
any of its subsidiaries of any security with any term more favorable to the holder of such security or with a term in favor of the holder of such
security that was not similarly provided to the Holder in this Note, then the Borrower shall notify the Holder of such additional or more favorable
term and such term, at Holder's option, shall become a part of the transaction documents with the Holder. The types of terms contained in
another security that may be more favorable to the holder of such security include, but are not limited to, terms addressing conversion
discounts, prepayment rate, conversion look back periods, interest rates, original issue discounts, stock sale price, private placement price per
share, and warrant coverage.
4.14
Usury. If it shall be found that any interest or other amount deemed interest due hereunder violates the
applicable law governing usury, the applicable rate of interest due hereunder shall automatically be lowered to equal the maximum rate of
interest permitted under applicable law. The Borrower covenants (to the extent that it may lawfully do so) that it shall not at any time insist
upon, plead, or in any manner whatsoever claim or take the benefit or advantage of, any stay, extension or usury law or other law which would
prohibit or forgive the Borrower from paying all or any portion of the principal of or interest on this Note as contemplated herein, wherever
enacted, now or at any time hereafter in force, or which may affect the covenants or the performance of this Note, and the Borrower (to the
extent it may lawfully do so) hereby expressly waives all benefits or advantage of any such law, and covenants that it will not, by resort to any
such law, hinder, delay or impede the execution of any power herein granted to the Holder, but will suffer and permit the execution of every
such as though no such law has been enacted.

[signature page to follow]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Borrower has caused this Note to be signed in its name by its
duly authorized officer this September 11, 20 17.
AIM EXPLORATION, INC.
By: /s/ James Todhunter
Name: James Todhunter
Title: Chief Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT A - NOTICE OF CONVERSION
The undersigned hereby elects to convert $_ _

____

_ --principal amount of the

Note (defined below) into that number of shares of Common Stock to be issued pursuant to the conversion of the Note ("Common Stock") as set forth below,
of AIM EXPLORATION, INC., a Nevada corporation (the "Borrower") according to the conditions of the promissory note of the Borrower dated as of
September 11,2017 (the ''Note"), as of the date written below. No fee will be charged to the Holder for any conversion, except for transfer taxes, if any.
Box Checked as to applicable instructions:
[ ] The Borrower shall electronically transmit the Common Stock issuab le pursuant to this Notice of Conversion to the account of the undersigned or
its nominee with DTC through its Deposit Withdrawal Agent Commission system ("DWAC Transfer").
Name of DTC Prime Broker: Account Number:
[ ] The undersigned hereby requests that the Borrower issue a certificate or certificates for the number of shares of Common Stock set forth below
(which numbers are based on the Holder's calculation attached hereto) in the name(s) specified immediately below or, i f additional space is
necessary, on an attachment hereto:
L2 CAPITAL, LLC
8900 State Line Rd., Suite 410
Leawood, KS 66206
e-mail: investrnents@ltwocapital.com
Date of Conversion:
Applicable Conversion Price: $_ _
Number of Shares of Common Stock to be Issued
Pursuant to Conversion of the Notes: Amount of Principal Balance Due remaining
Under the Note after this conversion:

L2 CAPITAL, LLC
By:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

------------------------Date:------------Name:
Title:
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SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT
This SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT (the "Agreement"), dated as of September 11, 2017, b y and between AIM EXPLORATION,
INC., a Nevada corporation, with headquarters located at 170 S. Green Valley Pkwy, Suite 300, Henderson, NV 89012 (the "Company"), and
L2 CAPITAL, LLC, a Kansas limited liability company, with its address at 8900 State Line Rd., Suite 410, Leawood, KS 66206 (the "Buyer").
WHEREAS:
A.
The Company and the Buyer are executing and delivering this Agreement in reliance upon the exemption from securities
registration afforded by the rules and regulations as promulgated by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "1933 Act");
B.
Buyer desires to purchase and the Company desires to issue and sell, upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement
a 8% promissory note of the Company, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A, in the aggregate principal amount of US$222,222.00 (together
with any note(s) issued in replacement thereof or as a dividend thereon or otherwise with respect thereto in accordance with the terms thereof,
the "Note"), convertible into shares of common stock, nil par value per share, of the Company (the "Common Stock"), upon the terms and
subject to the limitations and conditions set forth in such Note.
C.
The Buyer wishes to purchase, upon the terms and conditions stated in this Agreement, such principal amount of Note as is set
forth immediately below its name on the signature pages hereto; and
NOW THEREFORE, the Company and the Buyer severally (and not jointly) hereby agree as follows:
l.

PURCHASE AND SALE OF NOTE.

a.
Purchase of Note. On the Closing Date (as defined below), the Company shall issue and sell to the Buyer and the
Buyer agrees to purchase from the Company such principal amount o f Note a s i s set forth immediately below the Buyer's name on the
signature pages hereto, subject to the express terms of the Note. At the time of Holder's funding of each tranche under the Note, the Company
shall issue to Buyer as a commitment fee, a warrant to purchase an amount of shares of its common stock equal to the face value o f each
respective tranche divided by 120% of the closing price of the Common Stock on the Trading Day immediately preceding the closing date of the
respective tranche (all warrants issuable hereunder, including now and in the future, shall be referred to, in the aggregate, as the "Warrant").
1

b. Form of Payment. On the Closing Date, the Buyer shall pay the purchase price of $35,000.00 (the "Purchase Price")
for the First Tranche (as defined in the Note) under the Note, by wire transfer of immediately available funds, in accordance with the Company's
written wiring instructions, against delivery of the Note, pursuant to the terms of the Note. In the event that Buyer funds additional tranches
under the Note, as further described in the Note, then such additional amounts shall be paid in accordance with the Company's written wiring
instructions as well.
c. Closing Date. Subject to the satisfaction (or written waiver) of the conditions thereto set forth in Section 6 and Section
7 below, the date and time of the issuance and sale of the Note pursuant to this Agreement (the "Closing Date") shall be 5:00 P.M., Eastern
Standard Time on or about September 11, 2017, or such other mutually agreed upon time. The closing of the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement (the "Closing") shall occur on the Closing Date at such location as may be agreed to by the parties.
2.

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE BUYER. The Buyer represents and warrants to the Company that:

a.
Investment Purpose. As of the date hereof, the Buyer is purchasing the Note and the shares of Common Stock
issuable upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to the Note (including, without limitation, such additional shares of Common Stock, if any, as
are issuable (i) on account of interest on the Note or (ii) as a result of the events described in Sections 1.3 and l .4(g) of the Note, such shares
of Common Stock being collectively referred to herein as the "Conversion Shares'' and, collectively with the Note, the "Securities") for its own
account and not with a present view towards the public sale or distribution thereof, except pursuant to sales registered or exempted from
registration under the 1933 Act; provided, however, that by making the representations herein, the Buyer does not agree to hold any of the
Securities for any minimum or other specific term and reserves the right to dispose of the
Securities at any time in accordance with or pursuant to a registration statement or an exemption under the 1933 Act.
b. Reliance on Exemptions. The Buyer understands that the Securities are being offered and sold to itin reliance upon
specific exemptions from the registration requirements of United States federal and state securities laws and that the Company is relying upon
the truth and accuracy of, and the Buyer's compliance with, the representations, warranties, agreements, acknowledgments and
understandings of the Buyer set forth herein in order to
determine the availability of such exemptions and the eligibility of the Buyer to acquire the Securities.
c.
Information. The Buyer and its advisors, if any, have been, and for so long as the Note remain outstanding will
continue to be, furnished with all materials relating to the business, finances and operations of the Company and materials relating to the offer
and sale of the Securities which have been requested by the Buyer or its advisors. The Buyer and its
2

advisors, if any, have been, and for so long as the Note remain outstanding will continue to be, afforded the opportunity to ask questions of the
Company. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company has not disclosed to the Buyer any material nonpublic information and will not disclose
such information unless such information is disclosed to the public prior to or promptly following such disclosure to the Buyer. Neither such
inquiries nor any other due diligence investigation conducted by Buyer or any of its advisors or representatives shall modify, amend or affect
Buyer's right to rely on the Company' s representations and warranties contained in Section 3 below. The Buyer understands that its investment
in the Securities involves a significant degree of risk. The Buyer is not aware of any facts that may constitute a breach of any of the Company's
representations and warranties made herein.
d. Governmental Review. The Buyer understands that no United States federal or state agency or any other government
or governmental agency has passed upon or made any recommendation or endorsement of the Securities.
e. Transfer or Re-sale. The Buyer understands that (i) the sale or re-sale of the Securities has not been and is not being
registered under the 1933 Act or any applicable state securities laws, and the Securities may not be transferred unless (a) the Securities are
sold pursuant to an effective registration statement under the 1933 Act, (b) the Buyer shall have delivered to the Company, at the cost of the
Buyer, an opinion of counsel that shall be in form, substance and scope customary for opinions of counsel in comparable transactions to the
effect that the Securities to be sold or transferred may be sold or transferred pursuant to an exemption from such registration, which opinion
shall be accepted by the Company, (c) the Securities are sold or transferred to an "affiliate" (as defined in Rule 144 promulgated under the
1933 Act (or a successor rule) ("Rule 144")) of the Buyer who agrees to sell or otherwise transfer the Securities only in accordance with this
Section 2(f) and who is an Accredited Investor, (d) the Securities are sold pursuant to Rule 144, or (e) the Securities are sold pursuant to
Regulation Sunder the 1933 Act (or a successor rule) ("Regulation S"), and the Buyer shall have delivered to the Company, at the cost of the
Buyer, an opinion of counsel that shall be in form, substance and scope customary for opinions of counsel in corporate transactions, which
opinion shall be accepted by the Company; (ii) any sale of such Securities made in reliance on Rule 144 may be made only in accordance with
the terms of said Rule and further, if said Rule is not applicable, any re-sale of such Securities under circumstances in which the seller (or the
person through whom the sale is made) may be deemed to be an underwriter (as that term is defined in the 1933 Act) may require compliance
with some other exemption under the 1933 Act or the rules and regulations of the SEC thereunder; and (iii) neither the Company nor any other
person is under any obligation to register such Securities under the 1933 Act or any state securities laws or to comply with the terms and
conditions of any exemption thereunder (in each case). Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything else contained herein to the contrary, the
Securities
may be pledged as collateral in connection with a bona fide margin account or other lending arrangement.
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f.
Legends. The Buyer understands that the Note and, until such time as the Conversion Shares have been registered
under the 1933 Act may be sold pursuant to Rule 144 or Regulation S without any restriction as to the number of securities as of a particular
date that can then be immediately sold, the Conversion Shares may bear a restrictive legend in substantially the following form (and a stoptransfer order may be placed against transfer of the certificates for such Securities):
"NEITHER THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED B Y Tms CERTIFICATE NOR THE
SECURITIES INTO WHICH T H E S E SECURITIES A R E EXERCISABLE H A V E BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS. THE SECURITIES MAY NOT
BE OFFERED FOR SALE, SOLD, TRANSFERRED OR ASSIGNED
(I) IN THE ABSENCE OF (A) AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION
STATEMENT FOR THE SECURITIES UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR (B) AN OPINION OF
COUNSEL (WHICH COUNSEL SHALL BE SELECTED BY THE HOLDER), I N A GENERALLY ACCEPTABLE FORM,
THAT REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED UNDER SAID ACT OR (II) UNLESS SOLD PURSUANT TO RULE 144 OR
RULE 144A UNDER SAID ACT. NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, THE SECURITIES M A Y BE PLEDGED IN
CONNECTION WITH A BONA FIDE MARGIN ACCOUNT OR OTHER LOAN O R FINANCING ARRANGEMENT SECURED
BY THE SECURITIES."

The legend set forth above shall be removed and the Company shall issue a certificate without such legend to the holder of any Security
upon which it is stamped, if, unless otherwise required by applicable state securities laws, (a) such Security is registered for sale under an
effective registration statement filed under the 1933 Act or otherwise may be sold pursuant to Rule 144 or Regulation S without any restriction
as to the number of securities as of a particular date that can then be immediately sold, or (b) such holder provides the Company with an
opinion of counsel, in form, substance and scope customary for opinions of counsel in comparable transactions, to the effect that a public sale
or transfer of such Security may be made without registration under the 1933 Act, which opinion shall be accepted by the Company so that the
sale or transfer is effected. The Buyer agrees to sell all Securities, including those represented by a certificate(s) from which the legend has
been removed, in compliance with applicable prospectus delivery requirements, if any. In the event that the Company does not accept the
opinion of counsel provided by the Buyer with respect to the transfer of Securities pursuant to an exemption from registration, such as Rule 144
or Regulation S, at the Deadline, it will be considered an Event of Default pursuant to Section 3.2 of the Note.
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g.
Authorization; Enforcement. This Agreement has been duly and validly authorized. This Agreement has been duly
executed and delivered on behalf of the Buyer, and this Agreement constitutes a valid and binding agreement of the Buyer enforceable in
accordance with its terms.
3.
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE COMPANY. The
Company represents and warrants to the Buyer that:
a. Organization and Qualification. The Company and each of its Subsidiaries (as defined below), if any, is a corporation
duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the jurisdiction in which it is incorporated, with full power and authority
(corporate and other) to own, lease, use and operate its properties and to carry on its business as and where now owned, leased, used,
operated and conducted. Schedule 3(a) sets forth a list of all of the Subsidiaries of the Company and the jurisdiction in which each is
incorporated. The Company and each of its Subsidiaries is duly qualified as a foreign corporation to do business and is in good standing in
every jurisdiction in which its ownership or use of property or the nature of the business conducted by it makes such qualification necessary
except where the failure to be so qualified or in good standing would not have a Material Adverse Effect. "Material Adverse Effect" means any
material adverse effect on the business, operations, assets, financial condition or prospects of the Company or its Subsidiaries, if any, taken as
a whole, or on the transactions contemplated hereby or by the agreements or instruments to be entered into in connection herewith.
"Subsidiaries" means any corporation or other organization, whether incorporated or unincorporated, in which the Company owns, directly or
indirectly, any equity or other ownership interest.
b. Authorization; Enforcement. (i) The Company has all reqms1te corporate power and authority to enter into and perform
this Agreement, the Note and to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby and to issue the Securities, in accordance with
the terms hereof and thereof, (ii) the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the Note by the Company and the consummation by it of the
transactions contemplated hereby and thereby (including without limitation, the issuance of the Note and the issuance and reservation for
issuance of the Conversion Shares issuable upon conversion or exercise thereof) have been duly authorized by the Company's Board of
Directors and no further consent or authorization of the Company, its Board of Directors, or its shareholders is required, (iii) this Agreement has
been duly executed and delivered by the Company by its authorized representative, and such authorized representative is the true and official
representative with authority to sign this Agreement and the other documents executed in connection herewith and bind the Company
accordingly, and (iv) this Agreement constitutes, and upon execution and delivery by the Company of the Note, each of such instruments will
constitute, a legal, valid and
binding obligation of the Company enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms.
c.
Capitalization. Except as disclosed in the SEC Documents, no shares are reserved for issuance pursuant to the
Company's stock option plans, no shares are reserved
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for issuance pursuant to securities (other than the Note) exercisable for, or convertible into or exchangeable for shares of Common Stock and
sufficient shares are reserved for issuance upon conversion of the Note (as required by the Note and transfer agent share reserve letter). All of
such outstanding shares of capital stock are, or upon issuance will be, duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable. No shares
of capital stock of the Company are subject to preemptive rights or any other similar rights of the shareholders of the Company or any Liens or
encumbrances imposed through the actions or failure to act of the Company. Except as disclosed in the SEC Documents, as of the effective
date of this Agreement, (i) there are no outstanding options, warrants, scrip, rights to subscribe for, puts, calls, rights of first refusal,
agreements, understandings, claims or other commitments or rights of any character whatsoever relating to, or securities or rights convertible
into or exchangeable for any shares of capital stock of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or arrangements by which the Company or any
of its Subsidiaries is or may become bound to issue additional shares of capital stock of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, (ii) there are nb
agreements or arrangements under which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is obligated to register the sale of any of its or their securities
under the 1933 Act and (iii) there are no anti-dilution or price adjustment provisions contained in any security issued by the Company (or in any
agreement providing rights to security holders) that will be triggered by the issuance of the Note or the Conversion Shares. The Company has
filed in its SEC Documents true and correct copies of the Company's Certificate of Incorporation as in effect on the date hereof ("Certificate of
Jncorporation"), the Company's By-laws, as in effect on the date hereof (the "By-laws"), and the terms of all securities convertible into or
exercisable for Common Stock of the Company and the material rights of the holders thereof in respect thereto. The Company shall provide the
Buyer with a written update of this representation signed by the Company's Chief Executive on behalf of the Company as of the Closing Date.
d. Issuance of Shares. The Conversion Shares are duly authorized and reserved for issuance and, upon conversion of
the Note in accordance with its respective terms, will be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable, and free from all taxes, liens, claims and
encumbrances with respect to the issue thereof and shall not be subject to preemptive rights or
other similar rights of shareholders of the Company and will not impose personal liability upon the holder thereof.
e.
Acknowledgment of Dilution. The Company understands and acknowledges the potentially dilutive effect to the
Common Stock upon the issuance of the Conversion Shares upon conversion of the Note. The Company further acknowledges that its
obligation to issue Conversion Shares upon conversion of the Note in accordance with this Agreement, the Note is absolute and unconditional
regardless of the dilutive effect that such issuance may have on the ownership interests of other shareholders of the Company.
f.
No Conflicts. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement, the Note by the Company and the
consummation by the Company of the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby (including, without limitation, the issuance and reservation
for issuance of the Conversion Shares) will not (i) conflict with or result in a violation of any
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provision of the Certificate of Incorporation or By-laws, or (ii) violate or conflict with, or result in a breach of any provision of, or constitute a
default (or an event which with notice or lapse of time or both could become a default) under, or give to others any rights of termination,
amendment, acceleration or cancellation of, any agreement, indenture, patent, patent license or instrument to which the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries is a party, or (iii) result in a violation of any law, rule, regulation, order, judgment or decree (including federal and state securities
laws and regulations and regulations of any self-regulatory organizations to which the Company or its securities are subject) applicable to the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries or by which any property or asset of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is bound or affected (except for
such conflicts, defaults, terminations, amendments, accelerations, cancellations and violations as would not, individually or in the aggregate,
have a Material Adverse Effect). Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is in violation of its Certificate of Incorporation, By-laws or
other organizational documents and neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is in default (and no event has occurred which with notice
or lapse of time or both could put the Company or any of its Subsidiaries in default) under, and neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries
has taken any action or failed to take any action that would give to others any rights of termination, amendment, acceleration or cancellation of,
any agreement, indenture or instrument to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is a party or by which any property or assets of the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries is bound or affected, except for possible defaults as would not, individually or in - the aggregate, have a
Material Adverse Effect. The businesses of the Company and its Subsidiaries, if any, are not being conducted, and shall not be conducted so
long as the Buyer owns any of the Securities, in violation of any law, ordinance or regulation of any governmental entity. Except as specifically
contemplated by this Agreement and as required under the 1933 Act and any applicable state securities laws, the Company is not required to
obtain any consent, authorization or order of, or make any filing or registration with, any court, governmental agency, regulatory agency, selfregulatory organization or stock market or any third party in order for it to execute, deliver or perform any o f its obligations under this
Agreement, the Note in accordance with the terms hereof or thereof or to issue and sell the Note in accordance with the terms hereof and to
issue the Conversion Shares upon conversion of the Note. All consents, authorizations, orders, filings and registrations which the Company is
required to obtain pursuant to the preceding sentence have been obtained or effected on or prior to the date hereof. The Company is not in
violation of the listing requirements of the Over-the- Counter Bulletin Board (the "OTCBB"), the OTCQB or any similar quotation system, and
does not reasonably anticipate that the Common Stock will be delisted by the OTCBB, the OTCQB o r any similar quotation system, in the
foreseeable future. The Company and its Subsidiaries are unaware of any facts or circumstances which might give rise to any of the foregoing.
g. SEC Documents; Financial Statements . The Company has timely filed all reports, schedules, forms, statements and
other documents required to be filed by it with the SEC pursuant to the reporting requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the "1934 Act") (all of the foregoing filed prior to the date hereof and all exhibits included therein and financial statements and
schedules thereto and documents (other than exhibits to such documents) incorporated by reference therein, being hereinafter referred to
herein as the "SEC
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Documents"). The Company has delivered to the Buyer true and complete copies o f the SEC Documents, except for such exhibits and
incorporated documents. As of their respective dates, the SEC Documents complied in all material respects with the requirements of the 1934
Act and the rules and regulations of the SEC promulgated thereunder applicable to the SEC Documents, and none of the SEC Documents, at
the time they were filed with the SEC, contained any untrue statement of a material fact or omitted to state a material fact required to be stated
therein or necessary in order to make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading. None
of the statements made in any such SEC Documents is, or has been, required to be amended or updated under applicable law (except for
such statements as have been amended or updated in subsequent filings prior the date hereof). As of their respective dates, the financial
statements of the Company included in the SEC Documents complied as to form in all material respects with applicable accounting
requirements and the published rules and regulations of the SEC with respect thereto. Such financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with United States generally accepted accounting principles, consistently applied, during the periods involved and fairly present in
all material respects the consolidated financial position of the Company and its consolidated Subsidiaries as o f the dates thereof and the
consolidated results of their operations and cash flows for the periods then ended (subject, in the case of unaudited statements, to normal yearend audit adjustments). Except as set forth in the financial statements of the Company included in the SEC Documents, the Company has no
liabilities, contingent or otherwise, other than (i) liabilities incurred in the ordinary course of business, and (ii) obligations under contracts and
commitments incurred in the ordinary course of business and not required under generally accepted accounting principles to be reflected in
such financial statements, which, individually or in the aggregate, are not material to the financial condition or operating results of the Company.
The Company is subject to the reporting requirements of the 1934 Act. For the avoidance ofdoubt, filing of the documents required in this
Section 3(g) via the SEC's Electronic Data Gathering, Analysis, and Retrieval system ("EDGAR") shall satisfy all delivery requirements of this
Section 3(g).
h. Absence of Certain Changes. There have been no material adverse change and no material adverse development in
the assets, liabilities, business, properties, operations, financial condition, results of operations, prospects or 1934 Act reporting status of the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries.
i. Absence of Litigation. There is no action, suit, claim, proceeding, inquiry or investigation before or by any court, public
board, government agency, self-regulatory organization or body pending or, to the knowledge of the Company o r any of its Subsidiaries,
threatened against or affecting the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or their officers or directors in their capacity as such, that could have a
Material Adverse Effect. Schedule 3(i) contains a complete list and summary description of any pending or, to the knowledge of the Company,
threatened proceeding against or affecting the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, without regard to whether it would have a Material Adverse
Effect. The Company and its
Subsidiaries are unaware of any facts or circumstances which might give rise to any of the foregoing.
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j. Patents, Copyrights, etc. The Company and each of its Subsidiaries owns or possesses the requisite licenses or rights
to use all patents, patent applications, patent rights, inventions, know-how, trade secrets, trademarks, trademark applications, service marks,
service names, trade names and copyrights ("Intellectual Property") necessary to enable it to conduct its business as now operated (and, as
presently contemplated to be operated in the future); Except as disclosed in the SEC Documents, there is no claim or action by any person
pertaining to, or proceeding pending, or to the Company's knowledge threatened, which challenges the right of the Company or of a Subsidiary
with respect to any Intellectual Property necessary to enable it to conduct its business as now operated (and, as presently contemplated to be
operated in the future); to the best of the Company's knowledge, the Company's or its Subsidiaries' current and intended products, services and
processes do not infringe on any Intellectual Property or other rights held by any person; and the Company is unaware of any facts or
circumstances which might give rise to any of the foregoing. The Company and each of its Subsidiaries have taken reasonable security
measures to protect the secrecy, confidentiality and value of their Intellectual Property.
k.
No Materially Adverse Contracts, Etc. Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is subject to any charter,
corporate or other legal restriction, or any judgment, decree, order, rule or regulation which in the judgment of the Company's officers has or is
expected in the future to have a Material Adverse Effect. Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is a party to any contract or
agreement which in the judgment of the Company's officers has or is expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.
1. Tax Status. The Company and each of its Subsidiaries has made or filed all federal, state and foreign income and all
other tax returns, reports and declarations required by any jurisdiction to which it is subject (unless and only to the extent that the Company and
each of its Subsidiaries has set aside on its books provisions reasonably adequate for the payment of all unpaid and unreported taxes) and has
paid all taxes and other governmental assessments and charges that are material in amount, shown or determined to be due on such returns,
reports and declarations, except those being contested in good faith and has set aside on its books provisions reasonably adequate for the
payment of all taxes for periods subsequent to the periods to which such returns, reports or declarations apply. There are no unpaid taxes in
any material amount claimed to be due by the taxing authority of any jurisdiction, and the officers of the Company know of no basis for any such
claim. The Company has not executed a waiver with respect to the statute of limitations relating to the assessment or collection of any foreign,
federal, state or local tax. None of the Company's tax returns is presently being audited by any taxing authority.
m. Certain Transactions. Except for arm's length transactions pursuant to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries
makes payments in the ordinary course of business upon terms no less favorable than the Company or any of its Subsidiaries could obtain from
third parties and other than the grant of stock options disclosed on Schedule 3(c), none of the officers,
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directors, or employees of the Company is presently a party to any transaction with the Company or any of its Subsidiaries (other than for
services as employees, officers and directors), including any contract, agreement or other arrangement providing for the furnishing of services
to or by, providing for rental of real or personal property to or from, or otherwise requiring payments to or from any officer, director or such
employee or, to the knowledge of the Company, any corporation, partnership, trust or other entity in which any officer, director, or any such
employee has a substantial interest or is an officer, director, trustee or partner.
n. Disclosure. All information relating to or concerning the Company or any of its Subsidiaries set forth in this Agreement
and provided to the Buyer pursuant to Section 2(d) hereof and otherwise in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby is true and
correct in all material respects and the Company has not omitted to state any material fact necessary in order to make the statements made
herein or therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading. No event or circumstance has occurred or exists
with respect to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or its or their business, properties, prospects, operations or financial conditions, which,
under applicable law, rule or regulation, requires public disclosure or announcement by the Company but which has not been so publicly
announced or disclosed (assuming for this purpose that the Company's reports filed under the 1934 Act are being incorporated into an effective
registration statement filed by the Company under the 1933 Act).
o. Acknowledgment Regarding Buyer' Purchase of Securities. The Company acknowledges and agrees that the Buyer is
acting solely in the capacity of arm's length purchasers with respect to this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby. The
Company further acknowledges that the Buyer is not acting as a financial advisor or fiduciary of the Company (or in any similar capacity) with
respect to this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby and any statement made by the Buyer or any of its respective
representatives or agents in connection with this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby is not advice or a recommendation and
is merely incidental to the Buyer' purchase of the Securities. The Company further represents to the Buyer that the Company's decision to enter
into this Agreement has been based solely on the independent evaluation of the Company and its representatives.
p. No Integrated Offering. Neither the Company, nor any of its affiliates, nor any person acting on its or their behalf, has
directly or indirectly made any offers or sales in any security or solicited any offers to buy any security under circumstances that would require
registration under the 1933 Act of the issuance of the Securities to the Buyer. The issuance of the Securities to the Buyer will not be integrated
with any other issuance of the Company's
securities (past, current or future) for purposes of any shareholder approval provisions applicable to the Company or its securities.
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q.
No Brokers. The Company has taken no action which would give rise to any claim by any person for brokerage
commissions, transaction fees or similar payments relating to this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby.
r.
Permits: Compliance. The Company and each of its Subsidiaries is in possession of all franchises, grants,
authorizations, licenses, permits, easements, variances, exemptions, consents, certificates, approvals and orders necessary to own, lease and
operate its properties and to carry on its business as it is now being conducted (collectively, the "Company Permits"), and there is no action
pending or, to the knowledge of the Company, threatened regarding suspension or cancellation of any of the Company Permits. Neither the
Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is in conflict with, or in default or violation of, any of the Company Permits, except for any such conflicts,
defaults or violations which, individually or in the aggregate, would not reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. Neither the
Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has received any notification with respect to possible conflicts, defaults or violations of applicable laws,
except for notices relating to possible conflicts, defaults or violations, which conflicts, defaults or violations would not have a Material Adverse
Effect.
s. Environmental Matters.
(i)
There are, to the Company's knowledge, with respect to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or any
predecessor of the Company, no past or present violations of Environmental Laws (as defined below), releases of any material into the
environment, actions, activities, circumstances, conditions, events, incidents, or contractual obligations which may give rise to any common law
environmental liability or any liability under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 or similar
federal, state, local or foreign laws and neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has received any notice with respect to any of the
foregoing, nor is any action pending or, to the Compan)'."s knowledge, threatened in connection with any of the foregoing. T h e term
"Environmental Laws" means all federal, state, local or foreign laws relating to pollution or protection of human health or the environment
(including, without limitation, ambient air, surface water, groundwater, land surface or subsurface strata), including, without limitation, laws
relating to emissions, discharges, releases or threatened releases of chemicals, pollutants contaminants, or toxic or hazardous substances or
wastes (collectively, "Hazardous Materials") into the environment, or otherwise relating to the manufacture, processing, distribution, use,
treatment, storage, disposal, transport or handling of Hazardous Materials, as well as all authorizations, codes, decrees, demands or demand
letters, injunctions, judgments, licenses,
notices or notice letters, orders, permits, plans or regulations issued, entered, promulgated or approved thereunder.
(ii)
Other than those that are or were stored, used or disposed of in compliance with applicable law, no
Hazardous Materials are contained on or about any real property currently owned, leased or used by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries,
and no
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Hazardous Materials were released on or about any real property previously owned, leased or used by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries
during the period the property was owned, leased or used by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, except in the normal course of the
Company's or any of its Subsidiaries' business.
(iii)
There are no underground storage tanks on or under any real property owned, leased or used by the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries that are not in compliance with applicable law.
t.
Title to Property. Except as disclosed in the SEC Documents the Company and its Subsidiaries have good and
marketable title in fee simple to all real property and good and marketable title to all personal property owned by them which is material to the
business of the Company and its Subsidiaries, in each case free and clear of all liens, encumbrances and defects or such as would not have a
Material Adverse Effect. Any real property and facilities held under lease by the Company and its Subsidiaries are held by them under valid,
subsisting and enforceable leases with such exceptions as would not have a Material Adverse Effect.
u. Internal Accounting Controls. Except as disclosed in the SEC Documents the Company and each of its Subsidiaries
maintain a system of internal accounting controls sufficient, in the judgment o f the Company's board of directors, to provide reasonable
assurance that (i) transactions are executed in accordance with management's general or specific authorizations, (ii) transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and to maintain asset
accountability, (iii) access to assets is permitted only in accordance with management's general or specific authorization and (iv) the recorded
accountability for assets is compared with the existing assets at reasonable intervals and appropriate action is taken with respect to any
differences.
v. Foreign Corrupt Practices. Neither the Company, nor any of its Subsidiaries, nor any director, officer, agent, employee
or other person acting on behalf of the Company or any Subsidiary has, in the course of his actions for, or on behalf of, the Company, used any
corporate funds for any unlawful contribution, gift, entertainment or other unlawful expenses relating to political activity; made any direct or
indirect unlawful payment to any foreign or domestic government official or employee from corporate funds; violated or is in violation of any
provision of the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, as amended, or made any bribe, rebate, payoff, influence payment, kickback or
other unlawful payment to any foreign or domestic government official or employee.
w. Solvency. The Company (after g1vmg effect to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement) is solvent (i.e., its
assets have a fair market value in excess of the amount required to pay its probable liabilities on its existing debts as they become absolute
and matured) and currently the Company has no information that would lead it to reasonably
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conclude that the Company would not, after giving effect to the transaction contemplated by this Agreement, have the ability to, nor does it
intend to talce any action that would impair its ability to, pay its debts from time to time incurred in connection therewith as such debts mature.
The Company did not receive a qualified opinion from its auditors with respect to its most recent fiscal year end and, after giving effect to the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement, does not anticipate or know of any basis upon which its auditors might issue a qualified opinion
in respect of its current fiscal year. For the avoidance of doubt any disclosure of the Borrower's ability to continue as a "going concern" shall
not, by itself, be a violation of this Section 3(w).
x. No Investment Company. The Company is not, and upon the issuance and sale of the Securities as contemplated by
this Agreement will not be an "investment company" required to be registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (an "Investment
Company"). The Company is not controlled by an Investment Company.
y. Insurance. Upon written request the Company will provide to the Buyer true and correct copies of all policies relating to
directors' and officers' liability coverage, errors and omissions coverage, and commercial general liability coverage, if any.
z.
Breach of Representations and Warranties by the Company. If the Company breaches any of the representations or
warranties set forth i n this Section 3, and in addition to any other remedies available to the Buyer pursuant t o this Agreement, it will be
considered an Event of Default under Section 3.4 of the Note.
4.

COVENANTS.

a.
Best Efforts. The parties shall use their commercially reasonable best efforts to satisfy timely each of the conditions
described in Section 6 and 7 of this Agreement.
b. Use of Proceeds. The Company shall use the proceeds from the sale of the Note for working capital and other general
corporate purposes and shall not, directly or indirectly, use such proceeds for any loan to or investment in any other corporation, partnership,
enterprise or other person (except in connection with its currently existing direct or indirect Subsidiaries).
c.
Financial Information. The Company agrees to send or make available the following reports to the Buyer until the
Buyer transfers, assigns, or sells all of the Securities:
(i) within ten (10) days after the filing with the SEC, a copy of its Annual Report on Form 10-K its Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and any
Current Reports on Form 8-K; (ii) within one (I) day after release, copies of all press releases issued by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries;
and (iii) contemporaneously with the making available or giving to the shareholders of the Company, copies of any notices or other information
the Company makes available or gives to such shareholders. For the avoidance of doubt, filing the documents required in (i) above via
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EDGAR or releasing any documents set forth in (ii) above via a recognized wire service shall satisfy the delivery requirements of this Section 4(t).
d.
Listing. The Company shall promptly secure the listing of the Conversion Shares upon each national securities
exchange or automated quotation system, if any, upon which shares of Common Stock are then listed (subject to official notice of issuance)
and, so long as the Buyer owns any of the Securities, shall maintain, so long as any other shares of Common Stock shall be so listed, such
listing of all Conversion Shares from time to time issuable upon conversion of the Note. The Company will obtain and, so long as the Buyer
owns any of the Securities, maintain the listing and trading of its Common Stock on the OTCBB, OTCQB, OTC Pink or any equivalent
replacement exchange, the Nasdaq National Market (" Nasdaq"), the Nasdaq SmallCap Market ("Nasdaq SmallCap"), the New York Stock
Exchange ("NYSE"), or the NYSE MKT and will comply in all respects with the Company's reporting, filing and other obligations under the
bylaws or rules of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA") and such exchanges, as applicable. The Company shall promptly
provide to the Buyer copies of any material notices it receives from the OTCBB, OTCQB and any other exchanges or quotation systems on
which the Common Stock is then listed regarding the continued eligibility of the Common Stock for listing on such exchanges and quotation
systems.
e.
Corporate Existence. So long as the Buyer beneficially owns any Note, the Company shall maintain its corporate
existence and shall not sell all or substantially all of the Company's assets, except in the event of a merger or consolidation or sale of all or
substantially all of the Company's assets, where the surviving or successor entity in such transaction (i) assumes the Company's obligations
hereunder and under the agreements and instruments entered into in connection herewith and (ii) is a publicly traded corporation whose
Common Stock is listed for trading on the OTCBB, OTCQB, OTC Pink, Nasdaq, NasdaqSmallCap , NYSE or AMEX.
f.
No Integration. The Company shall not make any offers or sales of any security (other than the Securities) under
circumstances that would require registration of the Securities being offered or sold hereunder under the 1933 Act or cause the offering of the
Securities to be integrated with any other offering of securities by the Company for the purpose of any stockholder approval provision
applicable to the Company or its securities.
g. Failure to Comply with the 1934 Act. So long as the Buyer beneficially owns the Note, the Company shall comply with
the reporting requirements of the
1934 Act; and the Company shall continue to be subject to the reporting requirements of the 1934 Act.
h.
Trading Activities. Neither the Buyer nor its affiliates has an open short position (or other hedging or similar
transactions) in the common stock of the Company and the Buyer agree that it shall not, and that it will cause its affiliates not to, engage in any
short
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sales of or hedging transactions with respect to the common stock of the Company.
i. Breach of Covenants. If the Company breaches any of the covenants set forth in this Section 4, and in addition to any
other remedies available to the Buyer pursuant to this Agreement, it will be considered an event of default under Section 3.3 of the Note.
5.
Transfer Agent Instructions. Prior to registration of the Conversion Shares under the 1933 Act or the date on which the
Conversion Shares may be sold pursuant to Rule 144 without any restriction as to the number of Securities as of a particular date that can then
be immediately sold, all such certificates shall bear the restrictive legend specified in Section 2(g) of this Agreement. The Company warrants
that: (i) no stop transfer instructions to give effect to Section 2(f) hereof (in the case of the Conversion Shares, prior to registration of the
Conversion Shares under the 1933 Act or the date on which the Conversion Shares may be sold pursuant to Rule 144 without any restriction
as to the number of Securities as of a particular date that can then be immediately sold), will be given by the Company to its transfer agent and
that the Securities shall otherwise be freely transferable on the books and records of the Company as and to the extent provided in this
Agreement and the Note; (ii) it will not direct its transfer agent not to transfer or delay, impair, and/or hinder its transfer agent in transferring (or
issuing) (electronically or in certificated form) any certificate for Conversion Shares to be issued to the Buyer upon conversion of or otherwise
pursuant to the Note as and when required by the Note and this Agreement; and (iii) it will not fail to remove (or directs its transfer agent not to
remove or impairs, delays, and/or hinders its transfer agent from removing) any restrictive legend (or to withdraw any stop transfer instructions
in respect thereof) on any certificate for any Conversion Shares issued to the Buyer upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to the Note as
and when required by the Note and this Agreement. Nothing in this Section shall affect in any way the Buyer's obligations and agreement set
forth in Section 2(g) hereof to comply with all applicable prospectus delivery requirements, if any, upon re-sale of the Securities. If the Buyer
provides the Company, at the cost of the Buyer, with (i) an opinion of counsel in form, substance and scope customary for opinions in
comparable transactions, to the effect that a public sale or transfer of such Securities may be made without registration under the 1933 Act and
such sale or transfer is effected or (ii) the Buyer provides reasonable assurances that the Securities can be sold pursuant to Rule 144, the
Company shall permit the transfer, and, in the case o f the Conversion Shares, promptly instruct its transfer agent to issue one or more
certificates, free from restrictive legend, in such name and in such denominations as specified by the Buyer. The Company acknowledges that
a breach by it of its obligations hereunder will cause irreparable harm to the Buyer, by vitiating the intent and purpose of the transactions
contemplated hereby. Accordingly, the Company acknowledges that the remedy at law for a breach of its obligations under this Section may be
inadequate and agrees, in the event of a breach or threatened breach by the Company of the provisions of this Section, that the Buyer shall be
entitled, in addition to all other available remedies, to an injunction restraining any breach and requiring immediate transfer, without the
necessity of showing economic loss and without any bond or other security being required.
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6.
CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO THE COMPANY'S OBLIGATIONS TO SELL. The obligation of the Company hereunder
to issue and sell the Note to the Buyer at the Closing is subject to the satisfaction, at or before the Closing Date of each of the following
conditions thereto, provided that these conditions are for the Company's sole benefit and may be waived by the Company at any time in its sole
discretion:
a.

The Buyer shall have executed this Agreement and delivered the same

to the Company.
Section 1(b) above.

b. The Buyer shall have delivered the Purchase Price in accordance with

c. The representations and warranties of the Buyer shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the date when
made and as of the Closing Date as though made at that time (except for representations and warranties that speak as of a specific date), and
the Buyer shall have performed, satisfied and complied in all material respects with the covenants, agreements and conditions required by this
Agreement to be performed, satisfied or complied with by the Buyer at or prior to the Closing Date.
d. No litigation, statute, rule, regulation, executive order, decree, ruling or injunction shall have been enacted, entered,
promulgated or endorsed by or in any court or governmental authority of competent jurisdiction or any self-regulatory organization having
authority over the matters contemplated hereby which prohibits the consummation of any of the transactionscontemplated by this Agreement.
7.
CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO THE BUYER' S OBLIGATION TO
PURCHASE. The obligation of the Buyer hereunder to purchase the Note at the Closing is subject to the satisfaction, at or before the Closing
Date of each of the following conditions, provided that these conditions are for the Buyer's sole benefit and may be waived by the Buyer at any
time in its sole discretion:
same to the Buyer.
a. The Company shall have executed this Agreement and delivered the
b.
The Company shall have delivered to the Buyer duly executed Note (in such denominations as the Buyer shall
request) in accordance with Section l(b) above.
c. The representations and warranties of the Company shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the date
when made and as of the Closing Date as though made at such time (except for representations and warranties that speak as of a specific
date) and the Company shall have performed, satisfied and complied in all material respects with the covenants, agreements and conditions
required by this Agreement to be performed, satisfied or complied with by the Company at or prior to the Closing Date. The Buyer shall have
received a
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certificate or certificates, executed by the chief executive officer of the Company, dated as of the Closing Date, to the foregoing effect and as to
such other matters as may be reasonably requested by the Buyer including, but not limited to certificates with respect to the Company's
Certificate of Incorporation, By-laws and Board of Directors' resolutions relating to the transactions contemplated hereby.
d. No litigation, statute, rule, regulation, executive order, decree, ruling or injunction shall have been enacted, entered,
promulgated or endorsed by or in any court or governmental authority of competent jurisdiction or any self-regulatory organization having
authority over the matters contemplated hereby which prohibits the consummation of any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.
e. No event shall have occurred which could reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect on the Company
including but not limited to a change in the 1934 Act reporting status of the Company or the failure of the Company to be timely in its 1934 Act
reporting obligations.
f.
The Conversion Shares shall have been authorized for quotation on the OTCBB, OTCQB or any similar quotation
system and trading in the Common Stock on the OTCBB, OTCQB or any similar quotation system shall not have been suspended by the SEC
or the OTCBB, OTCQB or any similar quotation system.
g.

8.

The Buyer shall have received an officer's certificate described in Section 3(c) above, dated as of the Closing Date.

GOVERNING LAW; MISCELLANEOUS.

a.
Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Nevada without regard to principles of conflicts of laws. Any action brought by either party against the other concerning the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement shall be brought only in the state or federal courts of Johnson County, Kansas. The parties to this Agreement
hereby irrevocably waive any objection to jurisdiction and venue of any action instituted hereunder and shall not assert any defense based on
lack of jurisdiction or venue or based upon forum non conveniens. The Company and Buyer waive trial by jury. The prevailing party shall be
entitled to recover from the other party its reasonable attorney's fees and costs. In the event that any provision of this Agreement or any other
agreement delivered in connection herewith is invalid or unenforceable under any applicable statute or rule of law, then such provision shall be
deemed inoperative to the extent that it may conflict therewith and shall be deemed modified to confonn with such statute or rule of law. Any
such provision which may prove invalid or unenforceable under any law shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of
any agreement. Each party hereby irrevocably waives personal service of process and consents to process being served in any suit, action or
proceeding in connection with this Agreement or any other Transaction Document by
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mailing a copy thereof via registered or certified mail or overnight delivery (with evidence of delivery) to such party at the address in effect for
notices to it under this Agreement and agrees that such service shall constitute good and sufficient service of process and notice thereof.
Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to limit in any way any right to serve process in any other manner permitted by law.
b. Counterparts: Signatures by Facsimile. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original but all of which shall constitute one and the same agreement and shall become effective when counterparts have
been signed by each party and delivered to the other party. This Agreement, once executed by a party, may be delivered to the other party
hereto by facsimile transmission of a copy of this Agreement bearing the signature of the party so delivering this Agreement.
c. Headings. The headings of this Agreement are for convenience of reference only and shall not form part of, or affect
the interpretation of, this Agreement.
d. Severability. In the event that any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under any applicable statute
or rule of law, then such provision shall be deemed inoperative to the extent that it may conflict therewith and shall be deemed modified to
conform with such statute or rule of law. Any provision hereof which may prove invalid or unenforceable under any law shall not affect the
validity or enforceability of any other provision hereof.
e.
Entire Agreement: Amendments. This Agreement and the instruments referenced herein contain the entire
understanding of the parties with respect to the matters covered herein and therein and, except as specifically set forth herein or therein,
neither the Company nor the Buyer makes any representation, warranty, covenant or undertaking with respect to such matters. No provision of
this Agreement may be waived or amended other than by an instrument in writing signed by the majority in interest of the Buyer.
f.
Notices. All notices, demands, requests, consents, approvals, and other communications required or permitted
hereunder shall be in writing and, unless otherwise specified herein, shall be (i) personally served, (ii) deposited in the mail, registered or
certified, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, (iii) delivered by reputable air courier service with charges prepaid, or (iv) transmitted by
hand delivery, telegram, or facsimile, addressed as set forth below or to such other address as such party shall have specified most recently by
written notice. Any notice or other communication required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be deemed effective (a) upon hand delivery
or delivery by facsimile, with accurate confirmation generated by the transmitting facsimile machine, at the address or number designated
below (if delivered on a business day during normal business hours where such notice is to be received), or the first business day following
such delivery (if delivered other than on a business day during normal business hours where such notice is to be received) or (b) on the second
business day following the date of mailing by express courier service, fully prepaid, addressed to such
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address, or upon actual receipt of such mailing, whichever shall first occur. The addresses for such communications shall be:
Ifto the Company, to:
AIM EXPLORATION, INC.
170 S. Green Valley Pkwy, Suite 300 Henderson, NV 89012
E-mail: bob.todhunter@aimexploration.com If to the Holder, to:
L2 CAPITAL, LLC
8900 State Line Rd., Suite 410
Leawood, KS 66206
E-mail: investments@ltwocapital.com
Each party shall provide notice to the other party of any change in address.
g.
Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their
successors and assigns. Neither the Company nor the Buyer shall assign this Agreement or any rights or obligations hereunder without the
prior written consent of the other. Notwithstanding the foregoing, subject to Section 2(f), the Buyer may assign its rights hereunder to any
person that purchases Securities in a private transaction from the Buyer or to any of its "affiliates," as that term is defined under the 1934 Act,
without the consent of the Company.
h.
Third Party Beneficiaries . This Agreement is intended for the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective
permitted successors and assigns, and is not for the benefit of, nor may any provision hereof be enforced by, any other person.
i.
Survival. The representations and warranties of the Company and the agreements and covenants set forth in this
Agreement shall survive the closing hereunder. The Company agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Buyer and all their officers, directors,
employees and agents for loss or damage arising as a result of o r related to any breach b y the Company of any of its representations,
warranties and covenants set forth in this Agreement or any of its covenants and obligations under this Agreement, including advancement of
expenses as they are incurred.
j.
Further Assurances. Each party shall do and perform, or cause to be done and performed, all such further acts and
things, and shall execute and deliver all such other agreements, certificates, instruments and documents, as the other party may reasonably
request
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in order to carry out the intent and accomplish the purposes of this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby.
k. No Strict Construction. The language used in this Agreement will be deemed to be the language chosen by the parties
to express their mutual intent, and no rules of strict construction will be applied against any party.
1. Remedies.
(i)
The Company acknowledges that a breach by it of its obligations hereunder will cause irreparable harm to
the Buyer by viti ting the intent and purpose of the transaction contemplated hereby. Accordingly, the Company acknowledges that the
remedy at law for a breach of its obligations under this Agreement will be inadequate and agrees, in the event of a breach or threatened
breach by the Company of the provisions of this Agreement, that the Buyer shall be entitled, in addition to all other available remedies at law
or in equity, and in addition to the penalties assessable herein, to an injunction or injunctions restraining, preventing or curing any breach of
this Agreement and to enforce specifically the terms and provisions hereof, without the necessity of showing economic loss and without any
bond or other security being required.
(ii)
In addition to any other remedy provided herein or in any document executed in connection herewith,
Borrower shall pay Holder for all costs, fees and expenses in connection with any litigation, contest, dispute, suit or any other action to
enforce any rights of Holder against Borrower in connection herewith, including, but not limited to, costs and expenses and attorneys' fees,
and costs and time charges of counsel to Holder. In furtherance of the foregoing, Borrower shall pay an amount equal to $25,000 to the
Holder immediately upon the Holder' s filing of any litigation, contest, dispute, suit or any other action to enforce any rights of Holder against
Borrower in connection herewith, which such amount shall be used to pay Holder's attorneys' fees, cost and expenses. Additional amounts
shall be paid by Borrower to Holder immediately upon Borrower's receipt of invoices from Holder's attorney evidencing the charges and fees
assessed in connection with any such litigation, contest, dispute, suit or any other action to enforce any rights of Holder and, upon receiving
such invoices which indicate outstanding fees in excess of $20,000 at any time, Borrower shall promptly pay an additional $25,000 to Holder
to be used in satisfaction of additional attorneys' fees, and costs and time charges of counsel to Holder. Such payments shall continue
indefinitely until said litigation, contest, dispute, suit or any other action to enforce any rights of Holder against Borrower is settled to the
satisfaction of the Holder. Further, Borrower agrees to save and hold Holder harmless from and against any and all liabilities with respect to or
resulting from any delay in paying or omission to pay such costs and expenses.
m. Publicity. The Company, and the Buy r shall have the right to review a reasonable period of time before issuance of any
press releases, SEC, OTCQB (or other applicable trading market), or FINRA filings, or any other public statements with respect to the
transactions contemplated hereby; provided, however, that the Company shall be entitled, without the prior approval of the Buyer, to make any
press release or SEC, OTCQB (or other applicable trading market) or FINRA filings with respect to such transactions as is required by
applicable law and regulations (although the Buyer shall be consulted by the Company in connection with any such press release prior to its
release and shall be provided with a copy thereof).

[ - signature page follows - ]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Buyer and the Company have caused this Agreement to be duly executed as of the date first
above written.

AIM EXPLORATION, INC.

By: /s/ James Todhunter
Name: James Todhunter
Title: Chief Executive Officer

L2 CAPITAL, LLC

By: /s/ Adam Long
Name: Adam Long
Title: Managing Partner

AGGREGATE SUBSCRIPTION AMOUNT:
Aggregate Principal Amount of Note: Aggregate Purchase Price:

US$222,222.00 US$200,000.00*

*$35,000.00 of the Aggregate Purchase Price with respect to the First Tranche shall be paid within a reasonable amount of time of the full
execution of the Note and transactional documents related to this Note.
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EX-10.8 20 ex10_8.htm

NEITHER THE ISSUANCE NO R SALE O F THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED B Y THIS CERTIFICAT E NOR THE SECURITIES INTO
WHICH THESE SECURITIES ARE CONVERTIBLE HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED,
O R APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS. THE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFER E D FOR SALE, SOLD, TRANSFERRED OR
ASSIGNED (I) IN THE ABSENCE OF (A) AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT FOR THE SECURITIES UNDER THE SECURITIES
ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR (B) AN OPINION OF COUNSEL (WHICH COUNSEL SHALL BE SELECTED BY THE HOLDER), I N A
GENERALLY ACCEPTABLE FORM, THAT REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED UNDER SAID ACT OR (II) UNLESS SOLD PURSUANT TO
RU L E 144 OR RULE 144A UNDER SAID AC T . NOTWITHSTANDING T H E FOREGOING, T H E SECURITIES MAY B E PLEDGED IN
CONNECTION WITH A BONA FIDE MARGlN ACCOU N T OR OTHER LOAN OR FINANCING ARRANGEMENT SECURED B Y THE
SECURITIES.
Principal Amount: $150,000.00 Issue Date: September 11, 2017

PROMISSORY NOTE
FOR VALUE RECEIVED, AIM EXPLORATION, INC., a Nevada corporation (hereinafter called the "Borrower"), hereby promises to pay
to the order of L2 CAPITAL, LLC, a Kansas limited liability company, or registered assigns (the "Holder") the principal sum of
$150,000.00 (the "PrincipalAmount"), together with interest at the rate of eight percent (8%) per annum, at maturity or upon acceleration or
otherwise, as set forth herein (the "Note"). The maturity date shall be twelve (12) months from the Issue Date (the " Maturity Date"), and is the
date upon which the principal sum, as well as any accrued and unpaid interest and other fees, shall be due and payable. This Note is being
issued by the Borrower to the Holder as a commitment fee, pursuant to that certain $5,000,000.00equity purchase agreement of even
date (the "EPA"). This Note may not be prepaid in whole or in part except as otherwise explicitly set forth herein. Any amount of principal or
interest on this Note, which is not paid by the Maturity Date, shall bear interest at the rate of the lesser of (i) twenty four percent (24%) per
annum or (ii) the maximum amount allowed by law, from the due date thereof until the same is paid ("Default Interest"). Interest shall
commence accruing on the date that the Note is fully paid and shall be computed on the basis of a 365-day year and the actual number of days
elapsed. All payments due hereunder (to the extent not converted into the Borrower's common stock (the "Common Stock") in accordance with
the terms hereof) shall be made in lawful money of the United States of America. All payments shall be made at such address as the Holder
shall hereafter give to the Borrower by written notice made in accordance with the provisions of this Note. Whenever any amount expressed to
be due by the terms of this Note is due on any day which is not a business day, the same shall instead be due on the next succeeding
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day which is a business day and, in the case of any interest payment date which is not the date on which this Note is paid in full, the extension
of the due date thereof shall not be taken into account for purposes of determining the amount of interest due on such date. As used in this
Note, the term "business day'' shall mean any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or a day on which commercial banks in the city of New York,
New York are authorized or required by law or executive order to remain closed.
This Note is free from all taxes, liens, claims and encumbrances with resp·ect to the issue thereof and shall not be subject to preemptive
rights or other similar rights of shareholders of the Borrower and will not impose personal liability upon the holder thereof.
The following additional terms shall also apply to this Note:
ARTICLE I. CONVERSION RIGHTS
1.1
Conversion Right. The Holder shall have the right at any time on or after an Event of Default (as defined herein) occurs
under the Note, to convert all or any part of the outstanding and unpaid principal amount and accrued and unpaid interest of this Note into fully
paid and non-assessable shares of Common Stock, as such Common Stock exists on the Issue Date, or any shares of capital stock or other
securities of the Borrower into which such Common Stock shall hereafter be changed or reclassified at the conversion price (the "Conversion
Price") determined as provided herein (a "Conversion"); provided. however, that in no event shall the Holder be entitled to convert any portion
of this Note in excess of that portion of this Note upon conversion of which the sum of (1) the number of shares of Common Stock beneficially
owned by the Holder and its affiliates (other than shares of Common Stock which may be deemed beneficially owned through the ownership of
the unconverted portion of the Notes or the unexercised or unconverted portion of any other security of the Borrower subject to a limitation on
conversion or exercise analogous to the limitations contained herein) and (2) the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon the
conversion of the portion of this Note with respect to which the determination of this proviso is being made, would result in beneficial ownership
by the Holder and its affiliates of more than 4.99% of the outstanding shares of Common Stock. For purposes of the proviso to the immediately
preceding sentence, beneficial ownership shall be determined in accordance with Section 13(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the "Exchange Act"), and Regulations 13D-G thereunder, except as otherwise provided in clause (I) of such proviso. The number of
shares of Common Stock to be issued upon each conversion of this Note shall be determined by dividing the Conversion Amount (as defined
below) by the applicable Conversion Price then in effect on the date specified in the notice of conversion, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit
A (the "Notice of Conversion"), delivered to the Borrower by the Holder in accordance with Section 1.4 below; provided that the Notice of
Conversion is submitted by facsimile or e-mail (or by other means resulting in, or reasonably expected to result in, notice) to the Borrower
before 6:00 p.m., New York, New York time on such conversion date (the "Conversion Date"). The term "Conversion Amount" means, with
respect to any conversion of this Note, the sum of (1) the principal amount of this Note to be converted in such conversion plus (2) at the
Holder's option, accrued and unpaid interest, if any, on such principal amount at the interest rates provided in this Note to the
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Conversion Date, plus (3) at the Holder's option, Default Interest, if any, on the amounts referred to in the immediately preceding clauses (1)
and/or (2) plus (4) at the Holder's option, any amounts owed to the Holder pursuant to Sections 1.3 and 1.4(g) hereof.
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Conversion Price.

(a) Calculation of Conversion Price. The Conversion Price shall be the Variable Conversion Price (as defined herein)
(subject, in each case, to equitable adjustments for stock splits, stock dividends or rights offerings by the Borrower relating to the Borrower's
securities or the securities of any subsidiary of the Borrower, combinations, recapitalization, reclassifications, extraordinary distributions and
similar events) (also subject to adjustment as further described herein). The "Variable Conversion Price" shall mean 60% multiplied by the
Market Price (as defined herein) (representing a discount rate of 40%). "Market Price" means the lowest one (1) Trading Price (as defined
below) for the Common Stock during the thirty (30) Trading Day period ending, in Holder's sole discretion on each conversion, on either (i) the
last complete Trading Day prior to the Conversion Date or (ii) the Conversion Date. "Trading Price" means, for any security as of any date, the
lowest traded price on the Over-the- Counter Pink Marketplace, OTCQB, or applicable trading market (the "OTCQB") as reported by a reliable
reporting service ("Reporting Service") designated by the Holder (i.e. www.Nasdaq.com) or, if the OTCQB is not the principal trading market for
such security, on the principal securities exchange or trading market where such security is listed or traded or, if the·lowest intraday trading
price of such security is not available in any of the foregoing manners, the lowest intraday price of any market makers for such security that are
quoted on the OTC Markets. If the Conversion Price on the date in which the Holder actually receives the Conversion Shares (each a "Share
Delivery Date") is less than the Conversion Price in the respective Notice of Conversion, then the Conversion Price in the respective Notice of
Conversion shall be retroactively adjusted downward to equal the Conversion Price on the Share Delivery Date. If the Trading Price cannot be
calculated for such security on such date in the manner provided above, the Trading Price shall be the fair market value as mutually determined
by the Borrower and the holders of a majority in interest of the Notes being converted for which the calculation of the Trading Price is required in
order to determine the Conversion Price of such Notes. "Trading Day" shall mean any day on which the Common Stock is tradable for any
period on the OTCQB, or on the principal securities exchange or other securities market on which the Common Stock is then being traded.
Each time an Event of Default (as defined herein) occurs while this Note is outstanding, an additional discount of five percent (5%) shall be
factored into the Variable Conversion Price. All expenses incurred by Holder, for the issuance and clearing of the Common Stock into which this
Note is convertible into, shall immediately and automatically be added to the balance of the Note at such time as the expenses are incurred by
Holder.
Each time, while this Note is outstanding, the Borrower enters into a Section 3(a)(9) Transaction (as defined herein) (including but not
limited to the issuance of new promissory notes or of a replacement promissory note), or Section 3(a)(IO) transaction (as defined herein), in
which any 3rd party bas the right to convert monies owed to that 3rd party (or receive shares pursuant to a settlement or otherwise) at a discount
to market greater than the Variable Conversion Price in effect at that time (prior to all other applicable adjustments in the Note),
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then the Variable Conversion Price shall be automatically adjusted to such greater discount percentage (prior to all applicable adjustments in
this Note) until this Note is no longer outstanding. Each time, while this Note is outstanding, the Borrower enters into a Section 3(a)(9)
Transaction (including but not limited to the issuance of new promissory notes or of a replacement promissory note), or Section 3(a)(10)
Transaction, in which any 3rd party has a look back period greater than the look back period in effect under the Note at that time, then the
Holder's look back period shall automatically be adjusted to such greater number of days until this Note is no longer outstanding. The Borrower
shall give written notice to the Holder, with the adjusted Variable Conversion Price and/or adjusted look back period (each adjustment that is
applicable due to the triggering event), within one (1) business day of an event that requires any adjustment described in the two immediately
preceding sentences. So long as this Note is outstanding, if any security of the Borrower contains any term more favorable to the holder of such
security or with a term in favor of the holder of such security that was not similarly provided to the Holder in this Note, then the Borrower shall
notify the Holder of such additional or more favorable term and such term, at Holder's option, shall become a part of the transaction documents
with the Holder.

If at any time the Conversion Price as determined hereunder for any conversion would be less than the par value of the Common Stock,
then at the sole discretion of the Holder, the Conversion Price hereunder may equal such par value for such conversion and the Conversion
Amount for such conversion may be increased to include Additional Principal, where "Additional Principal" means such additional amount to be
added to the Conversion Amount to the extent necessary to cause the number of conversion shares issuable upon such conversion to equal the
same number of conversion shares as would have been issued had the Conversion Price not been adjusted by the Holder to the par value price
(b)
Authorized Shares. The Borrower covenants that during the period the conversion right exists, the Borrower will
reserve from its authorized and unissued Common Stock a sufficient number of shares, free from preemptive rights, to provide for the issuance
of Common Stock upon the full conversion of this Note. The Borrower is required at all times to have authorized and reserved three times the
number of shares that is actually issuable upon full conversion of the Note (based on the Conversion Price of the Notes in effect from time to
time)(the "Reserved Amount"). The Reserved Amount shall be increased from time to time in accordance with the Borrower's obligations
hereunder. The Borrower represents that upon issuance, such shares will be duly and validly issued, fully paid and non- assessable. In addition,
if the Borrower shall issue any securities or make any change to its capital structure which would change the number of shares of Common
Stock into which the Notes shall be convertible at the then current Conversion Price, the Borrower shall at the same time make proper provision
so that thereafter there shall be a sufficient number of shares of Common Stock authorized and reserved, free from preemptive rights, for
conversion of the outstanding Notes. The Borrower (i) acknowledges that it has irrevocably instructed its transfer agent to issue certificates for
the Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this Note, and agrees that its issuance of this Note shall constitute full authority to its officers
and agents who are charged with the duty of executing stock certificates to execute and issue the necessary certificates for shares of Common
Stock in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Note.
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the Note.

If, at any time the Borrower does not maintain the Reserved Amount it will be considered an Event of Default under Section 3.2 of
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Method of Conversion.

(a) Mechanics of Conversion. Subject to Section 1.1, this Note may be converted by the Holder in whole or in part at any
time on or after an Event of Default occurs under the Note, by submitting to the Borrower a Notice of Conversion (by facsimile, e-mail or other
reasonable means of communication dispatched on the Conversion Date prior to 6:00 p.m., New York, New York time) and (B) subject to
Section l.4(b), surrendering this Note at the principal office of the Borrower.
(b) Surrender of Note Upon Conversion. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth herein, upon conversion of this
Note in accordance with the terms hereof, the Holder shall not be required to physically surrender this Note to the Borrower unless the entire
unpaid principal amount of this Note is so converted. The Holder and the Borrower shall maintain records showing the principal amount so
converted and the dates of such conversions or shall use such other method, reasonably satisfactory to the Holder and the Borrower, so as not
to require physical surrender of this Note upon each such conversion. In the event of any dispute or discrepancy, such records of the Borrower
shall, primafacie, be controlling and determinative in the absence of manifest error. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if any portion of this Note is
converted as aforesaid, the Holder may not transfer this Note unless the Holder first physically surrenders this Note to the Borrower, whereupon
the Borrower will forthwith issue and deliver upon the order of the Holder a new Note of like tenor, registered as the Holder (upon payment by
the Holder of any applicable transfer truces) may request, representing in the aggregate the remaining unpaid principal amount of this Note .
The Holder and any assignee, by acceptance of this Note, acknowledge and agree that, by reason of the provisions of this paragraph, following
conversion of a portion of this Note, the unpaid and unconverted principal amount of this Note represented by this Note may be less than the
amount stated on the face hereof.
(c) Payment of Taxes. The Borrower shall not be required to pay any tax which may be payable in respect of any transfer
involved in the issue and delivery of shares of Common Stock or other securities or property on conversion of this Note in a name other than
that of the Holder (or in street name), and the Borrower shall not be required to issue or deliver any such shares or other securities or property
unless and until the person or persons (other than the Holder or the custodian in whose street name such shares are to be held for the Holder's
account) requesting the issuance thereof shall have paid to the Borrower the amount of any such tax or shall have established to the
satisfaction of the Borrower that such tax has been paid.
(d)
Delivery of Common Stock Upon Conversion. Upon receipt by the Borrower from the Holder of a facsimile
transmission or e-mail (or other reasonable means of communication) of a Notice of Conversion meeting the requirements for conversion as
provided
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in this Section 1.4, the Borrower shall issue and deliver or cause to be issued and delivered to or upon the order of the Holder certificates for
the Common Stock issuable upon such conversion within two (2) business days after such receipt (the "Deadline") (and, solely in the case of
conversion of the entire unpaid principal amount hereof, surrender of this Note) in accordance with the terms hereof.
(e) Obligation of Borrower to Deliver Common Stock. Upon receipt by the Borrower of a Notice of Conversion, the Holder
shall be deemed to be the holder of record of the Common Stock issuable upon such conversion, the outstanding principal amount and the
amount of accrued and unpaid interest on this Note shall be reduced to reflect such conversion, and, unless the Borrower defaults on its
obligations under this Article I, all rights with respect to the portion of this Note being so converted shall forthwith terminate except the right to
receive the Common Stock or other securities, cash or other assets, as herein provided, on such conversion. If the Holder shall have given a
Notice of Conversion as provided herein, the Borrower's obligation to issue and deliver the certificates for Common Stock shall be absolute and
unconditional, irrespective of the absence of any action by the Holder to enforce the same, any waiver or consent with respect to any provision
thereof, the recovery of any judgment against any person or any action to enforce the same, any failure or delay in the enforcement of any
other obligation of the Borrower to the holder of record, or any setoff, counterclaim, recoupment, limitation or termination, or any breach or
alleged breach by the Holder of any obligation to the Borrower, and irrespective of any other circumstance which might otherwise limit such
obligation of the Borrower to the Holder in connection with such conversion. The Conversion Date specified in the Notice of Conversion shall be
the Conversion Date so long as the Notice of Conversion is received by the Borrower before 6:00 p.m., New York, New York time, on such
date.
(f) Delivery of Common Stock by Electronic Transfer. In lieu of delivering physical certificates representing the Common
Stock issuable upon conversion, provided the Borrower is participating in the Depository Trust Company ("DTC") Fast Automated Securities
Transfer ("FAST") program, upon request of the Holder and its compliance with the provisions contained in Section 1.1 and in this Section 1.4,
the Borrower shall use its best efforts to cause its transfer agent to electronically transmit the Common Stock issuable upon conversion to the
Holder by crediting the account of Holder's Prime Broker with DTC through its Deposit Withdrawal Agent Commission ("DWAC") system.
(g) Failure to Deliver Common Stock Prior to Deadline. Without in any way limiting the Holder's right to pursue other
remedies, including actual damages and/or equitable relief, the parties agree that if delivery of the Common Stock issuable upon conversion of
this Note is not delivered by the Deadline (other than a failure due to the circumstances described in Section 1.3 above, which failure shall be
governed by such Section) the Borrower shall pay to the Holder $1,000 per day in cash, for each day beyond the Deadline that the Borrower
fails to deliver such Common Stock (unless such failure results from war, acts of terrorism, an epidemic, or natural disaster). Such cash amount
shall be paid to Holder by the fifth day of the month following the month in which it has accrued or, at the option of the Holder (by written notice
to the Borrower by the first day of the month following the month in which it
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has accrued), shall be added to the principal amount of this Note, in which event interest shall accrue thereon in accordance with the terms of
this Note and such additional principal amount shall be convertible into Common Stock in accordance with the terms of this Note. The Borrower
agrees that the right to convert is a valuable right to the Holder. The damages resulting from a failure, attempt to frustrate, interference with
such conversion right are difficult if not impossible t o qualify. Accordingly the parties acknowledge that the liquidated damages provision
contained in this Section 1.4(g) are justified.
1 . 4
Concerning the Shares. The shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this Note may not be sold or
transferred unless (i) such shares are sold pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Act or (ii) the Borrower or its transfer agent
shall have been furnished with an opinion of counsel (which opinion shall be in form, substance and scope customary for opinions of counsel in
comparable transactions) to the effect that the shares to be sold or transferred may be sold or transferred pursuant to an exemption from such
registration or (iii) such shares are sold or transferred pursuant to Rule 144 under the Act (or a successor rule) ("Rule 144") or (iv) such shares
are transferred to an "affiliate" (as defined in Rule 144) of the Borrower who agrees to sell or otherwise transfer the shares only in accordance
with this Section 1.5 and who is an Accredited Investor. Except as otherwise provided (and subject to the removal provisions set forth below),
until such time as the shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this Note have been registered under the Act or otherwise may be
sold pursuant to Rule 144 without any restriction as to the number of securities as of a particular date that can then be immediately sold, each
certificate for shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this Note that has not been so included in an effective registration
statement or that has not been sold pursuant to an effective registration statement or an exemption that permits removal of the legend, shall
bear a legend substantially in the following form, as appropriate:
"NEITHER THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED B Y THIS CERTIFICATE NOR THE SECURITIES INTO
WHICH THESE SECURITIES ARE EXERCISABLE HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED,
OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS. THE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED FOR SALE, SOLD, TRANSFERRED OR
ASSIGNED ( I ) I N T H E ABSENCE O F ( A ) A N EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT FOR THE SECURITIES UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR (B) A N OPINION OF COUNSEL (WIDCH COUNSEL SHALL BE SELECTED BY THE
HOLDER), IN A GENERALLY ACCEPTABLE FORM, THAT REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED UNDER SAID ACT O R (II) UNLESS
SOLD PURSUANT TO RULE 144 OR RULE 144A UNDER SAID ACT. NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, THE SECURITIES MAY
BE PLEDGED IN CONNECTION WITH A BONA FIDE MARGIN ACCOUNT OR
OTHER LOAN OR FINANCING ARRANGEMENT SECURED BY THE SECURITIES."

The legend set forth above shall be removed and the Borrower shall issue to the Holder a new certificate therefore free of any
transfer legend if (i) the Borrower or its transfer
7

agent shall have received an opinion of counsel, in form, substance and scope customary for opinions of counsel in comparable transactions, to
the effect that a public sale or transfer of such Common Stock may be made without registration under the Act, which opinion shall be accepted
by the Borrower so that the sale or transfer is effected or (ii) in the case of the Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this Note, such
security is registered for sale by the Holder under an effective registration statement filed under the Act or otherwise may be sold pursuant to
Rule 144 without any restriction as to the number of securities as of a particular date that can then be immediately sold. In the event that the
Borrower does not accept the opinion of counsel provided by the Holder with respect to the transfer of Securities pursuant to an exemption from
registration, such as Rule 144 or Regulation S, at the Deadline, it will be considered an Event of Default pursuant to Section 3.2 of the Note.
15

[Intentionally Omitted].

1.6
Status as Shareholder. Upon submission of a Notice of Conversion by a Holder, (i) the shares covered thereby (other than
the shares, if any, which cannot be issued because their issuance would exceed such Holder's allocated portion of the Reserved Amount or
Maximum Share Amount) shall be deemed converted into shares of Common Stock and (ii) the Holder's rights as a Holder of such converted
portion of this Note shall cease and terminate, excepting only the right to receive certificates for such shares of Common Stock and to any
remedies provided herein or otherwise available at law or in equity to such Holder because of a failure by the Borrower to comply with the terms
of this Note. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if a Holder has not received certificates for all shares of Common Stock prior to the tenth (10th)
business day after the expiration of the Deadline with respect to a conversion of any portion of this Note for any reason, then (unless the Holder
otherwise elects to retain its status as a holder of Common Stock by so notifying the Borrower) the Holder shall regain the rights of a Holder of
this Note with respect to such unconverted portions of this Note and the Borrower shall, as soon as practicable, return such unconverted Note
to the Holder or, if the Note has not been surrendered, adjust its records to reflect that such portion of this Note has not been converted. In all
cases, the Holder shall retain all of its rights and remedies (including, without limitation, (i) the right to receive Conversion Default Payments
pursuant to Section 1.3 to the extent required thereby for such Conversion Default and any subsequent Conversion Default and (ii) the right to
have the Conversion Price with respect to subsequent conversions determined in accordance with Section 1.3) for the Borrower's failure to
convert this Note.
ARTICLE ll. CERTAIN COVENANTS
2.1
Distributions on Capital Stock. So long as the Borrower shall have any obligation under this Note, the
Borrower shall not without the Holder's written consent
(a) pay , declare or set apart for such payment, any dividend or other distribution (whether in cash, property or other securities) on shares of
capital stock other than dividends on shares of Common Stock solely in the form of additional shares of Common Stock or (b) directly or
indirectly or through any subsidiary make any other payment or distribution in respect of its capital stock except for distributions pursuant to any
shareholders' rights plan which is approved by a majority of the Borrower's disinterested directors.
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2.2
Restriction on Stock Repurchases. So long as the Borrower shall have any obligation under this Note, the
Borrower shall not without the Holder's written consent redeem, repurchase or otherwise acquire (whether for cash or in exchange for property
or other securities or otherwise) in any one transaction or series of related transactions any shares of capital stock of the Borrower or any
warrants, rights or options to purchase or acquire any such shares.
ARTICLE III. EVENTS OF DEFAULT

If any of the following events of default (each, an "Event of Default") shall occur:
3.1
Failure to Pay Principal or Interest. The Borrower fails to pay the principal hereof or interest thereon when
due on this Note, which shall be due on the earlier of (i) the Maturity Date and (ii) upon acceleration or otherwise.
3.2
Conversion and the Shares. The Borrower fails to reserve a sufficient amount of shares of common stock
as required under the terms of this Note (including Section 1.3 of this Note), fails to issue shares of Common Stock to the Holder (or announces
or threatens in writing that it will not honor its obligation to do so) upon exercise by the Holder of the conversion rights of the Holder in
accordance with the terms of this Note, fails to transfer or cause its transfer agent to transfer (issue) (electronically or in certificated form)
shares of Common Stock issued to the Holder upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to this Note as and when required by this Note, the
Borrower directs its transfer agent not to transfer or delays, impairs, and/or hinders its transfer agent in transferring (or issuing) (electronically or
in certificated form) shares of Common Stock to be issued to the Holder upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to this Note as and when
required by this Note, or fails to remove (or directs its transfer agent not to remove or impairs, delays, and/or hinders its transfer agent from
removing) any restrictive legend (or to withdraw any stop transfer instructions in respect thereof) on any shares of Common Stock issued to the
Holder upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to this Note as and when required by this Note (or makes any written announcement,
statement or threat that it does not intend to honor the obligations described in this paragraph) and any such failure shall continue uncured (or
any written announcement, statement or threat not to honor its obligations shall not be rescinded in writing) for two (2) business days after the
Holder shall have delivered a Notice of Conversion. It is an obligation of the Borrower to remain current in its obligations to its transfer agent. It
shall be an event of default of this Note, if a conversion of this Note is delayed, hindered or frustrated due to a balance owed by the Borrower to
its transfer agent. If at the option of the Holder, the Holder advances any funds to the Borrower's transfer agent in order to process a
conversion, such advanced funds shall be paid by the Borrower to the Holder within five (5) business days, either in cash or as an addition to
the balance of the Note, and such choice of payment method is at the discretion of the Borrower.
3.3
Breach of Covenants. The Borrower breaches any material covenant or other material term or condition
contained in this Note and any collateral documents and such breach continues for a period of three (3) days after written notice thereof to the
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Borrower from the Holder or after five (5) days after the Borrower should have been aware of the breach.
3.4
Breach of Representations and Warranties. Any representation or warranty of the Borrower made herein or
in any agreement, statement or certificate given in writing pursuant hereto or in connection herewith, shall be false or misleading in any
material respect when made and the breach of which has (or with the passage of time will have) a material adverse effect on the rights of the
Holder with respect to this Note.
3.5
Receiver or Trustee. The Borrower or any subsidiary of the Borrower shall make an assignment for the
benefit of creditors, or apply for or consent to the appointment of a receiver or trustee for it or for a substantial part of its property or business,
or such a receiver or trustee shall otherwise be appointed.
3.6
Judgments. Any money judgment, writ or similar process shall be entered or filed against the Borrower or
any subsidiary of the Borrower or any of its property or other assets for more than $100,000, and shall remain unvacated, unbonded or
unstayed for a period of ten (10) days unless otherwise consented to by the Holder, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld.
3.7
Bankruptcy. Bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or liquidation proceedings or other proceedings,
voluntary or involuntary, for relief under any bankruptcy law or any law for the relief of debtors shall be instituted by or against the Borrower or
any subsidiary of the Borrower.
3.8
. Delisting of Common Stock. The Borrower shall fail to maintain the listing or quotation of the Common
Stock on the OTCQB or an equivalent replacement exchange, the Nasdaq Global Market, the Nasdaq Capital Market, the New York Stock
Exchange, or the NYSE MKT.
3.9
Failure to Comply with the Exchange Act. The Borrower shall fail to comply with the reporting requirements
of the Exchange Act (including but not limited to becoming delinquent i n its filings), and/or the Borrower shall cease to be subject to the
reporting requirements of the Exchange Act.
business.

3.10

Liquidation . Any dissolution, liquidation, or winding up of Borrower or any substantial portion of its

3.11
Cessation of Operations. Any cessation of operations by Borrower or Borrower admits it is otherwise
generally unable to pay its debts as such debts become due, provided, however, that any disclosure of the Borrower's ability to continue as a
"going concern" shall not be an admission that the Borrower cannot pay its debts as they become due.
3.12

Financial Statement Restatement. The Borrower replaces its
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auditor, or any restatement of any financial statements filed by the Borrower with the SEC for any date or period from two years prior to the
Issue Date of this Note and until this Note is no longer outstanding, if the result of such restatement would, by comparison to the unrestated
financial statement, have constituted a material adverse effect on the rights of the Holder with respect to this Note.
3.13
Failure to Draw Down. The Borrower fails to deliver a put notice to the Holder pursuant to the EPA
during the initial six (6) month period immediately following the Issue Date.
3.14
Replacement of Transfer Agent. 1n the event that the Borrower replaces its transfer agent, and the
Borrower fails to provide prior to the effective date of such replacement, a fully executed Irrevocable Transfer Agent Instructions (including but
not limited to the provision to irrevocably reserve shares of Common Stock in the Reserved Amount) signed by the successor transfer agent to
Borrower and the Borrower that reserves the greater of
(i) the total amount of shares previously held in reserve for the Note with the Borrower's immediately preceding transfer agent and (ii) the
Reserved Amount.
3.15
Cross-Default. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Note or the other related or
companion documents, a breach or default by the Borrower of any covenant or other term or condition contained in any of the other financial
instrument, including but not limited to all convertible promissory notes, currently issued, or hereafter issued, by the Borrower, to the Holder or
any 3rd party (the "Other Agreements"), after the passage of all applicable notice and cure or grace periods, shall, at the option of the Holder,
be considered a default under this Note, in which event the Holder shall be entitled to apply all rights and remedies of the Holder under the
terms of this Note by reason of a default under said Other Agreement or hereunder. Cross-defaults will not apply as to any indebtedness subject
to litigation, at the Issue Date, between the Borrower and any other third party.
3.16
Inside Information. Any attempt by the Borrower or its officers, directors, and/or affiliates to transmit,
convey, disclose, or any actual transmittal, conveyance, or disclosure by the Borrower or its officers, directors, and/or affiliates of, material nonpublic information concerning the Borrower, to the Holder or its successors and assigns, which is not immediately cured by Borrower's filing of a
Form 8-K pursuant to Regulation FD on that same date.

3.17
No Bid. At any time while this Note is outstanding, the lowest Trading Price on the OTCQB or other
applicable principal trading market for the Common Stock is equal to or less than $0.001.
3.18
Prohibition on Debt and Variable Securities. So long as the Note is outstanding, the Borrower shall not,
without written consent of the Investor, issue any Variable Security (as defined herein), unless (i) the Borrower is permitted to pay off the Note
in cash at the time of the issuance of the respective Variable Security and (ii) the Borrower pays off the Note, pursuant to the terms of the Note,
in cash at the time of the issuance of the respective
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Variable Security. A Variable Security shall mean any security issued by the Borrower (other than this note or other notes with the Holder) that
(i) has or may have conversion rights of any kind, contingent, conditional or otherwise in which the number of shares that may be issued
pursuant to such conversion right varies with the market price of the common stock; (ii) is or may become convertible into common stock
(including without limitation convertible debt, warrants or convertible preferred stock), with a conversion or exercise price that varies with the
market price of the common stock, even if such security only becomes convertible or exercisable following an event of default, the passage of
time, or another trigger event or condition; or (iii) was issued or may be issued in the future in exchange for or in connection with any contract,
security, or instrument, whether convertible or not, where the number of shares of common stock issued or to be issued is based upon or
related in any way to the market price of the common stock, including, but not limited to, common stock issued in connection with a Section
3(a)(9) exchange, a Section 3(a)(l0) settlement, or any other similar settlement or exchange.
3.19
Failure to Repay Upon Qualified Offering. The Borrower fails to repay this Note, in its entirety, pursuant
to the terms of the Note, with funds received from its next completed offering of $1,000,000.00 or more (consummated on or after the Issue
Date).
UPON THE OCCURRENCE OF ANY EVENT OF DEFAULT SPECIFIED IN SECTION 3.2, THE NOTE SHALL BECOME
IMMEDIATELY DUE A N D PAYABLE AND THE BORROWER SHALL P A Y TO THE HOLDER, IN FULL SATISFACTION OF ITS
OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER, AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO: (Y) THE DEFAULT SUM
(AS DEFINED HEREIN); MULTIPLIED BY (Z) TWO (2). Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default specified in Sections 3.1, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5,
3.6, 3.7, 3.8, 3.9, 3.10, 3.11, 3.12, 3.13, 3.14,
3.15, 3.16, 3.17, 3.18, and/or 3.19, the Note shall become immediately due and payable and the Borrower shall pay to the Holder, i n full
satisfaction of its obligations hereunder, an amount equal to 140% (plus an additional 5% per each additional Event of Default that occurs
hereunder) multiplied by the then outstandingentire balance of the Note (including principal and accrued and unpaid interest) plus Default
Interest, if any. plus any amounts owed to the Holder pursuant to Sections 1.4(g) hereof (collectively, in the aggregate of all of the above, the
"Default Sum"), and all other amounts payable hereunder shall immediately become due and payable, all without demand, presentment or
notice, all of which hereby are expressly waived, together with all costs, including, without limitation, legal fees and expenses, of collection, and
the Holder shall be entitled to exercise all other rights and remedies available at law or in equity.
The Holder shall have the right at any time, to require the Borrower, to immediately issue, in lieu of the Default Amount, the number of
shares of Common Stock of the Borrower equal to the Default Amount divided by the Conversion Price then in effect, subject to issuance in
tranches due to the beneficial ownership limitations contained in this Note.
ARTICLE IV . MISCELLANEOUS
4 . 1
Failure or Indulgence Not Waiver. No failure or delay on the part of the Holder in the exercise of any power, right or
privilege hereunder shall operate as a
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waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any such power, right or privilege preclude other or further exercise thereof or of any
other right, power or privileges. All rights and remedies existing hereunder are cumulative to, and not exclusive of, any rights or remedies
otherwise available.
42
Notices. All notices, demands, requests, consents, approvals, and other communications required or permitted hereunder
shall be in writing and, unless otherwise specified herein, shall be (i) personally served, (ii) deposited in the mail, registered or certified, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid, (iii) delivered by reputable air courier service with charges prepaid, or (iv) transmitted by hand delivery,
telegram, facsimile, or electronic mail addressed as set forth below or to such other address as such party shall have specified most recently by
written notice. Any notice or other communication required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be deemed effective (a) upon hand delivery,
upon electronic mail delivery, or delivery by facsimile, with accurate confirmation generated by the transmitting facsimile machine, at the
address or number designated below (if delivered on a business day during normal business hours where such notice is to be received), or the
first business day following such delivery (if delivered other than on a business day during normal business hours where such notice is to be
received) or (b) on the second business day following the date of mailing by express courier service, fully prepaid, addressed to such address,
or upon actual receipt of such mailing, whichever shall first occur. The addresses for such communications shall be:
If to the Borrower, to:
AIM EXPLORATION, INC.
170 S. Green Valley Pkwy, Suite 300 Henderson, NV 89012
e-mail: bob.todhunter@aimexploration.com If to the Holder:
L2 CAPITAL, LLC
8900 State Line Rd., Suite 410
Leawood, KS 66206
e-mail: investments@ltwocapital.com
4 3
Amendments. This Note and any provision hereof may only b e amended by an instrument i n writing signed by the
Borrower and the Holder. The term "Note" and all reference thereto, as 'used throughout this instrument, shall mean this instrument as originally
executed, or if later amended or supplemented, then as so amended or supplemented.
4.4
Assignability. This Note shall be binding upon the Borrower and its successors and assigns, and shall inure to be the
benefit of the Holder and its successors and assigns. Each transferee of this Note must be an "accredited investor" (as defined in Rule 501(a) of
the 1933 Act). Notwithstanding anything in this Note to the contrary, this Note may be
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pledged as collateral in connection with a bona fide margin account or other lending arrangement.
4 5
Cost of Collection. If default is made in the payment of this Note, the Borrowe r shall pay the Holder hereof costs of
collection, including reasonable attorneys' fees.

4.6
Governing Law. This Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Nevada without regard to principles of conflicts of laws. Any action brought by either party against the other concerning the transactions
contemplated by this Note shall be brought only in the state and/or federal courts of Johnson County, Kansas. The parties to this Note hereby
irrevocably waive any objection to jurisdiction and venue of any action instituted hereunder and shall not assert any defense based on lack of
jurisdiction or venue or based upon forum non conveniens. The Borrower and Holder waive trial by jury. Toe prevailing party shall be entitled to
recover from the other party its reasonable attorney's fees and costs. I n the event that any provision of this Note or any other agreement
delivered in connection herewith is invalid or unenforceable under any applicable statute or rule of law, then such provision shall be deemed
inoperative to the extent that it may conflict therewith and shall be deemed modified to conform with such statute or rule of law. Any such
provision which may prove invalid or unenforceable under any law shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of any
agreement. Each party hereby irrevocably waives personal service of process and consents to process being served in any suit, action or
proceeding in connection with this Agreement or any other Transaction Document by mailing a copy thereof via registered or certified mail or
overnight delivery (with evidence of delivery) to such party at the address in effect for notices to it under this Agreement and agrees that such
service shall constitute good and sufficient service of process and notice thereof. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to limit in any way
any right to serve process in any other manner permitted by law.
4.7
Certain Amounts. Whenever pursuant to this Note the Borrower is required to pay an amount in excess of
the outstanding principal amount (or the portion thereof required to be paid at tbat time) plus accrued and unpaid interest plus Default Interest
on such interest, the Borrower and the Holder agree that the actual damages to the Holder from the receipt of cash payment on this Note may
be difficult to determine and the amount to be so paid by the Borrower represents stipulated damages and not a penalty and is intended to
compensate the Holder in part for loss of the opportunity to convert this Note and to earn a return from the sale of shares of Common Stock
acquired upon conversion of this Note at a price in excess of the price paid for such shares pursuant to this Note. The Borrower and the Holder
hereby agree that such amount of stipulated damages is not plainly disproportionate to the possible loss to the Holder from the receipt of a cash
payment without the opportunity to convert this Note into shares of Common Stock.
4.8
Remedies. The Borrower acknowledges that a breach by it of its obligations hereunder will cause
irreparable harm to the Holder, by vitiating the intent and
14

purpose of the transaction contemplated hereby. Accordingly, the Borrower acknowledges that the remedy at law for a breach of its obligations
under this Note will be inadequate and agrees, in the event of a breach or threatened breach by the Borrower of the provisions of this Note, that
the Holder shall be entitled, in addition to all other available remedies at law or in equity, and in addition to the penalties assessable herein, to
an injunction or injunctions restraining, preventing or curing any breach of this Note and to enforce specifically the terms and provisions thereof,
without the necessity of showing economic loss and without any bond or other security being required.
4.9
Repayment. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Note, the Borrower may repay
any amount outstanding under this Note, at any time after the Issue Date, by making a payment to the Holder of an amount in cash equal to
135% multiplied the amount that the Borrower is repaying. In order to repay this Note, the Borrower shall provide notice to the Holder ten (10)
business days prior to such respective repayment date, and the Holder must receive such repayment within twelve (12) business days of the
Holder's receipt of the respective repayment notice, but not sooner than ten (10) business days from the date of notice (the "Repayment
Period"). The Holder may convert the Note in whole or in part at any time during the Repayment Period, subject to the tenns and conditions of
this Note.
4.10
Section 3(a)O0) Transactions. If at any time while this Note is outstanding, the Borrower enters into a
transaction structured in accordance with, based upon, or related or pursuant to, in whole or in part, Section 3(a)(l0) of the Securities Act (a
"3(a)(10) Transaction"), then a liquidated damages charge of 100% of the outstanding principal balance of this Note at that time, will be
assessed and will become immediately due and payable to the Holder, either in the form of cash payment, an addition to the balance of the
Note, or a combination of both forms of payment, as determined by the Holder.
4.11

[Intentionally Omitted].

4.12

(Intentionally Omitted].

4.13
Terms of Future Financings. So long as this Note is outstanding, upon any issuance by the Borrower or
any of its subsidiaries of any security with any term more favorable to the holder of such security or with a term in favor of the holder of such
security that was not similarly provided to the Holder in this Note (except with respect to any other security issued to, or any other agreement
with, the Holder), then the Borrower shall notify the Holder of such additional or more favorable term and such term, at Holder's option,
shall become a part of the transaction documents with the Holder. The types of terms contained in another security that may be more favorable
to the holder of such security include, but are not limited to, terms addressing conversion discounts, prepayment rate, conversion look back
periods, interest rates, original issue discounts, stock sale price, private placement price per share, and warrant coverage.
4.14
Usury. If it shall be found that any interest or other amount deemed interest due hereunder violates the
applicable law governing usury, the applicable rate of interest due hereunder shall automatically be lowered to equal the maximum rate of
interest permitted under applicable law. The Borrower covenants (to the extent that it may lawfully do so) that it shall not at any time insist upon,
plead, or in any manner whatsoever claim or take the benefit or advantage of, any stay, extension or usury law or other law which would
prohibit or forgive the Borrower from paying all or any portion of the principal of or interest on this Note as contemplated herein, wherever
enacted, now or at any time hereafter in force, or which may affect the covenants or the performance of this Note, and the Borrower (to the
extent it may lawfully do so) hereby expressly waives all benefits or advantage of any such law, and covenants that it will not, by resort to any
such law, hinder, delay or impede the execution of any power
herein granted to the Holder, but will suffer and permit the execution of every such as though no such law has been enacted.
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2017.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Borrower has caused this Note to be signed in its name by its duly authorized officer this September 11,
AIM EXPLORATION, INC.

By: /s/ James Todhunter
Name: James Todhunter
Title: Chief Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT A - NOTICE OF CONVERSION
The undersigned hereby elects to convert $_ _ _ _
principal amount of the
Note (defined below) into that number of shares of Common Stock to be issued pursuant to the conversion of the Note ("Common Stock") as set forth below,
of AIM EXPLORATION, INC., a Nevada corporation (the "Borrower") according to the conditions of the promissory note of the Borrower dated as of
September 11, 2017 (the ''Note"), as of the date written below. No fee will be charged to the Holder for any conversion, except for transfer taxes, if any.
Box Checked as to applicable instructions:
[ ] The Borrower shall electronically transmit the Common Stock issuable pursuant to this Notice of Conversion to the account of the undersigned or
its nominee with DTC through its Deposit Withdrawal Agent Commission system ("DWAC Transfer").
Name of DTC Prime Broker: Account Number:
[ ] The undersigned hereby requests that the Borrower issue a certificate or certificates for the number of shares of Common Stock set forth below
(which numbers are based on the Holder's calculation attached hereto) in the name(s) specified immediately below or, i f additional space is
necessary, on an attachment hereto:
L2 CAP ITAL, LLC
8900 State Line Rd., Suite 410
Leawood, KS 66206
e-mail: investments@ltwocapital.com
Date of Conversion:
Applicable Conversion Price: $_ _ _
Number of Shares of Common Stock to be Issued
Pursuant to Conversion of the Notes: Amount of Principal Balance Due remaining
Under the Note after this conversion:

L2 CAPITAL, LLC
By:

-------------

Name:

-------------------------

Title:
Date:
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SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT
This SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT (the "Agreement"), dated as of September 11, 2017, b y and between AIM EXPLORATION,
INC., a Nevada corporation, with headquarters located at 170 S. Green Valley Pkwy, Suite 300, Henderson, NV 89012 (the "Company"), and
L2 CAPITAL, LLC, a Kansas limited liability company, with its address at 8900 State Line Rd., Suite 410, Leawood, KS 66206 (the "Buyer").
WHEREAS:
A.
The Company and the Buyer are executing and delivering this Agreement in reliance upon the exemption from securities
registration afforded by the rules and regulations as promulgated by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "1933 Act");
B.
Buyer desires to purchase and the Company desires to issue and sell, upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement
a 8% promissory note of the Company, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A, in the aggregate principal amount of US$222,222.00 (together
with any note(s) issued in replacement thereof or as a dividend thereon or otherwise with respect thereto in accordance with the terms thereof,
the "Note"), convertible into shares of common stock, nil par value per share, of the Company (the "Common Stock"), upon the terms and
subject to the limitations and conditions set forth in such Note.
C.
The Buyer wishes to purchase, upon the terms and conditions stated in this Agreement, such principal amount of Note as is set
forth immediately below its name on the signature pages hereto; and
NOW THEREFORE, the Company and the Buyer severally (and not jointly) hereby agree as follows:
l.

PURCHASE AND SALE OF NOTE.

a.
Purchase of Note. On the Closing Date (as defined below), the Company shall issue and sell to the Buyer and the
Buyer agrees to purchase from the Company such principal amount o f Note a s i s set forth immediately below the Buyer's name on the
signature pages hereto, subject to the express terms of the Note. At the time of Holder's funding of each tranche under the Note, the Company
shall issue to Buyer as a commitment fee, a warrant to purchase an amount of shares of its common stock equal to the face value o f each
respective tranche divided by 120% of the closing price of the Common Stock on the Trading Day immediately preceding the closing date of the
respective tranche (all warrants issuable hereunder, including now and in the future, shall be referred to, in the aggregate, as the "Warrant").
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b. Form of Payment. On the Closing Date, the Buyer shall pay the purchase price of $35,000.00 (the "Purchase Price")
for the First Tranche (as defined in the Note) under the Note, by wire transfer of immediately available funds, in accordance with the Company's
written wiring instructions, against delivery of the Note, pursuant to the terms of the Note. In the event that Buyer funds additional tranches
under the Note, as further described in the Note, then such additional amounts shall be paid in accordance with the Company's written wiring
instructions as well.
c. Closing Date. Subject to the satisfaction (or written waiver) of the conditions thereto set forth in Section 6 and Section
7 below, the date and time of the issuance and sale of the Note pursuant to this Agreement (the "Closing Date") shall be 5:00 P.M., Eastern
Standard Time on or about September 11, 2017, or such other mutually agreed upon time. The closing of the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement (the "Closing") shall occur on the Closing Date at such location as may be agreed to by the parties.
2.

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE BUYER. The Buyer represents and warrants to the Company that:

a.
Investment Purpose. As of the date hereof, the Buyer is purchasing the Note and the shares of Common Stock
issuable upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to the Note (including, without limitation, such additional shares of Common Stock, if any, as
are issuable (i) on account of interest on the Note or (ii) as a result of the events described in Sections 1.3 and l .4(g) of the Note, such shares
of Common Stock being collectively referred to herein as the "Conversion Shares'' and, collectively with the Note, the "Securities") for its own
account and not with a present view towards the public sale or distribution thereof, except pursuant to sales registered or exempted from
registration under the 1933 Act; provided, however, that by making the representations herein, the Buyer does not agree to hold any of the
Securities for any minimum or other specific term and reserves the right to dispose of the
Securities at any time in accordance with or pursuant to a registration statement or an exemption under the 1933 Act.
b. Reliance on Exemptions. The Buyer understands that the Securities are being offered and sold to itin reliance upon
specific exemptions from the registration requirements of United States federal and state securities laws and that the Company is relying upon
the truth and accuracy of, and the Buyer's compliance with, the representations, warranties, agreements, acknowledgments and
understandings of the Buyer set forth herein in order to
determine the availability of such exemptions and the eligibility of the Buyer to acquire the Securities.
c.
Information. The Buyer and its advisors, if any, have been, and for so long as the Note remain outstanding will
continue to be, furnished with all materials relating to the business, finances and operations of the Company and materials relating to the offer
and sale of the Securities which have been requested by the Buyer or its advisors. The Buyer and its
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advisors, if any, have been, and for so long as the Note remain outstanding will continue to be, afforded the opportunity to ask questions of the
Company. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company has not disclosed to the Buyer any material nonpublic information and will not disclose
such information unless such information is disclosed to the public prior to or promptly following such disclosure to the Buyer. Neither such
inquiries nor any other due diligence investigation conducted by Buyer or any of its advisors or representatives shall modify, amend or affect
Buyer's right to rely on the Company' s representations and warranties contained in Section 3 below. The Buyer understands that its investment
in the Securities involves a significant degree of risk. The Buyer is not aware of any facts that may constitute a breach of any of the Company's
representations and warranties made herein.
d. Governmental Review. The Buyer understands that no United States federal or state agency or any other government
or governmental agency has passed upon or made any recommendation or endorsement of the Securities.
e. Transfer or Re-sale. The Buyer understands that (i) the sale or re-sale of the Securities has not been and is not being
registered under the 1933 Act or any applicable state securities laws, and the Securities may not be transferred unless (a) the Securities are
sold pursuant to an effective registration statement under the 1933 Act, (b) the Buyer shall have delivered to the Company, at the cost of the
Buyer, an opinion of counsel that shall be in form, substance and scope customary for opinions of counsel in comparable transactions to the
effect that the Securities to be sold or transferred may be sold or transferred pursuant to an exemption from such registration, which opinion
shall be accepted by the Company, (c) the Securities are sold or transferred to an "affiliate" (as defined in Rule 144 promulgated under the
1933 Act (or a successor rule) ("Rule 144")) of the Buyer who agrees to sell or otherwise transfer the Securities only in accordance with this
Section 2(f) and who is an Accredited Investor, (d) the Securities are sold pursuant to Rule 144, or (e) the Securities are sold pursuant to
Regulation Sunder the 1933 Act (or a successor rule) ("Regulation S"), and the Buyer shall have delivered to the Company, at the cost of the
Buyer, an opinion of counsel that shall be in form, substance and scope customary for opinions of counsel in corporate transactions, which
opinion shall be accepted by the Company; (ii) any sale of such Securities made in reliance on Rule 144 may be made only in accordance with
the terms of said Rule and further, if said Rule is not applicable, any re-sale of such Securities under circumstances in which the seller (or the
person through whom the sale is made) may be deemed to be an underwriter (as that term is defined in the 1933 Act) may require compliance
with some other exemption under the 1933 Act or the rules and regulations of the SEC thereunder; and (iii) neither the Company nor any other
person is under any obligation to register such Securities under the 1933 Act or any state securities laws or to comply with the terms and
conditions of any exemption thereunder (in each case). Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything else contained herein to the contrary, the
Securities
may be pledged as collateral in connection with a bona fide margin account or other lending arrangement.
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f.
Legends. The Buyer understands that the Note and, until such time as the Conversion Shares have been registered
under the 1933 Act may be sold pursuant to Rule 144 or Regulation S without any restriction as to the number of securities as of a particular
date that can then be immediately sold, the Conversion Shares may bear a restrictive legend in substantially the following form (and a stoptransfer order may be placed against transfer of the certificates for such Securities):
"NEITHER THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED B Y Tms CERTIFICATE NOR THE
SECURITIES INTO WHICH T H E S E SECURITIES A R E EXERCISABLE H A V E BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS. THE SECURITIES MAY NOT
BE OFFERED FOR SALE, SOLD, TRANSFERRED OR ASSIGNED
(I) IN THE ABSENCE OF (A) AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION
STATEMENT FOR THE SECURITIES UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR (B) AN OPINION OF
COUNSEL (WHICH COUNSEL SHALL BE SELECTED BY THE HOLDER), I N A GENERALLY ACCEPTABLE FORM,
THAT REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED UNDER SAID ACT OR (II) UNLESS SOLD PURSUANT TO RULE 144 OR
RULE 144A UNDER SAID ACT. NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, THE SECURITIES M A Y BE PLEDGED IN
CONNECTION WITH A BONA FIDE MARGIN ACCOUNT OR OTHER LOAN O R FINANCING ARRANGEMENT SECURED
BY THE SECURITIES."

The legend set forth above shall be removed and the Company shall issue a certificate without such legend to the holder of any Security
upon which it is stamped, if, unless otherwise required by applicable state securities laws, (a) such Security is registered for sale under an
effective registration statement filed under the 1933 Act or otherwise may be sold pursuant to Rule 144 or Regulation S without any restriction
as to the number of securities as of a particular date that can then be immediately sold, or (b) such holder provides the Company with an
opinion of counsel, in form, substance and scope customary for opinions of counsel in comparable transactions, to the effect that a public sale
or transfer of such Security may be made without registration under the 1933 Act, which opinion shall be accepted by the Company so that the
sale or transfer is effected. The Buyer agrees to sell all Securities, including those represented by a certificate(s) from which the legend has
been removed, in compliance with applicable prospectus delivery requirements, if any. In the event that the Company does not accept the
opinion of counsel provided by the Buyer with respect to the transfer of Securities pursuant to an exemption from registration, such as Rule 144
or Regulation S, at the Deadline, it will be considered an Event of Default pursuant to Section 3.2 of the Note.
4

g.
Authorization; Enforcement. This Agreement has been duly and validly authorized. This Agreement has been duly
executed and delivered on behalf of the Buyer, and this Agreement constitutes a valid and binding agreement of the Buyer enforceable in
accordance with its terms.
3.
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE COMPANY. The
Company represents and warrants to the Buyer that:
a. Organization and Qualification. The Company and each of its Subsidiaries (as defined below), if any, is a corporation
duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the jurisdiction in which it is incorporated, with full power and authority
(corporate and other) to own, lease, use and operate its properties and to carry on its business as and where now owned, leased, used,
operated and conducted. Schedule 3(a) sets forth a list of all of the Subsidiaries of the Company and the jurisdiction in which each is
incorporated. The Company and each of its Subsidiaries is duly qualified as a foreign corporation to do business and is in good standing in
every jurisdiction in which its ownership or use of property or the nature of the business conducted by it makes such qualification necessary
except where the failure to be so qualified or in good standing would not have a Material Adverse Effect. "Material Adverse Effect" means any
material adverse effect on the business, operations, assets, financial condition or prospects of the Company or its Subsidiaries, if any, taken as
a whole, or on the transactions contemplated hereby or by the agreements or instruments to be entered into in connection herewith.
"Subsidiaries" means any corporation or other organization, whether incorporated or unincorporated, in which the Company owns, directly or
indirectly, any equity or other ownership interest.
b. Authorization; Enforcement. (i) The Company has all requsite corporate power and authority to enter into and perform
this Agreement, the Note and to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby and to issue the Securities, in accordance with
the terms hereof and thereof, (ii) the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the Note by the Company and the consummation by it of the
transactions contemplated hereby and thereby (including without limitation, the issuance of the Note and the issuance and reservation for
issuance of the Conversion Shares issuable upon conversion or exercise thereof) have been duly authorized by the Company's Board of
Directors and no further consent or authorization of the Company, its Board of Directors, or its shareholders is required, (iii) this Agreement has
been duly executed and delivered by the Company by its authorized representative, and such authorized representative is the true and official
representative with authority to sign this Agreement and the other documents executed in connection herewith and bind the Company
accordingly, and (iv) this Agreement constitutes, and upon execution and delivery by the Company of the Note, each of such instruments will
constitute, a legal, valid and
binding obligation of the Company enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms.
c.
Capitalization. Except as disclosed in the SEC Documents, no shares are reserved for issuance pursuant to the
Company's stock option plans, no shares are reserved
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for issuance pursuant to securities (other than the Note) exercisable for, or convertible into or exchangeable for shares of Common Stock and
sufficient shares are reserved for issuance upon conversion of the Note (as required by the Note and transfer agent share reserve letter). All of
such outstanding shares of capital stock are, or upon issuance will be, duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable. No shares
of capital stock of the Company are subject to preemptive rights or any other similar rights of the shareholders of the Company or any Liens or
encumbrances imposed through the actions or failure to act of the Company. Except as disclosed in the SEC Documents, as of the effective
date of this Agreement, (i) there are no outstanding options, warrants, scrip, rights to subscribe for, puts, calls, rights of first refusal,
agreements, understandings, claims or other commitments or rights of any character whatsoever relating to, or securities or rights convertible
into or exchangeable for any shares of capital stock of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or arrangements by which the Company or any
of its Subsidiaries is or may become bound to issue additional shares of capital stock of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, (ii) there are nb
agreements or arrangements under which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is obligated to register the sale of any of its or their securities
under the 1933 Act and (iii) there are no anti-dilution or price adjustment provisions contained in any security issued by the Company (or in any
agreement providing rights to security holders) that will be triggered by the issuance of the Note or the Conversion Shares. The Company has
filed in its SEC Documents true and correct copies of the Company's Certificate of Incorporation as in effect on the date hereof ("Certificate of
Jncorporation"), the Company's By-laws, as in effect on the date hereof (the "By-laws"), and the terms of all securities convertible into or
exercisable for Common Stock of the Company and the material rights of the holders thereof in respect thereto. The Company shall provide the
Buyer with a written update of this representation signed by the Company's Chief Executive on behalf of the Company as of the Closing Date.
d. Issuance of Shares. The Conversion Shares are duly authorized and reserved for issuance and, upon conversion of
the Note in accordance with its respective terms, will be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable, and free from all taxes, liens, claims and
encumbrances with respect to the issue thereof and shall not be subject to preemptive rights or
other similar rights of shareholders of the Company and will not impose personal liability upon the holder thereof.
e.
Acknowledgment of Dilution. The Company understands and acknowledges the potentially dilutive effect to the
Common Stock upon the issuance of the Conversion Shares upon conversion of the Note. The Company further acknowledges that its
obligation to issue Conversion Shares upon conversion of the Note in accordance with this Agreement, the Note is absolute and unconditional
regardless of the dilutive effect that such issuance may have on the ownership interests of other shareholders of the Company.
f.
No Conflicts. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement, the Note by the Company and the
consummation by the Company of the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby (including, without limitation, the issuance and reservation
for issuance of the Conversion Shares) will not (i) conflict with or result in a violation of any
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provision of the Certificate of Incorporation or By-laws, or (ii) violate or conflict with, or result in a breach of any provision of, or constitute a
default (or an event which with notice or lapse of time or both could become a default) under, or give to others any rights of termination,
amendment, acceleration or cancellation of, any agreement, indenture, patent, patent license or instrument to which the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries is a party, or (iii) result in a violation of any law, rule, regulation, order, judgment or decree (including federal and state securities
laws and regulations and regulatiqns of any self-regulatory organizations to which the Company or its securities are subject) applicable to the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries or by which any property or asset of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is bound or affected (except for
such conflicts, defaults, terminations, amendments, accelerations, cancellations and violations as would not, individually or in the aggregate,
have a Material Adverse Effect). Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is in violation of its Certificate of Incorporation, By-laws or
other organizational documents and neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is in default (and no event has occurred which with notice
or lapse of time or both could put the Company or any of its Subsidiaries in default) under, and neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries
has taken any action or failed to take any action that would give to others any rights of termination, amendment, acceleration or cancellation of,
any agreement, indenture or instrument to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is a party or by which any property or assets of the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries is bound or affected, except for possible defaults as would not, individually or in - the aggregate, have a
Material Adverse Effect. The businesses of the Company and its Subsidiaries, if any, are not being conducted, and shall not be conducted so
long as the Buyer owns any of the Securities, in violation of any law, ordinance or regulation of any governmental entity. Except as specifically
contemplated by this Agreement and as required under the 1933 Act and any applicable state securities laws, the Company is not required to
obtain any consent, authorization or order of, or make any filing or registration with, any court, governmental agency, regulatory agency, selfregulatory organization or stock market or any third party in order for it to execute, deliver or perform any o f its obligations under this
Agreement, the Note in accordance with the terms hereof or thereof or to issue and sell the Note in accordance with the terms hereof and to
issue the Conversion Shares upon conversion of the Note. All consents, authorizations, orders, filings and registrations which the Company is
required to obtain pursuant to the preceding sentence have been obtained or effected on or prior to the date hereof. The Company is not in
violation of the listing requirements of the Over-the- Counter Bulletin Board (the "OTCBB"), the OTCQB or any similar quotation system, and
does not reasonably anticipate that the Common Stock will be delisted by the OTCBB, the OTCQB o r any similar quotation system, in the
foreseeable future. The Company and its Subsidiaries are unaware of any facts or circumstances which might give rise to any of the foregoing.
g. SEC Documents; Financial Statements . The Company has timely filed all reports, schedules, forms, statements and
other documents required to be filed by it with the SEC pursuant to the reporting requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the "1934 Act") (all of the foregoing filed prior to the date hereof and all exhibits included therein and financial statements and
schedules thereto and documents (other than exhibits to such documents) incorporated by reference therein, being hereinafter referred to
herein as the "SEC
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Documents"). The Company has delivered to the Buyer true and complete copies o f the SEC Documents, except for such exhibits and
incorporated documents. As of their respective dates, the SEC Documents complied in all material respects with the requirements of the 1934
Act and the rules and regulations of the SEC promulgated thereunder applicable to the SEC Documents, and none of the SEC Documents, at
the time they were filed with the SEC, contained any untrue statement of a material fact or omitted to state a material fact required to be stated
therein or necessary in order to make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading. None
of the statements made in any such SEC Documents is, or has been, required to be amended or updated under applicable law (except for
such statements as have been amended or updated in subsequent filings prior the date hereof). As of their respective dates, the financial
statements of the Company included in the SEC Documents complied as to form in all material respects with applicable accounting
requirements and the published rules and regulations of the SEC with respect thereto. Such financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with United States generally accepted accounting principles, consistently applied, during the periods involved and fairly present in
all material respects the consolidated financial position of the Company and its consolidated Subsidiaries as o f the dates thereof and the
consolidated results of their operations and cash flows for the periods then ended (subject, in the case of unaudited statements, to normal yearend audit adjustments). Except as set forth in the financial statements of the Company included in the SEC Documents, the Company has no
liabilities, contingent or otherwise, other than (i) liabilities incurred in the ordinary course of business, and (ii) obligations under contracts and
commitments incurred in the ordinary course of business and not required under generally accepted accounting principles to be reflected in
such financial statements, which, individually or in the aggregate, are not material to the financial condition or operating results of the Company.
The Company is subject to the reporting requirements of the 1934 Act. For the avoidance ofdoubt, filing of the documents required in this
Section 3(g) via the SEC's Electronic Data Gathering, Analysis, and Retrieval system ("EDGAR") shall satisfy all delivery requirements of this
Section 3(g).
h. Absence of Certain Changes. There have been no material adverse change and no material adverse development in
the assets, liabilities, business, properties, operations, financial condition, results of operations, prospects or 1934 Act reporting status of the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries.
i. Absence of Litigation. There is no action, suit, claim, proceeding, inquiry or investigation before or by any court, public
board, government agency, self-regulatory organization or body pending or, to the knowledge of the Company o r any of its Subsidiaries,
threatened against or affecting the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or their officers or directors in their capacity as such, that could have a
Material Adverse Effect. Schedule 3(i) contains a complete list and summary description of any pending or, to the knowledge of the Company,
threatened proceeding against or affecting the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, without regard to whether it would have a Material Adverse
Effect. The Company and its
Subsidiaries are unaware of any facts or circumstances which might give rise to any of the foregoing.
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j. Patents, Copyrights, etc. The Company and each of its Subsidiaries owns or possesses the requisite licenses or rights
to use all patents, patent applications, patent rights, inventions, know-how, trade secrets, trademarks, trademark applications, service marks,
service names, trade names and copyrights ("Intellectual Property") necessary to enable it to conduct its business as now operated (and, as
presently contemplated to be operated in the future); Except as disclosed in the SEC Documents, there is no claim or action by any person
pertaining to, or proceeding pending, or to the Company's knowledge threatened, which challenges the right of the Company or of a Subsidiary
with respect to any Intellectual Property necessary to enable it to conduct its business as now operated (and, as presently contemplated to be
operated in the future); to the best of the Company's knowledge, the Company's or its Subsidiaries' current and intended products, services and
processes do not infringe on any Intellectual Property or other rights held by any person; and the Company is unaware of any facts or
circumstances which might give rise to any of the foregoing. The Company and each of its Subsidiaries have taken reasonable security
measures to protect the secrecy, confidentiality and value of their Intellectual Property.
k.
No Materially Adverse Contracts, Etc. Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is subject to any charter,
corporate or other legal restriction, or any judgment, decree, order, rule or regulation which in the judgment of the Company's officers has or is
expected in the future to have a Material Adverse Effect. Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is a party to any contract or
agreement which in the judgment of the Company's officers has or is expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.
1. Tax Status. The Company and each of its Subsidiaries has made or filed all federal, state and foreign income and all
other tax returns, reports and declarations required by any jurisdiction to which it is subject (unless and only to the extent that the Company and
each of its Subsidiaries has set aside on its books provisions reasonably adequate for the payment of all unpaid and unreported taxes) and has
paid all taxes and other governmental assessments and charges that are material in amount, shown or determined to be due on such returns,
reports and declarations, except those being contested in good faith and has set aside on its books provisions reasonably adequate for the
payment of all taxes for periods subsequent to the periods to which such returns, reports or declarations apply. There are no unpaid taxes in
any material amount claimed to be due by the taxing authority of any jurisdiction, and the officers of the Company know of no basis for any such
claim. The Company has not executed a waiver with respect to the statute of limitations relating to the assessment or collection of any foreign,
federal, state or local tax. None of the Company's tax returns is presently being audited by any taxing authority.
m. Certain Transactions. Except for arm's length transactions pursuant to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries
makes payments in the ordinary course of business upon terms no less favorable than the Company or any of its Subsidiaries could obtain from
third parties and other than the grant of stock options disclosed on Schedule 3(c), none of the officers,
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directors, or employees of the Company is presently a party to any transaction with the Company or any of its Subsidiaries (other than for
services as employees, officers and directors), including any contract, agreement or other arrangement providing for the furnishing of services
to or by, providing for rental of real or personal property to or from, or otherwise requiring payments to or from any officer, director or such
employee or, to the knowledge of the Company, any corporation, partnership, trust or other entity in which any officer, director, or any such
employee has a substantial interest or is an officer, director, trustee or partner.
n. Disclosure. All information relating to or concerning the Company or any of its Subsidiaries set forth in this Agreement
and provided to the Buyer pursuant to Section 2(d) hereof and otherwise in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby is true and
correct in all material respects and the Company has not omitted to state any material fact necessary in order to make the statements made
herein or therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading. No event or circumstance has occurred or exists
with respect to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or its or their business, properties, prospects, operations or financial conditions, which,
under applicable law, rule or regulation, requires public disclosure or announcement by the Company but which has not been so publicly
announced or disclosed (assuming for this purpose that the Company's reports filed under the 1934 Act are being incorporated into an effective
registration statement filed by the Company under the 1933 Act).
o. Acknowledgment Regarding Buyer' Purchase of Securities. The Company acknowledges and agrees that the Buyer is
acting solely in the capacity of arm's length purchasers with respect to this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby. The
Company further acknowledges that the Buyer is not acting as a financial advisor or fiduciary of the Company (or in any similar capacity) with
respect to this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby and any statement made by the Buyer or any of its respective
representatives or agents in connection with this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby is not advice or a recommendation and
is merely incidental to the Buyer' purchase of the Securities. The Company further represents to the Buyer that the Company's decision to enter
into this Agreement has been based solely on the independent evaluation of the Company and its representatives.
p. No Integrated Offering. Neither the Company, nor any of its affiliates, nor any person acting on its or their behalf, has
directly or indirectly made any offers or sales in any security or solicited any offers to buy any security under circumstances that would require
registration under the 1933 Act of the issuance of the Securities to the Buyer. The issuance of the Securities to the Buyer will not be integrated
with any other issuance of the Company's securities (past, current or future) for purposes of any shareholder approval provisions applicable to
the Company or its securities.
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q.
No Brokers. The Company has taken no action which would give rise to any claim by any person for brokerage
commissions, transaction fees or similar payments relating to this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby.
r.
Permits: Compliance. The Company and each of its Subsidiaries is in possession of all franchises, grants,
authorizations, licenses, permits, easements, variances, exemptions, consents, certificates, approvals and orders necessary to own, lease and
operate its properties and to carry on its business as it is now being conducted (collectively, the "Company Permits"), and there is no action
pending or, to the knowledge of the Company, threatened regarding suspension or cancellation of any of the Company Permits. Neither the
Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is in conflict with, or in default or violation of, any of the Company Permits, except for any such conflicts,
defaults or violations which, individually or in the aggregate, would not reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. Neither the
Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has received any notification with respect to possible conflicts, defaults or violations of applicable laws,
except for notices relating to possible conflicts, defaults or violations, which conflicts, defaults or violations would not have a Material Adverse
Effect.
s. Environmental Matters.
(i)
There are, to the Company's knowledge, with respect to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or any
predecessor of the Company, no past or present violations of Environmental Laws (as defined below), releases of any material into the
environment, actions, activities, circumstances, conditions, events, incidents, or contractual obligations which may give rise to any common law
environmental liability or any liability under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 or similar
federal, state, local or foreign laws and neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has received any notice with respect to any of the
foregoing, nor is any action pending or, to the Compan)'."s knowledge, threatened in connection with any of the foregoing. T h e term
"Environmental Laws" means all federal, state, local or foreign laws relating to pollution or protection of human health or the environment
(including, without limitation, ambient air, surface water, groundwater, land surface or subsurface strata), including, without limitation, laws
relating to emissions, discharges, releases or threatened releases of chemicals, pollutants contaminants, or toxic or hazardous substances or
wastes (collectively, "Hazardous Materials") into the environment, or otherwise relating to the manufacture, processing, distribution, use,
treatment, storage, disposal, transport or handling of Hazardous Materials, as well as all authorizations, codes, decrees, demands or demand
letters, injunctions, judgments, licenses,
notices or notice letters, orders, permits, plans or regulations issued, entered, promulgated or approved thereunder.
(ii)
Other than those that are or were stored, used or disposed of in compliance with applicable law, no
Hazardous Materials are contained on or about any real property currently owned, leased or used by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries,
and no
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Hazardous Materials were released on or about any real property previously owned, leased or used by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries
during the period the property was owned, leased or used by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, except in the normal course of the
Company's or any of its Subsidiaries' business.
(iii)
There are no underground storage tanks on or under any real property owned, leased or used by the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries that are not in compliance with applicable law.
t.
Title to Property. Except as disclosed in the SEC Documents the Company and its Subsidiaries have good and
marketable title in fee simple to all real property and good and marketable title to all personal property owned by them which is material to the
business of the Company and its Subsidiaries, in each case free and clear of all liens, encumbrances and defects or such as would not have a
Material Adverse Effect. Any real property and facilities held under lease by the Company and its Subsidiaries are held by them under valid,
subsisting and enforceable leases with such exceptions as would not have a Material Adverse Effect.
u. Internal Accounting Controls. Except as disclosed in the SEC Documents the Company and each of its Subsidiaries
maintain a system of internal accounting controls sufficient, in the judgment o f the Company's board of directors, to provide reasonable
assurance that (i) transactions are executed in accordance with management's general or specific authorizations, (ii) transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and to maintain asset
accountability, (iii) access to assets is permitted only in accordance with management's general or specific authorization and (iv) the recorded
accountability for assets is compared with the existing assets at reasonable intervals and appropriate action is taken with respect to any
differences.
v. Foreign Corrupt Practices. Neither the Company, nor any of its Subsidiaries, nor any director, officer, agent, employee
or other person acting on behalf of the Company or any Subsidiary has, in the course of his actions for, or on behalf of, the Company, used any
corporate funds for any unlawful contribution, gift, entertainment or other unlawful expenses relating to political activity; made any direct or
indirect unlawful payment to any foreign or domestic government official or employee from corporate funds; violated or is in violation of any
provision of the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, as amended, or made any bribe, rebate, payoff, influence payment, kickback or
other unlawful payment to any foreign or domestic government official or employee.
w. Solvency. The Company (after g1vmg effect to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement) is solvent (i.e., its
assets have a fair market value in excess of the amount required to pay its probable liabilities on its existing debts as they become absolute
and matured) and currently the Company has no information that would lead it to reasonably
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conclude that the Company would not, after giving effect to the transaction contemplated by this Agreement, have the ability to, nor does it
intend to talce any action that would impair its ability to, pay its debts from time to time incurred in connection therewith as such debts mature.
The Company did not receive a qualified opinion from its auditors with respect to its most recent fiscal year end and, after giving effect to the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement, does not anticipate or know of any basis upon which its auditors might issue a qualified opinion
in respect of its current fiscal year. For the avoidance of doubt any disclosure of the Borrower's ability to continue as a "going concern" shall
not, by itself, be a violation of this Section 3(w).
x. No Investment Company. The Company is not, and upon the issuance and sale of the Securities as contemplated by
this Agreement will not be an "investment company" required to be registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (an "Investment
Company"). The Company is not controlled by an Investment Company.
y. Insurance. Upon written request the Company will provide to the Buyer true and correct copies of all policies relating to
directors' and officers' liability coverage, errors and omissions coverage, and commercial general liability coverage, if any.
z.
Breach of Representations and Warranties by the Company. If the Company breaches any of the representations or
warranties set forth i n this Section 3, and in addition to any other remedies available to the Buyer pursuant t o this Agreement, it will be
considered an Event of Default under Section 3.4 of the Note.
4.

COVENANTS.

a.
Best Efforts. The parties shall use their commercially reasonable best efforts to satisfy timely each of the conditions
described in Section 6 and 7 of this Agreement.
b. Use of Proceeds. The Company shall use the proceeds from the sale of the Note for working capital and other general
corporate purposes and shall not, directly or indirectly, use such proceeds for any loan to or investment in any other corporation, partnership,
enterprise or other person (except in connection with its currently existing direct or indirect Subsidiaries).
c.
Financial Information. The Company agrees to send or make available the following reports to the Buyer until the
Buyer transfers, assigns, or sells all of the Securities:
(i) within ten (10) days after the filing with the SEC, a copy of its Annual Report on Form 10-K its Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and any
Current Reports on Form 8-K; (ii) within one (I) day after release, copies of all press releases issued by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries;
and (iii) contemporaneously with the making available or giving to the shareholders of the Company, copies of any notices or other information
the Company makes available or gives to such shareholders. For the avoidance of doubt, filing the documents required in (i) above via
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EDGAR or releasing any documents set forth in (ii) above via a recognized wire service shall satisfy the delivery requirements of this Section 4(t).
d.
Listing. The Company shall promptly secure the listing of the Conversion Shares upon each national securities
exchange or automated quotation system, if any, upon which shares of Common Stock are then listed (subject to official notice of issuance)
and, so long as the Buyer owns any of the Securities, shall maintain, so long as any other shares of Common Stock shall be so listed, such
listing of all Conversion Shares from time to time issuable upon conversion of the Note. The Company will obtain and, so long as the Buyer
owns any of the Securities, maintain the listing and trading of its Common Stock on the OTCBB, OTCQB, OTC Pink or any equivalent
replacement exchange, the Nasdaq National Market (" Nasdaq"), the Nasdaq SmallCap Market ("Nasdaq SmallCap"), the New York Stock
Exchange ("NYSE"), or the NYSE MKT and will comply in all respects with the Company's reporting, filing and other obligations under the
bylaws or rules of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA") and such exchanges, as applicable. The Company shall promptly
provide to the Buyer copies of any material notices it receives from the OTCBB, OTCQB and any other exchanges or quotation systems on
which the Common Stock is then listed regarding the continued eligibility of the Common Stock for listing on such exchanges and quotation
systems.
e.
Corporate Existence. So long as the Buyer beneficially owns any Note, the Company shall maintain its corporate
existence and shall not sell all or substantially all of the Company's assets, except in the event of a merger or consolidation or sale of all or
substantially all of the Company's assets, where the surviving or successor entity in such transaction (i) assumes the Company's obligations
hereunder and under the agreements and instruments entered into in connection herewith and (ii) is a publicly traded corporation whose
Common Stock is listed for trading on the OTCBB, OTCQB, OTC Pink, Nasdaq, NasdaqSmallCap , NYSE or AMEX.
f.
No Integration. The Company shall not make any offers or sales of any security (other than the Securities) under
circumstances that would require registration of the Securities being offered or sold hereunder under the 1933 Act or cause the offering of the
Securities to be integrated with any other offering of securities by the Company for the purpose of any stockholder approval provision
applicable to the Company or its securities.
g. Failure to Comply with the 1934 Act. So long as the Buyer beneficially owns the Note, the Company shall comply with
the reporting requirements of the
1934 Act; and the Company shall continue to be subject to the reporting requirements of the 1934 Act.
h.
Trading Activities. Neither the Buyer nor its affiliates has an open short position (or other hedging or similar
transactions) in the common stock of the Company and the Buyer agree that it shall not, and that it will cause its affiliates not to, engage in any
short
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sales of or hedging transactions with respect to the common stock of the Company.
i. Breach of Covenants. If the Company breaches any of the covenants set forth in this Section 4, and in addition to any
other remedies available to the Buyer pursuant to this Agreement, it will be considered an event of default under Section 3.3 of the Note.
5.
Transfer Agent Instructions. Prior to registration of the Conversion Shares under the 1933 Act or the date on which the
Conversion Shares may be sold pursuant to Rule 144 without any restriction as to the number of Securities as of a particular date that can then
be immediately sold, all such certificates shall bear the restrictive legend specified in Section 2(g) of this Agreement. The Company warrants
that: (i) no stop transfer instructions to give effect to Section 2(f) hereof (in the case of the Conversion Shares, prior to registration of the
Conversion Shares under the 1933 Act or the date on which the Conversion Shares may be sold pursuant to Rule 144 without any restriction
as to the number of Securities as of a particular date that can then be immediately sold), will be given by the Company to its transfer agent and
that the Securities shall otherwise be freely transferable on the books and records of the Company as and to the extent provided in this
Agreement and the Note; (ii) it will not direct its transfer agent not to transfer or delay, impair, and/or hinder its transfer agent in transferring (or
issuing) (electronically or in certificated form) any certificate for Conversion Shares to be issued to the Buyer upon conversion of or otherwise
pursuant to the Note as and when required by the Note and this Agreement; and (iii) it will not fail to remove (or directs its transfer agent not to
remove or impairs, delays, and/or hinders its transfer agent from removing) any restrictive legend (or to withdraw any stop transfer instructions
in respect thereof) on any certificate for any Conversion Shares issued to the Buyer upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to the Note as
and when required by the Note and this Agreement. Nothing in this Section shall affect in any way the Buyer's obligations and agreement set
forth in Section 2(g) hereof to comply with all applicable prospectus delivery requirements, if any, upon re-sale of the Securities. If the Buyer
provides the Company, at the cost of the Buyer, with (i) an opinion of counsel in form, substance and scope customary for opinions in
comparable transactions, to the effect that a public sale or transfer of such Securities may be made without registration under the 1933 Act and
such sale or transfer is effected or (ii) the Buyer provides reasonable assurances that the Securities can be sold pursuant to Rule 144, the
Company shall permit the transfer, and, in the case o f the Conversion Shares, promptly instruct its transfer agent to issue one or more
certificates, free from restrictive legend, in such name and in such denominations as specified by the Buyer. The Company acknowledges that
a breach by it of its obligations hereunder will cause irreparable harm to the Buyer, by vitiating the intent and purpose of the transactions
contemplated hereby. Accordingly, the Company acknowledges that the remedy at law for a breach of its obligations under this Section may be
inadequate and agrees, in the event of a breach or threatened breach by the Company of the provisions of this Section, that the Buyer shall be
entitled, in addition to all other available remedies, to an injunction restraining any breach and requiring immediate transfer, without the
necessity of showing economic loss and without any bond or other security being required.
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6.
CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO THE COMPANY'S OBLIGATIONS TO SELL. The obligation of the Company hereunder
to issue and sell the Note to the Buyer at the Closing is subject to the satisfaction, at or before the Closing Date of each of the following
conditions thereto, provided that these conditions are for the Company's sole benefit and may be waived by the Company at any time in its sole
discretion:
a.

The Buyer shall have executed this Agreement and delivered the same

to the Company.
Section 1(b) above.

b. The Buyer shall have delivered the Purchase Price in accordance with

c. The representations and warranties of the Buyer shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the date when
made and as of the Closing Date as though made at that time (except for representations and warranties that speak as of a specific date), and
the Buyer shall have performed, satisfied and complied in all material respects with the covenants, agreements and conditions required by this
Agreement to be performed, satisfied or complied with by the Buyer at or prior to the Closing Date.
d. No litigation, statute, rule, regulation, executive order, decree, ruling or injunction shall have been enacted, entered,
promulgated or endorsed by or in any court or governmental authority of competent jurisdiction or any self-regulatory organization having
authority over the matters contemplated hereby which prohibits the consummation of any of the transactionscontemplated by this Agreement.
7.
CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO THE BUYER' S OBLIGATION TO
PURCHASE. The obligation of the Buyer hereunder to purchase the Note at the Closing is subject to the satisfaction, at or before the Closing
Date of each of the following conditions, provided that these conditions are for the Buyer's sole benefit and may be waived by the Buyer at any
time in its sole discretion:
same to the Buyer.
a. The Company shall have executed this Agreement and delivered the
b.
The Company shall have delivered to the Buyer duly executed Note (in such denominations as the Buyer shall
request) in accordance with Section l(b) above.
c. The representations and warranties of the Company shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the date
when made and as of the Closing Date as though made at such time (except for representations and warranties that speak as of a specific
date) and the Company shall have performed, satisfied and complied in all material respects with the covenants, agreements and conditions
required by this Agreement to be performed, satisfied or complied with by the Company at or prior to the Closing Date. The Buyer shall have
received a
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certificate or certificates, executed by the chief executive officer of the Company, dated as of the Closing Date, to the foregoing effect and as to
such other matters as may be reasonably requested by the Buyer including, but not limited to certificates with respect to the Company's
Certificate of Incorporation, By-laws and Board of Directors' resolutions relating to the transactions contemplated hereby.
d. No litigation, statute, rule, regulation, executive order, decree, ruling or injunction shall have been enacted, entered,
promulgated or endorsed by or in any court or governmental authority of competent jurisdiction or any self-regulatory organization having
authority over the matters contemplated hereby which prohibits the consummation of any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.
e. No event shall have occurred which could reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect on the Company
including but not limited to a change in the 1934 Act reporting status of the Company or the failure of the Company to be timely in its 1934 Act
reporting obligations.
f.
The Conversion Shares shall have been authorized for quotation on the OTCBB, OTCQB or any similar quotation
system and trading in the Common Stock on the OTCBB, OTCQB or any similar quotation system shall not have been suspended by the SEC
or the OTCBB, OTCQB or any similar quotation system.
g.

8.

The Buyer shall have received an officer's certificate described in Section 3(c) above, dated as of the Closing Date.

GOVERNING LAW; MISCELLANEOUS.

a.
Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Nevada without regard to principles of conflicts of laws. Any action brought by either party against the other concerning the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement shall be brought only in the state or federal courts of Johnson County, Kansas. The parties to this Agreement
hereby irrevocably waive any objection to jurisdiction and venue of any action instituted hereunder and shall not assert any defense based on
lack of jurisdiction or venue or based upon forum non conveniens. The Company and Buyer waive trial by jury. The prevailing party shall be
entitled to recover from the other party its reasonable attorney's fees and costs. In the event that any provision of this Agreement or any other
agreement delivered in connection herewith is invalid or unenforceable under any applicable statute or rule of law, then such provision shall be
deemed inoperative to the extent that it may conflict therewith and shall be deemed modified to conform with such statute or rule of law. Any
such provision which may prove invalid or unenforceable under any law shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of
any agreement. Each party hereby irrevocably waives personal service of process and consents to process being served in any suit, action or
proceeding in connection with this Agreement or any other Transaction Document by
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mailing a copy thereof via registered or certified mail or overnight delivery (with evidence of delivery) to such party at the address in effect for
notices to it under this Agreement and agrees that such service shall constitute good and sufficient service of process and notice thereof.
Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to limit in any way any right to serve process in any other manner permitted by law.
b. Counterparts: Signatures by Facsimile. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original but all of which shall constitute one and the same agreement and shall become effective when counterparts have
been signed by each party and delivered to the other party. This Agreement, once executed by a party, may be delivered to the other party
hereto by facsimile transmission of a copy of this Agreement bearing the signature of the party so delivering this Agreement.
c. Headings. The headings of this Agreement are for convenience of reference only and shall not form part of, or affect
the interpretation of, this Agreement.
d. Severability. In the event that any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under any applicable statute
or rule of law, then such provision shall be deemed inoperative to the extent that it may conflict therewith and shall be deemed modified to
conform with such statute or rule of law. Any provision hereof which may prove invalid or unenforceable under any law shall not affect the
validity or enforceability of any other provision hereof.
e.
Entire Agreement: Amendments. This Agreement and the instruments referenced herein contain the entire
understanding of the parties with respect to the matters covered herein and therein and, except as specifically set forth herein or therein,
neither the Company nor the Buyer makes any representation, warranty, covenant or undertaking with respect to such matters. No provision of
this Agreement may be waived or amended other than by an instrument in writing signed by the majority in interest of the Buyer.
f.
Notices. All notices, demands, requests, consents, approvals, and other communications required or permitted
hereunder shall be in writing and, unless otherwise specified herein, shall be (i) personally served, (ii) deposited in the mail, registered or
certified, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, (iii) delivered by reputable air courier service with charges prepaid, or (iv) transmitted by
hand delivery, telegram, or facsimile, addressed as set forth below or to such other address as such party shall have specified most recently by
written notice. Any notice or other communication required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be deemed effective (a) upon hand delivery
or delivery by facsimile, with accurate confirmation generated by the transmitting facsimile machine, at the address or number designated
below (if delivered on a business day during normal business hours where such notice is to be received), or the first business day following
such delivery (if delivered other than on a business day during normal business hours where such notice is to be received) or (b) on the second
business day following the date of mailing by express courier service, fully prepaid, addressed to such
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address, or upon actual receipt of such mailing, whichever shall first occur. The addresses for such communications shall be:
Ifto the Company, to:
AIM EXPLORATION, INC.
170 S. Green Valley Pkwy, Suite 300 Henderson, NV 89012
E-mail: bob.todhunter@aimexploration.com If to the Holder, to:
L2 CAPITAL, LLC
8900 State Line Rd., Suite 410
Leawood, KS 66206
E-mail: investments@ltwocapital.com
Each party shall provide notice to the other party of any change in address.
g.
Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their
successors and assigns. Neither the Company nor the Buyer shall assign this Agreement or any rights or obligations hereunder without the
prior written consent of the other. Notwithstanding the foregoing, subject to Section 2(f), the Buyer may assign its rights hereunder to any
person that purchases Securities in a private transaction from the Buyer or to any of its "affiliates," as that term is defined under the 1934 Act,
without the consent of the Company.
h.
Third Party Beneficiaries . This Agreement is intended for the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective
permitted successors and assigns, and is not for the benefit of, nor may any provision hereof be enforced by, any other person.
i.
Survival. The representations and warranties of the Company and the agreements and covenants set forth in this
Agreement shall survive the closing hereunder. The Company agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Buyer and all their officers, directors,
employees and agents for loss or damage arising as a result of o r related to any breach b y the Company of any of its representations,
warranties and covenants set forth in this Agreement or any of its covenants and obligations under this Agreement, including advancement of
expenses as they are incurred.
j.
Further Assurances. Each party shall do and perform, or cause to be done and performed, all such further acts and
things, and shall execute and deliver all such other agreements, certificates, instruments and documents, as the other party may reasonably
request
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in order to carry out the intent and accomplish the purposes of this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby.
k. No Strict Construction. The language used in this Agreement will be deemed to be the language chosen by the parties
to express their mutual intent, and no rules of strict construction will be applied against any party.
1. Remedies.
(i)
The Company acknowledges that a breach by it of its obligations hereunder will cause irreparable harm to
the Buyer by viti ting the intent and purpose of the transaction contemplated hereby. Accordingly, the Company acknowledges that the
remedy at law for a breach of its obligations under this Agreement will be inadequate and agrees, in the event of a breach or threatened
breach by the Company of the provisions of this Agreement, that the Buyer shall be entitled, in addition to all other available remedies at law
or in equity, and in addition to the penalties assessable herein, to an injunction or injunctions restraining, preventing or curing any breach of
this Agreement and to enforce specifically the terms and provisions hereof, without the necessity of showing economic loss and without any
bond or other security being required.
(ii)
In addition to any other remedy provided herein or in any document executed in connection herewith,
Borrower shall pay Holder for all costs, fees and expenses in connection with any litigation, contest, dispute, suit or any other action to
enforce any rights of Holder against Borrower in connection herewith, including, but not limited to, costs and expenses and attorneys' fees,
and costs and time charges of counsel to Holder. In furtherance of the foregoing, Borrower shall pay an amount equal to $25,000 to the
Holder immediately upon the Holder' s filing of any litigation, contest, dispute, suit or any other action to enforce any rights of Holder against
Borrower in connection herewith, which such amount shall be used to pay Holder's attorneys' fees, cost and expenses. Additional amounts
shall be paid by Borrower to Holder immediately upon Borrower's receipt of invoices from Holder's attorney evidencing the charges and fees
assessed in connection with any such litigation, contest, dispute, suit or any other action to enforce any rights of Holder and, upon receiving
such invoices which indicate outstanding fees in excess of $20,000 at any time, Borrower shall promptly pay an additional $25,000 to Holder
to be used in satisfaction of additional attorneys' fees, and costs and time charges of counsel to Holder. Such payments shall continue
indefinitely until said litigation, contest, dispute, suit or any other action to enforce any rights of Holder against Borrower is settled to the
satisfaction of the Holder. Further, Borrower agrees to save and hold Holder harmless from and against any and all liabilities with respect to or
resulting from any delay in paying or omission to pay such costs and expenses.
m. Publicity. The Company, and the Buy r shall have the right to review a reasonable period of time before issuance of any
press releases, SEC, OTCQB (or other applicable trading market), or FINRA filings, or any other public statements with respect to the
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transactions contemplated hereby; provided, however, that the Company shall be entitled, without the prior approval of the Buyer, to make any
press release or SEC, OTCQB (or other applicable trading market) or FINRA filings with respect to such transactions as is required by
applicable law and regulations (although the Buyer shall be consulted by the Company in connection with any such press release prior to its
release and shall be provided with a copy thereof).

[ - signature page follows - ]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Buyer and the Company have caused this Agreement to be duly executed as of the date first
above written.

AIM EXPLORATION, INC.

By: /s/ James Todhunter
Name: James Todhunter
Title: Chief Executive Officer

L2 CAPITAL, LLC

By: /s/ Adam Long
Name: Adam Long
Title: Managing Partner

AGGREGATE SUBSCRIPTION AMOUNT:
Aggregate Principal Amount of Note: Aggregate Purchase Price:

US$222,222.00 US$200,000.00*
*$35,000.00 of the Aggregate Purchase Price with respect to the First Tranche shall be paid within a reasonable amount of time of the full
execution of the Note and transactional documents related to this Note.
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